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Administration of Estates
See under—EXECUTORS AND ADMINISTRATORS

Appeal

On guestion of fact-—Principles on whicha Court of
appeal should interfere m criminal case,

Right of appeal against acquittals.

3. 1. PoLicE BorELLA v, ELIYATAMBY ...

Autrefois Acquit

See under—Criminal Procedure Code.

Bills of Exchange

Bills of Exchange Ordinance, sections 98(2), 82—
Chegue—Drawn in favour of firm and crossed “not
negotiable”—Stolen from drawer—Forgery of payee's
indorsement— Chegue tendered to defendant who takes
it for value and in good faith—Defendant paid by
drawer’s hanlo—Whether drawer can swe defendant
for the return of the amount of the cheque—Civil Law
Ordinance (Cap. 79), section 3,

Delict—Ronan-Dutch  Law—~-Conversion—Whether
tort of conversion ispart of the law of Cevion?
—English common law on this point not brought in by
section 98(2) of Bills of Exchange Ordingnce and
section 3 of Civil Law Ordingrice.

The plaintiff drew a cheque crossed “Not
negotiable’ for Rs. 1,117.25 in favour of the payee.
It was stolen from the drawer, and the payee’s in-
dorsement was forged. Subsequently it was tendered
to the defendant in payment for a radio set by a
person who was unknown to the defendant. The
defendant accepted the chegue, credited it to his
account, and when the cheque was realised, handed
over the radio set and the balance sum of Rs. 925.25
to this person who could not be traced thereafier.

The plamtiff sued the defendant for the recovery
of the sum of Rs. 1,117.25 and in the plaint averred
that the indorsement of the payee on the cheque
had been forged, that the defendant had no title to
the cheque, and consequently had no lawfuf authority
to convert the chegque to his own use.

The defendant stated in his answer that he took
the cheque bona fide and for value and denied that
any cause of action had accrued to the plaintiff to
sue him for recovery of the amount represented by
the cheque,

Held: (1) That the plaintifi's action was founded
on delict and called for the application of the Roman-
Dutch Law. y

(2) That on the pleadings it was manifest that the
action was one for conversion and such an action
was not available under the Roman-Dutch Law,
although it was available under the Common Law of
England.

10

48

(3) That section 98(2) of the Bills of Exchange
Ordinance was only iniended to apply te any
omissions or deficiencics in the Ordinance, in the
law relating to negotiable instruments, and couid
not form the basis of the proposition that where the
subject matter of a conversion is a cheque, the
English common law of conversion was introduced
into the law ol Ceylon. Section 3 of the Civil Law
Ordinance, too, does not have the effect of bringing
in the English Law on this point.

(4) That, therefore, the action instituted against
the defendant was not maintainable in law.

SILVA ¥, APPUHAMY AND OTHERS s s

Buddhist Temporalities Ordinance

Buddhist Temporalities Ordinance, (Cap. 318),
sections 4, 18, 20 and 26—Seizure of Sanghika
property by Fiscal in execution of writ—Claim by
senior pupil of Viharadhipathi as Sanghika property—
Dismissal of claim—Action filed under section 247
Civil Procedure Code—His status to maintain it

In execution of a decrce entered against a Vihara-
dhipathi of a temple the Fiscal seized a certain
property to which the plaintill preferred a claim on
the ground—

(a) that he was the senior pupil of the Viharadhipathi;

(h) thai the properiy could not be scized because it
was Sanghika pProperty.

On his claim being dismissed the plantil instituted
this aclion under section 247 of the Civil Procedure
Code. This action was dismissed on the ground that
the property had not vested in him and, thercfore,
he had no status to mainlain it

Held: () That the plaintiff not being a Viharadhi»
pathi had no status to file this action, because by
section 20 of the Buddhist Temporalities Ordinance,
all property belonging to a temple wvests in the
Yiharadhipathi.

(2) That the plaintill's right to make a claim against
the Yiharadhipathi for his maintenance from the
common store of the Yihara is a persenal right against
the Viharadhipathi and nol a right in the land.

(3) That section 26 of the Buddhist Temporalitics
Ordinance docs not prohibit the selzure of a temple
land in execution.

THERUNNANSE . ANDREAS APPU i

Burden of Proof
See wunder—EVIDENCE

| Ceylon (Constitution) Orders-in-Council

Section 4—Grant of Free Parden by His Excellency
the Governor-General.

QUEEN v. WIMALADHARMA o i

93
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Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections)
Order-in-Council

Cevion (Parlicmnentary Eleciions)y Order-in-Council
of 1946—Petition for declaring election void—Three
charges of corrupi practice and a firther paragraph
relating to prevatence of such misconduct andior
other eircumstances af the election, within the meaning
of Article TT(a), that majority of electors were or may
have been prevented from electing  the candidate
whom they preferred—Whether more than  four
charges contained in pelition.

Parliamentary Election Rules, 1946, Rule 12(2)
and (3)— Deposit of security in two instalments within
prescribed  time—Whether  permissible—Adequacy
of security—Number of charges—Motion for dismissal
of petition for tmsufficiency of security.

The petitioner prayed that the election of the
respondent be declared void on three grounds of cor-
rupt practices, viz;—

(a) falsestatements made inrelation to the personal
character of the rival candidate;

(h) treating;
{c) undue infuence,

An additional charge was set out in paragraph 6
of the petition as follows i—

“Your petitioner further states that such mis-
conduct andfor other circumstances prevailed at the
said eleciion within the meaning of section 77a)
of the Ceylon (Parliamentary Llections) Order-in-
Council, 1946, thai the majority of electors were or
may have been prevented from electing the candidate
whom they preferred.”

On the date of filing the petition, viz., 17th April,
1965, a sum of Rs. 5,000/- was deposited as securitly
and on 19th Aprid, 1965, a further sum of Rs. 2000/-
was deposited.

The respondent moved under Rule 12(3) for an
order directing the dismissal of the petition and
for costs on the following grounds:—

(4) The security is insufficient as the petition con-
tains more than four charges;

() The security should have been given by making
only ong deposit and not two,

It was contended on behalf of the pelitioner—

{1) that there were only three charges in the petition
as the word “charges™ in Rule 12(2) is confined
only to corrupt and illegal practices and did
not apply to the grounds mentioned in
Atrticle THa), (b), (d), and (e), therefore,
Rs. 5,000/- deposited was suflicient security.
The second deposit of Rs. 2,000/~ was made
out of abundance of caution;

{2) that al the worst, there were only four charges.
Thercfore, Rs, 7,000/~ was adequate security;

(3) that even if there were more than four charges,
the petition should not be dismissed as Rule
12(3) does not provided for dismissal, but the
Court would delete the words “other circums-
tances” and allow the pelitioner to proceed,

Held: (1) That the obligation to dismiss the pelition

is implicit in Rule 12(3), which gives the respondent
the right {o apply for its dismissal,

(2) That there is no provision restricting the security
to only one deposit, provided it is done within (he
three days prescribed in Rule 12(1),

(3) That there were four charges set out in the
petition and the security dcposited was therefore
adequate, Paragraph six of the petition which referred
to Article 77(¢) contlained one charge,

(4) That the definition of “charges” in Tilleke-
wardene v, Obeyesekera, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 63, is not
cxhaustive,

PrvasenA v, RATWATTE ...

Election Petition chalienging the veturn of a candi-
date — Charges under section THa) eof Ceylon
(Parliamentary  Elections) Order-in-Council, (Cap.
I8 —Allegations of undue influence, coreupt practice,
misconduct and other circumsiances (particulars of
which to be furnished with particulars of other charges)
preventing majority of electors from electing candidate
whom they preferred— Do the words “misconduct and
ether circumsiances” in section T1(a) constitute one
charge or two separate charges—Adequacy of security
—Rule 122) in Third Schedule.

In a petition challenging the return of a candidate
for the Attanagalla Eleclorate, the petitioners, after
alleging charges of undue influence and corrupt
practice proceeded to state “that by rcason of
misconduct” on the part of the respondent, her agents,
her supporters and others interested in promoting
her candidature, and by reason of other circums-
tances™ (particulars of which were to be furnished
later), the majority of electors were prevented from
electing the candidate whom they preferred.

The respondent moved for a dismissal of the
petition on the ground that the security of Rs. 5,000/
deposited was inadequate as ihe petition contained
more than three charges and Rule 12(2) of the
Order-in-Council had not been complicd with.

Held: (1) That everyone of the grounds set out in
section 77(a) constitute a separate and distinct charee.

(2) That those matters which do not come under
“misconduct” but still affect the result of the election
woumld be “other circumsiances”, e.g., a flood, a
cyclone, the collapse of a bridge, any factor which
prevents voters from proceeding with reasonable
safety to a polling booth. Such circumstances would
constitute a distinct charge,

{3} That ihe pétitiun coniained more than three
charges and as the petitioners had failed to deposit
security as provided for in Rule 12(2) in the Third

41
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Schedule to the Order-in-Council, 1946, the petition
must be dismisscd.

PERERA 1. BANDARANAIKE ik b

Election Petition—Charges of bribery, undue in-
fucice and a further allegation thar by reason of
“misconduct on the part of the respondent, his agents,
supporters and political connexions aid by reason of
other circumstances”  majority of voters prevented
front electing the condidate they preferred— Does this
further allegation contain one charge or more than
one —Adequacy of security—Ceyion (Parliamentary
Elections) Order-in-Council, 1946, section T1(u)— Rule
12 of Eleciion Rules in Third Schedufe.

In addition to charges of bribery and wnduc
influcnce an election petition conlained the following
paragraph:

“Your petitioner further states that by rcason
of misconduct on the part of the respondent, his
agents, supporters and political connexions and
by reason of other circumstances, the majority of
clectors were or may have been prevented from
electing the candidate whom they preferred.”

The respondent moved for the dismissal of the petis
tion under Rule 12(3) of the Parliamcntary Flection
Rules on the ground that sufficient security had not
been given by the petitioner as required by Rule 12,

Tt was contended for the respondent that the alle-
gations set out in the above paragraph contained at
least two charges and, therefore, the sceourily,
deposited in & sum of Rs. 5000/- was inadequate. The
contention on behall’ of the petitioner was that it
conlained only ong charge,

Alfter reviewing the previous relevant decisions of
the Supreme Court, His Lordship —

Held: That the “other circumstances” referred to in
the paragraph aforesaid formed a group of facts
different from “‘misconduct” and, therefore, the
petition conlained more than three charges. The
Security given being only Rs. 5,000/-, the petitioner
had failed to comply with Rule 12 and consequently
the petition must be dismissed,

PERERA V. SAMARASINGHE i

Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections) Order-in-Couneil,
1946, section 71 and Rule 12(2) in Third Schedule
—Petition challenging the election of respondent—7Two
charges set out in paragraphs 3 and & respectively, of
petition—Reference te “other misconduct™ in payi-
graph 5 of the petition—Adequacy of Rs. 5,000/ de-
posited as security—Meaning of the ferms “charges”
in Rule 12(2) and “other misconduct” in section T7.

Held: (1) That the expression “charges” in rule 12(2)
means only those of the grounds sel out in scetion
77 which fall within the category of the corrupt or
illegal practices specified or included in that section.

(2) That the expression *other misconduct™
occurting i paragraph 5 of the petition includes 2

7_3‘

charges e, of corrupt practice and illezal practice.
It was not inlended to indicate only one other form of
misconduct, but included all other forms not earlier
specificd.

{3} That, [-.herqfore, there being four charges, the
amount of security deposiled, viz., Rs, 5.000/- was
inadequate, and the petition musi be dismissed.

WUESEKERA v, DAvID PERIRA

Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections) Order-in-Council,
1946 —Parliamentary Election Rules, Rule 4 (1) (h)—
Fuacts and grounds—Rule 122y—Adequacy of sceurity
~— Number of charges— Motion for dismissal of petition
Jor insufficiency of securil 478

Held: (1) That it was sufficient compliance with
the provisions of rule 4(1)(p) if the petitioner has,
in a single averment, staied both facts and grounds
relied on to sustain the prayer,

(2) That an averment as to the commission of an
offence by persons in the alternative does not offend
rule 4(1)hH).

(3) That the expression “charges” in rule 12(2)
reters to various forms of misconduct coming under
the deseription of corrupt or illegal practices under the
Ordinance,

(4) That the allegation of bribery, being a corrupt
practice under section 58 of the Ordinance, consti-
tutes a cha;ge, and although several instances or
causes of bribery may be alleged, they would consti-
tute but one charge for the purposes of rule 12(2).

DE SIEva v, GUNASIKERA

Charge
Joinder of charges based on existetice of an unlaw-
Sl ass-em{nf v with these based on connon intention—
Permissibility,

KHAN v. ARIYADASA .. 5 o .

Conuron  infention—Failure  fo allege  vicarious
lability in charge or to vefer fo section 32 of the
Penal Code—Effect.

ARIYADASA . THE QUEEN o 53

Cheque
See unuder—Bills of Exchange.

Civil Law Ordinance

Section 3—1Is fort of conversion part of the Law
of Ceylon,

SILVA ¥, APPUHAMY AND OTHERS .. A

80
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Civil Procedure

Civil Procedure—Default of appearance of plaintiff
on date of trial—Procior stating to Court that he had
made application for revocation *of his proxy—No
mention of his not appearing for plaintiff or that he
had ne instructions—Judge entering “decree nisi” — Is
such decree vafid

Held: That no deeree nisi could be entered against
an absent plaintitf on the ground thal he was un-
represented merely because his proclor, whose proxy
was still on record, stated to Court on the {rial
date that he had applied for a revocation of the
proxy granted to him, withont informing the Court
that he was nol appearing for his client or that he had
no instructions from him, ;

WLHESINGHE ¥, MENIKA

See also nder—MORTAGE ACT

Civil Procedure Code

Section 85— Defuilt of appearance of the defendant
~—Whether defendant can purge his default before
entry of decree nisi.

Summons was served on the defendant returpable
on 29th August, 1962, but the defendant was absent
on this date. The action was thereupon fixed for ex-
parte trial for 30th October, 1962. Before that date
the defendant applied to Court for permission to file
proxy and answer slating certain reasons for his ab-
sence on 29th August, 1962. After inquiry the trial
judge made order refusing the application, {aking the
view, firstly, that the defendant had not sufficiently
excused his default, and secondly. that it was open
to him to excuse his default only after entry of
decree nisi. On appeal —

Held: Affirming the order of the trial judge, thal the
defendant had not sufficiently excused his default.

Per Curiav—It is open to a defendant fo appear
and attempt to excuse his default before entry of
decree nisi.

EDIRISINGHE v, GUNASEKERA A s

Section 218-Clause (k) in proviso fo this section—
Meaning of tevin “contingent vight” contained therein.

The guestion for determination in the present case
was whether a certain property could be seized and
sold as against the judgment-debtor, cne R, The posi-
tion taken up by R. was that his interest in the
proparly was not seizable in terms of section 218(&)
of the Civil Procedure Code as it had not vested but
was mercly contingent. R. derived his interest in the
properly in lerms of Last Will, No. 147, executed by
his grandfather. The said Will created a trusi, R.
being one of the beneficiaries, and also it provide
inter alig that these beneficiaries were not entitled to
receive the income arising from their shares umntil
the trust ceased as provided by the Will,

DIGEST

72

110

!

Held: (1) That the term centingent right in section
218(k) of the Civil Procedure Code mieans a right
which is conditional as contrasted with a vested
right which is a certain or assured right.

(2) That on a reading of the Last Will which created
a trost it was clear that the beneficial interest vested
in R. during the continuance of the (rust, its enjoy-
ment only being postponed until the death of the
last of the trustees. The said interest of R. was, there-
fore, not a conlingent interest within the meaning
of section 218(£).

RAMANATHAN v. PERERA AND OTHERS , .

Section 205
See under—STAMP ORDINANCE i s

| Contract

See under—L ANDLORD AND TENANT
See under—DONATION

Court of Criminal Appeal

Desirability op amending Court of Criminal Appeal
Ordinance fo provide jor appeal against acquittals.

S.1. POLICE, BORELLA v. ELIYATAMBY

Court of Criminal Appeal—Charges of conspiracy
fo commtit nurder and murder—Several aceused—Case
Jor defence not adequately placed before Jury in
sumnting-up— Demeanonr: of withess dealt with in
summing-up—Coniradictions not properly dealt with—
Misdireciion and non-direction regarding corroba-
ratioi—Case of each acensed nol considered separately
~Valie of corroborative evidence~—Nature of carrobo-
rafion reguired—Accused deprived of substance of
Jair trial—Dury of trial Judge in expressing opinions—
Why re-trial not ordered.

In this case, elght accused were indicted on threc
counts. The first count was for having conspired to
commit the murder of one Silva between 20th July,
1962, and 21st August, 1962. The second and third
counts charged them with the murder of Silva and
one Punchimahatmaya between the 20th and 21st
August, 1962, All the accused, except the 8ih accused,
were convicled on all counts.

The case for the prosecution rested almost entirvely
on the cvidence of a witness, Daniel. It was accepted
by the prosecution and the trial judge that on his
own evidence Daniel was a self-confessed accomplice.

The following grounds of appeal were urged at the
hearing of the appeal—

(1) that the Jury were misdirected and misled by
the learned Commissioner of Assize in his charge,
on a vital issue of law, viz.: (¢) the proper approach
to the evidence of an admitted accomplice: and
{b) what constitutes corroboration of an accomplice;

(2) the learned Commissioner should have made
it clear to the Jury that there was no independent

“Vol. LXVIH
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evidence of correboration, He had, instead, made
them believe that what conld not constitute corrobo-
ration was, in fact, corroboration;

(3) the summing up, as a whole, did not deal ade-
quately with the evidence and was nol fair to the
accused; and the facts were dealt with in such a way
48 (o favour the prosccution theory: and

(4) the case for the defence on the facis was not

adequately placed before the Jury,

Held: (1) That the complaints that the summing-
up was unfair to the accused and that the case for
the defence on the facts was not adequately placed
before the Tury were borne out in several respects,
These included :—

(@) An indication by the Commissioner plainly,
on the logic of his reasoning, that there was
no cause for the accomplice to kill Silva,
whercas the defence had suggested a smrong
motive for his doing so, and the fact that it
was not left to the Jury to decide the matter
for themselves;

(/) One assumption followed another, bul each
theory put forward was treated as proved,
and the final conclusion was then siated as
though it was the only possible one;

(¢) A strong point which the defence had made
against the credibility of the accomplice was
whillled down and the Jury were clearly told
that his untruthfulness on a certain point was
pardonable;

(d) The demeanour of the accomplice in the
witness-box was deall with instead of leaving
it to the Jury to decide for themselves what
impression his demeanour had made on them:

(¢) After very appositec comments regarding the
accomplice’s account of the incidents of the
relevant night, which should have made the
Jury suspect the truth of his story by reason
of the improbabilites therein, he told them that
the very improbability of the story was a
guarantee of its truth and sought to explain
away the defence suggestions on that matter;

(f) The points made by the defence against the
cvidence of the accomplice in regard io the
meeting between some of the accused ut which
they were alleged to have conspired to commit
murder were nol fairly dealt with in the
summing-ugp;

() Contradictions even on material points which
should have shaken the veracity of the accom-
plice, were either not dealt with or were
unfairly treated as points in his favour, and
the witness was held up as a wilness of truth,
The explanations given by the Commissioner
and the emphasis laid by him on the side of
the truthfulness of that evidence did not appear
to leave very much for the judgment of the Jury
a;to the credibility or otherwise of the accom-
plice;

() On a number of matters, the Commissioner

had gone to the defence of the accomplice

and had nothing favourable to say aboul the
defence eriticisms of his evidence on those
matters.

(2) That the manner in which some of the necessary
directions on maltters of law were cenveyed to the
Jury, and the omission to direct the Jury on some
matters of law also made the summing-up unfair and
showed that the mind of the Commissioner was not
alive to matters favourable to the defence. Thus:-—

(a) In the directions concerning the eyvidence of an
accomplice, unusual stress was laid on the
point that corroberation of such evidence is
not an ecssential requirement. This was fre-
quently repeated bul the gravity of a decision
to convict on such uncorroborated evidence
was not siressed;

{#) Having thus expressed himself, it was the duty
of the Commissioner, to draw special atten-
tion to aspecis of the accomplice’s conduct
and which could shake confidence in his
credibility;

(c) Though a proper direction was given at an
early stage regarding thc approach (o the
evidence of a witness in a case where it is
shown clearly that some part of his evidence is
false, the vital question whether, if the accom-
plice’s cvidence was false on some material
points, it would be safe to conviet upon his
testimony which was, in fact, very nearly un-
corroborated, was not dirccily posed to the
Jury, and the example quoted by the Commis-
sioner for their guidance was one which could
only have mduced an attitude favourable to
the proseculion;

(d) No distinction was drawn between the cases
of those accused against whom there was the
direct testimony of the accomplice on the
coutit of conspiracy, and the other accused, in
whose case, a finding on that count could
depend only on an inference from their
alleged conduct on the night of the murders,

(3) That even though evidence that four of the
accused were seen by ancther witness in a car ail a
point about three-fourths of a mile from the scene
of the offence, about 1 1/2 hours after the time when
they were alleged to have gone in a car and met
the accomplice, may be legally admissible for
the purpose of corroboration, its probative
value as corroboration might be very slight or
even nil, and it could not go far to connect or
tend to connect those accused with the offences
charged or to confirm the accomplices evidence
against them in a material pariicular.

(4) That it was a grave omission not to {ell the Jury
that the evidence of the accomplice was not corrobo-
rated in any way by any wilness as against three of the
other accused.

(5) That a clear direction is always nccessary that
the corroboration that the law requires is corrobora-

v
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tion in some material particular tending to show
that each accused committed the crime charged.

(6) That the evidence of another wilness that onc
of the accused asked him to say that he saw onc of the
deceased alive on the morning after the murder could
be considered corroboration of the evidence of the
accomplice because, in the absence of any explanation
from that accused, it indicated that he was trying to
fabricate evidence to show that the murder took
place long after iis acipal commission.

(7) That looking at the charge, as a whole, it could
be concluded that it was of such a characier as lo
devrive the appellants of the substance of a fair trial.
inasmuch as;—

(a) the Commissioner dealt with the attacks of the
defence on the credibility of ihe accomplice
in such a way as virtually to render such attacks
harmless and impotent;

(b) the accused thereby ran the grave risk of the
accomplice’s uncerroborated evidence being
acted upon;

(0

the Commissioner expressed his opinions very
frecly in his charge and there was some ground
for the complaint that the defence suggestions
were nol favourably or fairly deali with.

(8) That a re-trial should not be ordered in this case
because a period of over three years had lapsed since
the commission of the offence, and because of the
unreliable nature of the accomplice’s evidence on
which alone the prosecution resied.

QUIEEN 1. JAYASTNGHE & OTHER .,

Court of Criminal Appeal Decisions
QUEEN v, ANTHONYPILLAT
See whder—CrRIMINAL Law

QUEEN ¥. BRAMPY SINGHO alias RIATHEN
See tunder—PENAL Cope

GuNADASA alias CHARLIS & ANOTHER ¥, THE QUERN
See witder—EVIDENCE

QUEEN 7. JAYASINGHE = v
See pitder—CoURT OF CRIMINAT APPEAL

ARIYADASA v, THE QUEEN
See under—CRIMINAL PROCEDURL CODE

Court of Requests

Court of Requests—Application for declaration of

vight of way—Damages for obstruction of said right
of way—Jurisdiction of Court of Reguests—Rural
Courts Ordingnce, section 9, Firsi Schedule.

Held: That the proper Court in which to institute
an action for a declaration of a right of way and for

81 |
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damages for obstruction of the said right of way,
is the Court of Requests and nol the Rural Court,

PABAWATHIE . SOMAPALA s

Courts Crdinance

Seetion 36—Js i imperaiive that appeals and
applications to the Supreme Cowrt showld be heard
in Colombo only.

QurenN 1. WIMALADHARMA v

Courts Ordinance, (Cap. 6), section 20-—Application
for Infumction praying for order on respondents to
refrain from removing petitioner from Ceylon pending
institution of proposed oction in District Court against
refusal to grant a valid “‘residence visa'— What the
Caourt has to consider,

The pelitioner prayed for an Injunction under
section 20 of the Courts Ordinance ordering and
direciing the respondents ioc refrain from removing
him from Ceyvlon pending the determination of
an action which he proposed to institute in the District
Court against them and of which he had given notice
under section 461 of the Civil Procedure Code.

He also averred—

() that the 2nd respondent who is the Controiler
of Immigration and Emigralion “acting
wrongfully and unlawfully and in excess and/or
abuse of his powers has refuscd to grant him
a valid residence visa'';

() that irremcdiable mischief might be caused to

him if he were removed before he could bring

the proposed action in the District Court.

The second respondent in his aflidavit stated that
he refused to grant the pelitioner a residence visa
in the bona fide exercise of the discretion vested in
him

Held: (1) That tlie petitioner was not entitled to the
injunction asked for, as he failed to establish that
irremediable mischief would be caused to him by his
removal from Ceylon and that any cause of action
had acerued to him to sue the respondents in the
contemplaied action.

(2) That in the present application, the Court must
be satisfied not only that irremediable mischief
would be caused o the petitioner by his removal but
also that he had a valid cause of action against the
respondents.

VELLASAMY w. DDIAS AND ANOTHER

Criminal Law

Criminal Law—Appeal on question of faq‘.‘—-
Principles on which a Court of Appeal should inteifere.

Right of appeal against acquitials— Desirability of
amending Cowt of Criminal Appeal Ovdinatice pro-
viding for right of appeal against acquittals,

Vol. LXVIII
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Held: That a Court of Appeal can interfere with
a finding of fact only when it can say that no
reasonable man can reasonably come to the con-
clusion which the trial judge arrived at in the case.

Per SRI SKanDs RaAram, J,—“The right of appeal
against acquittals may, in the public interest, be put
to more use. Also it seems desirable to amend the
Court of Criminal Appeal Ordinance giving the
Crown the right to appeal against acquittals, un-
reasonable verdicts and inappropriate sentences.”

S.I. PoLice BORELLA v. ELIVATAMBY

Right of prosecution to calf witness not on the back
of the indictiment and who has not given evidence in
Magistrates’ Couri—Need 1o give adequate notice to
defence and sufficient opporrunity for prepavation to
cross-examine such withess—Effect of failure to do so.

QUEEN ¥. ANTHONYPILLAT

Criminal Procedure
See under—CRIMINAL Law . . o i

See also under—CRIMINAL PROCEDURE CODE

Criminal Procedure Code

Sections 190, 191 and 330—Order discharging
accused as material witness for prosccution not
available—Second plaint on the same charge—Is it
open 1o the accused to raise plea of “autvefois acquit™

© Acquittal under section 190 to be on the merits,

The accused-appellant was convicted in case No.
14038, Joint M.C., Colombo, of attempting to cheat.
On an appeal preferred by him to the Supreme Court
the conviction was quashed and the case was sent
back for re-trial. The re-trial was fixed for 25th
January, 1960, on which date the Magistrate
directed the case to be called on 9th February, 1960,
A material witness for the prosecution was absent on
this date and the complainant informed the Magis-
trate that the witness would not be availablefor a year
for his evidence to be taken. Thereupon the Magis-
trate made order discharging the accused recording
that it would not be fair to keep the charge hanging
over the accused for another vear.

On the accused being charged again for the same
offence his proctor raised a plea of auwtrefois acquit,
which the Magistrate rejected. On an appeal from
this last order.

Held: (1) That the learned Magistrate was right
in rejecting the plea of autrefols acquit.

{2) That where a Mapistrate for reasons stated in
his order discharges an accused person in terms of
section 191 of the Criminal Procedure Code, such
discharge can amount only to a discontinuance of
the proceedings against the accused and does not
have the effect of an acquittal.

(3) That an acquittal under section 190 of the said
Code means an acquittal on the merils,

48
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Per T, 8. FerNanDo, J.—"There are, of course,
acquitials other than on the merits that are re-
cognized by the Code, i.¢., those referred to in sections
194, 195 and 290. These, to use a phrase suggested
to us by Crown Counsel, may be convenienily referred
to as ‘statutory’ acquittals, the term “acquittal’ being
employed in those three sections in order to attract
the provisions of section 330 of the Code and thereby
ayoid a person accused being twice vexed.”

De SiLva v,

JAYATHLLEKE,
Fort ¥

InsPECTOR OF POLICE

Criminal Procedure Code, section 328, read with
section 4 of the Ceylon (Constitution) Order-in-Cotineil,
(Cap. 379), and section 10 of the Letters Patent,
(Cap. 388).

His Excellency the Governor-General's powers fo
quash a conviction—Effect of a Free Pardon.

Magistrate’s right to gquash a conviction.

The accysed-petitioner, after the dismissal of an
appeal by him from a conviction and sentence of a
fine, made representations to His Excellency the
Governor-General and received a reply stating that
“the senience imposed on him has been sel aside”.
Not being content with this, he further petitioned
His Excellency to which he received a reply to the
effect that not only the sentence, but also his con-
viction was quashed by His Excellency.

The accused’s proctor filed a motion and petition
from the accused and moved that the conviction be
set aside by the Magistrate, who referred the case
to the Supreme Court for a direction as to how
he should act in the matter. :

Held: (1) That the Magistrate was right in sending
the matter to ihe Supreme Couri, but he would have
been perfectly right if he refused the application, for
he cannot quash a conviction entered by him, much
less, when affirmed by the Supreme Court.

(2) That quashing a conviction involves an exercise
of judicial] power and His Excellency could not
exercise such judicial powers; but the undisputed right
of His Excellency to grant a Free Pardon has the effect
of wiping out the conyiction also,

QUEEN v, WIMALADHARMA

Criminal Procedure Code, sections 178, 180, 181
and 184—Charges of being members of an unlawful
assembly and of committing offences in prosecution of
its common objecr—-Oﬂ'ences wnder sections 140, 434
read with section 146, sections 144, 314 read w. u‘k sec-
tion 146 of the Penal Code.

Additional charges at the same trial against the
same accused under sections 434, 314, 333 and 315 of
the Penal Code for offences alleged to be committed
in the course of the same transaction as set out in the
charges based on said wunltawfu Il assembly—Is there
a misjoinder of charges —Can charges based on the
existence af an inlawful assembly be joined with charges
framed relying on section 32 of the Penal Code,

14
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Six accused persons were charged with being meni-
bers of an unlawful assemblythe common objects
of which were to commit house-trespass and to cause
hurt, an offence punishable under section 140 of the
Penal Code. Further, they were Sharged with com-
mitting house-trespass, rioting by using violence and
force by assaulting, and causing hurt, as members
of the said unlawful assembly, offences punishable
under section 434 read with section 146 of the Penal
Code, section 144 of the Penal Code and section 314
read with section 146 of the Penal Code, respectively,

In addition to the above, relying on scction 32 of
the Penal Code, the same accused persons were char-
ged at the same trial with offences under sections 434,
333, 314 and 315 of the Penal Code all alleged to have
been committed in the course of the same fransaction
sét out in the above charges based on an unlawful
assembly.

Five of the accused were convicted and on an appeal
to the Supreme Court, where the 6nly material point
argued on behalf of the appellants was that there had
been a misjoinder of charges in that charges based on
the existerice of an unlawful assembly had been joined
with charges framed relying on section 32 of the
Penal Code, T. 8. Fernando, J., dismissed the appeals.

With special leave obtained, one of the accused
appealed to the Privy Council. The main contention
on behalf of the appellant has been summarised by
Their Lordships thus: “It is said that though section
146 of the Penal Code creates a liability on 2 member
of an unlawful assembly for an offence committed
by another member of such an unlawful assembly
in prosecution of the common object, yet it does not
create an offence distinet from the offence committed
by the other member. Accordingly it is said that
though certain charges, ¢.g., charges 2 (charge under
434 read with 146) and 5 (charge under 434) were
for the purposes of section 178 of the Criminal
Procedure Code charges of distinct offences which
required separate charges and rcquired separate
trials they did not come within 180(1) because they
. did not for the purposes of that section involve ‘more
offences than one.”

Held: (1) That the aforesaid charges based on
unlawful assembly and those based on section 32 of
the Penal Code are distinct offences. They could
be joined at the same trial as the offences were
committed *‘in one series of acts so connected to-
gether as to form the same transaction” within the
meaning of section 180(1) of the Criminal Procedure
Code. Section 180 is an exception to section 178 of
the Criminal Procedure Code which requires separate
charges and separate trials in the case of distinct
offences.

(2) That it is a question for decision in any parti-
cular case whether the facts out of which charges have
arisen are 50 closely connected and inter-related that
it can fairly be said that there was one series of acts
and that the acts by being connected constituted one
and the same transaction,

Per Tur Jupiciar COMMITTEE:—

() “That it is well recognised that secticn 32 of
the Penal Code expresses and declares a legal

principle of law, but does not create a subs-
tantive offence,”

{b) “Whether a person has, in fact, committed an
offence which he does not admit is the very
question with which a (rial is concerned. Their
Lordships consider, therefore, that it cannot
be deubted that the words ‘more offences than
one are committed’ must mean and must be
understood as meaning more offences than one
are alleged to have been committed.”

KHAN v, ARIYADASA 1 it e

Section 188—How should a plea of guilt be recorded
by a Magistrate,

Where a plea of guilt is recorded as follows:
“Accused states, ‘I am guilty’ under section 325."

Held: (1) That the plea had not been recorded as
required by law,

(2) That where an accused person makes an ad-
mission of guilt, the accused’s statement shall be
recorded as nearly as possible in the words used by
the accused as required by section 188 of the Criminal
Procedure Code.

PERERA V. ZULATHA o e

Section 287—Apblication for pestponement, as
accnsed not ready for trial—Time to retain Counsel.

Held: That the right of a person who is accused of
a criminal offence to be defended by a lawyer of his
choice is one now ingrained in the Rule of Law
which is recognised in the law of criminal procedure
in most civilized countries and is one expressly
1‘ccggr1iscd by section 287 of our Criminal Procedure
Code.

PREMARATNE v. GUNARATNE iz e

Common intention—Failure to allege vicarious
linbility in the charge—Effect thereof—Criminal Pro-
cedure Code, sections 176, 168, 169—Penal Code
section 32.

ARIYADASA v. THE QUEEN . s

Section 171—Price Control Act—Charge of selling
tamarind in excess of maximum controlled price—
Failure to mention penal provision in charge sheet
though referred to in report to Court under section 148
(1)(&) of Criminal Procedure Code—No evidence led
as to  whether tamarind sold was imported tamarind
or local tamarind—Acquittal of accused—[s the failure
1o mention the penal section a foral irregularity—
Burden of proof.

Where an accused was charged with having sold
half a pound of tamarind for a price in excess of
the maximum controlled price and after itrial
was acquitted on the grounds: (g) that the charge
sheet omitted to mention the penal section; and (%)
that there was no evidence as to whether this was
imported tamarind or local tamarind,
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Held: (1) That the failure to mention the penal
section did not constitute an illegality as the accused
was aware that he was being charged under the Price
Control Act and the charge sheet contained a
reference thercto. (¥ide section 171 of the Criminal
Procedure Code).

(2) That it was not obligatory on the prosecution to
prove that the tamarind sold was imported tamarind,
because what was price-controfled was not merely
imported tamarind, but also local tamarind.

WICKRAMASINGHE v (CHANDRADASA ..

Section 418—Need to make use of this provision
in cases where dispossession of imimovable property
is attended with criminal force.

InspECTOR OF POLICE, GAMPAHA v, GOMIS THISSERA

D ebt Conciliation Ordinance

Debt Conciliation Ordinance, section 56— Application
Jor relief—“Any matter pending before the Board”—
Bar of civil action.

An application for relief was made by the defen-
dants to the Debt Conciliation Board dated 24th
November, 1962, and was received in the office of the
Board on 26th November, 1962, The plaint was filed
in the District Court on 10th December, 1963.

Held: (1) That the word *‘pending” in scction 56
of the Dcbt Congciliation Ordinance means, ““awaiting
decision or settlement™.

(2) That from 26th November, 1962, which was
the datc on which the application was received in
the office of the Board, the application was awaiting
a decision on it by the Board, and was, therefore
“pending” before the Board.

PONNIAH e al v. RAJARATNAM - o
Delict

See under—RoMAN-DUTCH Law .. et
Donation

Donation—"Jus Accrescendi”—Does the principle
apply to deeds of gift

Held: (1) That it is wellsettled law that the principle
of jus accrescendi does not apply to deeds of gift.

(2) That if, however, the terms of the deed clearly
indicate that there should be such an accrual, then
the Courts would give effect {o it.

JAYASINGHE AND ANOTHER ¥, Ranso Nona
To minors—ducone thevefrom—Can it be utilized (o
pay premia on insurance policies which would bencfit

minors,

Fonsexa v. FONSERA AND OTHERS

il
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Dying Declaration
See under—EVIDENCE.

Election Petitions
See under—CrYLON (PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS)
ORDER-IN-COUNCIL, ‘e

Evidence

Evidence Ovrdinance, section 56—Can Court take
Judicial notice of the fact that “arrack” is an “excisable
article "

Held: That a Magistrate is entitled to take judicial
notice of the fact that “arrack™ is an “excisable
article™.

Per Sri SKANDA Raran, J.—"Perhaps the charge
would have been better framed if it had referred to
the sale of “*an excisable article, to wit, arrack™.

CHALOSINGHO v, 5.1, CRIMES, AMPARAI ai

Evidence Ordinance, section 32(1)—Staterment niade
by a deceased person relating to cause aof death—
When adnissible.

In the course of a murder trial, the prosecution led
in evidence under section 32 of the Evidence Ordi-
nance, three statements made by the deceased on the
following dates:—

30th June, 1962; 8th September, 1962; l4th
October, 1962,

19’;‘519 date of the alleged offence was 24th November,

Held: That the statements were wrongly admitted.

Per T. S. Frermanpo, J--"A statement of a
deceased can only be used as a relevant fact in the
limited circumstances sct -out in section 32 of the
Evidence Ordinance. Sub-section (1} of that section
permits the admission of a statement made by a
person who is dead when that statement relates to the
cause of his death or to any of the circumstances of
the transaction which resulted in his death.”

GuNaDASA alias CHARLIS & ANOTHER v. THE QUEEN

Right of prosecution o call witness nol on  the
back of the indictinent and who has not given c¢vidence
in Muagistrate’s Court.

QUEEN . ANTHORNYPILLAL o

Dying declaration—Failure by trial judge to cau-
tion the jury as to the visk of acting oin such evidence
afta 10 direct them as to the nead to coasider
with special care the question whether sucht statement
could be accepted as true and accurate,

QUEEN V. ANTHONYPILLAI
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Evidence— Opinion of expert witness—Failure to
elicit facts showing special skifl for the purpose—
Bare opinion not sufficient—Biirden on prosecution-—
Duty of Conrt to satisfy itself that witiess is an expert,
even where prosecution fails to discharge its burden.

On a charge of selling Government Arrack without
a licence from the Government Agent, the prosccution
led the evidenee of a Preventive Officer who identified
the arrack in the following terms: “I examined the
contents of the bottle .... I am of opinion that it
contained Government arrack.”

Not a question was put to him either in cross-exa-
mination or by the Magistrate in regard to this
opinion, At the conclusion of the trial the Magistrate
acquitled the accused on the ground that this witness
who identified the arrack did not give any reasons as
to how he came by his opinion.

The Solicitor-General appealed and it was con-
iended on his behalf that the Magistrate should
have accepted the opinion of this witness, once he had
satisfied himself that he was competent to testify
asan expert unless his opinion had been demonstrated
to be unreliable,

Held: (1) That the burden lay on the prosecution
to elicit relevant material in order to satisfy the Court
that this witness was an expert,

(2) That as the prosecution failed Lo discharge this
burden it was the right and duty of the Magistrate to,
question him in order to satisfy itself that the witness
is specially skilled on the subject on which he was
called to testify.

(3) That in the circumstances of this case the
acguittal of the accused was justified.

Per MANICAVASAGAR, J.—"The wilness should have

been questioned in regard to his cxperience, the |

special skill which he claimed to have acquired, the
number of instances where he had given his opinion
as an expert in Court or clsewhere, the number of
cases and the period during which he had testified
in Court, and whether there were any cases where
his opinion had not been: accepted.”

SoLicitor GENERAL ¥, PODISIRA

Burvden of Proof—Duty of prosecution to prove the
charge—Absence of any burder on the accused to
prove his innocerce,

Common intention—railure to allege  vicarions
liability in the charge—Effect thereof—Criminal Pro-
cedure Code, sections 167, 168, 169—Penal Code,
section 32

{4) Where, in a trial for murder, the accused did
not seek to bring himself within the benefit of a
zeneral or special exception in the Penal Code, but
instead, sought by his evidence to extablish that the
deccased met with his dcath at the hands of a third
party, the learned, Judge's summing up contained
the following passages — . :

(i) “Now, gentlemen, (he degree of proof that is
required from the defence is not so high as

70

the degrec of proof that is required from the
Crown. Whereas the Crown has to prove its
case beyond reasonable doubt, it is sofficient
if the defence proves its case on a balance of
probability. If you think that the version of
the accused is more probable than the version
related by the prosecution witnesses, the de-
fence has discharged its burden, That is the
burden that lies upon the defence to prove
its case.”
(iiy *T have addressed you on the burden of proof
that lies upon the defence and I said that it
is not necessary that the accused should prove
his case with that same high degree of proof
that is required of the Crown; but still he has
lo prove if. You must be satisfied on his
cvidence that what he is saying is true.”
(iif) “The case for the defence is that it was Jamis
who struck the fatal blow on the deceased.
Then, gentlemen, you have to consider
whether the accused’s siory on that point
is irue. If you are satisfied, on.a balance of
probability, that it was Jamis who struck the
deceased, then the accused is entitled to be
acquitted, because it was not he who caused
the fatal injury onthe deceased...... So,
zentlemen, you will see that the enlire case
boils down to a very small issue; do we be-
lieve Sopihamy or do we believe the accused 7”2

Held: That the learned Judge has misdirected the
Jury on the question of the burden of proof,

Per T, 8, FErNanDo, J—*It appeared to us that
when the learned judge put the issue in the case
as onc of belief between the evidence of Sopihamy
on the onec hand and that of the appellant, on the:
other, he was placing on the appellant a burden which
the latter was not obliged in law to camry. If the
jury believed the appellant, he was, of course,
entitled (o be acquitted. He was, in our opi-
nion, also entitled to be acquitted even if his evidence
though not believed, was such that it caused the jury
to entertain a reasonable doubt in regard to his
guilt. The evidence he gave at the (rial did not
affect the cardinal principle of the criminal law that
the accused person is presumed to be innocent
and the corollary of that principle that the burden
of establishing his guilt lay on the prosecution.
In the state of the evidence the burden of proof did
nol shift on to the appellant at any stage of this case,”

(B) The case for the prosecution was that the
appellant inveigled the deceased out of his home on
the night in question on a pretext of giving him liquor
to drink, that the appellant and Jamis both came
together to the deceased’s home to take him away
and that when he had been taken into the com-
poungd itself. The medical evidence was to the effect
that the deceased had sustained a number of injuries
which could not all have been caused with one weapon
but must have been cansed with, at least, two weapons
one blunt and the other sharp cutting, The fatal
injury was due to a blow with a blunt weapon and, -
if more than one person had taken part in the assault
upon the deceased, the prosecution was not able to
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establish that it was the appellant angd not sone other
who had cawsed that injury.

The charge contained in the indictment was in the
following terms:—

“That on or aboul the Ist day of October,
1963, at Kirindallahena, Lewala Pahald, in the
division of Galle, within the jurisdiction of this
Court, you did commit murder by causing the death
of Elpitiyva Vithanage Dayid, and that you have
thereby committed an offence punishable under
section 296 of the Penal Code,”

Counsel for the appellant argued that he was called
upon according to the terms in which the charge had
been framed only to mect a casc where the allegation
was thatl the death of the deceased was caused by
him, and that, in the absence of any reference to
section 32 of the Penal Code in the charge itself, he
was not required to defend himself on a charge which
implied that he was vicariously rcsponsible for the
criminal act of another,

Counsel for the Crown submilted that section 169
of the Criminal Procedure Code read with its illus-
tration indicated that a charge such as the one in the
present case was in conformity with the law.

Held: That the charge as framed gave the appellant,
having regard to the circumstances of this case, such
particulars of the charge as he was entitled at law Lo
receive.

ARIYADASA v, TuE QUIEN

Excise Ordinance

Excise Ordinance, sccticn 3T—Entry by Police on
premises of accused without search warrant pirporting
1o act under section 317—Failure to produce proof of
compliance with the requirements of the section—
Conviction of accused for obstructing police officers in
the lawful exercise of their duties—Can conviction be
sustained ?

The Police entered the premises of the 2nd accused
on information that the accused was in possession of
unlawfully manufactured liquor. The police did so
without a search warrant, putporting to act under
section 37 of the Excise Ordinance. At the trial the
prosecution failed to produce proof of compliance
with the requircments of section 37.

Held: That the eniry by the police on the premises
of the accused was prima facie illegal and, therefore,
a conviction on a charge of obstructing the police
in the Iawful exercise of their duties could not be
sustained,

SIRISENA ef al, v, WARAKAGODA i% o

97
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Executors and Administrators

Executors and adminstrators—>Money to be brought
in to the credit of twoe minors in a testamentary cose—
Payment of this money by adniinistrator to his Proctor
for deposit in the case—Cheque payable to Proctor—
Money misappropriated by Proctor—Whether estate
of deceased administrator liable to vefund the said sum
of money to the minors—=Should chegue have been drawn
in Proctor’s faveur—Trusts Ordinance, (Cap. 87),
Section 15. :

Minors—Gift of two propertics fo minors— lncome
therefrom—Can it be utilised to pay premia on
insurance policies which would benefit minors ?

The appellant was the executor of the estate of one
C. E. Fonseka and the Ist respondent was the
widow of the deceased. Two properties had been gifted
by the deceased to the 2nd and 3rd respondents (his
minor children by a former marriage) and the first
question that arose was whether the rents from
these, which renis admittedly came into the deceased’s
hands should be paid to them out of the estate, These
sums had undoubtedly not been placed to the credit
of the minors by the deceased, but it was submitted
that he had utilised these sums to pay the premia on
two insurance policies which would benefit them.

Held: (1) That the insurance policies and the

- rents from the properties were two separate and

distinct benefits which the minors were entitled to

claim, Even if the deceased had paid the premia on

the policies out of the rent he would still not be

absolved from the duty of helding the rent for the
Mminors.

When the deceased’s first wife died he had had in
his hands a sum of money due from her to their two
minor children (2nd and 3rd respondents). Her estate
was administered in D.C. Colombo, Case No. 13410/T
and the deceased was the administrator. This sum had
not been brought in to the credit of the minors in the
testamentary case and the appellant (the deceased’s
execufor in the present case) had paid it out of the
cstate.

It appeared that the deceased had made out a
cheque for this sum payable to his proctor and
handed it to hini. The latter had misappropriated it.
It was submitled on behalf of the 1st respondent that
the deceased’s estate was not liable and that his
liability had ceased when he handed over the money
to his procior in that case. It was conceded that as
far as this money was concerned the deceased was in
the position of a trustee,
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It was also pointed oul on behalf of the 1st res-
pondent that the money had been handed over io
the person who was the deceased’s proctor in that
testamentary case and that | payments into Court
could only be made through the proctor on record,
according to the rules relating to payments into
Court,

Held: (2) That in adopting the course of drawing
the cheque in favour of his proctor, the deceased took
an unnccessary risk which placed the minors in
peril. Inasmuch as the deceased had been a person
with some experience in business affairs, he knew or
ought to have known where this money which be-
longed to the minors had to be sent and that it had
to be credited to the Government Agent. In these
circumstances it was impossible to say as was said in
the case of Speight v. Gaunt, that there was “‘a moral
necessity or sufficient practical reason™ for drawing
up the cheque in the proctor’s favour.

(3) That therefore, the Executor (appellant) had
rightly paid this sum out of the deceased’s estate.

Fonseka v, FONSEKA AND OTHERS

Fideicommissum

Fideicommissumn—Clause “si sine liberis decesserit”
—Whether Last Will containing such clause created
Jfideicommiissum—Indenture between husband and wife
for the division of the wife’s estate—Dispute with
regard to the division after the death of husband and
wife—Arbitration and award in respect thereof—
Effect of award on terms of Last Will, :

The plaintiffs brought this action for a declaration
of title to Raglan Estate. Their case was that the
Estate formed part of the property of one Adelene
Winifred Peiris (hercinafter referved to as the testairix)
who died in December, 1918, leaving a Last Will.
By this Last Will she made certain bequests to her
daughter, and then bequeathed the residue of the
property to her sons in equal shares subject to the
following conditions:—

“(b) Should any of my sons dic unmarried or
married but without leaving issue then and in
such case I desire and direct that the share of
such dying son shall go to devolve upon his
surviving brothers and the children of any
deceased brother such children only taking
among themselves the share to which their
father would huve taken or been entitled to if
living subject, however, to the right of the
widow of such son who shall have died leaving
no issue to receive during her widowhood one-
fourth of the neti income of the property or

10

share te which her husband was or would have
been entitled to hercunder.

{c) If any of my said sons shall die leaving children
and also a widow then and in such case I desire
and direct that the mother of such children
during her widowhood shall be entitled to and
receive one-fourth of the nett income of the
property to which her children would be entitled
to under this my Will,”

The case of the plaintiffs (who were the children of
one son of the testatrix, Richard Louis), was that
Raglan Estale was covered by this residuary bequest
to the sons of the testatrix, who were three in number,
and who all survived the testatrix,

However, on 31st May, 1917, the lestatrix and her
husband entered into an Indenture by which she
agreed to bind herself. her heirs, execulors and
administrators that her propertics shall be distri-
buted and settled in the manner mentioned in the,
Indenture. Paragraph 11 of this Indenture provided
that, within three months of the date of the Indenture,
or whenever thereafter called upon by her husband,
she shall convey by way of gift to her cldest son,
Richard Louis, her Moragolla Group of Eslates,
which (according to the plaintiffs) included Raglan
Estate. The agreement contained in the Indenture
was never carried outl. After the death of the testatrix
and her husband, disputes arosec among her heirs as
to the distribution of her property, and they were
referred to arbitration, and the award of the arbitrator
was made a rule of Court, The award declared that
although the agreement in the Indenture was never
carried out, yet it was binding on the heirs of the
testatrix. For the purposes of deciding this appeal it
was accepled that the three sons who were
entitled to equal shares of the residuary estate under
the Last Will took instead the properties which the
testatrix had agreed to transfer to them by the
Indenture. On this basis (with which the defendants
did not disagree) Richard Louis took the entirety of
Moragolla Group because of the Indenture of 1917
and the award of the arbitrator, and his two brothers
took other properties in licu of shares in the residuary
estate, In 1951 Richard Louis had sold Raglan Estate,
and that title had devolved on the defendants. The
plaintiffs claimed that Richard Louis had no power
of alienating the property becausc the conditions set
oui above created a fideicommissum in their favour,
and that on the death of Richard Louis in 1957
title vested in them. The leatned trial Judge held
that “the Last Will created a fideicomimission in
favour of the plaintiffs, but the disposilion of the
property was by the Indenture,” and held in favour
of the plaintiffs. The first defendant appealed, and
in appeal put forward three alternative arguments.
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Firstly, that even if the Last Will created a fidei-
commissuni, the property which Ricliard Louis tock
by virtue of the Indenture and award was free of the
fideicommissum, because of the effect of the Indenture
was to render the Last Will inoperative, at least, as
regards the properties specifically mentioned in the
Indenture.

Secondly, that even if the fideicomimissum attaches,
it can affect only a one-third share of Raglan Estate,
since that was the only interest in Raglan Estate
which was devised to Richard Louis under the Last
Will,

Thirdly, that the Last Will did not create a fidei-
commissum in favour of the plamtifls.

Held: (1) That the first argument failed because,
in the assumplion that the Last Will created a fidei-
comprissum, Lben immediately it was admitted to
probate its provisions became operative, and created
a fideicommisstim in favour of the children of Richard
Louis, born and unborn. The rights of ithose fideicom-
missaries could not thereafler be prejudiced by any
dct or compromise on the part of Richard Louis,
cxcept a hona fide compromise concerning the division
or distribution of the estatc among the three devisees.

{2) That the second argument failed because the
original one-third share of the residue became con-
verted Raglan Estate, subject to the same conditions
as were imposed by the Last Will.

(3) That the third argument succeeded, in that the
conditions contained in the Last Will did not in the
circumstances of this casc create a fidefconmissim in
favour of the plaintiffs,

Per H. N. G. FErRnanDo, J, — ““It should not be
supposed that the judgments in the two recent cases
(de Siha v. Rangohamy and Rasammal v. Govindar
Manar) evince any special readiness of the Courts
to uphold the existence of a fideicommissum when
property is subject lo a s/ sine liberis clause. Such a
clanse is only one circumstance, taken with the others,
which may together suftice to establish an intention
to make a gift over to the childern of a donee who
docs not dic issucless. Any readiness to assume
such an intention from the mere existence of the clause
would be in conflict with the principle of construc-
tion “Expressio unius est exclisio alterins”.

Governor-General

Has no power to guash a conviction.

QUEEN ¥, WIMALADHARMA

LR =y

Judicial Power

14

DIGEST

Injunction
See under—Cotirts Ordinance,

Judicial Notice

Of fact that ‘arrack’ is an excisable article.

CHALOSINGHO v. S, [. CRIMES AMPARAI

Whether Governor-Geiieral can exercise

QUEEN 1. WIMALADHARMA .. as .

Jurisdiction
Of Muagistrate fo quash conviction.
QUEEN ¥, WIMALADHARMA
Of Supreme Court to hear appeals outside Colombe.
QureEN v, WIMALADHARMA
Of Rural Couvts ta grant declaration of right of way.

PABAWATHIE ¥, SOMAPALA. ,

Jus Accrescendi

See wpder—DonaTioON ., R .

Kandyan Law

Kandyan Law—Marriage registeved as “‘deega’ prior
to Kandyan Law Declaration and Amendment Ordi-
nance—Subsequent acguisition of binna rights,

Held: (1) That where a marriage has taken place
before the enactment of the Kandyan Law
Deﬁ:[aration and Amendment Ordinance, the mere
regisiration of the marriage as a deega marriage
would not per se result in the forfeiture of binna rights
subsequently acquired by a woman whose marriage
is so registered,

(2) That in view of the cogent oral and documentary
evidence, the plaintiff, whose marriage was registered
as 4 deega marriage, can be held to have regained
binna rights.

KuMARIHAMY v MUDIYANSE AND OTHERS

|
Kandyan Law Declaration and Amendment

Ordinance
See under—KanDyanN Law
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Landlord and Tenant

Landiord and tenani— Duration of moithly tenarncy
—Notice to quit—Validity ofe such notice.

Held: (1) That a monthly tenancy is tacitly renewed
at the end of each monthly period unless the con-
trary is expressed, by the lessor or lessee.

(2) That where a monthly tenancy is to be termi-
nated, a calendar month’s notice is deemed
“reasonable notice.”

(3) That such notice must run concurrently with a
term of the letting and hiring and expire at the end
of such term.

(4) That where a notice to quit relates to a date
after the exact date on which a tenancy terminates,
a fresh tenancy automatically commences at the
cessation of the previous tenancy and before the
coming into operalion of the notice which then
becomes invalid.

IsMAIL v. SHERIFF o

Letters Patent
Grant of Free Pardon.

QUEEN v, WIMALADHARMA, i i

Magistrate

Right to quash a conviction.

QUEEN v. WIMALADHARMA

Minors

Money to be brought in to the credit of two minors
in a festamentary case—Payment of this money by
administrator to his proctor for deposit in the case—
Chegue payable to proctor—Money misappropriated
by Proctor—Whether estate of deceased adminsirator
liable to refund said sum to the minors.

Fonseka v. FOnsSEkA AND OTHERS ..

Gift to minors—Income therefrom—Can it be utilized
to pay premia on Insurance policies which would benefit
HIHOLS.

FonserA v, FONSEKA AND OTHERS ..

Misdirection
Court of Criminal Appeal—Conviction for murder—

Right of prosecution to call witness not on the back of
indictment and who has not given evidence in

60

10

DIGEST

Mugistrate’s Court—Need fo give adequate notice fo
defence and sufficient opportunity for preparation
to cross-examine such witness—Effect of failure to
do so.

Evidence — Misdirection — Dying declaration —
Fatlire by the Trial Judee to caution the jury as to the
risk of acting on stich evidence and to divect them as
to the need to consider with special care the question
whether such statement could be accepred as true and
accurate—Possibility of accident—Need to direct jury
thereon—Miscarriage of justice,

The appellant was convicted of the murder of his
wife and sentenced to death. The evidence against
him consisted of:—

(@) a statement by the deceased woman to the
Police on 1st September, 1963, to the effect that
the appellant poured some liquid smelling of
kerosene oil into her mouth, when she opened
her mouth at his request to see whether her
decayed teeth were removed and whether there
were any more to be removed;

(h

L=y

the opinion of ihe doctor, who attended on
her after admission Lo the hospital {for two
hours only, to wit; 2 a.m. to 4. a.m. on 2nd
September, 1963) to the effect, (i) that she had
taken some poison of the Folidel type con-
taining parathion, because of the symptoms he
noticed on her; (ii) that pneumonia was a pro-
bable consequence of the effect on lungs of a
poison of the parathion type.

(No evidence was called to speak to her con-
dition and treatment during the period from
4 a.m. on 2nd September, 1963, to her death
at 9,15 p.m., on 4th September, 1963).

the opinien of the Acting Judicial Medical
Officer who held the post-mortem to the effect
that death was due to Broncho-pneumonia in-
volving both lungs and acute tracheitis, and
possible toxaemia due to round worms.

]

In this state of the prosecution evidence, application
was made to call a new witness not named in the in-
dictment. This was objected to by the defence, but the
learned trial Judge after hearing argument granted
the application cbserving infer alia that the defence
was made aware of the application about a month
earlier, that it had the depositions of the medical
witnesses, that it could have sought expert opinion,
if it chose to, and that there would be no prejudice
caused to the defence.
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In consequence of this order, the new witness called
was Dr. A4, Deputy Judicial Medical Officer,
Colombo, a precis of whose evidence was not made
available 1o the defence. He expressed the opinion

DIGEST

that death could not have been due io toxaemia.

caused by round worms, and that the deceased
woman must have contracted pneumonia because
of the administration of some poison containing
parathion.

The learned trial Judge invited the jury to disregard
the possibility that toxaemia due to round worms
musl have been a contributory cause of death, and
laid stress on the opinion of the new witress, Dr, A.,
4s Lo the probable cause of death.

Held: {I) That the prosecution was entitled to
cail the new witness, Dr. A., though his evidence
had not been led in the Magistrate’s Court, but the
failure on the part of the prosecution to give the de-
fence, adequate notice of the nature of the new
evidence and also sufficient opportunity for pre-
paration to cross-examine him had resulted in grave
prejudice to the accused.

(2) That it was doubtful whether the jury would
have reached their verdict of murder, if there had
been before them some evidence concerning the
treatment and condition of the patient during the
sixty five hours which preceded her death.

Held aiso: (3) That the failure on the part of the
learned trial Judge —

(@) to caution the jury as to the risk of acting apon
a dying declaration, being the statement of a
person who is not a witness at the trial, and as
to the need to consider with special care the
queslion whether the statement could be accep-
ted as true and accurate; and

(6 to divect the jury that even if the appellant
caused the death of his wife by administering
some liquid, the burden lay on the prosection
to exclude the possibility of accidental adminis-
tration ;

had resulted in a miscarriage of justice.
QUEEN ¥, ANTHONYPILLAL

{(See also under—COURT oF CRIMINAL APPEAL)

Morfgage Act
Hypothecary  action—Noricaged  property  sold
uigter decree—Fiscal direcred to deliver possession
to purchaser—Shortly thereafier, application to vecall
Writ Dy party acguiring title fiom morigagor after “lis
pendens” registered—Court allowing such application

Bl

XV

but order not conumumicated o fiscal—Second appli-
cation by same party to be restored to possession
allowed by Court—Is such order valid — Mortpare
Act, (Cap. 89), sections™5, 16, 34, 35, 36, 54 and 55.

The appellant purchased a property sold in
execution of a hypothecary decree and was placed in
possession thereof by the Fiscal on an order of Court.
Shorily before delivery of possession by the Fiscal,
the Court tecalled the writ on a claim made by the
respondent on the ground that the mortgagor-defen-
dant had, after the hypothecary decree was enlered,
transferred the property to her. This order staying
execution was not communicated to the Fiscal in
time and, therefore, the respondent made application
to Court that she herself be restored (o possession
which was allowed. On an appeal preferred against
this order.

Held: (1) That as the plaintiff in the morigage action
had not followed the procedure set oul i scction
34, 35 and 36 of the Act, the proper order for posses-
sion to the purchase should have been made under
section 54 of the Act.

(2) That the respondent was not entitled to possess
the land as against the purchaser because she,
having acquired title from the morteagor afier the
registration of s pendens of the hypothecary action,
is bound by the hypothecary decree in terms of section
16 of the Act.

(3} That, therefore, the order directing the fiscal
to place the respondent in possession of the land must
be set aside,

RATNAWEERA v. PATARENDIGE AND OTUERS

Notice
Notive to quit—Validity

See under—LANDLORD AND TENANT

Pardon

Effecr of a@ Free Pardon.

QUEEN v. WIMALADHARMA

i Parliamentary FElection Rules 1946

See wnder—CryLonN (PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS)
ORDER-IN-COUNCIL

. Partitien

Particion Act, (Cap. 9), section 33(1)H—Obstruc-
fion to Surveyor commissioned to partition land—

47

60

14



Conitempt of Court—Can an instigator not present on
land be found guilty

Held: That a person who, without being present on
the land at the time, instigates another to obsiruct a
surveyor acting on a commission issued by Court
to parliiion a land, cannot be found zuilty of con-
tempt of Court under section 53 (1) (b) of the Partition
Act.

PERERA AND ANOTHER v, DAVAWATHIE

Partition action — Wherther 1wo pariition actions
can be peading in respect of the same land at the same
tine.

Held: (1) That the institution of an action for the
partition of a land does not prevent ancther action
from being institated to partition the same land, so
long as the termination of the common ownership
is not res judicata.

(2) Thai in any ¢vent in the present case, the two
lands in respect of which the twe actions had been
filed, did not appear to be (he same.

(3) That, hewever, the learned trial Judge was right
in dismissing the plaintifl”s action on the oround that
the 11th to 17th defendanis had acquired prescriptive
title o the land.

SARAM 1. SARAM AND ANOTHIR. . o

Partition Act (Cap. 69), section 2—Twe plaintiffs—
One entitled to dominium as regards a share only aid
the other 1o a wusufruci in respect of thal share—
Aection for partition institaied by said two plaintiffs—Iis
cither competent to mainlain action.

Where two plaintiffs, one of whom is entiiled only
to the dominium fo an undivided share of a land and
the other to the usufruct thercof, institute an action
under the Partition Act—

Held : That neither of them is competent to be
a plaintiff in view of section 2 of the Partition Act.

AINES v. SALMAN APPU.. T

Partition Ovdinance, (Cap. 56, Legistative Enact-
ments, 1938 Ed.), section 3—Commniission issued
10 surveyer to pariition land— Reguirement of 30 days’
notice in provise o section 5—Whether an imperative
P with.

Alter decrce of partition had been entered in the
present case, conumission was issued under section 5
of the Partition Ordinance to a surveyor to prepare a
scheme of partition. The proviso to scction 5 requires

DPIGEST
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68

the Commissioner who has to prepare such scheme
to give al least 30 days’ notice before making the
partition. 1t was clear from the record of the case that
such notice had not been given. The present appeal
was from the order made by the District Judee after
inquiry into the scheme of partition preparcd by the
Commissiongr,

It was submitted on behalf of the appclants that
this provision regarding notice was an imperative
- provision, This was a point raised in appea! for the
first time and had not been raised at the inquiry be-
fore the lcarned District Judge,

ileld: (1) That the Commissioner had not execuied
his commission according to law inasmuch as he had
fuiled to comply with the provisions of the proviso
to section 3 of the Partition Ordinance.

(2) That, therafore the order appealed from should
be set aside and a [resh commission issucd in terms
of section 5.

DIATANAYAKE 1. ALANAKOON o5

Partition Action—Final Decree entered—Can Conrt
fook beyend Final Decree to decide dispute relating to
a lot allorted under it ?

By Final Decrec entered in 1932 in a partition case,
a certain lol was allotted to P, and three other
defendants. Subsequently a dispute arose with reg
to the 1/4th share of £ between the appellants _md
the 5th defendant—the latter contending that the
1/4th share allotied to P. should have been aliotted
to him. Thelearned District Judge looked bevond the
Final Decree and after cxamining the Interlocutory
decrce came to the conclusion that the 1/4th-share
should have been allotted o the 5th defendant-
respondent,

Held: That the learmned District Judge erred in
looking beyond the Final Decree as a Final Decres
is not merely declaratory of the existing rishis of
parties infer se but creales a new title in the parties
absolutely against all other persons whomsocver.

LEELARATNE p. NIKULAS .. L

' Penal Code

Sections 32 and 140, 144, 146, 314, 315, 333, 434,

KHAN v. ARIVADASA i =

Sections 419—C!Jarge of mischief by ﬁre—-—Hmmm
dwelling Hous

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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Held: That a hut erected in the morniag and burnt
down at 2.00 p.m. on the same day could not be said
to be vne ordinarily used as a human dwelling within
the meaning of section 419 of the Penal Code.

PeDRrIs ALias Davip y, TENKERKOON i

Criminal trespass, Charge of—Fiscdl ejecting the
aceusedd from cerlain  premises on Wil issyed by
Conrt and delivering key to plaintift’s agent—Agent
entrusiing the premises to J. during  his temporvary
absence — Accused entering premises by pushing
aside J. amd forcing open padlock—Aequittal of
aceused on the ground that J, was not in accupaiion
of the premises—Penal Code, section 434.

On a writ issged by Court in a tenancy action, the
Fiscal ejected the accused from certain premises by
putiing out his belongings, padlocking the door and
delivering the key to an agent of the landlord.
The agent lelt to have his lunch entrusting the
premises to J. Shortly after, the accused entered the
premises by pushing aside /. and forcing open the pad-
fock. J. immediately complained (o Lhe police, who
prosecuted  the accused for committing criminal
{respass. The magistrate acquitted the accused on the
- ground that /. was not in *pccupation ™ of the
premises within the meaning of that word in section
343 of the Penal Code. On an application under section
356 of the Criminal Procedure Code by the landlord,
who was Lhe agerieved party, to revise the said order—

Pleld: That the fact that J. was actually present
and in charge on behaif of his principal “io coalrol
as to who has rights of ingress and cgress {o the
premises’” is sufficient 1o constitute “occupation™
within the meaning of section 434 of the Penal Code.

CHANDRASERERA 1. JAYANATHAN ot i

Sections 366, 396—Charges of theft and assisting
in the disposal of the stolen article—Can a person be
convicted of both 7

Held: That a person cannot be convicted of both
theft and (he disposal of that stolen article,

Gomes 5.1, PoLice v. BERNARD PERERA N2

Section 352—Kidnapping from lawful guardianship—
Nature of kidnapping contemplated under the section
—Necessity for clearly defined evidence in proof
of offence.

Held: That in order to establish an offence under
section 352 of the Penal Code, it is not sufficient

DIGEST

38

72

to show that restraint, s contemplated in this section,

ras exercised in the course of the commission of
another offence, The actl of resiraint should be dis-
tinguishable to the extent that the act of kidnapping
must be completed before the other acl is committed
or should be capable of completion even if the other
intended act is not actually committed.

QueeN v, BRAMPY SINGHO s

Section 32—Comnon intention—Failyre o allege
vicarious liahility in the charge—Effect of.

ARIYADASA v, THE QuirN 2 o

Prescription
Prescription  Ordinance, section  3-—Possession—
Nature of evidence required to prove “passession”.
Held: That vague cvidence without details, that
peonle “possessed™ a land is insufficient to satisfy
a Court that there was possession within the meaning
of section 3 of the Prescrintion Ordinance.

BoMaNI® aND  OTHERS ¥, SIVETH APPU AND
ANOTHER .. figk o i

Privy Council Becisions
KUAN 1, ARIVADASS

Proctor
Administrator paying (o proctor moncy due to pifnor
in restameniary case—Chegue payable to proctor—
Misappropriction by proctor — Liability of adiiinis-
wraior.

Fowscka v, FoNsERKA AnD OQTHERS .. v

Roman Putch Law

Delict—Conversion—English Law applicable io
fort of conversion is not part of the law of Ceylon.
SILVA 1. APPUHAMY AND OTHERS .. .

Contract of Leiting and Hiring—Requirement of
OHe mMOenth's nefice to gquil to tenant.

ISMAIL v. SHERIFF 5 S L

Rurai Courts
Jurisdiction of,

to hear application for declaration
of a right of way. 7

PABAWATHIE v. SOMAPALA Ao i

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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Rural Courfs Ordinance

Section 9 of Ovdinance.
See under—COURT O REQUESTS i

Stamp Ordinance

Steinp Ordingnce, (Cap. 247)—Certified copies of

proceedings in. District Court stamped aeccording to
valne of “Class™ of action as set out in Part H—Do

_ such ceriified copies properly fall under item 24 of Part
1, Schedile A —Should they be stamped again when
produced in Iaw proceedings according o the “Class™
of case and Court in which they are produced as set
out in Part IT of the Ordinance—Crvil Procedure Code,
section 203,

DuaMMINDHA NAYAKE THErO v DIAS v

Supreme Court

Jurisdiction of Suprente Court to kear appeals and
applications outside Colombo,

QUEEN v. WIMALADHARMA iy

Torts
Tort of conversion—Is it part of the law of Ce plon.

Sitva v. AppuBAMy AND OTHERS ..

Trusts
Last will creating trust—When interest to vest in
beneficiary—Whether contingent right.

See under—Civil PRoceDURE CODE

55

92

15 |

26

63 |

Trosts Ordinance

Section 15— Administrator paying minor’s money
to procior for depositin testamentary case—Chegque
payable te proctor—Money misapproprialed by Proctor
—Liahility of adminisirator .

Foxseka v. FONSIKA AND OTHERS

Words and Phrases
< contingent right *—in section 218 (%) of Civil
Procedure Code.

RaAMANATHAN v. PERFRA & OTHFRS

“misconduct and other circumstances™—in section
77 (@) of Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections) Order in
Coungil, 1946, as amended,

PIvaseNA v. RATWATTE e
PERERA ¥, BANDARANAIKE
PERFRA ¥, SAMARASINHGE ...

WIJESEKARA v. PERERA

¢ charges "'—in Rule 12 of Parliamentary Elcction
Rules.

Dr SiLvA v, GUNASEKERA

WIJESEKERA ¥, PERERA

PFRERA ¥, BANDARANAIKE

PIy ASENA v, RATWATTE by,

PERIRA ¥V, SAMARASINGHE ...
i pecupation *—in section 434 of Penal Code.

CHANDRASEKERA V. SAYANATHAN

63

41
73
75
80
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Present : T, S, Fernando, Sri Skanda Rajah and G. P, A. Silva, JJ.

S.C. No. 746 of 1961—Joint M.C., Coloniha, Ne. 21053,

Argued on : 27.10.64, 11.11.64 and 22.1.65.
Decided onn ;. 11.5.65

Criminal Procedure Code, sections 190, 191 and 330—Order discharging accused as material
witness for prosecution not available—Second plaint on the same-charge—Is it open to the accused 1o raise
plea of  autrefois gequit V'—Acquitial under section 190 fo be on the merils.

The aceused-appellant was convicted in case No. 14038, Joint M.C.. Colombo, of attempling to cheat. On an
appeal preferred by him (o the Supreme Court the conviction was quashed and the case was sent back for re-trial. The
re-trial was fixed for 25th January, 1960,.0n which date the Magisirale directed the case to be called on 9th February, 1960.
As a material witness for the proscoution was absent on this date, the complainant informed the Magistrate that the witness
would not be available for a yeur for his evidence (o be taken. Thereupon the Magistrate made order discharging the accused
recording that it would not be fair to keep the charge hanging over the accused for another year.

On the accused being charged for the same offence his proctor raised a plea of aufrefois aeguit, which the Magistrate
rejected. On an appeal from this last order.

Held : (1) That the learned Magistrate was rightl in rejecting the plea of aurrefois aequit.

{2) That where a Magistrate for reasons stated in his order discharges an accused person in terms of sec-
tion 191 of the Criminal Procedurc Code, such discharge can amount only (o a discontinuance of
the proceedings against the accused and does not have the effect of an acquittal,

(3) That an acquittal under section 190 of the said Code means an acquittal on the merits.

Per T, 8. FerNaNDo, T.o~ There are, of course, acquiltals other than on the merits that are recognized by the Code,
i.c., those veferred to in scetions 194, 195 and 290, Thesz, to use 4 phrase suggested to us by Crown Counsel, may becon-
venigntly referred to as “staiuiory * acquittals, the term © acquittal’ being employed in those three sections inorder to
attract the provisions of section 330 of the Code and thereby avoid a person accusad being twice vexed. ™

Overruled :  Don Abrahant v. Christeffelsz, (1953) 55 N.L R. 92,
Adrian Dias v. Weerasingham, (1953) 35 N.L.R. 135 ; XLIX C.LW. 7
Edwin Singho v. Nanayakkara. (1956) 61 N.L.R. 22 ; LHI C.L.W. 95
Peter v. Cotefingam, (1962) 66 N, L.R., 468.

Approved :  Sengratne v. Lepohamy, (1917T) 20 N.LR. 44 ; 4 CW.R, 293
The Attorney-General v. Kirf Banda, (1959} 61 N.L.R. 227 : ENVII C.L.W. 77
Sumnangala Thera v. Pivaiissa Thera, (1937) 39 N.L.R. 265 ; X C.L.W, 110
Fernando v. Rajasooriya, (1946) 47 N L.R, 399 ; XXXIIT C.L.W. 80

Other cases referved to:
R, v, William, (1942) 44 N.L.R, 73 : ¥XXIV C.L.W. 115
Jones v. Director of Public Proscentions, (1962 A.C. 635; (1962) 2 W.L.R, 575 ; (1962) 1 A.E.R. 569
Wanigasekerg v, Simon, (1956} 57 N.L.R, 377.
The Attorney-General v. Pivasena, (1962) 63 NLL.R. 489 ; LXI C.L.W, 79
Jacobs v. London County Courcil, (19300 A.C., 361 ; (1950) [ A.E.R. 737

Colvin R. de Sifva with M. L. de Sifva, Miss Manouri de Silva and T, Edirisuriya, for the accused-
appellant.

V. S. A. Pullenayagum, Crown Counsel, with R. Abeysuriya, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-
General,
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T. S. FrrnanDo, 7,

The interpretation of sections 190 and 191 of
the C_rlminal Procedure Code has received the
attention of this Court on several occasions in

recent years and, on the appeal now before us, |
our attention has been invited {o a number of |
decisions which seem to take different views on the |
question as to the stage when a prosecution in a |

summary trial under the Code can be said to have
ended.

Before examining these decisions, it is necessary
o set down the following material facts (—

The accused-appellant was charged in case
No. 14038 with attempting to cheat, an offence
punishable under section 403 read with sec-
tion 490 of the Penal Code. He was convicted
in the Magistrate’s Court but, on an appeal
preferred by him, the Supreme Court quashed
that convietion and remitted the case to the
Magistrate’s Court for retrial. The retrial was
fixed by the Magistrate for 25th January, 1960.
On this date a material witness for the prosecu-
tion was absent, and the Magistrate directed
that the *case be called™ on 9th February,
1960. On this latter date, the complainant
informed the Magistrate that the wilness will not
be available for another year for his evidence to
be taken, The Magisirate, recording that it
would not be fair to keep the charge hanging
over the accused for another year made an
order discharging him.

The same complainant on 19th February,
1961, presented to the Magistrate’s Court a
report in terms of section 148 (1) (h) of the
Criminal Procedure Code alleging the com-

mission by the accused of the same charge as |

was the subject of case No. 14038, This was

the commencement of the proceedings in case |

No. 21053 from which the present appeal arises.
When the accused appeared on summons, his
proctor raised a plea of awutrefvis acquit. The
learned Magistrate, after hearing argument,
made order rejecting the plea. The accused
filed this appeal against that order, and the
Magistrate directed that the trial do await the
.decision of the appeal.

Counsel for the appellant relied on the decisions
of this Court in Don Abraham v. Christoffelsz,
(1953) 55 N.L.R. 92 ; Adrian Dias v. Weerg-
singham. (1953) 55 N.L.R. 135 ; and Edwin Singho
v. Nanavakkara, (1956) 61 N.L.R. 22. Crown
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Counsel argned that the old Divisional Bench
case of Senaratna v. Lenohamy, (1917) 20 N,L.R.
44, was applicable to the facts of the case we were
called upon to decide and that the recent decision
in The Attorney-General v. Kiri Banda, (1959) 61
N.L.R. 227, in which the first two of the three
cases relied on for the appellant were not followed
sets out the correct interpretation to be placed on
section 190. In this last named case, Sansoni, J.
(as he then was), analysing the decision of the
Court of Criminal Appeal in R. v. William, (1942)
44 N.L.R. 73, stated that two distinct and un-
equivocal propositions were there enunciated—
viz. : (1) that an order of acquittal cannot be made
at a trial until the case for the prosecution has
been closed ; and (2} that an order of acquittal
which purports to have been made under sec-
tion 190 must be made on the merits and on no
other ground.

In the course of an able and very helpful argu-
ment, Crown Counsel contended for the correct-
ness of four propositions which he enunciated as
follows :— :

(1) The eacliest stage at which a Magistrate can conviet

an accused in a summary trial is after he has taken
the evidence for the prosecution, the evidence for
the defence (where tendered) and the evidence (if
any) whish he (the Magistrate) may of his own
mofion cause to be produced ;

(i) The carliest stage at which a Magistrate can acquit
an accused in terms of scetion 100 is the same stage
at which he gan convict him ;

(iif) While it is open to a Magisiraie for reasons stated to
discharge an accused in terms of section 191, such
discharge can amount only to a discontinuance of
the proceedings against that accused and does not
have the cffect of an acquittal ;

(iv) An acquittal under section 190 means an acquittal
on the meriis.

In regard to contentions (i), (ii) and (iii) above,
on a consideration of the numerous authorities
cited to us and of the arguments of counsel, I am
satisfied of their soundness for reasons which I
shall now proceed to discuss.

In Senaratna v. Lenchamy (supra), Wood Ren-
ton, C.J., and De Sampaye, J. (with Ennis JI., dis-
senting) held that the discharge of an accused
without trial under section 191 i3 no bar to the
institution of fresh proceedings against that
accused in respect of the same charge. In that
case the discharge had been made as the com-
plainant’s wilnesses were absent on the day fixed
lor the trial and the complainant was not ready
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to go on without them. The discharge of the
present appellant in case No, 14038 refetred to
eatlier by me took place, therefore, on a ground
substantially similar to that which the Divisional |
Bench in Senaratna’s case held could not give rise
to a successful plea of autrefois acquit. Although
it is a decision only of the majority of the Bench |
constituting the Court, it has to be regarded by
us as the decision of the Bench of three Judges,
and, constituted as we are, we have no power to
review it even if we had disagreed with it, It is
right to add here, however, that on an apalysis
of the facts of that case and of the reasoning in the
judgments of the majority and after considering |
subsequent cases in which reference has been made
thereto I-am in respectful agreement with the
reasoning of the majority,

The decision in Senaratna v. Lenohamy (supra)
appears to have been followed for over a third of
a century by this Court until 1953 when Naga-
lingam, A.C.J., in Don Abraham v. Christoffelsz
(supra) and Adrian Dias v. Weerasingham (supra)
expressed views which appear to be different from
those that formed the rario decidendiin Sendratna’s
case. 1n the first of thesctwo cases, i.e., Don Abra-
ham's case, Nagalingam, A!C.J s attention does |
not appear to have been drawn either to Senaratna’s |
case or to two other cases where a similar view
had been taken by Soertsz, J. In the second case,
i.e., Adrian Dias’s case, the attention of the Court
had been invited to Senaratna's case, but Naga- .
lingam, A.C.J., observed that the majority of the
Court there took the view that the order was one
of discharge because “ the facis tend to show that
the prosecutor had not been given a fair oppor-
tunity of placing his evidence before Court e
This observation has been criticized by ]carned|
Crown Counsel as one not borne out by an analysis |
of the judgments of the two judges who formed '
the majority of the Court. The question before
the Court in Semaraina’s case was whether the
discharge of an accused person without trial under
section 191 can amount to an aecquittal. Tt
appears to me that the majority of the Court held |
the order theie in question to be one merely of
discharge because the stage at which the order
was made was a * previous stage of the case”
within the meaning of section 191, that is to say,
the stage when all the prosecution evidence as con-
templated by section 190 has been taken had not
been reached. That being the ratio decidendi of |
Senaratna’s case, it is apposite to quote the words '
of Lord Devlin in Jones v, Director of Public Pro-
secutions, (1962) A.C. 633, at 705, that ** it is well |
established that what is binding in A0 Authorily |
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is the ratio decidendi and a Court that is bound
by the decision cannot escape the ratio by dis-
covering some mnew factor mentioned in  the
judgment and using it to justify the result . Jt
will be scen from a perusal of Adrian Dias’s case
that, having made the observation which Crown
Counsel criticized, the learned judge went on to
found his own decision on the appeal before him
on an vbiter dictum of De Sampayo, J.

Gunasekara, I, in Edwin Singho v. Nanavakikara
(supray followed Don Abraham’s case and Adrian
Dias’s case, and thought there was no conflict
between these two decisions and that of the Court
of Criminal Appeal in R. v. William (supra).

| Quite recently, in Peter v. Cotelingam, (1962) 66

N.L.R. 468, I myseli dgreed with this view of
Gunasckara, J., that there was no such conflict,
On reconsideration, however, of the judgments in
The Attorney-General v. Kiri Banda and R. v.
William, T am free to say that I respectfully agree
with the opinion of Sansoni, J., that the view
taken by Nagalingam, A.C.J., in the two cases
already referred to cannot be reconciled with the
decision of R. v. William. I am fortified in the
view I now take by a consideration also of the
two judgments of Soertsz, 1., adverted to already.
That learned judge in Swmangala Thera v. Piva-
tissa Thera, (1937) 39 N.L.R, 265, stated that :
(@) he could not agree that it is open to a Magis-
trate to acquit an accused under section 190 at
any stage of the procecdings and (4) the end of
the case for the prosecution is the eatliest stage
at which an order of acquittal may be entered.
This judgment was impliedly approved by the
Court of Criminal Appeal in R, v. William. 1In
the later case of Fernando v. Rajasooriya, (1946)
47 N.L.R. 399, wherc a Magistrate had discharged
an accused person because the prosecuting officer
had not led any evidence at the trial owing to the
absence of the principal witness, the Court held
that there was merely a discontinuance of the
proceedings against the accused and not any
adjudication upon the merits, and, therefore, the
order did not amount to an acquittal.

In regard to contentions (it} and (i), | agree
with Crown Counsel that section 191 does not
confer on the Magistrate a power to discharge an
accused but merely recognizes a right to discharge,
a right whiclh' is inherent in the Court. As he
put it, where a power to heat is given, there is an
implied power to discontinue hearing. There-
fore, while “at any previous stage” (section
191), d.e., at a stage previous to that at which all
the prosceution evidence can be said to have been
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taken, a Magisirate can discharge an accused, | that an acquittal under section 190 must be made
the earliest stage at which he can acquit is the | on the merits of the casc. This criticism, T must
stage when the prosccution tasc has ended. add, is now available in respect of the decision in
_ _ ; Peter v. Cotelingam (supra) as well.  He invoked

It remains now only to consider contention |in support of his criticism the observations of
(iv) of Crown Counsel. The Court of Criminal | Lord Simonds in Jacebs v. London County Council,
Appeal decision in R. v. William (supra) is direct | (1950) A.C., at 369, that * there is no justihcauoﬁ
authority for the proposition that in section 190 | for rt,g:,drdmg as obzref dictum a reason given by
the word * acquittal ® has no artificial meaning | a judge for his decision because he has given
and that it means an acquittal on the merits. | another reason also. If it were a proper test to
A similar view has been expressed by Soertsz, J., | ask whether the decision would have been the
in Fernando v. Rajasooriva (supra), by Gratiaen, J., | same apart from the proposition alleged to be
in Wanigasekera v. Simon, (1956) 57 N.L.R. 377, | obiier, then a case which ex facie decided two
by Sansoni, J., in The Attorney-General v, Kiri things would decide nothing™. T am of opinion
Banda (supra) and, by way of an obiter dictum, |that Crown Counscl's criticism is well- founded
by me in The Aitorney-General v. Piyasena, (1962) ' and that his contention (iv) is also sound.

63 N.L.R. 489. The proposition may, therefore, |
be now taken as fairly well settled. There are, In view of all that T have stated above, T am
of course, acquittals other than on the merits | of opinion that the cases of Don Abraham v.
that are recognized by the Code, i.e., those referred | cpristoffolsz (supra) ; Adrian Dias v. Weerg-
to in sections 194, 195 and 290. These, to use | gineham (supra) : Edwin Singho v. Nanayakckara
a phrase suggested to us by Crown 'C‘?U“SQL may | (supra) ; and Peter v. Cotelingam (supra) ; have
be conveniently referred to as *statutory ” | peen wrongly decided and should be over ruled.
acquittals, the term °* acquittal ™ being employed

in those three sections in order to attract the pro- The learned. Masistrate was. in my  opipion.
visions of section 330 of the Code and theredy ! riphi in rejecting 1%ha’: plea of cmtrcjﬁis [;fcgmt
avoid a person accused being twice vexed. In | Tpic appeal is accordingly dismissed.
};egard 1o th)e decision in Edwin Singho v. gfarm ypaic-

ara (supra), our atteption was further drawn to :
the c.ig‘cimslance that Gunasekara, J., had made SRI SKANDA Rasan, J.

an attempt to reconcile the decisions in .Dan Lagree.

Abraham’s and Adrian Dias's cases only with one | G. P. A, Siuva, J.

of the rationes decidendi in R. v. William (supra). 1 agrec.

Crown Counsel pointed out that the learned

judge had not addressed his mind to the decision | : Appeal dismissed.

Preseni : Basnayake, C.J,, Herat, J., and Abeyesundere, J

KUMARIHAMY 5. MUDIYANSE AND OTHERS

S.C, No. 51 0/‘)9(? ]— D C. Putialtam, No. 6041,
Argued on ; Qctober 25 and 26, 1962.
Decided on ; Oclober 26, 1962,
Marriage registered as ** deega ™ prior to Kandyan Law Decloration and Amend-
ment Ordinance—Subseguent acquisition of binne vights.

Held : (1) That where a marriage has taken place before the enactment of the Kandyan Law Declavation and
Amendment Ordinance, the mere registration of the marriage asa deega marriage would not per se
result in the forfeiture of bimna rights subsequently acquired by a woman whoss marriage is so
registered.

(2) That'in view of thecogent oral and documentary evidence, the plaintifl, whose matringe wasregistered
as a deega marringe, can be held to have rugdmui bmﬁa rights,



Vol. LXVITL

Cases referred to :

1962-~Basnayake, ' C.J.—Kumarihamy vs.” Mudivanse & Others

Dingiri Amma v, Ukku Benda; (1905) Ord. 193,
Appubamy v. Kiri Menike, (1912) 16 N.L.R. 238,

Appubamy v. Kumarihamy, (1922) 24 N.L.R. 109. .

Punchi Menifa v. Appuhamy, (1917) 19 N.L.R. 352,
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H. W, Javewardene, Q.C, with D. R. P. Geonetillake and L. C. Seneviratne, Tor the plaintiff-

appellant.

G. T, Samargwickrema ) withe M, Rafeck, for the defendants-respondents.

Basnayake, C.J.

The only point in dispute in this action is |
‘whether the plaintiff whose marriage is registered

as a deega marriage is entitled to claim binng |

rights and whether the plaintiffi's brother, the Ist
defendant, and her sisters have by their declara-
tions and conduct conceded those rights to her.

It is not denied that the plaintiff’s marriage was
registered as a deega marriage. The plaintifl’s
evidence is that though she married in deega she
resided in the mulgedera with her husband who |
was a clerk in the Kurunegala Kachcheri. Two
children were born in the mulgedera at Wadigam-
angawa—one'in 1914 and the other in 1917, At
the time of her marriage in 1909 her mother was |
dead but her father was alive! Tt was in 1919
that he died. During his life-time the plaintiff and
her other sisters, Dingiri Amma alias Sittamma
Kumarihamy and Hemawathie Kumarihamy,
lived together in the mulgedera.  Hemawathie
died in 1938. Her child, Ran Menika, is the
3rd defendant. Dingiri Amma alias Sittamma
Kumarihamy died in 1940 leaving a daughter,
Nandawathie, the 2nd defendant, The plaintiff
supported her oral testimony that she was ac-
corded hinng rights by her brother and sisters
with documentary evidence. They are as fol-
lows 1 —

(¢) The birth cectificates P 1 and P 2 which
show that her two children were born at Wadi-
gamangawa where the mulgedera was.

() Mortgage Bond P 4'by which the plaintiff, |
Ist defendant, Abecysingha Rasanayaka Kiri|

Mudiyanse Nilame, and her sister, Hemawathie | .

Kumarihamy, mortgaged in March, 1933, five

lands called Kongahawaltta, Suriyagahalanda,
Katuru-muwangahawatta, Palugahahena and |
Navaditotamedamagahawatta in extent 5 acres”

{¢) Document P35 dated Ist July, 1933, by
which the Ist defendant in authorising D. W.
Kasturi Arachchi, an assistant teacher at the
Anamaduwa School, to occupy a house and
land described it as “our house built on the
portion of land extending from the fence of
Sultan Tamby up te the fence of the land
whercon Stephen, the pamter, resides out of
the lands belenging to us. Abeysingha Rasa-
nayaka Dingiriamma Kumarithamy, Abeysingha
Rasanayaka Kiri Mudiyanse Nilame. Muttu-
menika Kumarihamy and Hemawathie Kumari-
hamy of Wadigamangawa ™.

() Document P 11 dated 26th July, 1931,
whereby Dingiri Amma Kumarihamy, the Ist
defendant, Kirimudiyanse Nilame, the plaintiff,

S Muttu Menika Kumarihamy, and her sister,
Hemawathie Kumarihamy, permitted Kalua-
naide Vidanage Naide to occupy and reside on
the portion of land extending from the fence of
the garden of Asanar Mudalaly up to the fence
where Sandana resides * out of the lands situated
at' Anamaduwa and belonging to them ™.

{¢) Document P 12 dated 26th July, 1931, by
which Dingiri Amma Kumarithamy, the Ist
defendant, Kiri Mudiyanse Nilame. the plaintifT,
Muttu Menika Kumarihamy, and her sister,
Hemawathie Kumarihamy of Wadigamangawa,
authorised Jayakody Arachchige Don Hendrick
Appuhamy to reside on the portion of land
between the fence of John’s boutique and the
fence of the boutique where Upasaka Tamby
resides  of the lands belonging to them ™ and
situated at Anamaduwa,

The tenant on P 12 Hendrick Appuhamy stated
that the Ist defendant said that the land belonged
to them and the others whose names were inserted
in the document. - Kalvanaide's evidence that it

3 roods and 1 perch with the buildings and | was the Ist defendant who gave the names of the

plantations thereon,

iGther

co-owners and that the document was
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written to his dictation goes a long way to
strengthen the plaintiff’s claim. The st defendant
admitted in his evidence tha¢ after® the marriage
the plaintiff came back to the mulgedera and
looked after her lather and lived there, as his
eldest sister, Dingiri Amma Kumarihamy, was a
cripple and was unable to attend on her father.
He also admitted that the plaintiff took the produce
of the paddy fields at Helambe [or quite a long
time. The plaintiff’s niece, Ran Menika, also
admitted that fact in her evidence. Oral evidence
of an interested person where it is unsupported by
other cvidence has 1o be closely scrutinised to

ascertain to what extent it is coloured by self-

interest ; but the evidence that has been referred
to above goes to show that in this case the plain-

tiff's oral evidence finds support in a number of

documents to which she, the Ist defendant and
her sisters were partics. In the face of the oral

evidence supported by documentary evidence, the |

learned District Judge’s conclusion that the plain- |
tiff did not regain any rights in her paternal |
property cannot be sustained.

In the instant case the plaintifl’s marriage
appears to have been a deega marriage only in
name, She did nol lcave her mulgedera, she
looked after her father till his death and enjoyed
equally with her brother and sisters the paternal

Vol. LXVIil

i' property. TFhis being a marriage before the
i Kandyan Law Declaration and Amendment
Ordinance, it is not bound by the inflexible rule
laid down in section 9 of that Ordinance. In a
' martiage before that Ordinance the mere regis-
tration of the marriage as a deega marriage does
not result in the forfeiture of the rights of the
woman whose marriage is registered as a deega
| marriage ( Marshall’s Judgments, Mampitiva v.
| Wegodapola, (1922) 24 N.L.R. 129). There are a
number of decisions of this Court,* in which on
less cogent material a woman married in deega
has been held to have regained binnea rights.

The judgment of the learned District Judge is,
therefore, set aside and the case sent back in
order that interlocutory decree may be entered in
- terms of the prayer in the amended plaint.

The appellant is entitled to the costs of this
| appeal.

= HERAT, J.
! 1 agree.

ABEYESUNDERE, J.
1 agree.

Appeal allowed,

Present :

= dgrin

’l‘amhiah, 158 ancl Alles, J.

JAY A“?[‘NTGHL & A\JO FHER #s. S. D. RANSO NONA

S5.C. 103/62 (mr; o

D.C. Gmnpaha, 6011,

Argued on :
Decided on :

Febrl_iar}g 9, 1945,
March 4, 1965,

Donation-—"* Jus Accrescendi "~Daoes the principle apply to deeds of gift ?

Held :

(1) That it is well settled law that the principle of jus acerescendi does not apply to deeds of gift.

(2) That if, howewver, the terms of the deed clearly indicate that there should be such an accrual, then the
Courts would give effect to it,

Pep Tavpisg, J.—"This rule was evolved in deference to the principle of Roman Law that « person cannot die partly
testate and partly mtcsidre Although this rule was applicable only among co-legatees, Justiman extended it {p cover
donations mertis canse. The Roman-Dutch writers applied this doctrine only to teseamentary gifts and donatio mortis
causa and did not apply it to gifis frrer vives, which were consldered 1o be mthe nalure of contracts, Butifthe wordsof

I}:rrffm Amma v. Ukku Banda, {1905) Ord. 193

Appuhamy v. Kiri Menike, (_19]2) i6 N.L.R. 238

Appuhamy v. Kuwmarihamy, 24 N.L.R, 109

Punchi Menika v. Appuhamy, (1917y 19 N.L.R, 353

Panchi Menika v. Peeris Sinne, (1912) 1 Times 148

Apprhamy, v, Kiri Banda, {1926y 7 Law Recorder 176 ; 4 Times 75
Banda v. Ungarala, 9 Law Recorder 45 i
Perera v, Aslin Nowg, 60 NLLR;i73daty 1576

1. {a)
(b)
(<)
(d)
(e)
()
(g)
(h)
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a deed cxpressty state that there
right of acerpal should be recognised.
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should be such acerual, then effect should be given o the provisions of the deed and the
In such cases the words should be clear before cne could say that thereisarightof

accrudl but the doctrine of jus acerescend; with the various presumptions attached to it have no application,”

Authorities cited 1 Voet, 39.5.14 SrRoa.

Van Leeuwen’s Roman-Duich Law--Kotze

Perez, 6.51.9.
Burge, Vol. 2, p. 144,

Maasdorp, Vol. 3 (4th £d.), p. 109,

Nathan, Vol. 2, sec. 1087,

Cases referred fo @

{2nd Ed.), p. 232,

Carlinahamy v. Juanis, (1924) 26 N.1.R. 146,

Fernando v. Fernando, (1924) 27 N.L.R. 221,

Ibrahim v. Alagammak, (1951) 53 N.L.R. 302 s XLV CLW. 35
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H, W. Jayawardena, Q.C., with E. §. Amarasinghe, W. D, Gunasekera and 1. S. de

15th defendant-appellant.
S. Sharvananda, for the plaintiff-respondent,
TAMBIAH, J.

The plaintiff instituted this action for the parti-
tion of a land called Delgahawatta, depicted as
Lots A to M in Plan X filed of record, It is
common ground that one Samel, the original
owner of this land, gifted this property to his sens, |
Hendrick, Paulis, Welun and Singhappu and
Jamis, by deed of gift, No. 9046 of 31st May,
1886, marked P 1. Welun and Singhappu died
issueless and intestate. Jamis, the 25th defendant,
who adopted Amaradasa, the |5th defendant, as |
his child, by deed of gift, No. 12926+0of 1950
marked 15D 1, transferred his interest to the |
15th defendant,

It is the plaintiff’s case that the deed of gift P 1
created a fideicommissum and by the doctrine of
Jus accrescendi, the share of Jamis lapsed and
Hendrick and Paulis got title to the whole land
and their interests.

The 15th defendant also led evidence to show
that by an amicable partition, in lieu of his 1/3rd
share of the land, Jamis and he possessed Lot * G
in the said plan. The learned District Judge has

held that the deed P 1 created one joint Sidei

commissum, and applying the principle of jus:

daccrescendi Jamis's share lapsed and Hendrick and
Paulis became entitled to the whole land. On this
footing he has given shares (o the other defendants.

Counsel for the appellant contends that the
deed P 1 does not create a fidei commissum and in

the alternative the prineiple of jus acerescendi does
not apply to deeds of gifts and consegfuenthy)lale

Silva, for the

title to 1/3rd share to which Jamis was entitled to,
passed by deed of transfer 15 D | of 1950, to the
15th defendant. The counsel for the appellant did
not, press the point that Jamis and the I5th
defendant exclusively possessed lot “ G " in lieu
of 1/3rd share of this land. It is sufficient to con-
sider the short point whether the principle of jus
acerescendi applies to the deed of gift P 1 of 18%6.

The relevant portion of P 1 is as follows :—

“ Wherefore we the said Donors have hereby
gifted, donated, conveyed and set over under
the said Donees all our rights, title and interest
to the said premises to be held and possessed
by them in any manner they like and during
their life-time and the said five donees shall not
alienate the said premises in any manner what-
soever ; and after their deaths their lawful
children and grandchildren shall do anything
they like with the said premises.”

P1is a certified copy issued by the Registrar-
General. It is significant thal in P 1 there are
many omissions probably due to seme of the
words in the original being illegible. It was con-
tended that the plaintiff who relied on this deed
should place before Court the full terms of the
deed and cannot rely on a copy with omissions
which are material. Be that as it may, assuming
that the omitted words were immaterial, the ques-
tion arises whether the principle of jus accrescendi
could be applied to deeds of gift.

The jus accrescendi was a rule of Roman Law

whicli“was applied among co-owners in testa-



mentary succession or among legatees by which if
one of them cannot or will not take his portion it
accrued to the co-legatees to «he exclusion of the
heirs ab intestato.

This rule was cvolved in deference to the prin-
ciple of Roman Law thal a person cannot die
partly testate and parily intestate. Although this
rule was applicable only among co-legatees.
Justinian extended it to cover donations mortis
cause. The Roman-Dutch writers applied this
doctrine only to testamentary gifts and donatio
mortis causa and did not apply it to gifts inter
vivos, which were considered to be in the nature of
contracts. But if the words of a deed. expressly
state that there should be such accrual, then
effect should be given o the provisions of the deed
and the right of accrual should be recognised. In
such cases the words should be clear before one
could say that there is a right of accrual but the
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doctrine of jus accrescendi with the various pre-

sumptions attached to it have no application.

Voet, one of the greatest of the Roman-Dutch

writers, states as follows 1 (vide Voet, XXXIX.5.14
of Ganc’s Translation, Vol. VI, p. 101}

*If a single thing or if all goods are donated
to more persons than one at the same time, and
one of them does not accept what is donated.
his share by no means accrues to the rest.  Nay
rather does it stay outside the cause of donation.
That is because such a donee is neither an heir,
nor a legalee nor in the place of a legatee ; nor
do we read anywhere that the right of accrual
has been adepted in contracts or other acts
inter vivos. Nay it is clearly found that the 1ight
of accrual was extended by Justinign in the
passage cited below only to a donalion mortis
causa which is almost everything put on the
same footing as legacies.™

In applying the rule of jus accrescendi, the
Roman-Dutch writers took the view that such a
rule was in accordance with the wish of the
testator and his affection for the legatees (vide
Voet, VI1.2.9). Dekker in his notes to Chapter 30
of Van Lecuwen’s Commentaries on Roman-
Dutch Law, which deals with donations and gifts,
sets out the differences between donation iafer
vivos and donation mtortis causa, as follows (vide
Van Leeuwen's Roman-Dutch Law by Kotze,
2nd Edition, page 232) :

“ Whence it follows per se that the jus gecres-
ecendi and the lex alcidia must likewise: be
observed as regards donation morfisocausay’

Vol, LX ¥V i

Perez is also. of the same opinion {vide Perez,
VI.51.9). Both writers apply the principle of jus
accrescendi only In connection with wills and by
extension to donatio mortis, cqusq, The modern
writers on Roman-Dutch Law also adopt the same
view {vide Burge, Vol. 1ll;'p. 144 ; Maasdorp,
Vol. 1M1, 4th Edition, p. 109 ; Nathan, Vol. II,
section 1087). Nathan emphatically states that
the right of accrual, jus accrescendi does not
apply where several persons are donges.

Jayawardena, A.J.; in ' a very exhaustive judg-
ment, has shown beyond all' doubt that the Roman-
Dutch writers did not apply the principle of jus
accrescendi 1o deeds of gift {vide the dissenting
judgment of Jayawardena, A.L. in Carlinghanmy
v. Juanis, {1924) 26 N.L.R, 146. In the same
case Beriram, C.J.. observed as follows : (vide
ibid, at 141).

“[ agree that it must be taken that the jus
acerescendi in the proper sense of the term duu
not apply in instruments, inter vives, that is to
say, that in the case of an instrument infer vivos,
the law will not presume merely from the con-
junction of two or more persons in the same
liberality, that, in the cvent of one of these pre.
deceasing the vesting of the liberality, his share
was intended to accrue. to the others. In the
case of such an instrument, such a result can
only arise from operative words. which either
expressly or by implication haye this effect,”

In the case cited above, the majovily view pro-
ceeded on the footing that by construing the terms
of the deed which was before the Court, the right
of accrual was intended. However, the headnote
erroneously states that the principle of jus qeeres-
cendi is not confined to testamentary fideicom-
missum but it applies cqually to fideicommissum
created by deed mier vivos.

In Fernando v. Fernando, (1924) 27 N.L.R. 321,
it was held that the principle of jus aareeumh
does not apply to fideicommissary deeds of gift.
Tn dealing with this aspect, Bertram, C.J., emphati-
cally stated as follows (vide ibid., at 322) :

“In the second place, T think it must now be
taken as settled thai the jus accrescendi does not
apply in the case of fideicommissary deeds of
gift. We have, therefore, to interpret the deed
“of gtrt without the aid of this legal presump-
tiondt
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This principle has been adopted in subseguent
cases (vide fahim v, Alagemiman, (1851) 33
N.L.R. 302}, : -

The Counsel for the respondsnt rehed on the
ruling of the Privy Council in Nagalingemn
Thanabalasingham, (1952) 54 N..R. 121, for ths
proposition that the vule of jus geerescendi applies
to deeds of gift a3 w ="L In that case the main
question for decisiosn ether acceplance of o
deed of gift on behaif inai by his maiernzl

'_‘,r -

0} a

uneciz, without appointment by lawiul authority,
was valid or mvabd, ‘ﬂ' Jl.‘nci Leach, who
delivered the opinton of the Board, in dealing

with this cuestion, view that

did not ¢ \an the
the principls of jus « i

endf apphiss to decds of
gift as well. The works of the Roman-Diteh
writers on this matte g neither cited nor con-
sidered by the Privy Council in dealing with this
aspect of the case. i inteipreting the deed the
Board took the view that onc fideicommisam
was created and not several Adetcormmissa. In
constiuing the deed of gift it was heid by Their
Lordships that “the gift . . . is not one of

15 &

disposition of ene sharve of the '\,'\"':Oic to gach of

brotheis, but a gift of the whole to the

the thres th
M_.-_..ﬂ.l;, with benefit SUPVIVOT-

three brothers
ship”’

of
£l

cited
for

alsn

gl

The Counsel for the respondent
Upasakappu v. Digs, (1839) 41 N.L.R,
propositicn that the principle :
applies to deeds of 2ift, In H
referring to the docirine of
as follows :

It
TR

in
Couvurts tweniy voars later in connection with a

* When  this. question again argse our
-ﬂdeumnm‘swm created by oo deed dnfer vivos,
bemam, ( J., deciared that he reserved his
opinion  whether so far as relates to the
gcerescendi—that is how he expressed hi vself
there 18 any substantial difference beiween rui‘l—
mentary fideicommissa and. fideicommissa con-
stituted by instrament inzer vivos * and Shaw, T,
who sat with him said, *Tn Carry v, Carry,
2 N.L.R. 313, and Awrrp;;a wmal v. Megvan,
4 C.W.R. 182, this Court held the jus gccrescondi
Lo ?ppi_\, to cuses of fideicommissa copstituzed
by gifts infer vives on the ground that the

u’,}

language used by the doner showed an intention

to that effect. I was a party to the latier deci-
sion and expressed a doubt whether a similar

role of constiuction applied in the case of |

s
i

donation infer vivos
a will ; but | did not,

apphed in the case of
and do not now, doubt '

Jayasinghe & Another vs.

[een

such

Rauso Noita

that a right of accrual may exist in either case,
when the language of the donor or testator
expresses such an intention’. [ should prefer
ftot 1o express myself quite in that manner.
It is not ieaﬂy a question of the jus accrescendi
appiying in these cases, but a similar result being
achieved by an express declaration on the part
of the testator or donor, or by an intention
clearly to be inferred, that he desired the pro-

peity e devolve in that manner. The jus
daccrescend? was a tule of the Roman law by

which among co-heirs in iestamentary succession
or among co-legatees there is a right ol accretion,
50 that if one of them cannot or will not take
his portion, it falls to other heirs to the exclusion
of heirs at law. This rule wase evolved in
deference Lo the Roman horror of dying partly
testate and parily istestate. but the Roman-
Duich Law adopted that rule to the extent of
saying that in no case had it antomatic operation,
but it would be accepted or rejected as would
best give effeet to the testator's intention.”

1t was not decided in that case that the doctrine
of jus geerescendi applies to deeds of gift. But, as
Soertsz, J., observed, if the terms of a deed clearly
indicate that there should be a rght of accrual,
then effect would be given to it

In view of the c¢lear enunciation that the prin-
ciple of jus acerescendi does not apply to deeds of
gift both by the Ronman-Duich authorities and by
our Courts, it is settled law that such a principle
with its presumptions cannot be applicd to deeds
of gift. But, if by the term jus aeccrescendi is
logsely meant the vight of acerual, and the terms
of a de\,d clearly indicate that there should be
such an accrual, then Courts would give effect to
it. But in doing so they do not apply the prin-
ciple of jus accreseendi with its presumptions but

are merely construing the terms of the deed.
Thercfore. T hold that the principle of jus

accrescendi does not apply to the deed of gift P 1
On a consideration of the express terms of deed
I, there is nothing to indicate that if one of the
sons ‘of Samel dies issueless and intestate, his
share should accrus to his other brothers. The
intention to benefit the grandchildren excludes
a view. For these reasons, Jamis’s share
did not acerue to Hendrick and Paulis and his
interest passed on deed 15D 1 to the 15th de-
fendant. In view of this conclusion, it 15 not
necessary to decide whether the deed created a
fideiconumissum oy not.  Therefore, the 15th
cefendant has title to 1 /31d share of the land which
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The appellant is entitled to costs of appeal and
the costs of contest in the District Court,

is the subject-matter of this partition action. T set |
aside the order of the learned District Judge and I
send the case back with thg direction (o allot

1/3rd share of the land which is the subject- ‘
matter of this action to the 15th defendant and

to allot the remaining 2/3rd according to the ‘
petsons in the plaintiff's pedigree whose litlcs I
were proved. Appeal allowed.

Present ; Sirimane, J., and Manicavasagar. g,

ALLES, I.
I agree.

FONSEKA vs. FO\JSI KA A\ID OTHERS

S.C. 240 D C Parmdwﬁ. 394 7
Argued on : 9th November, 1964, and 10th November, 1964.
Decided on : 25th November, 1964,

Executors and administrators—Money to be brought in to the credit of two minors in g festamentary
case—Payient of this money by administrator to his Proctor for deposit in the case—Cheque payable to
Proctor—Money misappropriated by Procior—Whether estate of deceased administr mm lighle to refund
the said sum of money 1o the minois—Should cheque have been drawn in Proetor’s tavour ——Trusts
Owdinance, (Cap. 87), section 15.

Minors—Gift of two properties to minors—Income therefrom —Can it be wtilised to pay premia
on insurance policies which would benefit minors ?

The appeilant was the cxecutor of the estate of one €', F. Fonseka and the 1st respondent was the widow of the
deceased. Two propertics had been gifted by the deceasad to the 2nd and 3rd respondents (his minor children by a former
mairiage) and the firsi question that arose was whether the rents from thzse, which rents admittedly came into the deceased’s
hands should be paid o them out of the cstate, These sums had 'mdoublcdf} not been placed (o the cradil of the minors
by the deceased, bul it was submitted thal he had wtilised these sums (o pay the premia ontwo insurance policizs which
would bencfit them.

Held : (1) That the insurance policies and the renis from the properties were two separate and distinet benafits
which the minors werz entitled to claim. Even if the deceased had paid the premia on the policies
out of the rent he would still not be absolved from the duty of holding the rent for the minors.

When the deceased’s first wife died he had had in his hands a sum of money due from her to their two minor
children (2nd and 3rd respondents).  Her estute was administered in D.C. Colombo, Case No. 13410/T and the deceased
was the admimstrator.  This sum had not been brought in to the credit of the minors in the testamentary case and
the appellant (the deceased’s executor in (he present case} had paid it out of the estate.

It appeared that the deceased had made out a cheque for this sum payable to his proctor and handed it to him,
The latter had misappropriated it It was submitled on behalf of the Ist respendent thal the deceased’s cstate was
not liable and that his liability bad ceased when he handed over the money 1o his procier in that case. It was con-
ceded that as far as this money was concerned the deceased was in the position of a trustee.

It was also pointed out on behalf of the st respondent that the money had been handed over to the person who
was the deecased’s proctor in that tesfamentary case and that payments into Courl could only be made through the
proctor on record, accerding o the rules relating to payments into Courl.

Held : (2) Thal in adopting the course of drawing the cheque in favour of his proctor, the deceased took an
unfiecessary risk which placed the minors in peril. Inasmuch as the deceased had been a petson
with somie experience in business affairs, he knew or ought to have known where this money which
belonged fo the minors had to be sent and that it had to be credited to the Goyernment Agent, In
thcqc circumstances it was impossible (o say as was said in the casc of Speight v. Gamnit. that there
was “ a moral necessity or sullicient practical reason ™ for drawing up the cheque in the proctor's
favour,

(3) That, therefore, the Execulor (appellant) had rightly paid this sum out of the deceased’s estate.
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Discussed : Speight v. Gaunt, (1884) 9 A.C. 1 ; 50 L.T. 330 ; 53 1.1, Ch. 419,
Distinguished :  Oriental Connnercial Bank v. Savin, (18733 L.R. 16 Equity 203 ; 28 L.T. 658.
H. V. Perera, Q.C., with C. Q. Perera and D.C. Amerasinghe. for the petitioner-appellant.

C. G. Weeramantry with N. S. A. Goonetilleke and C. 4. Amerasinghz, lor the 1st, 5th, 6th
and 7th respondents.

SIRIMANE, J.  which would benefit the 2nd and 3rd respondents
and that he utilised the rent from these properties
The appellant is the executor of the estate of to pay the premia on those policies.
onec C. E. Fonscka. At a Judicial settlemeat of |
accounts of the cstate the st vespondent (who is | In my wview the insurance policies and the
the widow of the deceased) objected to five items | income {rom the properties were two separate and
appearing in the accounts filed. They are :— " distinct benefits which the minors are entitled to
claim,
(1) A sum of Rs. 18.343.42 which had been |
charged to the estate, as the deceased had | Even il one assumes that the deceased paid the
failed to deposit this sum to the credit of | premia on the policies out of the rent, he would
D.C., Colombo. 13410 T. l still not be absolved from the liability of holding
i the rent for the minors. The learned District
(2) A sum of Rs. 3,109/- alleged to be due to | Judge had found on the facts, that the deceased
the 4th respondent, had nrei utilised the vent to pay the premia but
that he had appropriated the rents himsell ; and
(3) A sum of Rs. 1.127.50 alleged to be payable | then proceeded to held that the miners were not
1o the 2nd respondent. entitled to those rents. | think he was clearly in
error n reaching this conclision. QOur attention
(4) A sum of Rs. 4,470/~ alleged to be payable was drawn to a record kept by the deceased (which
to the 3rd respondent. counsel called & * log book ™) in which he had
expressed the desire that after his death the 2nd
(5) A sum of Rs. 6,150/~ alleged to be due from | respondent should utilise the rents due to him to
the 1st respondent to the cslate, ! keep alive the policy which benefits him ; but
i that is a matter which hardly affects the question
The learncd District Judge held against the i of the deceased’s lability for the rents received
appellant in respect of all five items, and this ' by him during his life-time.
appeal is from that order.

The appeal in respect of items 3 and 4 must
succeed and | hold that the two sums, mentioned
in these items are due to the 2nd and 3cd res-
pondents.

The appeal was not pressed in regard to items 2
and 5 set out above, and | see no reason to disturb
the findings of the learned District Judge on those

two ilems, yod, AT b 2
The main dispute s m respect of item No., 1.

When the deceased’s frst wife died he had 1
Lis hands a sum of Rs. 18.342 .42 due to his children
e i N ke the 2nd and 3rd sespondents from their mother.

I'he deccased had gifted two PEESERIG [h'{' Her estate was administered in the District Court
2nd and 31'd‘ respondents who are his minor of Colombo, case No. 134107 in which the
children by a former marriage. | deceased was the administrator.

It is convenicnt to deal first with items 3 and 4.

The two sums referred to in these items repre- | The deceased had failed to bring this sum into
sent the rent from those properties which admittedly © the testamentary case o the credit of the minors.
came into the hands of the deccased and which | The appellant bas since paid this sum from the
he had not placed to the credit of the minors. estate.

It was argued for the Ist respondent that the | It is cantended for the Ist respondent that the
deceased had taken out two insurance policies | liability of the deccased had ceased as he had
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handed over the money to his proctor in that casc,
(one C. M. G. de Saram) who had apparently mis-
appropriated this sum. It is not quits clear as
toshow and when the deceased paid the money
to his proctor, but the argument procesded on |
the footing that he had made out a cheque pavable |
to the procior.

Tt 18 conceded that the deccascd was in Lhe
position of a trustce where this money 15 con-
cerned.

Under section 15 of the Trusts Ordinance
(chapter 87) a trustee is bound to deal with trust
property as carefully as a man of ordinary prudence
would deal with his own property.

The deceased had in his hands money belonging
to miners he was reguired tor deposit this mouney
in Court. [t 13 well known that monies which
have to be brought to Court arc paid lo the
Kachcheri, the head of which is the Government |
Agenl of the province. When payments are made
by cheque such cheques are usually made payable
to the Government Agent. If the deceased had
followed this course the money would have been
cffectively brought into Court and no one could |
have misappropriated it. . But he had made the
cheque payable to the proctor persenally.

A person who holds in his hands money belong-
g to minors should, T think, adopt the safest
course in dealing with that money.

On behalt of the [st respondent it was pointed
out that de Saram was the deceased’s procior in
the testamentary case, and that paymeats into
Court could only be made through the proctor
on record according to ruies relating to mwmﬂnts

into Courl. (See paymentl into Cour- order,
1939), '
Payments into Court are made on o deposit-

note obtained from Court. 1t 15 the procior (f
there is one on record) who has to apply to Court
for such a note. But it is the client who provides
the money : and when a fairly large sum has to
be deposited as in the present case the usual
practice is to draw up a cheque in favour of the
Government Agent, The proctor is merely an |
agent’ through whom the money is transmitied.
In this instance there were two courses open to
the deceased ; either to draw the cheque in favour
of the proctor, or in favour of the Governme '11,|

Agent.  In adopting the former C¢1|511§gecij1a6 %‘Sﬂéh'a
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| for doiag so.
~with him money belonging fo minors:
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an uanecessary risk, which placed the minors in

peiil

In (he case of Speight v. Gaunt, ( (1884) 9 Appeal
Cases, page |}, a tiusice empmytd a broker for
purchasing securities authorised by the trust, and
paid the purchase money to the broker. The
broker gave the frustee a bought-note on the
represcutation that it vable the next day,
which was the next account day on the London
Exchange. The broker uefer purchased the
securities but appropriated the meney to his own
use, and later became insolvent, The form of
the bought-note would have sugposicd to some
experts that the loans to: be direet to ithe
Corporations, but thers was nothing ia them to
excite suspicion in the mind of an ordinary prudent
man.

Witk

Wwore

S

Orae has to bear in mind that a broker does not
as a vule disclose his principal. In the circum-
starces of that case it was held that the irustec
was not labkle as he had followed the usaal course
of business in purchases on the Londen Exchange.

&y

* But the Earl of Selbourne pointed out that if
the broker had represenied to the trustee that the
contracts were with the Corporation for loans
direct to them from the toustees, he would not
have been jusiified in paying the mongy to the
broker, for in such a case there would have been
no moral necessity or sufficient practical reason
In this instance the deceased had
He kiew
where that money had to be sent and to whose
credit it had to be placed. W he did not, (which
I find it difficult to believe) he could quite easily
have apprised: i\ams“l; of these facts. There is
some evidence which shows he was an Eagmcer
and a person with: some experience in business
alfairs.

I these circumstances it s impossible to
1]-!.“

say
"':!. moeral necessity or ct.fﬁuient

for drawing up the cheque in
favour of ‘m s}muur

there

The facts in the case of Lhe Oriental Commeicial
Bank v. Savin, (1873) 16 Fq,u y (ases, page 203),
relicd on by counsel for the ist respandent are,

1oy view, somewhat different from those in the
preseni case and can be distinguished. There,
one of three exccutors Lﬂ*pioweﬁ & Soliciior (who
had been employed by the testatrix in her life-
time on various matters, who had drawn up her
Will, and who was also employed for proving the

noo\aham org | aavanaham.org
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Will) to negotiate for the compromise of a debt | Is Fonseka's estate liable to pay this money
due from the estate. The money paid for this | to the two respondents? Fonseka as adminis-
purpose was misappropriated by him. 1 trator held a position of trust ; our law demands
; T that a trusicc should in dealing with trust pro-

The Court held that the Executor had * done serty exercise the care of a man of ordinary

just what any pudent man would think himself : ; ; : ; g
js;ﬂ:: ‘;}I{?‘gc}ngnp Thten Yo 4o q'ues;ion in that Prudence. The question which arises for deter-
. ) » s . U i

case in dealing with money belonging to minors, Mination is wiether Fonscka fell short of this
or the prudent course to be followed when called | standard. ¥ think he did: because, he could
upon to bring such money into Courl. [ have, and should have as a prudent man made
' the cheque out in favour of the Government
Agent with whom the money is deposited in the
Kachcheri. 1t was submitied that de Saram was
: at the time a proctor of good repute, and it was
The order of the learned District Judge in not unusual to do what Fonseka did, and, there-
fore, he cannot be held liable, '

I am of the view that the Execuior was right in
charging the amount due to the 2nd and 3rd res- ‘
pondents [rom the deceased to the cstate.

respect of items 1. 2 and 4 15 varied as set out |
above. [ think it 'also Ffair that the executor

] : # Gl =6 na J; stoe i ithe £ "OCLoT € 2
should be paid the cosis of this litigation both | , ‘* trustee is entitled to select a proctor to per

form professional dutics, which he (the trustee
F 3

here and below out of the estate. : is not competent o do ; as long as he selects a
| person properly qualificd he cannot be made
MANICAVASAGAR, T. responsible for his intelligence or for his honesty

: | in regard to acts within the ambit of his duties
I have had the advantage of reading the judg- | as a piofessional man ; but he ought not to en-
ment of my brother, Sirimane, J., and I agree with | trust him with tasks which fall outside his pro-
the conclusions he has reached in regard to items | essional duties, though the proctor may be

T L e~ 154 £ willing to undertake it ; it was no part of de
l, 3 and 4 which are numbered items 66, 71 and Saram’s professional duty to deposit the money

72, respectively, in the ‘accounts filed byitihe g (he Kachcheri, and even if he was willing to
execulor-appeliant. . undertake it, Fouseka should not have made out
& ' ' his cheque in de Saram’s favour because there
T desire, however, to add 4 few words on the | was an element of risk, the possibility of mis-
question of the liability of the deceased-adminis- * appropriation by the proctor.  When Wo courses
trator, Fonseka, towards his children, the 2nd fJf action are open Lo t.he trustee, one fraught with
Tai : .. risk, and the other not, ordinary prudence must
and 3rd respondents, in regard to item 66. dictate to him the lalier course of action : he
; 1 a0l i g oo cannot be heard to say I trusted my proctor but
Fonseka waso the administrator of his. }afI{?_s | he has cheated me ™. A 'man of ordinary prudence
estate in Testamentary suit 13410 of the Districl | will not ineur an unnecessary risk ; that is to say,
Court of Colombo ; the 2nd and 3rd respondents | a risk which the law does not compel him to take
who are minors were entited as intestate heirs or in the words of the Earl of Selbourne, L.C,
of their mother to Rs. 18,343,42.  The District i g AC, E884,pagc 1, for which toeze 1ING
; ) moral necessity or sullicient practical reason, from
Judge had ordored \that this ‘money -sh.ould be ! the usage of mankind or otherwisc™ if he does
brought by the administrator o the credit of the | yake that risk and jncurs loss thereby, the loss
Testamentary action, and directed that a Deposit- | must fall on him and not on the innocent party,
note should issue to enable this to be done : the Fonseka did take an unnecessary risk, and his
money was not so brought, though Fonscka had | e e bear the loss.
issued @ chegue for the amount in favour ol’\_
de Baram, his proctor in the testamentary action ; |
de  Saram had misappropriated the money ;'
Fonseka is dead, and his executor, the appellant,’
had debited Fonseka’s estate with the account, |

| also agree that the cost of this enquiry here
and 1n the eriginal Court should be borne by the
csiate,

Appeal allowed,
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Present : Sri Skanda Rajah, J.

QUEEN vs. S. S. WIMALADHARMA*

Revision in M.C. Kegaila, 38289—APN|GEN/10/65.

Decided on ¢ 12th February, 1965,

Criminal Procedure Code. section 328, read with section 4 of the Ceylon (Constitution) Order-in-
Council, (Cap. 379}, and section 0 of the Letters Patent. (Cap. 388). :

His Excellency the Governor-General's powers to quash a conviction—Effect of a Free Pardon.

Magistrate’s right to quash a conviction,

The accused-petitioner, after the dismissal of an appeal by him from a conviction and sentence of afine, made repre-
sentations o His Fxcellency the Governor-General and received a reply stating that “the sentence imposed on him has

been sel aside .

Not being content with this, he further petitioned His Exeellency to which he received a reply to the

cffect that not only the sentence, but also his conviction was quashed by His Excellency.

The accused’s proctor filed a molion and petition from the accused and moved that theconviclion be set aside by
the Magistrate, who referred the case to the Supreme Court for a direction as to how he should act in the matter.

Held : (1) That the Magistrate was right in sending the matter to the Supreme Court, bul he would have been
perfectly right if he refused the application, for he cannot quash a conviction entered by him, much
iess, when affirmed by the Supreme Court.

(2) That guashing a conviction involyes un exercise of judicial power and His Excellency could not excreise
such judicial powers ; but the undisputed right of His Execlency to grant a Free Pardon has the
effect of wiping out the conviction alse.

Cases referred to ;. R, v. Guest Exparte Attorney (1964) 3 A.ER, 335

Agnes Nong 53 N.L.R. 106

Ist accused-petitioner, S. S, Wimaladharma,

present in person, on aotice.

Ranjit Dheeraratne, Crown Counsel. for the Attorney-General, as amicus curiae.

SRI SEANDA Razan, 1.

This matter comes up before this Court in this
way : This aceused who is a teacher in a Govern-
ment school, was convicted of voluntarily causing
hurt with a sword and fined only Rs. 100/~, There-
upon he appealed to this Court, and the appeal
was dismisséd on 26th June, 1963, after it was
argued by one of our most eminent Queen’s
Counscl.

Thereafter the uccused made representation to
His Excellency the Governor-General. In reply
he received a letter dated 7th November, 1963,
stating thal ** the sentence imposed on him has been
sel aside”. Not being satisfied with that the
accused further petitioned His Excellency the
Governor-General on the 20th of July, 1964, to
which he received a reply dated 5th August, 1964,
which refers to the earlier letter of 7th November,
1963. This Court is informed by the Interpreter

of this Court in Sinhala, as well as by the Crown
Counsel, who is proficient in Sinhala, that the
Sinhala letter of 5th August, 1964, had been
correctly translated on the reverse. The English
translation runs as follows : “ With reference to
his petition dated 20th July, 1964, Mr. S. 8.
Wimaladharma of Mencripitiva, Warakapola, is
informed that not only the sentence imposed on
him but also his conviction, too, in the above-
noted case was quashed by His Excellency the
Governor-General’s order which was conveyed to
him by letter No. M/J-R. 148/63 of 7th November,
1963. By His Excellency’s Command 7.

| The question arises whether a conviction can be
' quashed by His Excellency the Governor-General.
Quashing a conviction involves the exercise of
judicial power. Judicial power is exclusively
i vested by the Ceylon (Constitution) Order-in-
i Council in the Supreme Court and other Courts
J and tribunals to which the Judicial Service Com-

* For Sinhala imnslsaan_, see Sinhala %iﬁ-}n, Vol. 10 bfu‘{ Lplk
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mission alone makes appointments.  Judicial
power cannot lawfully be exercised by the execu-
tive.

This Court is not unaware that section 328 of
the Criminal Procedure Code. read with section 4
of the Ceylon (Constitution) Order-in-Council,
Chapter 379, and section 10 of the Letters Patent,
Chapter 388, empowers His Excellency the
Governor-General to grant a Free Pardon. No-
body can dispute that right. Free Pardon would
have the ¢ffect of wiping out the conviction also.

It may be useful to quote from the book, Home
(’jﬁce, by Sir Frank Newsam, at page 114 :
“‘A Free Pardon wipes out not only the sentence
of penalty, but the conviction and all its con-
sequences, and from the time it is granted leaves
the person pardoned in exactly the same position
as if he had nzver been convicted *,

Section 328 (2) of the Criminal Procedure Code
provides that before making an order under that
section (for the remission or suspension of a
sentence) * the Governor-General may require
the Presiding Judge or the Magistrale of the
Court by which the conviction was ordered to
state his opinion as to whether the application
should be granted or refused and to give his
reasons for such opinion *,

Home Office (Supra), at page 121, says, ** Cases
in which it comes to light, after the conviction
and after appeal rights have been exhausted, that
there has been miscarriage of justice are infrequent,
The Home Sccretary, before recommending a
Free Pardon or Remission in such circumstances,
always consults ithe Judge or Magistrates who tried |
the case or heard the appeal ™.
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The letter dated 5th of August, 1964, was pro-
duced before the Magistrate by the accused’s
proctor, who filed a wotion and petition from the
accused and moved that the conviction be set
aside by the magistrate. The magistrate was in
doubt as to whether he had jurisdiction to deal
with such an application and sent the case to this
Court asking for a direction as to how he should
act in this matter. Tt was, thereafter, that the
accused was noticed and these proceedinas taken.

The magistrate, being in doubt, was right in
sending it to this Court ; but, he would have been
perfectly right to refuse the application made by
the accused through his proctor. A magistrate
cannot quash a conviction entered by him. He
would be funcius officio in regard to the convyic-
tion, R. v. Guest, ex-paric Arntheny, (1964) 3
AE.R. 385, It, therefore, follows that he cannot
quash a conviction affirmed by this Court, This
application was misconceived. 1t is refused.,

In Agnes Nona, 53 NUL.R. 106, a lawful order
made by His Excellency the Governor-General
was sought by the Permancnt Secretary to the

‘Minister of Justice to be enforced unlawfully,

But, in this case, there has apparently been a mis-
take cither on the part of His Excellency the
Governor-General's  office or His Excellency’s
advisers as to the reply Lo be sent to this accused’s
letter of 20th July, 1964, which asked for a clari-
fication of the leiter of 7th November, 1963, The
letter written to the accused on 7th November,
1963, did not indicate the grant of a Free Pardon
to the accused. It only set aside the sentence,
i.e,, remitted the fine, but did not purport to quash
the conviction. Therefore, the siatement in the
letter of 5th August, 1964, that the conviction was

- also quashed is incorrect,

The following order was also later delivered by Sri Skanda Raiah, J. in connection with the same matter: —

Supreme Court (on circuit), Jaffna.

To be appended to the order of ; 12th February, 1965.

Date : 19th February, 1965,

Courts Ordinance, Section 36—Is it imperative that appeals and applications to the Supreme Court

should be heard at Colombo only ?

Held : That Section 36 of the Courls Ordinance does not make it impgrative that cvery appeal or application
to the Supreme Court should be dealt with at Colombo,

V. 8. A, Pullenayagam. Crown Cpnnsel, with Ranjith Dheeraratne, Crown Counsel, in support,
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SR1 SKANDA RajaH, I. Then when the accused “Wimaladharma wrote
' | to His Execellency the Governor-General again on
This matter came up before me at Colombo | the 20th of July, 1964, for clarification of the
on the 12th February, 1965, and I made my order letter of 7th November, 1963, it was relerred to
on that date. It is mentioned today by Mr. Puile- | the Honourable the Minister of Justice, who there-
nayagam, Crown Counsel, when T am on Circuit upon advised that " His Excellency the Gowernor-
in Jaffna sitting in Assize. General has granted a Free Pardon. in this case
in~ which ‘he was: convicted and fined. The
Section 36 of the Couris Ordinance provides Honourable: Minister advises His Excellency to
that the appeliate jurisdiction of the Supreme inform the petitioner that by the.said orde of
Court shall be ordinarily exercised only at Colombo. | His Excellency not only the penalty imposed on
"I am of the view that the use of the word “ordi- | the petitioner but even the conviction gets wiped
narily > implies that it is not imperative that every our~. It is on this advice that the letrer of Sth
appeal or appiication should be dealt with only at August, 1964, was written by His Excellency the
Colombo.  For example. the provise o section 343 Governor-General’s office (o the accused, Thercin
of the Criminal Procedure Code empowers a Judge the word 'qu.lsh 17 was used and 1t was this
of the Supreme Court sitting in Assize on Circuit word that was the subject of decision on 12th
to direct that any appeal from any of the Magis- February, 1963.
trates” Courts in that circeit be dealt with by him
on circuit and it shall be dealt with accordingly.

It now appears that the letter was' cotiched in
/ L y : rather inappropriate terms due to thg inadequacy

This application is made under extrgordinary | of legal terminology coined in Sinhala and that it
circumstances in that certain facts which were not | was not intended by His Excellency the Governor-
brought io the notice of this Court then are now  General to¢ exercise judicial power. In truth and
brought to its notice. Therefore, ! think it right in fact, a Free Pardon had been granted. How-
that I should deal with this matiter at Jaffna usell.  eover, the two letters intended to convey the Free
The matter may be unduly delayed if 1 order that' | Pardon were couched in language quite inappro-
this be heard by me only at Colombo. Therefore,  priate and thoroughly in: adequate for that purpose.
I deal with this matter here and now. Though a Frec Pardon has the clfect of wiping
out a conviction the use of the phrase “conviction

It is now brought to my notice that the advice was quashed ™ does seem inappropriate. [ do not
given by the Honourable the Minister of Justice think that even His Excellency’s office is to blame,
to His Excellency the Governor-General was that | becanse the yocabulary at their disposal was in-
a “Free Pardon” may be given to the accused | adequate.  All this’ could have been avoided il
Wimaladharma. This advice was given in English | the English phrase *“ Free Pardon ” had been uscd
and accepted by His Excellency the Governor-  in the letter of 7th November, 1963, or, at least, in
General : but, the letter of 7th November, 1963, in  that of 5th 'August, 1964, instead of an inappro-
Sinhala was couched in language more appropriate | priate translation of that phrase. '
to an order nnder section 328 indicating that the |
punishment had been remitfed. As indicated in |
my order of 12th February, 1965, His Exzellr.nn,)
the Governor-General has the right to grant a‘
Free Pardon. Nobody can dispute that right

This matter has brought to light foreefully the
difficulty and danger of introducing Sinhala into
the Courts, where vast legal terminology is in
constant usc.

It appears to me that the Glossary of Legal|
Terms in Sinhala prepared by the Official Lan-‘ The application made by the accused (o the
guage Department and referred Lo in the course of | Magistrate to have his conviction quashed stands
the argument now is inadequate to express the | refused for the reason already indicated in the

English phrase “ Free Pardon ™. i is found Eh.’!l.l carlier order.
only the word * pardon ™ is included in the glossary | :
and the Sichala equivalent used is ** Samawa . | This order will be appended to that made on

_ 12th February, 1965.
The letter of 7th November. 1963, did not
contain an English translation, Appiication refused, _
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Privy Council Appeal, No. 46 of 1963.

Present ; Lord Reid, Lord Morris of Borth-Y-Gést, Lord Pearce, Lord Donovan and Lord Pearson.

ABDUL KHALID ABDUL MOOMIN KHAN
gL
MAHANTI MULLA GAMAGE ARIYADASA

From
THE SUPREME COURT OF CEYLON.

JUDGMENT OF THE LORDS OF THE JUDICIAL COMMITTEE
OF THE PRIVY COUNCIL.

DELIVERED THE 27TH APRIL, 1965,

Criminal Procedure Code, sections 178, 180, 181 and 184—Charges of being members of an un-
lawful assembly and of committing offences in prosecution of its common objeci—Offences under sections
140, 434 read with section 146, sections 144, 314 read with section 146 of the Penal Code.

Additional charges ar the same trial against the same accused under sections 434, 314, 333 and
315 of the Penal Code for offences alleged to be committed in the course of the same transaction as set
out in the charges based on said unlawful assembly—Is there a misjoinder of charges *—Can charges
based on the existence of an unlawful assembly be joined with charges framed relying on section 32 of the
Penal Code ? i

Six accused persons were charged with being members of an unlawful assembly the common obijecis of which were
to commit house-trespass and to cause hurt, an offence punishable under section 140 of the Penal Code. Further, they
were charged with committing house-trespass, rioting by using violence and force by assaulting, and causing hurt, as
members of the said unlawful assembly, offences punishable under section 434 read with section 146 of the Penal Code,
section 144 of the Penal Code and section 314 read with section 146 of the Penal Code, respectively.

In addition to the above, relying on soction 32 of the Penal Code, the same accused persons wers charged at
the same trial with oflences under sections 434, 333, 314 and 315 of the Penal Code all alleged to have been committedin
the course of the same transaction set out in the above charges based on an unlawful assembly.

Five of the accused were convicted and on an appeal to the Supreme Court, where theonly material point argued
on behalf of the appellants was that there had been a misjoinder of charges in that chargesbased onthe existence of an
anlawful assembly had been joined with charges framed relying on section 32 of the Penal Code, T. 8. Fernando, J., dis-
missed the appeals. .

With special leave obtained, one of the accused appealed o the Privy Council. The main contention on behalfof
the appellant has been summarised by Their Lordships thus: “ It is said that though section 146 of the Penal Code creates
4 liability on a member of an unlawful assembly for an olfence committed by another member of such an unlawful assembly
in prosecution of the common object, yot it does not create an offence distinct from the offence committad by the other
member. Accordingly it is said that though certain charges, e.g., charges 2 (charge under 434 read with 146) and 5 {charge
under 434) “were for the purposes of ‘sectidn 178 of the Criminal Procedure Code charges of distinct offences which
required separate charges and required separate trials they did not come within 180 (1) becauss they didnot for the pur-
poses of that section involve *more offences than one’.

Held : (1) That the aforesaid charges based on unlawful assembly and those based on section 32 of the Penal
Code are distinct offences. They could be joined at the same trial as the offences were committed
“in one series of acts so connected together as to form the same transaction” within the meaning
of section 180 (1) of the Criminal Procedure Code. Section 180 is an exception to section 178 of
the Criminal Procedure Code which requires scparale charges and separate trials in the case of
distinct offences.
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(2) That it is a question for decision in any particular case whether the facts outof which charges have
arisen are so closely connected and inter-related that it can fairly besaid that there was one series
of acts and that the acts by being connected constituted one and the same transaction.

»

Per ThHE JupiciaL COMMITTEE i—

(a)

“ That it is well recognised that section 32 of the Penal Code expresses and declares a legal principle of

law, but does not create a substantive offence. ™

(&)

* Whether a person has, in fact, committzd an offence which he does notadmit is thevery question with

which a trial is concerned. Their Lordships consider, therefore, that itcannot be doubted that the
words * more offenczs than one are committed ° must mean and must be understood as meaning more
offences than one are alleged to have been committed, ”

Their Lordships also made the following observations :—

(@)

“ The reaching of conclusion without any avoeidable delay and the concentration upon issues of real reley-

ance (both so desirable in criminal administration) are greatly assisted if those responsible for pro-
secutions make every reasonable effort to minimise the number of counts and to avoid complexity. »

®)

“If in a case where five or more persons are charged with an offence under section 140 and are also charged

in a further count with an offence punishable under a section of the Penal Coderzad with sectlion 146
and are also charged in another count with the offence punishable under the particular section it is
found that only one of the persons charged actually committed the offence punishable under that

particular section, . . .
corded.

it is preferable that guilt on two only and not on all the three should be re- |

Disapproved : Don Marthelis v. The Queen, (1963) 65 N.L.R. 19 ; LXIV C.L.W. 30.
The Queen v, Thambipiffal, (1963) 66 N.L.R. 58.

Cases referred to :

The King v. Heen Baba, (1950) 51 N.L.R. 265 ; XLII C.L.W, 26.

Nanak Chand v. State of Punjab, ALR., (1955) S.C. 274.
Barendra Kumar Ghosh v. Emperor, ALR., (1925) P.C. 1.

The judgment of the Supreme Court is reported in LXIV C.L.W. 24.
E. F. N. Gratiaen, Q.C., with T. O. Kellock and M. I. H. Haniffa, for the appellants,

Mark Littman, Q.C., with Dick Taverne, for the Attorney-General.

LorD MORRIS OF BORTH-Y-GEST

The appellant was convicted and sentenced by

the Magistrate’s Court at Matara on the 12th-

July, 1962, and his appeal from that conviction

was dismissed by the Supreme Court of Ceylon |

on the 6th May, 1963. In this appeal (brought
by special leave) the main contention of the
appellant is that at his trial there was a misjoinder
of charges which rendered the charge sheet invalid
and the trial void.

The appellant was the second of six persons
who were accused. All were officers of the
Excise Department. The accusations arose out of
events which tock place on the 27th December,
1960, and of which the respondent complainad.
The respondent’s wife is Daisy Gunaratna Wic-
kremasingha. The respondent has a brother,
Mahanthi Mulle Gamage Gomis. The respondent
alleged that during the afternoon of the 27th
December, 1960, the six persons went by car to

i his  house. According to his allegations the
| subsequent events were as follows. After the car
| was halted on his compound the six persons
entered the verandah of his house. The first
accused kicked him and the second (the appellant)
struck him on the back of his neck, The third
accused handcuffed him and the fourth, the fifth
and the sixth accused pushed him into the car.
When his wife pleaded with the party it was
alleged that she was struck by the appellant with
a baton. The respondent’s brother came to see
what the commotion was and he, it was alleged,
was assaulted by the appellant who used his hands
and by the fourth and fifth: accused who wused
batons and he also was pushed into the car.

The respondent and his brother were, in fact,
driven away. They were under arrest. One of
the questions which had to be decided in the later
procecdings was whether the appellant and his
companions were, as they asserted, engaged as
| Customs Officers in a lawful raid in the course of
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which they arrested the respondent and his brother | of the Criminal Procedure Code) that he could

for being in wrongful possession of what was
known as ganja.

The captives were taken to the Walgama Excise
Station and later te the Matara Hospital where
an allegation was made by the appellant that the
respondent had ganja on him at the time that he
was seized. The two men were thereafter released
by the appellant on bail. They then went to the
Police Station and complained of the assault made

upon them. The respondent and his brother |
were later charged in the Magistrate’s Court by |

the appellant with the unlawful possession of
ganja. On the date of trial, which was not until
July, 1961, a malterial witness (ie., the present
appellant) was not present. The Magistrate
refused an application for a posiponement and
acquitted the respondent and his brother. The
prosecution did not appeal apainst the acquitial.

The respeondent, as complainant, himself pre-

sented a plaint in the Magistrate’s Court on the !

18th January, 1961. His complaint in substance
was that the appellant and his companions were
bent on assaulting him and were covering them-
selves by fabricating a case against him of being
in wrongful possession of ganja. His allegation
was that the six accused were members of ‘an

unlawful assembly the common objects of which |

were to commit house-trespass and to cause hurt
to him. He alleged that they had committed an
offence under scction 140 of the Ceylon Penal
Code.

did commit house-trespass and had committed an |
offence punishable under section 434 read with |

section 146 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

and violence and by assauliing him and his wile
and his brother and had committed an offence
punishable under section 144 of the Ceylon Penal
Code.

On the 16th February, 1961, the respondent as
complainant gave evidence in support of his
plaint and the Magistrate directed the issue of a
summons on the six accused with a copy of counts
as then set out in their plaint. The hearing was
to be on the 30th March, 1961.
various adjowrnments (to the 1st June then to
the 21st June then to the 27th July and then to
the 3rd August and then to the 23rd August).
On the 23rd August in the presence of the accused
the respondent gave evidence, The Magistrale,
being also a District Judge, on a consideration of
the evidence, decided (pursuant to section 152 (3)

There were

He further alleged that the six accused |

He further |
alleged that they committed rioting by using force |

properly try the case summarily and decided that
he would do so. Charges were then framed.
They were as follows ;—-

“IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT
CF MATARA.
No. 66552,

You are hereby charged that you did within
the jurisdiction of this Court at Wewahaman-
duwa on the 27th December, 1960—,

L. Were members of an unlawful assembly
the common objects of which were —

(@) to commit house-trespass by entering into
a building used as a human dwelling to
wit : the house in the occupation of the
complainant above-named situate on the
land called Balagewatia at Wewahaman-
duwa aforesaid with intent to cause hurt
to the complainant ;

(f) to voluntarily cause hurt to the com-

plainant and that you did commit an

offence punishable under section 140 of
the Cevlon Penal Code,

2, That at the same time and place aforesaid
and in the course of the same transaction set
out in Charge I above ; you did in the prosecu-
tion of the said common object commit house
trespass by entering into a building used as a
human dwelling to wit : the house in the occupa-
tion of the complainant, M. M. G. Ariyadasa,
situated on the land called Balagewatta afore-
said with intent to cause hurt to the complainant
which said offence was in prosecution of the
said common object of the said unlawful assem-
bly or was such that; the members of the said
unlawlul assembly knew to be likely to be
committed in prosecution of the said common
objects of the said unlawful assembly and that
you being members of the said unlawful assembly
are thereby guilty of an offence punishable
under section 434 read with section 146 of the
Ceylon Penal Code.

3. At the same time and place aforesaid
and in the course of the same transaction you
did commit rioting by using force and violence
by assaulting the complainant, complainant’s
brother, M. G. Gomisappu, and complainant’s
wife, Daisy Wickremasingha, with hands and
batons and that you have thereby committed an
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offence punishable under section 144 of the |
Ceylon Penal Code. i

4. At the same time and place aforesaid and i.
in the course of the same transaction set out
in Charge 1 above, one or more members of
the said unlawful assembly did cause hurt to
M. G, Ariyadasa, M. G, Gomisappu and Daisy
Gunaratna Menike Wickremasingha, which said
offence was committed in prosecution of the
said common object of the said unlawful
assembly or was such that the members of the
said unlawful assembly knew to be likely to be
committed in prosecution of the said common
object of the unlawful assembly and that you
being members of the said uniawful assembly
did commit an offence punishable under sec-
tion 314 read with section 146 of the Ceylon
Penal Code.

5. At the same time and place aforesaid and
in the course of the same transaction you did
commit house-trespass by entering into a build-
ing used as a human dwelling to wit : the house ‘
in the occupation of M. M. G. Ariyadasa |
sitnate on the land called Balagewatta at
Wewahamanduwa with intent to cause hurt to |
the said Ariyadasa and you have thereby com-
mitted an offence punishable under section 434
of the Ceylon Penal Code.

6. At the same time and place aforesaid and
in the course of the same transaction you did
wrongfully confine the said M. M. G. Ariva-
dasa at Wewahamanduwa and other places and
that you did thereby commit an offence nunish-
able under ‘section 333 of the Ceylon Penal
Code.

7. At the same time and place aforesaid
and in the ‘course of the same transaction’ you
did wrongfully confine M. M. G. Gomisappu
at Wewahamanduwa and other places and you
did thereby commit an offence punishable under
section 333 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

8. At the same time and place aforesaid and
in the course of the same transaction you did
voluntarily cause hurt to M. M. G. Arivadasa
and that you did thereby commit an offence
punishable under section 314 of the Ceylon
Penal Code.

9. At the same time and place aforesaid and
in the course of the same tiansaction you, the
2nd, 3rd and 4th accused, did cause hurt to

M. M. G. Gomisappu and did thereby commit
an offence punishable under section 314 of the
Ceylon Penal Code.

10. At the same time and place aforesaid
and in the course of the same transaction that
you, the 2nd accused above-named, did cause
hurt to Daisy Gunaratna Menike Wickrema-
singha with an instrument which when used as
a weapon of offence is likely to cause death,
to wit, a baton and that you did thereby commit
an offence punishable under section 315 of the
Ceylon Penal Code.”

To those charges each of the six accused
pleaded Not Guilty. One of the charges (Charge 3
would not have been triable summarily but for
the power given to the Magistrate (being also
a District Judge) by the above-mentioned section
of the Criminal Procedure Code. The trial was
fixed for the 6th October. It was posiponed to
the 17th October, then to the 29th December,
then to the 1lth January, 1962, and then to the
22nd February, 1962. On that day the res-
pondent again gave evidence as did his brother.

| On the evidence the Magistrate decided to assume

jurisdiction. The accused pleaded Not Guilty.
The further trial was fixed for the 17th April,
1962. The date was re-fixed for the 11th May.

- On that day the respondent again gave evidence

as did his wife and his brother and other witnesses,
The trial was resumed on the 9th June, 1962,
when other evidence for the prosecution was
given. The trial was resumed on the 21st June,
1962, when the first two accused gave evidence.
The trial was resumed on the 5th July. The case
eventually reached the stage of judgment on the
12th July, 1962. The first accused was acquitted
altogether, All the other accused were found
Guilty of the first seven charges. The appellant

! alone was found Guilty of the eighth charge.

The appellant and one other (the fourth accused)
were found Guilty of the ninth charge. The
appellant was acquitted of the tenth charge. The
appellant was sentenced to three months’ rigorous
imprisonment on each of Charges one to nine
but the sentences were to run concurrently.

It is not necessary to record fully the conclu-
sions of fact reached by the learned Magistrate.
Suffice it to say that he found that some two days
before the 27th December, 1960, the respondent
had assaulted one of the accused because of
certain unseemly behaviour on the latter’'s part.
The learned Magistrate found that the fact that
there had been such assault was the motive for
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a concerted attack on the respondent on the 27th |

December by the second to the sixth accused. |

They had purposcly gone to the respondeni’s
house in order “to teach him a lesson™. The
learned Magistrate, therefore, rejected the evidence
of the appellant (the second accused) to the effect
that he had only been engaged upon a legitimate
raid in connection with his duties as an officer
in the Excise Department. The conclusion was
that the accused who were convicted planned and
carried out a concerted assault on the respoadent
in retaliation for an incident connected with one
of their number.

The appellant and others appealed to the
Supreme Court. By a judgment of the 6th May,
1963, T, S. Fernando, J., dismissed the appeals.
Of the points argued in the Supreme Court on
behalf of the appellant the only one which is now
material was that there had been a misjoinder of
charges in that charges based on the existence of
an unlawful assembly had been joined with
charges framed relying on section 32 of the Penal
Code.

Certain sections of the Penal Code call for notice.
Section 32 is as follows :—

“WWhen a criminal act is done by several persons in
furtherance of the common intention of all, each of such
persons is liable for that act in the same manner as if it
were done by him alone.”

Section 140 is as follows —

“ Whoever is & member of an unlawful assembly shall
be punished with imprisonment of either description for
a term which may cxtend to six months, or with fine, or
with both.”

Seciion 146 is as follows :—

“1If an offence is committed by any member of an
unlawful assembly in prosecution of the common object
of that assembly, or such as the members of that assembly
knew to be likely to be committed in prosecution of that
object, every person who, at the time of the committing
of that offence, is a member of the same assembly is
guilty of that offence.”

For the purposes of sections 140 and 146 the
word *‘ offence ™ denotes a thing made punishable
by the Penal Code (see section 38).

Certain sections of the Criminal Procedure Code
also call for notice. Section 178 is as follows (—

** For every distinet offence of which any person is
accused there shall be a separate charge and every such
charge shall be tried separately except in the cases men-

tioned in sections 179, 180, 181, and (84, which said
sections may be applied either severally or in combina-
tion.”

section 180 is as follows —

* (1) If in one series of acts so connected together as
to form the same transaction more offences than one are
commiited by the same person he may be charged with
and tried at one trial for every such offence, and in trials
before the Supreme Court or a Disirict Court such
charges may be included in one and the same indictment.

““(2) If the acts alleged constitute an offence faliing
within two or more separate definitions of any law in
force for the time being by which offences are defined or
punished the person accused of them, may be charged
with and tried at one ftrial for each of such offences, and
in trials before the Supreme Court or a District Court
such charges may be included in one and the same
indictment.

*(3) If several acts, of which one or more than one
would by itself or themselves constitute an offence, con-
stitute when combined a different offence the person
dccused of them may be charged with and tried at one
trial for thz offence constituted by such acts when com-
bined and for any oilence comstituted by any one or
more of such acts, and in trials before the Supreme Court
or a District Court such charges may be included in one
and the same indictment.

“{4) Nothing contained in this section shall affect
section 67 of the Penal Code.”

Section 181 is as follows :—

“If a single act or series of acts is of such a nature that
it is doubtful which of several offences the facts which
can be proved will constitute the accused may be charged
with all or any one or more of such offences and any
number of such charges may be tricd at one trial and in
a trial before the Supreme Court or a District Court may
be included in one and the same indictment ; or he may
be charged with having committed one of the said offences
without specifying which one.”

Section 184 is as follows (—

“When more persons than one are accused of jointly
committing the same offence or of different offences
committed in the same transaction or when one person
is accused of committing any offence and another of
abetment of or attempt to commit such offence, they
may be charged and iried together or separately as the
Court thinks fit ; and the provisions contained in the
former part of this Chapter shall apply to all such
‘charges.”

£

For the purpose of those sections * offence ™

| means any act or omission made punishable by

any law for the time being in force in Ceylon.

On behalf of the appellant it was argued in the
Supreme Court that the trial was invalid in that
some of the charges were joined with othérs in
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violation of the provisions of the above quoted
sections. More specifically it was contended that
gven if all the ten alleged offences were committed
in the course of one and the same transaction the
joining together at one trial of charges 2, 3 and 4
with charges 5, 6, 7 and 8 amounted te a fatal
misjoinder of charges. That contention was
rejected by the Supreme Court and the appeal was
dismissed.

Special leave to appeal was granted to the
appellant. The appeal raises an important issue
in connection with the administration of the
criminal law in Ceylon and Their Lordships
understand that some confusion exists concerning
the law relating to the joinder of charges : indeed
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there are conflicting decisions in relation to the |
| common object of the asseambly or was such as

main point which arises in this appeal.

The main contention which has been advanced
on behalf of the appellant may be summarised.
Tt is said that though section 146 of the Penal
Code creates a liability on a member of an un-
lawful assembly for an offence committed by

another member of such an unlawful assembly |

in prosecution of the common object, yet it does
not create an offence distinct fiom the offence
committed by the other member. Accordingly it
is said that though certain charges, e.g., the charges
in counts 2 and 5 were for the purposes of sec-
tion 178 of the Criminal Procedure Code charges
of distinct offences which required separate charges
and required separate firials they did not come
within section 180 (1) because they did not for
the purposes of that section involve ** more offences
than one ™., This contention which involves a
reading of the words * distinct offence ” in sec-
tion 178 in a different sense from the words ** more
offences than one ™ in section 180 calls for closer
examination. The argument runs as follows. If
there is a count charging an offence say under
section 434 read with section 146 then the allega-
tion is that one or more of those who were mem-
bers of the unlawful assembly committed house-
trespass with the result that all are vicariously
guilty of house-trespass : that being so a count
under section 434 charging the direct commission
of house-trespass cannot, so the argument runs,
be joined and tried at the same time for that would
be a charge of the same offence and there would
not be charges of ** more offences than one .

It will be convenient to consider the appellant’s
contentions by reference to some of the counts
in the charge. No question arises in regard to
count 1. It alleged a definite offence which was

Vol. LXVII

undoubtedly a distinct offence. It alleged that the
accused were members of an unlawful assembly,
i.e., that they were members of an assembly of
five or more persons whose common object cams
within one of the objects defined in section 138.
The count charged an offence punishable under
section 140 of the Penal Code. Count 2 ailegad
an offence punishable under scetion 434 read with |
section 146 of the Penal Code. The allegation
was that all the accused committed houss-trespass
in furtherance of the commen object of the un-
lawful assembly. In order to convict the appellant
on this count it was necessary lo prove that hs
was & member of an unlawful assembly, that some
member or members of the unlawful assembly
committed the offence of house-trespass, and that
such offence was either in prosecution of the

the members of the assembly knew to be likely to
be committed in prosecution of that object. Thus
if A, B, C, D, E and F are membars of an unlawful
assembly which has houvse-trespass in the houss of
O as its object, then if some of them commit
house-trespass in the house of O and do it as
members of the unlawful assembly and in pro-
secution of the commeon object all are guilty.

Where there are unlawful assemblies it will
often be difficult for the prosecution to be sure
at the outset as to which facts will be clearly
proved. TIf the prosecution present a case that
A, B, C, D, E and F were members of an unlawful
assembiy which had house-trespass in the house
of O as its object and that some of the members
committed house-trespass there would be a charge
under section 434 read with section 146. If it
was proved that A committed house-trespass but

| if it was not proved that there was an unlawful

assembly or if it was proved that there was an
unlawful assembly but if it was not proved that
A was a member of it, there would have to be

| an acquittal of A of the charge under section 434

| read with section 146. He would, however, have

committed an offence under section 434. Never-

i theless he could not be convicted of such offerce

| on the charge as laid. This was illustrated by the

decision in The King v. Heen Baba, 51 N.L.R. 265,

In that case the accused were charged (under
section 146) with having committed as members
of an unlawful assembly, the offences of house-
breaking, robbery, grievous hurt and hurt (sec-
tions 443, 380, 383, and 382 of the Penal Code).
The verdict of the jury was that there was no
unlawful assembly but that the offences of house-
breaking, robbery, grievous hurt and hurt were
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committed by the accused acting in furtherance
of a common intention within the meaning of
section 32 of the Penal Code. The presiding
Judge had directed the jury that it was competent
to them to find the accused guilty under sections
443, 380, 383 and 382 read with section 32. The
jury did so find. The question for decision on
appeal was whether it was competent for the jury
to return a verdiet of guilty of offenices under those
sections read with section 32 when those offences
did not form the subject of separate charges but
were referred to in charges coupled with section
146, Tt was held (and Their Lordships think
rightly held) that in the absence of a charge the
accused could not be convicted under sections 433,
380, 383 and 382 read with section 32. The case
does not decide that charges under those sections
could validly have been joined but the indications
are that the Court so thought. There was cer-
tainly no suggestion that the accusad could not
thereafter be charged with offences under sec-
tions 433, 380, 383 and 382. Nor could it be |
said that they had been acquitted of those offences.
The missing charges were charges of different
offences and it would be unfortunate and un-
desirable if in such a situation sepavate and later
proceedings were always necessary.

There is a difference between the situation where
someone who is a member of an unlawful assembly
commits an offence as such member and in pro-
secution of the common object of that assembly
and the situation where someone commits a
similar offence without there being the existence
of an unlawful assembly.

To a like effect as the actual decision in Heen
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Buaba's case is the decision in Narak Chand v.
State of Punjab, AIR. (1955) S.C. 274. (The

provisions of section 32 and section 146 of the |

Ceylon Penal Code correspond respectively to
sections 34 and 149 of the Indian Penal Code).

If five or more people are charged in one count |
with an offence punishable under section 434 read |
with ‘section 146 and in another count with an
offence punishable under section 434 they are |
being charged with what are, for all practical pur-
poses, distinct and separate offences. It would
be wrong to regard them as being in reality one
offence. That this is so is illustrated by con-
sidering the nature and extent of the evidence
which could establish guilt in respect of each
count. Thus if it were not established that there
was an unlawful assembly (as for example if it
were not shown that there was an assembly of
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five or more persons but only of a lesser number)
there could not be a conyiction in respzct of the
former count but the evidence might establish
that house-trespass was committed by one of them
or alternatively by some of them in furtherance
of their common intention in which cases either
that one or those of them (who might number
less than five) who had that common intention
could be convicted of the latter count. [t is well
recognised that section 32 of the Penal Code
expresses and declares a legal principle of law
but does not create a substantive offence.

Proof that there was an unlawful assembly
might fail for lack of proof that those composing
an assembly of five or more had a common object
which was within any one of the requirements of
section 138 of the Penal Code. If, on the other
hand, membership of an unlawful assembly was
established, and membership at the time that an
offence was committed by some member or
members in prosecution of the common object of
the assembly, and if the offence was such as the
members of the assembly knew to be likely te be
committed in prosecution of the common object,
there could be conviction of a charge of the offence

i (under its appropriate section read with sec-

tion 146). In such a case it would not, however,
necessarily be the case that, if the principle of
section 32 had to be relied upon, there would be
a conviction of a charge of the offence. Though
the offence was one known to be likely to be
committed in prosecution of the common object
(see the language of section 146) the criminal act
might not have been done * in furtherance of the
common intention of all ” (as section 32 requires).

Under section 32 criminal liability results from
the doing of a criminal act in furtherance of the
common Intention : under section 146 criminal

| liability may result merely from the membership

of the unlawful assembly at the time of the com-
mission of an offence known to be likely to be
committed in prosecution of its object. As was
said in Nanak Chand v. State of Punjab (supra)
“ An offence may be committed by a member of
an unlawful assembly and the other members
will be liable for that offence although there was
no common intention between that person and
other members of the unlawful assembly to
commit that offence provided the conditions laid
down in the section are fulfilled. Thus if the
offence committed by that person is in prosecution
of the common object of the unlawful assembly or
such as the members of that assembly knew to be
likely to be committed in prosecution of the com.
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mon object. every member of the unlawful assembly ' trespass.

would be guilty of that offence although there
may have been no common intention and no
participation by the other members in the actual
commission of that offence. »

Each omne was, therefore, guilty under
{ count 2 of the offence of house-trespass at any
‘ rate as committed by the other four while being
separately guilty under count 5 of the distinel and
separate house-trespass which he personally com-

|
|
| mitted.

In delivering the judgment of the Beard in |

Barendra Kumar Ghosh v. Emperor, AI1R. (1925)

P.C. 1, Lord Summer said (at page 7) :—° There |
is a difference between object and intention, for, !
though their object is common, the intentions of !
the several members may differ and, indeed, may
be similar only in respect that they arc all unlaw- |

ful, while the element of participation in action
which is the lsading feature of section 34 is re-
placed in section 149 by membership of the as-
sembly at the time of the committing of the
offence. Both sections deal with combinations of
persons, who become punishable as sharers in an
offence. Thus they have a certain resemblance
and may to some extent overlap, but section 149
cannot at any rate relegate section 34 to the
position of dealing only with joint action by the
commission of identically similar criminal acts, a
kind of case which is' not in itself deserving of
separate treatment at all.

In Don Marthelis v. The Queen (in 1963) 65
N.L.R. 19, there were certain counts which were

based on the zallegation of unlawful assembly and |
certain other counts which related to the offences |
of causing simple hurt and committing mischief

which were based on common intention. Crown
Counsel in that case conceded that the joinder of
the two sets of charges: was not according to law

and that the result was that the indictment was |

invalid. Accepting the concession of Crown
Counsel the Court quashed the convictions.

| In passing Their Lordships would observe that
the wording employed in the opening part of
count 2, viz., “‘ you did in the prosecution of the
said common object . . .7, is perhaps inappro-
priate  where section 146 is being invoked. The
wording employed in count 4 incorporating, in
the opening part, the wording *““one or more
members of the said assembly did 7, etc.,, and
concluding *“ and that you ™, etc., would seem to
their Lordships to be more appropriate.

|

|

For the reasons which have been set out their
Lordships conclude that a count for an offence
punishable under section 434 read with section 146

jand ‘a count for an offence punishable under
| section 434 are counts which accuse of distinet
offences. If section 178 did not set out exceptions
there would have to be separate charges and
separate trials. One cxception to that require-
| ment is contained in section 180. The opening
| words of that section are “If in one series of
| acts so connected together as te form the same
transaction more offences than one are com-
mitted by the same person he may be charged . . .”°
Whether a person has, in fact, committed an
offence which he does mnot admit is the very
question with which a trial is concerned. Their
Lordships consider, therefore, that it cannot be
doubied that the words * more offences than one
are committed 7 must mean and must be under-
stood as meaning more offences than one are
alleged to have been committed.

In the present case T. 8. Fernando, J., felt him- |

self free not to follow Don Marthelis™ case.
Lordships consider that he was right in not
following it. = He did, however, peoint out that
the effect of joining charges must be understood
as limited by the provisions of section 67 of the
Penal Cede.

It follows from what Their Lordships have set

out that they are unable to agree with the decision |
in The Queen v. Thambipillai, (1963) 66 N.L.R. 58,

In the present case five of the accused (the appel-
lant and four others) have been held guilty of
house-trespass..  They have been held guilty of
being members of an unlawful assembly the
common object of which was to commit house-

Their |

Their Lordships are quite unable to accept the
submission that a charge of an offence punishable
under section 434 read with section 146, and a
charge of an offence punishable under scction 434,
relate to the same offence so as to make inappli-
cable the exception (set out in section 180 (1)
which applies if in one series of acts so connected
together as to form the same transactions more
offences than one are alleged to have been com-
mitted: by the same person.

In the present case their Lordships consider
that the offences if committed were commiited
‘“in one series of acts so connceted together as
to form the same transaction * within the mean-
i ing.of the words in section 180 (1). It is a ques-
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tion for decision in any particular case whether
the facts out of which charges have arisen are so
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Ariyadasa and who alone was, therefore, guilty
on the 8th count. It was snggested that it was

; : | * the o s ot
closely connected and inter-related that it can | SfFoneous for the appellant to have been convicted

fairly be said that there was one series of acts and
that the acts by being connected constituted one
and the same transaction. Jt follows, therefore,
as was decided by the lcarned Judge, T. S. Fer-
nando, J., that there was no misjoinder of charges.

This conclusion suffices to dispose of the appeal |

and their Lordships will humbiy advise Her
Majesty that it be dismissed. Their Lordships
think that it is desirable that they should refer to
one matter which was discussed in the course of
the arguments., They would preface this reference
by a reminder that the reaching of conclusion
without any avoidable delay and the concentration
upon issues of real relevance (both so desirable in
criminal administration} are greatly assisted if

those respensible for prosecutions make every |

reasonable effort to minimise the number of counts
and to avoid complexity,

One matter in particular to which reference
may be made relates to the decisions of the learned
Magistrate on counts 4 and 8. For the reasons
alrcady expressed their Lordships have con-
cluded that the joinder of those counts was un-
obectionable. 1t was submitted, however, that
there ought not to have been findings of guilt
against the appellant on both counts 4 and 8.
The finding of the learned Magistraie in regard
to count 8 (which charged all the accused with
voluntarily causing hurt to the respondent, an
offence punishable under section 314) was that the
appellant alone (and not the others) was guilty.
The appellant was also (together with the other
accused except the first) found guilty on count 4.
That count which alleged an offence under sec-
tion 314 read with section 146, alleged the causing
of hurt to the respendent and his brother and his
wife. As to that the finding of the learned Magis-
trate was thus expressed-—* The 2nd, 4th and 5th
accused have, whilst being members of an un-
lawful assembly, caused simple hurt to Ariyadasa
and Gomis and thereby all the members of the
unlawful assembly have been guilty of an offerice
under section 314 read with section 146 of the
Penal Code ”. That was a reference to count 4.
There can be no criticism of the finding or of the
conclusion that all were guilty. In view of the
finding just quoted it is not clear why on the $th
count the finding was that it was only the 2nd
accused (the present appellant) who assaulted

on the 8th count ds well as on the 4th count.
Even accepting however that he alone was guilty
on the 8th count he was also guilty on the 4th
count if any one of the others caused hurt to
Gomis. The 4th accused was, in fact, held guilty
of causing hurt, at least, to Gomis even, if con-
trary to the finding above quoted, he did not
additionally cause hurt to Ariyadasa.

On the conclusions of the learned Magistrate
his findings of guilt as recorded cannot, therefore,
be assailed.

The question which was discussed in argument
was as follows. 1f in a case where five or more
persons are charged with an offence under sec-
tion 140 and are also charged in a further count
with an offence punishable under a section of the
Penal Code read with section 146 and are also
charged in another count with the offence punish-

' able under the particular section it is found that

only one of the persons charged actually com-

| mitted the offence punishable under the particular

section, ought he to be found guilty (apart from
section 140) on more than one of the two other
counts 7 Thus if five or more persons form an
unlawful assembly the object of which is to commit
house-trespass they are all guilty of an offence
under section 140. They may additionally be
charged with an offence under section 434 read
with 146. They may additionally be charged with
an offence under section 434, If when the facts
are ascerfained it is found that one only of the
group’ actually  committed housc-trespass the
question arises as to the correct findings in his
case. All are guilty of the offence under sec-
tion 140, All aie guilty of the offence under
section 434 read with section 146. Tn some cir-
cumstances and upon certain findings they might
(as a result of the provisions of section 32) be
guilty of the offence under section 434. The
actual house-trespasser would be guilty of the
offence under scction 434, All would undoubtedly
be guiity of two offences but the question arises
whether the actual house-trespasser should be
found guilty of ail threc offences and whether (in
certain circumstances) all the others might be
found guilty of all three offences. The problem
may be merely academic and so far as sentence is
concerned may be of no consequence. Their Lord-
ships would think it preferable that guilt on two
only and net on all three of the counts should be
recorded but as the point has not arisen and as
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their Lordships accordingly cannot have the, For the reasons already given Their Lordsship
benefit of the considered views of the Court in | will humbly advise Her Majesty that this appeal
Ceylon upon it and as it doss not immediately | should be dismissed.

arise Their Lordships consider that they must

reserve consideration of it. | Appeal dismissed.

Present : 'T. S. Fernando, Tambiah and Alles, JJ.

B. DANIEL SILVA vs. K. H. G. JOHANIS APPUHAMY & OTHERS

Argued on ; 3rd and 4th March, 1965.
Decided on : 29th June, 1965,

Bills of Exchange Ordinance, sections 98 (2), 82—Cheque—Drawn in favour of firm and crossed
“ not negotiable *—Stolen from drawer-—Forgery of payee’s indorsement—Cheque tendered to defendant
who takes it for value and in good faith—Defendant paid by drawer’s bank—Whether drawer can sue
defendant for the return of the amount of the cheque— Civil Law Ordinance (Cap. 79), section 3.

Delict—Roman-Dutch Law—Conversion—W hether tort of conversion Is part of the law of Ceylon?
— English common law on this point not brought in by section 98 (2) of Bills of Exchange Ordinance
and section 3 of Civil Law Ordinance.

The plaintiff drew a cheque crossed * Not negotiable * for Rs. 1,117.25 in favour of the payee. It was stolen from
the drawer, and the payes’s indorsement was forged. Subsequently it was tendered to the defendant in payment for a
radio set by a person who was unknown to the defendant. The defendant accepted the cheque, credited it to his account,
and when the cheque was realised, handed over the radio set and the balance sum of Rs. 925.25 to this person who could
not be traced thereafter.

The plaintiff sued the defendant for the recovery of the sum of Rs. 1,117.25 and in the plaint averred that the indorse-
ment of the payee on the cheque had been forged, that the defendant had noftitle to the cheque, and consequenily had no
lawful authority to convert the cheque to his own use.

The defendant stated in his answer that he took the cheque kona fide and for value and denied that any cause of action
accrued to the plaintiff to sue him for recovery of the amount represented by the cheque.

Held : (1) That the plaintiff’s action was founded on delict and called for the application of the Roman-Dutch
Law.

(2) That on the pleadings it was manifest that the action was one for conversion and such an action was
not available under the Roman-Dutch Law, although it was available under the Common Law of
England.

(3) That section 98 (2) of the Bills of Exchange Ordinance was only intended to apply to any ommissions
or deficiencies in the Ordinance, in ths law relating to negotiable instruments, and could not form
the basis of the proposition that where the subject matter of a conversion is a cheque, the English
common law of conversion was introduced into the law of Ceylon, Section 3 of the Civil Law
Ordinance, too, does not have the effect of bringing in the English Law on this point.

{(4) That, therefore, the action instituted against the defendant was not maintainable in law.
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T. 8. FErNANDO, J.

The plaintiffs who are carrying on business in
partnership at Galle drew on August 18, 1960, a
cheque for Rs. 1,175.25 upon the Galle branch
of the Bank of Ceylon. This cheque was made
payable to Abdulhassen Davoodbhoy, a firm in
Colombo, to which the plaintiffs owed this sum
of Rs. 1,175.25 for goods supplied to them. The
cheque was crossed and marked ** not negotiable”.
The District Judge who heard the case was doubtful
as to whether the plaintiffs posted the cheque

addressad to their creditor or whether it was lost |

while still in the plaintiffs’ place of business at
Galle. It was established at the trial that this
cheque had been presented at the bank on August
22, 1960, by the defendant who is a dealer in
radio and photographic equipment and who him-
self had an account at this bank. The sum of
Rs. 1,175.25 represented by the cheque was
credited by the bank to the account of the defend-
ant and a like sum was debited to the account of
the plaintiffs. It was also established that the
endorsement of the payee had been forged and
that the forger or someone on his behalf had
tendered the cheque to the defendant in part-
payment of a radio set valued at Rs. 250/-. The
defendant proved that he delivered the radio set
and the balance Rs. 925.25 to the person who
presented the cheque to him and who had endorsed
the cheque as Abusalie, purporting to do so on
behalf of the firm of Abdulhussan Dawoodbhoy
utilising for the purpose also a forged frank of
the payce. The endorser *“ Abusalie ” was not
known to the defendant and was never traced
thereafter.

So much for the facts established at the trial,
The defendant-appellant contended that on these
facts no cause of action accrued to the plaintiffs
to sue him. In the plaint filed in this suit against
the defendant claiming to recover from the latter
the sum of Rs. 1,175.25. the plaintiffs averred
that the ¢ndorsement of the payec of the cheque

had been forged, that the defendant had, there-
fore, no title to the cheque and consequently had
no lawful authority to convert the cheque to his
own use. The defendant in his answer, stating
that he was a bona fide holder for value in due
course, denied that any cause of action accrued
to the plaintiffs to suc him for recovery of the sum
represented by the cheque. At the trial an issue
was raised at the instance of the defendant as to
whether the plaint disclosed any cause of action
against him.

As has been stated above already, the trial
judge was doubtful whether the cheque was lost
in transit in the post or whether it was stolen
from the plaintiffs’ place of business. He dealt
with the case as if the cheque had been posted to
Abdulhassan Dawoodbhoy, but had been last in
transit. Holding that there was no proof of
express or implied authority given by the pavee to
the plaintiffs to make payment by post, he held
that property in the cheque had not passed to
the payee but remained in the plaintiffs. The
conelusion on this point would not have been
different even if he had held that the cheque had
been stolen while it was still in the hands of the
plaintiffs. The property in the cheque would in
either event have remained in the plaintiffs,

On the pleadings in the suit it is difficult to
resist the conclusion that the defendant was sued
in respect of the tort of conversion. That was,
indeed, the point the defendant in effect pleaded
in answer to the claim, but the fearned trial Judge
in his judgment refused to consider this point for
the reason that the defendant in his answer had
not specified the ground on which he had pleaded
that no right to sue had arisen. As I havs stated
already, the point was specifically raised in the
form of an issue at the trial, and, if the plaintiffs
thought that the plea was vague or too general,
it was open to them to have asked for clarification.
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Although the trial judge stated in the coursc of
his judgment that he was not prepared to consider
the point that an action for conversion does not
iie under our law, he permitted himself the obser-
vation, in passing, that it is a moot point whether
the BEnglish Common Law relating to the action |
grounded on conversion had not displaced thc‘
Roman-Dutch law on this matter. He went on
to express his own opinion that where the subject-
matter of a conversion is a cheque, section 98 (2)
of the Bills of Exchange Ordinance, (Cap. 82),
requires that the English Common Law should
apply.

On the facts of this case, it would appear that
under the English Commeon Law the plaintiffs
would have been entitled, prima facie, to recover
the sum claimed either as damages for conversion
or as money had and received—see Morison V.
London County and Westminster Bank, Ltd.,
(1914) 3 K.B. 356. As Lord Reading, C.J., said
there—at p. 365 :—" The plaintiff has lost (hc‘
sums which the defendants have wrongfully
recovered, and the plaintiff is, therefore, entitled
to recover such sums as damages for the con-
version . . . The same result would be reached
by the plaintiff upon the alternative claim for
money had and received V. Under ‘that law,
in an action for conversion of a cheque there are
only two matters to be established by a plaintiff.
First, ownership ; second, that the defendant
without title and without authority has con- |
verted the chisque.

Under the Roman-Dutch law, the basic doc-
trine is that without fraud or fault there is no
liability, As stated in “ The Law of Delict in
South Africa ” by McKerron (2nd ed.), p. 34 :—
“ignorance of the wrongful character of the act
excludes dolus. Thus, a person who bona fide
acquires stolen property and bona fide parts with
it incurs no liability to the true owner *. ' Again,—
al p. 225 :—

*“It may be noted that the English doctrine of con-
version is not part of our law. According to that
doctrine a person who by an unauthorised act has
deprived another permanently or for an indefinite time
of the possession of property to which he was entitled
is liable to account to him for the full value of the pro-
perty, even though he was ignorant of the fact that the
property belongad to somecone else, By our law, how-
ever, a person who has by purchase or otherwise acquired
property belonging to another and has subsequently
parted with it is under no obligation to the true owner,
unless he either knew or had reason to believe that the
title was bad. Actual knowledge or suspicion must be
proved ; the mere omission to make inguiries is not |
enough to ground liability.”
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Reference, may, at this stage, be made to the
decision of the Privy Council in the local case of
Dodwell & Co., Ltd, v. John, (1918) 20 N.L.R. 206,
in the course of which it was observed, obiter,
that * it may well be true that the principles of
the English Common Law have been so far
recognized in the jurisprudence of Ceylon as fo
admit of the same question being treated as one
of a conversion having taken place . Tt must,
however, not be overlooked that Their Lordships
dealt with the case before them on the footing
that, il the appellants (in that case) received the
money with notice of a trust affecting it, they
would be bound to account for it to the res-
pondents. The case was not dealt with in the
Privy Council as if there had been a suit, firstly,
for money had and received, or secondly, as for
a conversion. These two forms of claims were
considered unnecessary. In the South African
case of Jotm Bell & Co., Ltd. v. Esselen, (1954)
I S.AL.R. at 153, Centilivres, C.J., in rzlation to
Deodwell’s case, citing Morobane v. Bateman, (1918)
A.D., at 465-66, observed that the doctrine of
conversion is unknown to Roman-Dutch law.
In Morebane's case, Tnnes, €.J., had stated :—

* but the purchaser of property belonging to a third
person who has redisposed of it may nevertheless under
cerfain circumstances be held accountable to the true
owner. If the purchaser acquired and resold the pro-
perty mala fide and with knowledge of the theft, then
he would be liable to the owner, because he would
yirtnally be party to the delict, and would be regarded
in the same position as if he had fraudulently parted
with possession. But if the acquisition and the resule
had been bona fide then there would be no liability to
make good the value. Because the good faith of the
purchaser would protect him against a claim ex delicio,
and there would be no contractual relationship, and no
consideration of natural equity.”

There is another case to be noticed. In Punchi-
banda v. Ratnam, (1944) 45 N L.R. 198, whers the
question argued at the stage of appeal appears to
have been limited to one relating to the quanfum
of damages upon a certain action filed, it has
been assumed that the English law of Conversion
was part of our law. The question as to whether
the law governing the right of action was not
Roman-Dutch law does not thers appear to have
received consideration. Certainly, an earlier deci-
sion of this Court in Thompson v. Mercantile Bank,
(1935) 15 Law Rec, 61, where it had been held
that it was the Roman-Dutch law that should be
applied had not been cited or considered.

In the case before us for decision, the issue
having been raised as to whether the plaint dis-
closedia cause of action against the defendant,
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an answer to it required to be considsred on the
basis of the law applicable, ie., whether it was
the English Law or the Roman-Dutch Law. The
action being one founded on a delict, in my
opinion, the Roman-Dutch law called to be
applied. On the pleadings it was manifest that
the action was ong for conversion, and such an
action was not available, The issue should,
therefore, have been answered against the plaintiffs,

There is one point remaining that needs con-
sideration by us. In the savings clause of the
Bills of Exchange Ordinance, (Cap. 82)—sec-
tion 98 (2)—it is enacted that-—

* The rules of the common law of England, including
the law merchant, save in so far as they are inconsistent
with the express provisions of this Ordinance, or any
other enactment for the time being in force, shall apply
to bills of exchange, promissory notes and cheques.”

The learned trial judge was inclined to take the
view that, as section 3 of the Civil Law Ordinance,
(Cap. 79), had introduced iato Ceylon the law of
England with respect to banks and banking, that
section and section 98 (2) of the Bills of Exchange
Ordinance had the effect of making available in
Coylon the right of action given by the English
common law to a person placed in the position
of the plaintiffs’ firm. It was brought to our
notice that this Court in Bank of Cevion v. Kula-
tilleke, (1957) 59 N.L.R. 188, in holding that the
drawer of a cheque was entitled to succeed in a
claim against a collecting banker for recovery of
the sums paid out on fraud ulently altered cheques,

has stated that in view of section 3 of the Civil |

Law Ordinance the case fell to be decided accord-
ing to the law of England, It was submitted to

us that this case has not been correctly decided, |

1t is sufficient to observe that the question whether
the action was really one where the banker was
sought to be made liable on the basis of conversion
did not receive attention by the Court ; nor were

certain relevant authorities referred to in thc! instituted against him was. not maintainable.

Judgment of the Court,

Section 98 (2) of the Bills of Exchange Ordin-
ance was, in my opinion, only intended to apply
to any omissions or deficiencies in the Ordinance
in respect of the law relating, inter alia, to cheques,
and cannot form the basis of a proposition that,
where the delict of conversion was in relation to

a cheque, therefore, the English common law of
conversion is introduced into our law.

In Hongkong and Shanghai Bank v. Krisnd-
pillai, (1932) 33 N.L.R., at 253, where an applica-
tion had been made by the assignee in insolvency
for an order or Court to sell certain shares alleged
to be the property of the insolvent, an application
resisted by certain banks to which shares had
been pledged with right to sell without reference
to Court, Dricberg, J. (with whom Garvin, J.,
agreed) stated "1t was contended that as
Ordinance No. 22 of 1866 (the Civil Law Ordin-
| ance) introduced into the Colony the law of
England in all questions relating to banks and
banking they have the same rights in the matter
of realizing these securities as they would under
the law of England. But the right of a pledgee
to sell his securities without recourse to a Court of
law is peculiar to the English law of pledge and
the common law of the land in the matter of rights
of mortgage and pledge does not give place to the
English law when the mortgagee or pledgee is a
bank . This decision was followed in an analo-
gous case by Howard, C.J., and Keuneman, I,
in Mitchell v. Fernando, (1945) 46 N.L.R., at 269,
where it was unsuccessfully sought to maintain
an argument that, as the Civil Law Ordinance
introduced into Ceylon the law of England with
respect to joint-stock companies, therefore, a
morigage of shares in a company was governed
by the relevant rules of English law. The Court
rejected this argument by stating that the question
related not to joint-stock companies but to mort-
gage of movables, a subject governed by the
Roman-Dutch Law.
| The defendant was right, in my opinion, when
| he contended throughout the trial that the action

I would, therefore, allow his appeal and direct
| that the plaintiffs’ action be dismissed with costs
in both Courts.

ALLES, J.

I agree with the judgment of my brother,
Fernando.
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TaMmBIAH, J.

I agree with the findings of my brother, Fer-
nando, J. Since this is a thatter of importance
and interest, 1 wish to deal with the question
whether the English doctrine of conversion 18 part
of our law. The question to be dscided is whether
the plaint, which sets out in unmistakable lan-
guage a cause of action based on the English
doctrine of conversion, discloses a cause of action.

In England, the wrong of conversion consists in
““an act of wilful interference with a chattel, done
without lawful justification, whereby any person
entitled to it is deprived of its use and possession ”’,
(vide Salmond on the Law of Torts, 7th Ed.,
page 375). There are thiee distinct methods by
which a man may deprive another of his property
and become liable in the special action known as
the “ action of trover ” under the English Law.
A person may incur liability by taking a chattel
belonging to another or by wrongful detaining or
disposing of it. Corresponding to these methods

of wrongful deprivation, there were three distinct |

forms of action provided by the English Common
Law, namely, (1) trespass de bonis asportatis, for
wrongful taking ; (2) detinue, for wrongful deten-
tion : and (3) trover, for wrongful conversion
(that is to say, disposal). Trover was simply a
variant of the form of action known as detinus,
the only material difference being that in trover
the defendant was charged with wrongfully con-
verting the property to his own use, while in

detinue. he was charged with unjustly detaining it. |

Soon trover became established and it began to
extend its boundaries and succeeded in appro-
priating almost the whole territory both of trespass
and of detinue. Tt became a general temedy
applicable in almost all cases in which a plaintiff
has been deprived of his chattels whether by way
of taking, by way of detention or by way of con-
version. The action for trover gradually deve-
loped into the general action for conyersion by
detention.

Negotiable instruments and other securities
such as guarantees, considered as corporeal pro-
perty, are simple pieces of paper. Their sole
value is as choses in actions, But when they are
unlawfully converted or detained the Courts gave
a remedy to the person who is entitled by giving
damages to the extent of the loss (vide Midland
Bank v. Reckitt, (1933) A.C. 1; Savory & Co.
v. Lloyd’s Bank, (1933) A.C. 201 ; Kieinwort Sons
& Co. v. Le Comptoir National D’escompte de

|

Paris, (1894) Q.B. 674, Vol. 63). The English
Courts granted this remedy by a process of exten-
sion by treating the cheque, the subject-matter of
conversion, as a chattel, which was converted into
moeney.

A party could waive the action based on tort
and bring an action for money had and received
under the English Law. This form of action was
known as assumpsit, and was applicable to cases
in which a person may be required to re-pay to
another money which had come into possession
under circumstances which disentitled him to
retain it. Although at one time, in the hands of
Lord Mansfield, this class of case threatened to
expand into the vagueness of moral obligation,
it is reducible to certain groups of circumsiances
which are now clearly defined. Among these may
be mentioned, cases of money obtained by wrong
such as payments under contract induced by
fraud or duress ; cascs of money paid under such
mistake of fact as creates belief in the payer that
a legal liability rests on him to make payment and
cases of liability to repay the money paid for a
consideration which has wholly failed. = This
action for want of a betfer term, is said to be
based on a quasi-contract, and is also granted to
a person who is the owner of a cheque which is
the subject-matter of conversion. The action for
conversion s, therefore, based on tort and the
action for money had and received was based on
quasi-contract, which is peculiar to the English
Law.

The question is whether the tort of conversion
or the action for money had and received has ever
been received into our legal system.

The Roman-Dutch Law is the common law or
the general law of Ceylon. Tt is a legacy of the
Dutch to this Island and although it has ceased
to be the law governing Netherlands, the home
of its origin, it has thrivad on the soil of Ceylon,
although to a lesser degree of growth than in
South Africa.

During the Dutch regime the States General in
Holland seldom legislated for the Dutch Colonies.
The Dutch ruled Ceylon by a series of statutes
enacted in Batavia, and by placaats promulgated
by the Dutch Council in Ceylon. After nearly a
century of Dutch occupation, a compilation of
these were made by Mr. Johan Maetsuyeker.
This was done on the instructions of Governor
Van Diemen and these came to be known as the
“ Old Statutes of Batavia”. It consolidated all
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the laws in force in the Colonies at that time. By
a resolution of the Dutch Council of Ceylon
dated 3rd March, 1666, the Old Statutes of Batavia
were made applicable to Ceylon (vide Karonchi-
hamy v. Angohamy, (1904) 8 N.L.R. 23). The
Statutes of Batavia which modified the Roman-
Dutch Law to suit the legal climate of the Dutch
East Indies over-rode the statutes passed locally
in the Dutch Colonies 'whenever there was a
conflict,

Almost a century later, it became necessary to
make a new collection of the statutes of Batavia,
in view of the number of statutes promulgated in
Batavia which altered and supplemented the Old
Statutes of Batavia. It was compiled on the
instructions of Governor Vander Parra and was
published in September, 1766. Although this
new collection never received full legislative
authority and was never formally introduced into
Ceylon, yet there is ample evidence that this
collection was applied in Ceylon (vide Van Clief’s
case in Vanderstraten’s Appendix).

colonies. . During the Dutch era in Ceylon, apart
from ‘customary laws, the Dutch ruled by the
placaats issued by the Dutch Council in Ceylon
and the Statutes of Batavia. The Statutes of
Batavia provided that a casus omissus should be
governed by the Roman-Dutch Law. Tt is in
this manner that the Roman-Dutch Law was
introduced into Ceylon. During the Dutch
period, many works of the Roman-Dutch writers
were cited in Courts (vide the Roman-Dutch
Text Books in the Library of the Courts of Ceylon
during the Dutch regime, by H. W. Tambiah ;
Ceylon Law College Review, 1960/61, p. 44
et seq).

When the British took over the reins of gov-
ernment those who were called upon to administer
Justice were often recruited from the English Bar.
They were not conversant with Dutch or medieval
Latin. The Roman-Dutch authorities, save a few |
works which were translated into English, were
rarely cited. Those trained in English legal
traditions naturally turned to English decisions
and text books for the exposition of the law. In
this setting it became uncertain as to what was
the general law of the land. Consequently, the |
Proclamation of 23rd September, 1799, (which is
now incerporated in the Adoption of the Roman-
Dutech  Law Ordinance, Cap. XII) was enacted.
The preamble to this Proclamation stated that|
*The Laws and institutions that subsisted under |

the ancient government of the United Provinces,
subject to such deviations in consequence of
sudden and unforeseen emergencies or to ex-
pedient or useful alterations as to render a depar-
ture therefrom either absolutely necessary and
unavoidably or evidently beneficial or desirable
should be applied.

The Statutes of Batavia and the placaats pro-
mulgated by the Dutch Council in Ceylen were
gradually forgotten and the Courts thereafter
assumed that the general principles of the Roman-
Dutch Law, as expounded by writers, such as
Voet, Grotius and Vanderlinden applied in Ceylon.

Here again the whole of the Roman-Dutch
Law was never accepted in Ceylon. The Courts
adopted what has been described by Wood
Renton, C.J., (vide Roman-Dutch Law in Ceylon
under the British Regime, (1932) 49 S.A.L.J. 161)
as the * eclectic attitude ” in adopting so much
of the Roman Law as “ suited our circumstances

The States General seldom legislated for the ! (vide Wijekoon v. Goonewardena, (1892) 1 S.CR,

147, at 149). Fiscal measures and tenures peculiar
to Holland were never received in Ceylon. Thus,
for instance, the rule of Roman-Dutch Law pro-
hibiting donations to religious houses and gifis
for pious causes was never enforced in Ceylon
(vide 1843 Ramanathan Reports 132).

The Royal Commission known as the Cole-
brooke-Cameron Commission which was sent to
investigate into the administration of Ceylon and
suggest reforms formulated a number of guestions
and obtained some instructive answers which
threw much light on the adoption of the Roman-
Dutch Law by the Dutch, Tn Karenchihamy v.
Angohamy, (1904) 8 N.L.R. 1, at 10, Monereiff,
A.CJ., cites some of the answers given to ques-
tions 9, 15 and 16, From these answers it is
clear that the laws administered by the Dutch
consisted of *the old Roman-Dutch Law, partly
of the customs of the natives, partly of the local
statutes or regulations enacted in the tims of the
Dutch and also the British.

The ‘question as to how far the Statutes of
Batavia were applied is answered thus : * The
Statutes  of Batavia are necessarily admitted,
because the Government of that Island, having
been superior to the Government of Ceylon, had
power to modify or disallow the regulations of
the latter.. Vander Parra’s collection is con-
sidered of the greatest value. ”
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To the question ** Are they (the statutes) often
referred to in the Courts; and are they cnforced
in cases where they deviate from the provisions
of the Roman-Dutch Law as expounded by the
Dutch Commentators 7 the lollowing answer is
given : “ They must necessarily be admitted as
paramount to all authorities when applicable to
the present state of the Island”. Moncreiff,
A.C.1., rightly observed that this answer was
possibly given in reference only to the Statutes
of Batavia (vide 8 N.L..R 11).

The question as to how far the Roman-Dutch
Law was resorted to when the Muhammedan Law
and  the Thesawalami contained no proyisions,
was answered as follows : * Where the native
Jaws and customs have not been compiled, we
refer, if the subject of dispute arise among Muham-
medans, to the most learned and best informed
among them. In disputes among Malabars we
should pursu¢ a course nearly similar. But in

other cases we consider the Roman-Duteh Law |

as the rule by which causes ought to be decided ;

and whenever that is silent, we must reler to the |

laws of Rome ”. It may be mentioned that the
Courls abandoned this practise of resorting to
expert evidenee owing to the unreliability of those
who professed to be experts.

It should be remembered that the answers cited |

above only applied to what was termed the Mari-
time Provinces of Ceylon, A separate set of
questions addressed by the Colebrooke Cameron
Commission and the answers given to them give
an insight into the sources of Kandyan Law as
applied in the Kandyan Provinces by the British.
When the Kandyan Provinces were brought under
the general administration of the Island the
Roman-Dutch Law was applied in roatters where
the Kandyan Law was silent,

Tt is significant that in none of these answers is

English Law said to be applicable. This Royal |

Commission visited Ceylon before the Charter of
1833 was cnacted. As stated earlier in administer-
ing the “Laws and institutions that subsisted
under the ancient Government of the United Pro-
vinces ’ the Courts appear to have forgotten the

Statutes of Batavia and followed the Roman- |

Dutch Law as found in the writings of Grotius,
Voet and Vanderlinden without adepting any

rules which'had only a local application in Holland. |

It is important to consider how far statutq law
of Holland was adopted in Ceylon. The general
statute law of Holland which altered the Roman-

Dutch Law on any topic to which this system
applied, became part of the Law of Csylon pro-
vided the placaat was enacted prior to the Duteh
occupation of Ceylon and did not deal with any
fixed measures or matters which had local applica-
tion in Holland. Any statute passed in Helland
after the Dutch occupation of Ceylon must be
shown to have been recognised or adopted in
Ceylon (vide Karonchihamy v. Angohamy, § N.L.R,
1.

In dealing with the applicability of Roman-
Dutch Law in Ceylon, Thompson who was one of
the earliest writers on the Laws of Ceylon, says—

*“The general, or as it is popularly termed, the com-
mon law of Csylon, is obtained from treatises on the
Roman-Dutch Law, thai is, the Roman civil law, addzd
to or abrogated by the feudal customs, and federal or
stats statutes of the United Provinces of Holland, These

| variations, additions, or abrogations, appeared not only
in the statute books of Holland, but in respect of Dutch
customs of judicial decisions, and in learned treatises
of jurisconsuits, which bear almost the authority of such
decisions. In respeet, therefore, of its Roman basis,
the Roman-Dutch law may, perhaps, be looked upon
as written law ; but, in respect of the Dutch decisions
and, commentaries, as unwritten law. From ihis
Roman-Dutch Law, which is popularly regarded as the
common law of the grzat part of Ceylon, Dutch feudalism
and local custom must be largely subtracled, as well as
other institutions peculiarly Dutch, which do not obtain
in Ceylon ; so that the Roman-Dutch Law, as accepled
in Ceylon re-approaches the civil law'; and, indead, it
will be found in the old treatises, as in Voet on the
Pandects, that, when not controlled by some statute or
custom, the Dutch commentator always relies on the
civil law as his authority.

The Roman-Dutch law, modified by statute, and the
introduction of certain portions of English law and of
modern equity, formis the law of the ‘maritime pro-
vinces *, and extends to every inhabitant of the island,
except in those instances in which such inhabilant is
by privilege under the sanction of another form of law
in certain cases.” (vide Institutes of the Laws of Ceylon
| by Thompsen, Vol. IT, pp. 11 and 12).

In Weerasckera v. Peiris, (1932) 34 N.L.R,, at
285, Sir Lancelot Sanderson, in delivering the
opinion of the Privy Council, cited with approval
the dictum of Moncreiff, A.C.1., in Karonchihamy
v. Angohamy (vide 8 N.L.R. 1) which is as follows :
“ The Common Law of Ceylon is the Roman-
Dutch Law as it obtained in the Netherlands about
the commencement of the last century. ™

It must not be assumed that Roman-Dutch
Law applies in all matters governed by private
law. The English law has made inroads into our
| legal ‘system in several ways. Recferring to the
| reception of English Law in South Africa, Hahlo
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and Kahn state as follows : (vide The British
Commonwealth Series, The Development of its
Laws and the Constitutions, Yol. 5, p. 18).

““The process by which English doctrines and prin-
ciples infiltrated into the law of the Cape resembles in
many respacts the reception of Roman Law on the
Continent during the 15th and 16th centuries. Some

English institutions marched into our law openly along |

the highway of legislative enactment, to the sound of
brass bands of Royal Commissions and public discus-
sion.
along side roads and by paths,”

The same observations could be made of
Ceylon. The English Law governing cetlain
topics on Mercantile Law were bodily introduneced
into Ceylon by statute law. There are other
statutes which are either replicas or close imita-
tions of English Statutes.

resorted to.
A more subtle way in which English Law had

gradually crept in is by taeit acceptance of English
Law. What Sir John Wessels wrote regarding

the Cape Province is equally true of Ceylon (vide |

1920 5.A.L.R. 265). He says :—

* Roman-Dutch Law has influenced the English Law
far more than people think, Sometimes inroads have
been open and overwhelming as when the English Law
of Evidence was introduced by legislation, first at the
Cape and afterwards throughoul the whole of Soulh
Africa. and at other timas English legal ideas have crept
in insidiously as if it were almost by accident,”

Thus the action for use and occupation is
entirely English Law (vide Landlord and Tenant
by Tambiah).
forfeiture for non-payment of rent is based on
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In interpreting these
statutes, naturally, English decisions have to be |

The relief given to the lessee against |
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| owners and occupiers of dangerous premises.
The English doctrine of tort known as conversion

found no place in our legal system.

The oft quoted dictum in Dodwell & Co., Ltd.
v. Johm et al, (1918) 20 N,L.R. 206, does not
support the proposition that the English Law of
conversion is part of our law, What was held by
the Privy Council in that case was that where a
person receives money with notice of the nature
of the trust affecting it, he was bound to account
| for it to the beneficiary, Although Lord Haldane
observes (vide (1918) 20 N.L.R. 210) :

Tt may well be true that the principles of the English
common law have been so far recognised in the juris-
prudence of Cevlon as to admit of the sams question
being treated as one of conversion having taken place.”
This dictum was merely oditer and is not supported by
aulhorily.

| In Punchi Banda v. Ratnam, (1944) 45 N.L.R,

198, it was held that the English Law ol conver-
sion was part of our law. But the ruling in
Thompson v. Mercantile Bank, (1935) 15 Law
Recorder 61, where it was held that the English
doctrine of conversion is not part of our law, was
not cited ot considered. In Punchi Banda v.
Ratngm, il was assumed that the English Law of
conversion is  applicable. The Roman-Dutch
| authorities were neither cited nor considered. The
| better view is that the English Law of conversion
is not part of our law {vide The British Common-
wealth Series, The Development of its Laws and
Constitutions by Jennings and Tambiah, Vol. 7,
page 251).

In South Africa also an attempt to introduce
the English Law of conversion was made, but it

English Law. In the law of property there are was not successful. InJohn Bell & Co. v. Esselen,
many instances where the English Law has found | (1954} 1 S.A.L.R., 147 page 2, the Appellate
acceptance (vide Partitions in Ceyvlon by Jaya- Division of the Supreme Court of South Africa
wardena). The areas in which the English Law is | reiferated the view that, as far as the doctrine of
applicable in Ceylon are fairly well known. conversion 1s concerned, it is sufficient to say that

the doctrine is unknown to the Roman-Dutch

The Law of Delict in Ceylon is the Romanp- | Law.
Dutch Law. Although the English Law deualt|
with specific torts, under the Roman-Dutch Law
delicts could be brought under two main calc-| accepted in Ceylon, there should be a long line
gories : for patrimonial loss caused as a resuli of | of decisions adopting it. For the reasons set out,
a negligent or intentional act the Aquilan action | I hold that the English doctrine of conversion
is available ; and for intentional and contumelious | was never tacitly adopted in Ceylon and is not
aggression against personal reputation or dignity | part of our Common Law.
of another person the actio injuria is the ‘proper |
remedy. There are other actions such as the! . The only question that remains to be con-
actio de pauperie, action de pastu, and actions | sidered is whether by statutory provision the
under the Aediles edicts imposing liability on | English doctrine of conversion has been applied

For any principle of English law to be tacitly
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to Bills of ‘Exchange. The Civil Law Ordinance,
(Cap. 79) enacts that the law of England should
be observed in Ceylon in certain maritime and
commercial matters, Section 3 of the Ordinance,
enacts that in all questions or issues which may
have to be decided in Ceylon with respect to the
Law of Banks and Banking, etc,, shall be the sams
as i administered in England in the like casec at
the corresponding period if such question at
issue had to be decided in England unless there is
somge contrary statutory provision in force in
Ceylon.

In English Law the liability of the Banker with
regard to the collection of cheques is founded on
the common law docirine of conversion which
consists of any dealing with goods in a manner
inconsistent with the tight of the true owner
provided that it was also established that there
was no intention on the part of the defendant in
so doing to deny the owner's tight or to assert a
right which was inconsistent with the owner’s
right. Therefore. under the English Law, any
person who, however innocently, obtains posscs-
sion of the goods of a person who has been fradu-
lently deprived of them, and disposes of them
whether for his own benelit or that of any other
person is guilty of conversion (vide Hollins v.
Fowler, (1875} L.R. 7, H.L. 575, at 591}, The
Roman-Dutch law on this matter differs funda-
mentally from the English Jaw.

The introduction of English Law on Banking
did not let in principles of English law governing
mortgages and pledges of movables to a Bank.

Thus in Krishrapillai v. Hong Kong and Shanghai !
Bank Cerporation, (1932) 33 N.L.R. 249, the ques-

tion arose as to whather the doctrine of parate

execution, which gave the right to an English

Bank te sell shares pledged to it without recourse

to the Courts of law, is part of the law of Cevlon. |
It was contended that the Civil Law Ordinance

introduced the English Law of Banking in Ceylon

and, thergfore, the principles of English law |
governing pledges of movables form part of the ;
law of Ceylon. This contention was rejected by |
the Supreme Court, If was held that the common

law of the land does not give place in the matler

of rights of mortgage and pledge to the English

Law when the mortgagee or plgdgcc 15 4 Bank.

This ruling was followed in Mitchell v. Fernando,

(1945) 46 N.L.R. 265.

In this connection the case of Kulatilleke v.
Bank of Ceylon, (1957) 59 N.L.R. 189, should be

Lof our law.
| Exchange Ordinance is superfluous.

considerad, In that casc it was also held that the
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drawer of a cheque marked *° Not Negotiable **,
the amount of which was subsequently altered by
a third party, was ‘entitled to recover from the
collecting banker the amount by which the cheque
was so fraudulently altered and that in such a
case the collecting banker cannot claim  the
benelit of section 82 of the ' Bills of Exchange
Ordinance. Basnayake, C.J., in a short judgment,
said : * As our law on the sibject of a bankers
liability is the same as in England, (section 3
of the Civil Law Ordinance), excapt where special
provision has been made in our law, the defendant
would be liable to pay te the plaintiff the amount
that has been paid to the defendant by his bank
without his authority . It is submitted that the
liability of the banker depended on the doctrine
of conversion which is not part of owr law and
this aspect was not considered by the Court in
that case.

Another reason given in that case is that sec-
tion 82 of the Bills of Exchange Ordinance applies
to cheques which do not have a taint of forgery
or fraudulent alteration, and, therefore, a chegue,
which is a drawer’s cheque in all respects and
which carries the authonity of the drawer and
which has been allered frandulenily is invalid,
An altered cheque still ‘remains a cheégue and
attaches to itself the benefit of sectiocn 82 of the
Bills of Exchange Ordinance. 1 regret [ am
unable to agree with the reason given in the case
of Rulatilleke v. Bank of Ceylon (ibid.). Despite
section 3 of the Civil Law Ordinance the commion
law of Ceylon on deliet remains unalterad.

The next question for consideration is whether
section 82 of the Bills of Exchange Ordinance,
(Cap. 82) impliedly introduced the English Law
of conversion into Ceylon. Tt may be urged that
if the English doctrine of conversion is not part
scetion 82 of the Ceylon Bills of
Section 82

| of the Ceylon Bills of Exchange Ordinance is an

exact replica of section 82 of the English Act. In
South Africa it was reproduced as scctibn 86 of
the Scuth African Bills of Exchange Act. In
South Africa the question arose whether this pro-

| vision altered the common law of South Africa.

In Yorkshive Imsurance Co. V. Standard Bank,

| (1928) W.L.D. 251, at 278, 280, Tindall, J., said :

“1f T do not misunderstand the Enghish common law
the collecting banker is liable, not by reason of any duty
he ewes to the trus owner, but on the dectring that it is
guilly of a conversion . But it is well settled now
that po such doctring obtains in Roman-Dufch Law . . .
1t is, vital tfo bear in mind this dilerence in the two
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systems of law in considering the interpretation of sec-
tion 80 of the Bills of Exchange Proclamation . . .
Sezing that in our law, the collecting Banker is not liable
on the ground of conversion, thz only ground on which
the collecting banker who receives payment in good
faith could possibly be held liable 1s that he owed a duty
to the {rue owner and was neglisent . . . The frame
of section 80 is clearly not that of a seciion designed
to impose a liability where none existed before but to
afford a protection . . . The resull of my interpreta-
lion may be (o make scction 80 superfluous ; but pro-
visions 1n statutes sometimes are of that character,
The whole statute was copied almost verbatim from the
fnglish Act probably withoul considering what the effest
of a specific provision wonld be, having regard to the
differences in the common law of two countrics.”

In view of the fact that the English doctrine of |

conversion is not part of our law, the same obser-
vations would apply to the provisions of sec-
tion 82 of the Ceylon Bills of Exchange Ordinance.
In South Africa as a result of the ruling in Vork-
shire Insuranee Co. v. Standard Bank, the law was
amended.

Finally it was contended that section 98 (2) of
the Bills of Exchange Ordinance introduced the
English Law of Conversion so far as it applies (o |
cheques. This section enacts :

* The rules of the Common Law of England including
the Law Merchant, save in so far as they are incon-
sistent with the express provisions of this Ordinance,
or any other enactment for the time being in force, shall
apply to bills of exchange, promissory notes and cheques.™

This provision was intended to bring the sub-

stantive law of bills of exchange. promissory notes |
and cheques and was not intended to affect the |

consequences and the rights and liabilities of
persons under the general law of the land when a
bank enters inte transactions.

Section 10 of the Canadian Bills of Exchange
legislation is very similar to section 98 (2) of the
Ceylon Bills of Exchange Ordinance, The ques-
tion arose whether section 10 of the Canadian
Bills of Exchange Act introduced the doctrine of
conversion in Canada. In dealing with this
aspect Falconbridge in his * Banking and Bills
of Exchange in Canada ™ (6th Edition) says ;

** The result would appear to be that notwithstanding
section 10 of the Bills of Exchange Aci, which purporis
to make the common law of England applicable to bills,
notes and cheques, in cases not expressly provided for
by the statute itself, effeet is given to this provision in
Canada only within the limits of whal may be called the
law: of bills and. notes; but not ingluding all the con-
sequences of or all the rights or liabilities resulting firom
the contracts entered into by pasties to Bills or notes,”

1965—Tambiah, J.—Silva vs. Appuhamy & Others
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The same observation applies to  Ceylon.
' Merely because a cheque is the subject-matter of
| the conversion, the English law of conyversion has
not been introduced into Ceylon. (Compare
Norwich Union IFire [nsurance Society, Ltd. v.
| Banque Canadienne Nationale, (1934) 4 Dominion
Law Reports 223, where the Supreme Court of
Canada held that the English doctrine of con-
version was not in force in the Provinee of Quebec),

0
a8

Where cheque is forged and the money
obtained by using it, the remedy available under
the Roman-Dutch law has to be found within the
four corners of the Roman-Dutch Law. In Leal
& Co. v. Williams, (1906} T.S. 554, Innes, C.J.,
after citing Voet, 6.1.10, said : “The remedy, there-
fore, our law gives to the owner of stolen property
is this : he may follow the property and vindicate
jit, anywhere, provided it is still in esse. And he
| may bring an action ad exhibendum to recover the
property or its value (should it have been sold or

I consunied) against the thief or heirs or against any

person, who has received it with knowledge of the
tainted title. But the fact that these are the only
reinedies allowed by our law is inconsistent with
the doctrine of conversion, which allows an
owner to sue a bona fide intermediary who
obtained the stolon property and parted with it
again.” It may be that the Aguilian action would
| also be availuble if neglisence or intentional

‘wrong doing could be shown on the part of the
| person who is made liable in such cases, The
} Roman-Dutch Law always attaches liability on a
| fault basis. This is a matter where Tegislation 13
very necessary to amend the Bills of Exchange
Ordipance in the interests of commerce. The
Courts of Jaw can only interpret the provisions of
law as they exist and cannot usurp the functions
of the legislature.

Legislation on the lines of those 'enacied in
South Africa would be necessary in Ceylon to
proteet commerce. (vide ' Allison (and Kahn,
| pages 582-583 and 726).

For the reasons set out I am of the view that
the plaint does not disclose a cause of action.
Even if it is based on an action for use of money
! had and received, as.contended by counsel for the
| respondent, it cannot succeed for the reason that
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such an action is unknown to our law. In the
present action even the Roman-Dutch principle
against updue enrichment cannot be invoked
since enrichment is not available. The defendant
has paid valuable consideration for the cheques.
He has parted with a radio set and also given the
balance sum to Aboosali. Therefore, he would

Vol. LXVIIL

& Another vs. Davawathie

' ot be liable even if an action for undue enrich-
| ment was brought against him.

For the reasons set out the plaintifi’s action is
| dismissed with costs in both Courts.

! Appeal allowed,

PERERA & ANOTHER ys. DAYAWATHIE

S.C. 87-88 (Crim.), 1960—D.C. Colombo, 7059/PN.
Argued and decided on : 20th February, 1962.

Partition Act, (Cap. 69), section 53 (1) (b)—Obstruction to Surveyor commntissioned to partition
land— Contempt of Court—Can an instigator noi present on land be found ouilty ?

Ileld : That a person who, without being present on the land at the tims, instigates another Lo obstruct a surveyor

acting on a comniission issued by Court

{o pattition a land, cannot be found guilty of contempt of

Court under section 53 (1) (b) of the Partition Acl.

G. E. Chitty, Q.C., with Neville Wijeratne, for the respondents-appellants.

No appearance for the plaintiff-respendent.

S, Pasupati, Crown Counsel, as aniicus curiae.

SaNsoNi, 7.

Upon a commission issucd by the District
Judge to a surveyor to partition the land deait
with by the interlocutory decree entered in this
partition action, the suryeyor went to the land in
order to carry out his commission, He was pre-
vented from entering the land by the appellant,
Premadasa. The appellant, Victor Perera, who
claims to be entitled to a portion of this land,
admittedly instigated Premadasa to obsiruct but
he was not present on the land and, therofore, he
cannot be said to have done anything himsell fo
prevent the execution of the commission.

After inquiry, the District Judge found both
appellants guilty of contempt of Court undet
section 53 (1) (B) of the Partition Act, Cap. 69,
and fined each of them Rs. 230/~ in default six
weeks” rigorous imprisonment. We do not think
there can be any doubt that the appellant, Victor
'Perera, who was not even present at the scene
cannot be found guilty, however reprehensible

" % For Sinhala translation, see Sinhala section, Yol. 10 part 2, p 5.

| his conduct was in setting up Premadasa to
obstruct.. The conviction in his case must,
!tilerefo_m. be sct aside. But with regard to
Premadasa, who was well aware that this land
‘was subject-matter of this action and that the

surveyor had come in order to execute a com-
| mission issued by the Court, we think that the
| contempt had been clearly made out. It was no
answer for him to say that he was asked by Victor
| Perera to obstruct the surveyor. His duty was to
allow the commission to be executed, and if

Percra had any right to this land that could have
| been placed before the Court in proper form. 1t
iig not denied on the facts that there was an
| obstruction of the surveyor and the conviction
in his case was clearly right. His appeal is,
'1 therefore, dismissed.

SINNETAMBY, J.
1 agree.

Appeal of Lst appellant dismissed.

, Appeal of 2nd appellant allowed.
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Present : Alles, J,

Application for an Injunction on N. Q. Dias, Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Defence and External Affairs.
S.C. No. 30/1965.

Courts Ordinance, (Cap. 6), section 20—Application for Injunction praying for order on respondents
to refrain from removing petitioner from Ceylon pending institution of proposed action in District Court
against refusal to grant a valid * residence visa " —What the Court has to consider.

The petitioner prayed for an Injunclion under section 20 of the Courts Ordinance ordering and.directing the res-
pondents to refrain from removing him from Ceylon pending the determination of an action which he proposed (o institute
in the District Court against them and of which he had given nofice under section 461 of the Civil Procedure Code.

He also averred— Y LG J
(@) that the 2nd rzspondent who is the Controller of Tmmigration and Emigration * acting wronglully and
unlaw{ully and in excess and/or abuse of his powers has refused (o grant him a valid residence visa ™ ;

(p) that ircemediable mischief might be caused to him if he were removed before he could bring the proposed
action in the District Court.

The sccond respondent in his affidavit staled that he refused to geant the petitioner a tesidence visain the bona fide
exercise of the discretion vested in him.

Held : (1) That the petitioner was not entitled to the injunction asked for, as he failed to establish that ifremedia-
ble mischief would be causzd to hini by his removal from Ceylon and that any cause of action had
accrued to him to sue the respondents in the contemplated action,

{2) That in the present application, the Court must be satisfed not only that irremediable mischief would
be caused to the petitioner by his removal buf also that he had a valid cause of action against the
respondents.

Case referred (0 1 Mahamado v, Ihrahim, (1895) 2 N.L.R. 36,
M. Tiruchelvam, Q.C., with Nihal Jayawickrema and M, Radhakrishnan, Tor (he petitioner.

H. L. de Silva, Crown Counsel, for the respondents.

AtLvgs, J. | petitioner before he could bring his action in the
L - ) % 1 original Court.
This is an application for an Injunction ordering
and directing the respondents to refrain from The principles on which an Injunctico would be
removing the petitioner from Ceylon pending the ‘ granted from this Court has been laid down by
determination of an action which the petitioner AL ot il e s
proposes to institute in the District Court. | Bonser, C ..l:, in _.-_Uohamr{do V. {bmﬁ:im reported in
| 2 N.L.R, 36. Bonser, C.J, said : ** the power of
The petitioner was arrested on the 16th of | gralltylj, Injqnutmm is a strictly limited (.Jng to Ibe
October, 1964, for overstaying his residence in : e:xer-:;]sed only on special grounds, :amd n b__PGCfa-l
Ceylon and, on representations made by him, he | circumstances : (1) where irremediable mischief
was released on payment of the Visa Taxes for | would cnsue from the act sought to be restrained ;
%ﬁ)erlod ufft L td{ld ”:C“;g‘.“%th“ Z"h Uf J ”[Iiy ’ 19((155. {2) an action would lie for an injunction in some
Sinds il sl s el 8 0L original jurisdiction : and (3) the plaintiff

section 20 of the Courts Ordinance praying for | | g
an Injunction from this Court on the ground that | is prevented by some substantial cause from apply-
irremediable mischief, might be caused to the ! ing to that Court.”

% For Sinhala translation, beeSmhdlLseuuon, yol. 10 pdrl_2,1_1 6.
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In his petition, the petitioner has stated that the
2nd respondent, who is the Controller of Immi-
gration and Emigration, * acting wrongfully and
unlawfully and in excess and or abuse of his
powers has refused to grant the petitioner a valid
residence visa.” To this averment the 2nd res-

pondent has stated that “ in the bona fide excrcise |

of the discretion vested in him he refused to grant
the petitioner a residence visa authorising him to

stay i Ceylon, as it was contrary to the policy of
the Government 10 do so in the circumstances of

this case. 7

Counsel for the Crown submits that the aver-

ments in paragraph 9 of the petition are aver- |

ments of law and that there is no material on
which the pelitioner has alleged that the 2nd
respondent acted wrongfully and unlawfully and
in excess of his powers. There js further no
evidence that any irremediable mischief will be

caused to the petitioner by his removal from |
The material, therefore. on which the

Ceylon.
petitioner seeks an Injunction from this Court
has not been established to my satisfaction.
view of the averments in paragraph 9 of the peti-
tion, it would appear that no cause of action has
accrued to the petitioner to institute proceedings
against the respondents. Further, the petitioner
has given notice under section 461 of the Ciyil
Procedure Code that he proposes to inslitute pro-
ceedings against the 2nd respondent praying—
“(a) for a mandatory order dirceting the 1st res-
pondent to grant the petitioner a valid residence
visa till 7th July, 1965.  This is a prayer which
the Court cannot grant. Under section 14 of the
Immigrants and Emigrants Act, it is only the Con-

troller of Immigration and Emigration who has |

In |

J.—David vs. Tennakoon Vol. LXVIII

the right to hear and determine such an applica-

tion. The petitioner in his petition avers that
| there was a statutory duly owed to him by the
|2nd. respondent. If that was so, his proper

remedy would have been by way of a Writ of
| Mandamus,

Mr, Tiruchelvam for the petitioner submits
' that it is not open to this Court to consider the
. facts in respect of which this application is mada.
| His contention is that this is a matter that has to
be considered in the original Court in appropriate
| proceedings, T am unable to agree. For the
I purposes of the presenl application I must be
- satisfied that ircemediable mischief will be caused
to the petitioner by his removal from the Island
and further that he has a valid cause of action
against the respondents, On both matters there
is a complete absence of evidence and conse-
quently the appiication must fail.

Al the conclusion of the argument, Counsel for
the petitioner applied to withdraw this application
because it was brought to Counsel’s notice that
the petitioner had succeeded in obtaining an
interim Injunction from the District Court.
i Counsel was not able to enlighten me whether the
District Court had been apprised of the fact that
at the same time an application in respect of the
’ same matter was made to this Court.
|

Counsel for the Crown, however, invited me to
consider the present application on its merits.
In my view thie petitioner has not satishied this
Court on the material placed before me that he is
entitled to succeed. The application is, therefore,

| refused with costs.
' Application refused.

Present : Sri Skanda Rajah, J.

A. L. PEDRIS afias DAVID 15. R. A. TENNAKOON (P.C. 2311)*

8.C. No. 1424/64—M.C. Hambantota, No. 43875 (holden at Tissamaharama).

Argued and decided on @ 2nd July, 1965,

Penal Code, section 419-~Charge of mischief by fire—Human dwelling house.

Held : That a hut erected i1 the morning and burnt down at 2.00 pam. on the same day could not be said to beone
otdinarily used as a human dwelling within the meaning of section 419 of the Penal Code,

N, Senanayake, for the st accused-appellant.

A. N. Ratnayake, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

* For Sinhala translatioa see Sinhala seetion, Yol. 10 pari 2, p. &
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The complainant had told the Police that
Karunaratne, the 2nd accused, had been allotted
this land ; but still the complainant had gone and
erected a hut on this land. It is fantastic to say
that he erected a hut at a cost of Rs. 475/,
Inspector had said that the damage caused was
only Rs, 50/-.

1965—Abeyesundere, J.—Saram vs. Saram & Another
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The complainant was courting trouble when he
 went and crceted this huot. The complainant
{erected this hut thai morning and it was burnt
' down at 2 p.m. that day. [l ecannot, therelore, be
i said that it was ordinarily used as a human dwell-

mg, Therefore, the charge under section 419 of
the Penal Code fails,

I' set aside the conviction and acquit the
| accused,

Ist

Aceused acquitted.

Present | Abeyesundere, J., and Alles, J.

Argued and decided on :

10th March, 1965

Partition action—Whether two partition actions can be pending in respect of the same land at the

same time.

Held : (1) That the institution of an action for the partition of a fand does not prevent another action from
being instituted to partition the same land, so long as the termination of (he common ownership

is not res jadicara.
() That
did not appear to be the same.

(3)

That in any event in the present case, the iwo lands in respect of which the two actions had been filed,

That, however, the learned trinl Judge was right in dismissing the plaintiff’s actionon the ground that

the 11th to 17th delendants had acquired prescriptive title to the land,

Cases referred to :

Annamalay Chetiy v. Thorakill, (1931) 33 DNOL.R. 41 ; 11 C.L. Rec. 87.

Apprhamy v, Mudivanse, (1537) 39 N.L,R, 221 ; 2 C.L.J. 23,

N. 8. A. Goonetilicke, for the plaintiff-appellant.

C. D. 8. Sirbwardene, for the 11th to 17th defendants-respondents,

ABEYSUNDERE, I,

This action, No. 8173, was instituted in the
District Court of Gampaha for partition of the

land called Delgahawatte depicted as lots A and |

B on the plan marked “ X ", The learned Dis-
trict Judge who tried the action dismissed it on
two grounds. The first ground is that another
action was instituted in 1918 in the District Court
of Colombo to partition the land to which this
appeal relates and that. therefore, the present
action in the District Court of Gampaha cannot
be maintaimed. The second ground is that the
plaintiff has no title to the said land as the 1{th
to 17th defendants have acquired title to the
entivety of the said land and they have prayed for
the dismissal of the action to partition the said
land. The plaintiff has appeated [rom the judg-
ment and decrec of the learned District Judge.

The first ground mentioned above does not, in
my view, justify the dismissal of the actiop. [ am

of the view that an action instituled for the parti-
| ion of a land does not prevent another action
| being instituted to partition the same land so long
[‘as the termination of common ownership is not
res judicate. 1 take this view having regard to
the view of this Court in the case of Appuliamy v.
Mudiyanse, 39 N.L.R. 221, and of the Privy
Council in Annmmalay Chetty v. Thornhill, 33
N.IL.R. 41, that the fact that an action in respect
of any cause of action is pending is no bar to the
institution of another action in respect of that
cause of action. Besides, the land i respect of
which an action was instituted in 1918 in the
District Court of Colombo does not appear to be
the same as the land to which the present action
in the District Court of Gampaha relates as
 Northern, Eastern, and Southern boundaries of
the land to which the first action relates are
| dilferent from the Northern, Eastern, and Seuthern
[ ‘boundaries of the land to which the second action
| relates, and also there is a difference in the extents.
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The second ground mentioned above, however, !
justifies the dismissal of the action.

1965—T. 8. Fernando, J.-——Romanis & Others vs. Siveth Appu & Another
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prayed for the dismissal of the plaintiff’s action.
I do not se¢ | They. therefore, do not want the said land to be

any reason to interfere with the findings of the | partitioned.

learned District Judge that the [lth to 17th |
defendants have acquired presciiptive title to the !
entirety of the land to which this appeal relates |
and that the plaintiff’ has no title to any part of |
that land. The lith to 17th defendants have

I dismiss the appeal with costs.
ALLES, J,
I agree,
Appeal dismissed,

ROMANIS & OTHERS . SIVETH APPU & ANOTHER
S.C. No. 5/'63-~D.C. (F) Avissawella, No. 8323/L.

Held : That vague evidence without details, that people

* possessed V' a lund is insufficient lo satisfy a Courl that

there was possession wilhin the meaning of section 2 of the Prescription Ordinance.

N. R. M. Dahuovaite, for the plaintifis-appellants,
No appearance for the defendants-respondents,

T. 8, FErNANDO, J.

In this action filed for the purpose of obtaining
a declaration of title to a certain ailotment of land
and ejectment of the defendants therefrom, paper
title based on a partition decree has been found
by the learned District Judge to be in the plaintiffs.
Although the Judge reached this finding, he held
that the defendants had acquired title thereto by
prescription and, accordingly, dismissed the action.

ot

| eription Ordinance.

Having dealt with the evidence of possession of |

" the plaintiffs, the learned District Judge in the
last paragraph of his judgment staies as follows —
" The evidence of the Ist defendant and his witnesses |
is more convincingthan the cvidence led on behail of the |
plaintiffs with regard to possession. 1 aceept the avidenze
of the Ist defendant and his wiinesses with regard to the
plantation and possession by Punchi Singho and the
defendants.”™
There is no analysis of the nature of the posses-
sion by Punchi Singho and the defendants. Tt
would appear that the only plantation that oxists

on this land, which is largely in jungle, is limited

to two coconut trees and three or four old rubber
trees, There is no evidence of any actual tapping

The ‘onus of proving that,
notwithstanding the title of the plaintiffs, there
was undisturbed and uninterrupted possession of
the land by the defendants, independent of the
plaintiffs™ title, was on the defendants, and we are
guite unable to say that i this case that onus has
been discharged by them. In the result the plain-
tiffs, in our opinion, were entitled to judgment in
their favour. :

Counsel for the plaintifis-appellants points out

~to us that, although the learned Disivici Judge

of the rubber trees for latex or of the obtaining of
ribber coupons by Punchi Singho and the defend-
ants at any time. In regard to the coconut trees,
no witness stated that the produce of the two trees
was taken by Punchi Singho or the delendants.
It has been held by this Court in more than onc
case that vague evidence without detaiis that
people * possessed ¥ a land is. insufficient to
satisfy 'a Court that there was pessession for the
purpose of satisfying the provisions of the Pres-

has held that the title to this land is in the plain-

[ tiffs, the laiter have established their title only to

a half-share of the land. It would appear that
what passed to the plaintiffs was the title of only
one of the two children of the original owner,
Mathohamy. They became entitled; therefore,
only to an undivided half-share of the land speci-
fied in the schedule to the plaint. . In view ef that
comcession which has been made very fairly by
learned Counsel for the plaintiffs, the defendants
not being represented on this appeal, we direct
that the decree appealed from be set aside and
the plaintiffs be declared entitled to an undivided

{ half-share of the land which was the subject-

matter of the dispute between the partics and to
ejectment of the Ist and 2nd defendants there-
from,

The piaintiffs will be entitled to the costs in the

¢ District Court as well as the costs of this appeal.

Srr SKANDA Rajam, 7,
| agree.

Set aside.
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SATTAMBIRALALAGE DON PIYASENA vs, CLIFFORD SENAKA RATWATTE

Argued on : July 19th and~2(}th, 1965,
Decided on : July 27th, 1965.

Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections) Order-in-Council of 1946—Petition for declaring election
void—Three charges of corrupt practice and a further paragraph reluting to prevalence of such misconduct
andjor other circumstances ar the election within the meaning of Article 77 (a) that majority of electors
were or may have been prevented from electing the candidate vwhom they preferred—Whether more than
Jour charges contained in pelition.

Parliamentary Election Rules, 1946, Rule 12 (2) and (3)—Deposit of security in two instalments
within prescribed time—Whether permissible—Adequacy of security—Number of charges—Motion for
dismissal of petition for insufficiency of security.

The petitioner prayed that the election of the respondent be declared void on three grounds of corrupt practices,
Viz, —
(¢) [aise statements made in relation to the personal character of the rival candidate ;
(b} trcating ;
(¢) undug influence.

An additional charge was set out in paragraph 6 of the patition as follows :—

“ Your petitioner further states that such misconduct and/or other circumstances prevailed at the said clection
within the meaning of section 77 (@} of the Ceylon (Parliamentary Elections) Order-in-Council, 1946, that the majority
of clectors were or may have been prevented from electing the candidate whom they preferred.”

On the date of filing the petition, viz., 17th April, 1965, a sum of Rs. 5,000/ was deposited as security as required
by Rule 12 of the Parliamentary Election Petition Rules, 1946, A further sum of Rs, 2.000/- was deposited as security on
19th April, 1965,

The respondent moved under Rule 12 (3) for an order directing thz dismissal of the patition and for costson the
following grounds -
(@) The security is insufficient as the petition contains more than four charges 3
(p) The security should have been given by making only one deposit and nol two.

It was contended on behalf of the petitioner—

(1) that there were only three charges in the petition as the word “ chargss * in Rule 12 (2)is confined only
to corrupt and jllegal practices and did not apply to the grounds mentioned in Article 77 (a), (BY, (d),
and (e), therefore, Rs. 5,000/ deposited was sufficient security, The second deposit of Rs. 2,000/- was
made out of abundance of caution. ;

(2) that at the worst, there were only four charges. Therefore, Rs. 7,000/~ was adequate security :

{3} that even if therf:‘ were more than four charges, the petition should not be dismissed as Rule 12 (3)doesnot
provide for dismissal, but the Court would delete the words “* olther circumstances ™ and allow the
petitioner to proceed,

Held : (1) That the obligation to dismiss the patition is implicit in Rule 12 (3), which givesthe respondent ths
right to apply for its dismissal,

{2} That ther= is no provision restricting the security to only one deposit, provided it is donewithia the
three days preseribed in Rule 12 (1),

{3) That there were four charg_eg. set out in the petition and ths security deposited was therefore adeguate.
Paragraph six of the petition which referred to Article 77 (2) contuined one cha rezs.

(4) That the definition of ** charges ™ in Tillekewardene v, Obeyesekera, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 65, is not exhaus-
tive. Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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A. H. C. de Silva, Q.C., with Izzadeen Mohamed and S. C. Crossette-Tambiah, for the petitioner.

G. T. Samarawickrema with Fefix 1. Dias Bandaranaike and (Mrs.) Luxmi Dias Bandaranaike,

tor the respondent,

H, L, de Silva, Crown Counsel. as amicus curiae.

SRI SKANDA RAJAH, T, |

The petitioner seeks to have the election of the |
respondent declared void on the grounds sct out |
in paragraphs 3 to 6 of the petition. Paragraphs |
3, 4 and 5 allege three different kinds of corrupt
practice, viz., false statemenis made in relation to !
the personal character of the rival candidats,
treating and undue influsnce. The subject of |
this inquiry is based cn the allegation in para- |
graph 6 which is as follows :

* Your Petitioner further states (hat such |
misconduct and/or other circumstances pre-
vailed at the said election within the meaning of
section 77 (a) of the Ceylon (Parliamentary |
Elections) Order-in-Council, 1946, that the |
majority of electors wers or may have been
prevented from electing the candidate whom
they preferred.”

(c)

(@)

()

compliance affected (he result of the
election ;

that a corrupt practice or illegal praectice
was commitied in connexion with the
election by the candidate or with his
knowledge or consent or by any agent of
the candidats ;

that the candidate personally engaged a
person as his election agent, or as a can-
vasser or agent, knowing that such person
had within seven years previous to such
engagement been found guilty of a
corrupt practice by a District Court or by
the report of an Election Judge ;

that the candidate was at the time of his

clection a person disqualified for election
as 2 Member.”

Article 77 of the Ceylon (Parliamentary Elec-
tions) Order-in-Council, 1946, reads :

“ The election of a candidate as a Member

be declared to be void on

It may be mentionzd that this provision is in
identical terms as Article 74 of the Ceylon (State
Council Elections) Order-in-Council, 1931,

It is necessary to reproduce Rule 12 of the
| Parliamentary Election Petition Rules, 1946, which
is as follows :

shall : an election
petition on any of the following grounds which
may be proved to the satisfaction of the Election |

Judge. namely :— :

(«) that by reason of general bribery, general i
treating, or gencral intimidation, or other |
misconduct, or other circumstances, |
whether similar to those belore eaumerated
or not. the majority of electors were or |
may have been prevented from electing |
the candidate whom they preferred ;

(A) noncompliance with the provisions of this |

Order relating to elections, if it appears

that the election was not conducted in

accordance with the principles laid down
in such provisions and that such non- |

u (])

(2)

At the time of the presentation of the
petition, or within three days afterwards,
security for the payment of all costs,
charges, and expenses that may become
payable by the petitioner shall be given on
behalf of the petitioner.

The security shall be to an amount of not
less than five thousand rupses. If the
number of charges in any petition shall
exczed three, additional security to an
amount of two thousand rupees shall be
given in respect of each charge in excess
of the first three, The security required
by this rule shall be given by a deposit of
money.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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(3) If security as in this rule provided is not
given by the petitioner, no further pro-
ceedings shall be had on the petition, and
the respondent may apply to the Judge
for an order directing the dismissal of the
petition and for the payment of the res-
pondent’s costs. The costs of hearing and
deciding such application shall be paid as |
ordered by the Judge. and in default of
such order shall form part of ths general
costs of the petition.”

This is a reproduction of Rule 12 of the Caylon
(State Coungil) Petition Rules, 1931, except for the
variations that : (1) in the present Rule 12(2)
security shall be given only by a deposit of money ; |
and (2) in the present Rule 12 (3) provision is made
regarding the costs in respect of hearing and |
deciding applications undar it.

Article 74 of the Ceylon (State Council Elcc-
tions) Order-in-Council, 1931, and the old Rule 12
have been the subject of interpretation by this |
Court. Those cases will be referred to in this
order. So will those cases dealing with the
corresponding new provisions.

This petition was filed on 17th. April, 1965, on
which date a sum of Rs. 5,000/~ was deposited as
seeurity, On 19th April, 1965, a further sum of |
Rs. 2,000/- was deposited as securily.,

The respondent has applied under Rule 12 (3)
for an order directing the dismissal of the petition
and for costs. He contends :

(1) The security is insufficient as the petition
contains more than four charges ;

(2) The security should have been given by |
making only one deposit and not two as
in this instance,

The petitioner, on the other hand, submiis : |

(1) There are only three charges, Thercfore, |
Rs, 5,000/- is sufficient as security, The
further deposit of Rs, 2,000/- was made
out of abundance of caution ;

At the worst there are only four charges. |
Therefore, Rs. 7,000/ is adequate secu-
rity ;

2)

(3)

Even if there are more than four charges,
this Court is not obliged to dismiss the

1965—Sri Skanda Rajah, J.—Piyasena vs. Ratwatte
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petition because Rule 12(3) does not
expressly provide for dismissal, but would
delete the words * other circumstances
which are contained in paragraph 6.

It seems convenient to dispose of the petitioner’s
third submission first. The obligation to dismiss
the petition is implicit in Rule 12 (3), which gives
the respondent the right to apply for its dismissal.
In Silva v. Karalfiadda, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 85,
Drieberg, ., said : “ The security required by
Rule 12 (2) has to be given at the time of the pre-
sentation of the petition or within three days after,
and if' not so given the Rule 12 (3) provides that
no further proceedings shall be had on the petition
and thal the respendent may move for an order
directing its dismissal and payment of the res-
pondent’s costs.  This provision is imperative and
on this ground alone the petition should be dis-
missed ; Rules 19 to 21 do not apply to a case
where the petitioner has not furnished security to
the right amount. »

In Jeelin Sitva v. Kularatne, (1942) 44 N.L.R. 21,
at 22, Hearne, I., said : * [t was further argued

 that even if the security was insufficient the peti-
| tion would not be dismissed on this ground alone

by reason of the provisions of Rules 19-21, It
has been held by this Court that these ruiss have
no application in cases where the petitioner has
not furnished security to the right amount. >

Be it noted that provisions corresponding to

! the old Rules 19-21, which gave some limited

rc]ic::f to the petitioner, have been altogether
omitted. Therelore, this submission fails.

The respondent’s second objecticn may now
It was submitted that to allow
the security to be deposited by more than onc
deposit may even result in 7,000 deposits of one
rupee each being made. That would result in

. embarrassment to the Registrar of this Court.

The Registrar may, perhaps, be thankful to the
respondent for his solicitous concern for the
Registrar’s comfort.  To uphold this objection is
o put an undue strain on the language of this
provision. If it was the iniention to restrict the
secutity to only one deposit it would have been
so stated. | would reject the second objection.

The petitioner’s first submission is based on
the following dictum of Drieberg, J., in Tilleke-
wardene v. Qbeyesekera, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 65, at
67: " In my opinion by the word *charges’

1n Rule 12 (2) is meant the various forms of mis-

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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conduct coming under the description of corrupt
and illegal practices ; for example, whatever may
be the number of acts of bribery sought to be
proved against a respondentsthe charge to be laid
against him in a petition is one of bribery, »

Tn Tillekewardene v. Obeyesekera (supra) only

three offences, viz., bribery, treating and con- |

tracting for the payment for conveyance of voters
(i.e., two charges of corrupt practice and one of
illegal practice) were alleged. But in answer to
an application for particulars, the petitioner stated
17 instances or cases of bribery, 26 of treating

and, at lsast, 14 cases of payments or contracts

for conveyance of voters. The rativ decidendr is
that the word ““charge™ in Rule 12(2) may be
applied to the offence stated in the petition and
also to each act constituting the offence.

This dictum was adopted by the Divisional
Bench in Perera v. Jayewardene, (1947)49 N.L.R. 1,
where, too, only threc offences were alleged in
the petifion, viz. :

(1) Printing, publishing and distributing hand-
bills which did not bear names and
addresses of the printers and publishers ;

(2) publishing false statements of fact in
relation to the personal character of the |

rival candidate ; and

(3) undue influence, only the last two being
corrupt practices.

Based on this dictum il was argued that the
word “ charges > in Rule 12 (2) is coufined only
to corrupl and illegal practices and will, therefore,
apply only to the grounds mentioned in Article
77 ) and not to the grounds which fall under
the other heads, viz., Article 77 (@), (b) (d), and

This submission would be correct only if the
definition of * charges  given by Drieberg, J., is
exhaustive as pointed out by Crown Counsel.
As indicated earlier in Tillekewardene v. Obeye-
sekera (supra), Dricberg, J., was dealing with two
charges of corrupt practice and one of illegal
practice, and not with any of the other grounds in
Article 74 (now 77).

But in Perera v. Jayewardene (supra), though
the Divisional Bench adopted the dictum, the

first charge, which was neither an illegal practice |

nor a corrupt practice, was regarded by the Court
as a ““charge” when it posed the question at

! page 6, “ Does then the petitioner’s petition dis-

close only three charges or does it disclose more
| than three charges 77" and held that it disclosed
| only three charges.

In Mohamed Mihular v, Nalligh, (1944) 45
(N.L.R. 251, the grounds were only three, one
alone being a corrupt practice, viz., bribery, the
other two being neither corrupt practice nor
illegal practice but falling under Article 74 ()
(mow 77 () ). Hearne, J., regarded them as three
charges,.

In Hengaratne v. G. E. de Silva, (1948) 49
i NLL.R. 169, the following grounds :

(1) *“ Your petitioner further states that by
reason of circumstances attending on or
following recent floods in the District
including the disorganisation of the life of
large scctions of the voters, the segregation
of refugees who were voters, disturbance of
communication and the scarcity of petrol,
the majority of the electors were or may
have been prevented from clecting the
candidate whom they preferred at the
said election.”

(2) “ Your petitioner [urther states that the
respondent was at the time of the election
a person disqualified for nomination and/or

EE]

¢lection as a member . ., "—

a ground falling under head (e) of Article 77—
were regarded by Windham, I, as two charges.
The first of these would fall under head (a) of
Article 77 in the category of “ other circum-

=l

stances "',

I would, therefore, hold that the definition of
“charges” in Tillekewardene v. Obeyesekera
(supra) is not exhaustive. 1 would further hold
that there are more than three charges in this
petition the first three charges being contained in
paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 of the petition.

‘The question which remains is : Does para-
graph 6 contain only one charge, as submitted by
the petitioner, or more than one charge, as con-

tended by the respondent ?

| In Vinayagamoorthy v. Ponnambalam, (1936) 40
{ N.L.R. 178, at 185, Maartensz, J., said, * The
' charges in an election petition need not be for-
 mulated with the precision and exactness of a
|churge in criminal proceedings. The petitioner

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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must state the facts and ground on which the I] In Jeelin Silva v. Kularaine (supra), the petition
petitioner relies to sustain the prayer of his peti- | contained charges of undue influcnce, treating
tion. ”’ t and impersonation. It was also prayed that the

| election be declared void “ by reason of general
Crown Counsel suggested that as regards intimidation and impersonation on a large scale ”,
Article 77 (a) two views were possible, viz., (1) to Under Asticle 74 (a) (now 77 (a)). Hearne, J.,
S regarded the last allegation as constituting the

regard each reason enumerated therein {e.g.. ;

; _ fourth charge. At page 22 he said, *“The only
gencral bribery) as a separate charge, as was done question is how many charges did the petition

by Drieberg, I, in Silva v. Karalliadda (supra) ; | contain ? The answer, as a matter of simple
or (2) to regard all the reasons enumerated therein calculation, is four, ”

including other misconduct or other cireum- L e :

( & This view of Hearne, J., though it may be

stances) as facts constituting one charge as was | ;.0 submitted by the respondent, appeals to
done by Hearne, J., in Jeelin Silva v. Kularatne | this Court as the better one. I would, therefore,

(supra), respectfully adopt it. In the result, 1 hold that

| this petition contains four charges and that, there-
In Silva v. Karalliadda (supra), Drieberg, T., in | fore, the sum of Rs. 7,000/~ is the right amount of

an obiter said, “In my opinion the charges of security.

general bribery, general (reating, and general

intimidation (falling under head (a) of Arlicle 77) For these reasons, the motion is dismissed with

were distinct charges from those of bribery, | costs,

treating and undue influence in regard to ascer-

tained and named persons . . . 7, | Application refused.

Revision in M.C. Colombo, Case No. 18682/C.-—(APN|GEN/23/65).

Criminal Procedure Code, section 188—How should a Plea of guilt be recorded by a Magisirate.

Where a plea of guilt is recorded as follows - Accused states, T am guilty * under section 325,

Held : (1) That the plea had not been recorded as required by law.

£2) That where an accused person makes an admission of guilt, the accused’s statement shall be recotded
as nearly as possible in the words used by the accused as required by section 188 of the Criminal
Procedure Code.

S. Nadesan, Q.C., with 4. Muhendrarajah, for the accused.

K. Ratnesar, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

SRI SKANDA Rasam, J, No. 43688). the plea is recorded as follows :—

| Accused states, ‘1 am guilly’ under section
Section 188 of the Criminal Procedure Code | 3257, Tt is impossible for this Muslim woman
states that when any accused person makes an o have known the existence of this section 325
unqualified admission of guilt, the accused’s | of the Penal Code. That is to say. the plea has
statement shall be recorded as nearly as possible | not been recorded as required by law.
m the words used by the accused, but in this case, |
as pointed out in an earlier case from Balapitiya | In the charge sheet the plea is rccorded ;
today (5.C. No. 20/65 ; M.C. Balapitiya, Case’ “ Guilty under provocation . It is not every
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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provocation that reduces the offence under sec-  servant girl, aged 10 years. This Coust is sur-
tion 314 to one under section 325, The pro- | prised at the manner in which this case has been
vocation should be “ grave and sudden ™, | disposed of. The principle adopted by some
T | Magistrates seems to be : anything for the dis-
The prosecuting Sub-Inspector informs this | posal of a case, regardless of how it is done.
Court that the girl's father., who made the first |
complaint, made another statement several days | I set aside the proceedings and send the case
later when he was accompanied by a Proctor and | back for trial de nove before another Magistrate.
that the later statement indicated thai there was |

provocation. This appears to hayc been made It would also appear from the record that the
designedly. 1t is easy to discern who was res- | accused appeared in Court and the charge was
ponsible for the making of such a statement, read out to her on 5th June, 1965, but the charge

_ reads as though the offence was committed on
The charge was one of voluntarily causing hurt | 12th June, 1965.
with a heated weapon, namely, a spoon, on a | Set aside & sent back,
Present : Sri Skanda Rajah, J.

S.C. 1160 of 1964—M.C, Kalmunai, 13827,

Argued and decided on : February 8, 1965.

Evidence Ordinance, section 56—Can Cowrt take judicial notice of the fact that ** arrack ™ is an
* excisable article 27

Held : That a Magistrats is entitled (o take judicial notice of the fact that ** arrack ™ is an *“ excisable article™,

Per Sri SKaNDA Ratss. J.—* Perhaps the charge would have been better framed if it had referred to the sale of
** an excisable article, to wit, arrack .

Cases referred to :  Christaffelsz v. Perera, {1913} 17 N.L.R, 177 ;1 C.AA.R. 43
AR

Panlickpulle v. Pedrick, (1914) 17 N.L.R. 350 ; 1 C. . 60
Javawardene v, Aluwihare, (1963) LXIV C.L.W. 92

M. T, M. Sivardeen, lor the accused-appeliant,
Ranjit Dheeraratne, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

Perhaps the charge would have been better
framed if it had referred to the sale of ** an excisable
article, to wit, arrack 7,

SkrI SKANDA Ralan, 1.

This is a charge under the Excise Ordinance.

The only point taken is that the charge referred Besides, if the charge was defective, sections 171
to sale of arrack, but there is no proof that | : S

 arrack ” is.an * excisable article . The cvidenee | 94 425 of the Criminal Procedure Code would

of the Excise Inspector is that the article sold was cover it as there was noither prejudice to the
arrack. The Magistrate purported to take judicial = accused nor a miscarriage of justice, Juyawardene
notice that ““ arrack ” is an * excisable article 7. | v, Aluwihare, 64 CL.W. 92, al 94, S.C. 1200-
103/ .
In Christoffelsz v. Perera, 17 N.L.R. 177, it was | }\ij’fﬁ?’ M(;l FCI;J!o.m:b{} QSoulh, EE Bl
held that “arrack” is an * excisable article | Minutes of 5th February, 1965).
within the meaning of the Excise Ordinance. In
Paulickpulle v, Pedrick, 17 N.L.R. 350, it was |
held that the Magistrate was entitled to take
judicial notice of the fact that *“arrack ™ 18 an |
“ exeisable article ™.

The point taken, thercfore, 1s untenable. The
appeal is, therefore, dismissed.

a i Appeal dismissed.
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Present : H. N. G. Fernando, S.P.J, and T, S, Fernando, J.

BABYNONA RATNAWEERA vs. LIYANA PATABENDIGE axp OTHERS®

S.C. No. 586/63—D.C. Tangalla. No. 6207.

Argued on ; 4th June, 1965,
Decided on ; 22nd Tine, 1965,

Hypothecary action—Mortgaged property sold under decree—Fiscal directed to deliver possession
to purchaser—Shortly thereafter, application to recall writ by party acquiring title from mortgagor afier
* lis _pendens “registered--Court allowing such application bur order not communicated to fiscal—Second
application by same party to be restored to possession allowed by Court—1Is such order valid ? —Mortgage
Aet. (Cap. 89), sections 5, 16, 34, 35, 36, 54 and 55.

The appellant purchased a property sold in execution of a hypothecary decree and was placed in possession thereof
by the Fiscal on an order of Court. Shortly before delivery of possession by the Fiscal, the Court recalled the writon a
claim made by the respondent on the ground that the mortgagor-defendant had, after the hypothecary decrec was entered,
transferred the property to her. This order staying execution was not communicated (o the Fiscal in time and, therefore,
the respondent made application to Court tha( she herself be restored to possession which was allowed, On an appeal
preferred against this order,

Held : (1) That as the plaintiff in the morigage action had not followed the procedure sct out in section 34, 35
and 36 of the Act, the proper order for possession (o the purchaser should have been made under
section 54 of the Act.

(2} That the respondent was not entitled to possess the land as against the purchuser because she, having
acquired title from the mortgagor after the regisiration of lis pendens of the hypothecary action, is
bound by the hypothecary decree i terms of section 16 of the Act.

(3) That, therefore, the order directing the fiscal to place the respondent in possession of the land must
be set aside,

D. R, P. Goonetileke. for the purchaser-appellant,

No appearance for the respondents,

H. N. G, FernanDo, S.P.J, that she herself be restored to possession. This
application was allowed by the District Judge by
After hypothecary decree was entered in this | his order of 30th July, 1963, against which this
Mortgage Action, the property mortgaged was | appeal had been preferred.
sold in exccution of the decree and was purchased : e
by the present appellant. Thereafter, the Court The ground upon which the District Judge
made order for the delivery of possession of the | made order staying exccution of the Writ he had
property to the appellant and the appellant was, | issued was that in issuing the Writ he had pur-
in fact, placed in possession by the fiscal. ported to act under section 55 of the Mortgage

Act. The Judge was right in thinking subse-

was placed in possession the Court recalled the qui:m]y'th‘at t.hat.sn,umn T oS “1,’1’“’ b
Writ of possession upon an application made by the plaintiff in the Mortgage .Actmn. had not
the present respondent, who put forward a claim | followed the procedure set out in section 34, 35
to the property on the ground that the mortgagor- | and 36 of the Act. But in deciding thereafter
c‘lefendant had, after the hypothecary decree was | (hat the respondent should be restored to posses-
entered, executed a transfer of the property to the | o the learned Judge failed to consider relevant
respondent. This stay of execution of the Writ e WA 2

was not brought to the notice of the fiscal in time | Provisions ol the Act. It would perhaps be
for him to act upon it. Thereafter, however, the | helpful to give a biiel explanation of those pro-
respondent came to Court, this time contending | visions.

It would appear that shortly before the appellant

* For Sinhala translation, see Sinhala section, Vol. 10 part 3, p 9,
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Section 5 of the Act defines, in relation to a
Hypothecary Action in respect of land, the
“persons entitled to notice, of the Action ™.
These are persons who have intercsts in the land
by virtue of instruments to which the mortgage
in suit has priority, and which have been regis-
tered prior to the registration of the /is pendens of
the Hypothecary Action,

Thercafter the Act makes provision designed to
secure that all * persons entitled to notice ™ arce
joined in the action either as original partics or
by subsequent joinder. The Act also provides
for the eventuality that a person entitled to notice
may not have been, in fact, joined before entry of
a Hypothecary Decree,

A person in the position of the respondent, who
acquires title from the mortgagor afier the regis-
tration of the /is pendens of the Hypothecary
Action is not a person entitled to notice of the
action, It does not follow (as the learned Judec
wrongly thought) that such a person is not bound
by the Hypothecary Decree. Section 16 ex-
pressly deals with this casc and provides that such

Pofice, Borella vs, FElivathamby Vol. LXVIIT

In the present action the proper order for
possession should have been made under sec-
tion 54 of the Act. If such an order was made it
would have bound the present respondent in
terms of section 16. Accordingly the respondent

; had nothing more than a mere technical ground

of complaint that the Writ had been issued under
sccticn 535, She was not entitled to possess the
land as against the appellant because she was
bound by the Hypothecary Decree,

The order of July 30th, 1963, directing the fiscal
the place the present respondent (.., the claimant
petitioner referred to in the order) in possession of

the land must, therefore, be set aside.

If the appellant requires the further assistance of
the Court he will be entitled to an order for
delivery of possession under section 54 ; and if
such an order is made the Disirict Court must act
on the basis that the present respondent is a party
beund by the Decree and sale in the Hypothecary
Action.

The present respondent must pay the costs of

a person “ shall be bound by every order, decrce
or sale or thing done in the Hypotheeary Action.”
It is not relevant for the present purpose to con-

sider the Proviso to that section. which empowers |

the Court to permit such a person to be joined on i‘
terms.

this appeal and of the procecdings of 30th July,
| 1963,

T. 5. FerNanDO, J.

1 agree,
Appeal allowed.

Preseni ; Sri Skanda Rajah, J,

S. I. POLICE, BE)RELLA vs. ELIYATHAMBY

Argued on @ 26th March, 1965.

Criminal Law—Appeal on question of fact—Principles on which a Cowrt of Appeal should interfere?

Right of appeal against acquiitals— Desirability of amending Court of Criminal Appeal Ordinance

providing for right of appeal against acquitials.

Held : That a Court of Appeal can interfere with a
man can reasonably come to the conclusio

finding of fact only when it can say that no reasonable
n which the trial judge arrived at in the case.

Per SrI SkanNDA Raraw, J.—“The right of appeal against acquittals may, in the public interest, be put to more use.
Also it seems desirable to amend the Court of Criminal Appeal Ordinance giving the Crown the right to appeal against

acquittals, unreasonable verdicts and inappropriate sentences

L

Case referred to 1 Griffiths v. J.P. Harvison, (Watford), Led., (1962) 1 AER, 909 ; (1962) 2 W.L.R. 909

A. C. de Zoysa, Crown Counsel, Tor the Solici

tor-General (appellant).

S. Sharvananda, for the accused-resPONdsn . Foundation.
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clusions and often do. Jurics do. So do judges.

| And are they not all reasonable men 7 But there

This is an appeal by the Solicitor-General from
the order of acquittal entered by the Magistrate
(Traffic), Narahenpita.

The accused was charged as follows : ™ You
are hereby charged, that you did, within the juris-
diction of this Court, at Jawatte Road, on 19th |
October, 1963, being the driver of private car,
E.N. 7869, drive the same on the above highway
negligently by deing one or more or all of the
following pegligent acts to wit : (a) by driving the
said vehicle without due carc and precaution ;
{b) by driving the said vehicle without a propet I
lookout : and (¢) by driving the said vehicle with- ’
out reasonable consideration for other users of |
the said highway and thercby collide with a horse
ridden by Mr. €. H. M. P, Fernando and cause |
injury to Mr. Fernando of No. 29/2, Statien
Road, Wellawatte, and injury to the horse in
breach of section 151 (3) read with section 214(1)
(@) of Chapter 203 of the L.E.C. and thereby
committed an offecnce punishable under sec-
tion 217 (2) of Chapter 203 of the 'chislat.i\-'c‘

Enactments of Ceylon.

“ At the same time and place aforesaid, the
aforesaid accused being the driver of private car, |
EN 7869, drive the same on the above highway ‘
and failed to keep to the left or near side of the
said highway when meeting traffic o wit : Lhe‘
horse ridden by Mr. Fernando and collide with
the horse and cause injuty to the horse and Mr. ‘
Fernando in breach of section 148 (1) recad with |
section 214 (1) (a) of Chapter 203 of the L.E.C.
and thereby committed an offence punishable |
under section 224 of Chapter 203 of the L.LE.C.”. |

Though a point of law regarding the first charge ',
was considered by the Magistrate he disposed of |
the case finally as follows : |

This, in my opinion, is irregular. In any event, upon
the facts, T hold that the charges against the accused have
not been proved beyond reasonable doubt.”

There is no merit in the alleged point of law.

Lord Denning in Griffiths (Inspector of Taxes)
v, J. P. Harrison (Watford), Ltd., (1962) 1 A.E.R. |
909, at 916, enunciated the following proposition
as regards interference by a Court of Appeal with
a finding of fact. Said he : “ It is not sufficient

that the Judge would himself have come to a |
Reasonable people on ihe‘

different conclusion.
same facts may reasonably come to different con-

comes a point when a Judge can say that no
reasonable man can reasonably come to that con-
clusion. Then. but not till then, he is entitled
to interfere. 7 This is one of those cases in which
that point has been teached.

The injured person Ternando’s cvidence was
as follows : ““On 19th October, 1963, about
§ a.m. he was riding a horse. One Miss Craw-
ford was riding another horse. They had just
got on from Bulkr’s Road into Jawatte Road
and were on their way back to the stables. Miss
Crawford was riding on the grass vergs on Fer-
nando’s left and he was on the lcfi of the tarred
portion, which was 29 ft. 10 ins. in breadth. The
car driven by the accused came in the opposite
direction. Fernundo noticed the car when it
was about 100 yards away. There was no other
traffic on the road. Though at first the car was
proceeding in the normal way it suddenly swerved
to its 1ight when it was about 50 ft. away. IFer-
nando looked to see if some friend of his was
doing so for a joke. He noticed that the diiver
was nol a fricnd and that he was not looking ahead,

| but through the window on his right. The car

hit Fernando’s horse. The horse and Fernando
fell. He sustained injuries and was unable to
get up, The accused removed Fernando in his
car to the hospital, Fernando said, 1 spoke
to the accused while he was taking me to the
hospital, He 1evealed his identity to me. He
said his name is Eliyatamby, an accountant of
United Tractors, Colombo. I told him that he
was not leoking at the road at the time he was
driving and that he was looking elsewhere. He
did not say anvthing to that . . . He said he did
not know hew this couid have happened.”

Not one question was put in cross-examination
to Fernando as regards his evidence-in-chiel
(in italics) above. NWor did the accused, who gave
evidence, deny the truth of it. At that stage the
accused did not dispute Fernando’s accusation.

Tn cross-cxamination Fernando said this: I
do not know the reason why it (the car) swerved
to the right. The anly explanation I can offer is
thai the driver was looking to the right and, did
not have a proper view of objects in front of him.
1 did not notice anything myself on the right.

(To Court :
0. Did you notice anything on the left ?
4. 1did notnoticeanvthing on my left, either™).

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Erom this evidence the Magistrate concludes,
It is inconceivable that the accused would have
been leoking through the window on his right on
some object on the right “which Mr. Fernando
himself did not notice ™. Tt does not require
much imagination to conclude that the accused
was looking at the woman-rider who was on
Fernando’s left.

The accused’s evidence-in-chief was that a
cyelist emerged suddenly from Jawatte Lane,
which is perpendicular 1o Jawatte Road and
parallel to Buller’s Road, and crossed his path.
He tried to avoid the cyclist by swerving to the
right ; then the horse became restive. Therefore,
he swerved to the left, The evidence of damage
on the car on the left headlamp, etc., would nega-
tive this story, |

The accused, however, made a statement to the
Police after the conversation between him and
Fernando on the way to the hospital. In it he
stated, apparently in an attempt to create a defence.
“T saw a pedal cyclist on my side riding towards
my car [rom the direction of Buller’s Road ™. In
cross-examination he said, * It is correet to say
that a pedal cyclist was riding on my side of the
road, coming from the direction of Buller’s Road.

In my statement to the Police, I said that
the cyclist came from the direction of Buller’s
Road . Tt is clear that at that time he made no |
reference to the cyelist emerging from Jawatte !
Lane, nor did he mention Jawatte Lane at all. T |
a cyclist came from Jawatte Lane he would not
have been coming from the direction of Bullers
Road.

When this serious contradiction was pointed to
respondent’s counsel he ventured (o suggest that
“the accused must have so struck the Magis-
trate 7 that he accepted his evidence. If the
Magistrate was ““struck ™ he appears to have
struck blind—blind to reason.

1965—Abeyesundere, J.—Ponniach et al. vs. Rajeratnam

| charge,

| for Magistrates.
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Jockey Somapala’s cyvidence regarding the
difference in behaviour between thorough-bred
animals and Arabs has no relevance. 1 a car is
driven straight into any horse, whether thorough-
bred or Arab, it is bound to react in self-defence,
The Magistrate appears to have been taken for a
ride by introducing this evidence.

The accused’s evidence that he did not notice
Fernando and his horse till he swerved the car to

L avoid the eyelist who suddenly emerged in front

of the car from a side road amounted to an admis-
sion that he was diiving the car “ without keeping
a proper lookout 7, an element alleged in the first
The Magistrate himself says, * when he
{(accused) saw the horse for the first time it was

| 20 ft. ahead. ™

It weuld, therefore, appear that the defence is
paipably false.

The verdiet is capable of explanation only on
one or iwo bases ; that the Magistrate either
allowed himself to be taken for a ride or adopted,
what may be termed, the path of least resisiance,

| resulting from the knowledge that there is hardly

an appeal fiom an acquittal. The well-known

| reluctance of the Aftorney-General to appeal

against acquittals olten provides an easy way out
The right of appeal against
acquittals mavy, in the public interest, be pul to
more use.  Also it seems desirable to amend the
Court of Criminal Appeal Ordinance giving the
Crown the right to appeal against acquittals, un-
reasonable verdicts and inappropriate sentences,

I would sct aside the verdict of acquittal and
convict the accused of both charges. Return
record to the Magistrate directing him to impose
an appropriate sentence on each count.

Aecused convicied.

Present : Abeyesundere, J., and G. P, A, Silva, J.

K. PONNIAH

S.C. No. 436/°63 (F.)—D.C. Jaffira, No. M.B./5266.

Decided on : 16th

December, 1964,

Debt Conciliation Ordinance, section S6—Application for relicf—** Any matter pending before the

Bogrd "—Bar of civil action,
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An application for relief was made by the defendants to the Debt Conciliation Board dated 24th November, 1962,
and was received in the office of the Board on 26th November, 1962, The plaint was filed in the District Court on 10th
December, 1963.

Held : (1)

That the word © pending ~ in section 36 of the Debt Conciliation Ordinance means, “awaiting decision
or settlement ™,

(2) That from 261h November, 1962, which was the date on which the application was reccivedin the
office of the Board, the application was awaiting a decision on it by the Board, and was, therefore
* pending ™ before the Board,
Case referred to:  Simon Silva v, the Debt Coneiliation Board, (1963) LXIV C.LW. 36

P. Nagendram, for the defendants-appellants.
V. Arufambalam, for the plaintiff-respondent.

ABEYESUNDERE, J. | the Board even on that date and, therefore, whei

' the plaint was filed on 10th December, 1962, the

In this action the plaintiff sued the defendants | said application had not been entertained by the
on a mortgage bond to recover the principal and | Board.

interest due and to obtain an order declaring the
mortgaged properties to be bound and executable
for the payment of the moneys due upon the
mortgage and to enforce such payment by a
judicial sale of such properties. The plaint was
filed on 10th December, 1962. The delendants
made an application dated 24th November, 1962,
to the DDebt Conciliation Board, hereinaficr

referred to as the Board, to clicet a settlement of |

the debt owed by them to the plaintiff. That
application was received in the oflice of the Board
on 26th November, 1962. The defendants pleaded
in their answer that their application was pending
before the Board when the plaint was filed in the
District Court of Jaffna and that, therefore, by
reason of section 56 of the Debt Conciliation
Ordinance, hereinafter referred to as the Ordinance,
the said District Court should not have enter-
tained the action of the plaintiff. The learned
District Judge who tried the action held that at
the time the plaint was filed the application of the
defendants was not pending before the Board and
entered judgment and deeree in favour of the
plaintiff. The defendants have appealed from
such judgment and decrec.

The learned District Judge was of the view that
the application of the defendants could not be
said to be pending before the Board until i bad
been entertained by the Board and. following the
decision of this Court in the case of Simon Silva

vs. The Debt Conciliation Board, 64 Ceylon Law |

Weekly, page 36, held that, as the letter P 4 dated
21st January, 1963, sent by the Secretary of the
Board to the plaintiff stated that the application of
the defendants would be dealt with by the Board,
the said application had not been considered by

The lecarned District Judge appears to have
assumed that the expression * pending before the
Board " occurring in section 56 of the Ordinance
is synonymous with the expression “ entertained
by the Board ™. In the context relevant to this
appeal the word “ pending” means “ awaiting
decision or settlement™ and the word “ enter-
tain * means *“ consider ’. In the aforesaid case
of Simon Silva v. The Debt Conciliation Board
this Court construed the word “ entertains
occurring in section 19A(2) of the Ordinance to
mean “ considers ' and indicated in the context
of that section that when the Board considers an
application the Board entertains that application.
The judgment of this Court in the aforesaid case
does notl apply to the action to which the appeal
under consideration relates as it is the word
“ pending ” occurring in scction 56 of the Ordin-
ance and not the word ““ entertains ”* oceurring in

i section 19A (2) of the Ordinance that has to be

construed for the purpose of delermining the said
action. The learned District Judge has mis-

! directed himsell in constraing the word * pending”’

to have the same meaning as the word * enter-
tains .

From 26th November, 1962, which was the date
on which the application of the defendants was
received in the office of the Board, that application
was awaiting a decision on it by the Board and,
as is evident from the letier P 4 sent by the Secretary

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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of the Board to the plaintiff, it was awaiting such I sct aside the judgment and decree of the
a decision even on the date of that letter, namely, | learned District Judge and dismiss the plaintiff's
21st January, 1963. Therefore. when the plaint = action. The defendants arc entitled to their costs
was filed in the District Court of Jafina on 10th | of the action in the District Court and their costs
December, 1962, the application of the defendants | of the appeal.

was pending beforo the Board. That Court was

consequently prohibited by section 56 of the | G. P. A, SiLva, L

Ordinance from entertaining the action of the | 1 agree.

plaintiff, l Appeal allowed,

Present ; Allgs, J.

H. C. SIRISENA ef al. vs. W. P. WARAKAGODA (I. P. WELLAWATTA ¥

S.C. 1134-1135/1964—M.C., Colombo-South, No. 29552/)8.
Argued and decided on : 16th February, 1965.

Excise Ordinance, section 37—Entry by Police on premises of accused without search warrant
purporting o act under section 37—Failure to produce proof of compliance with the requirements of the
section—Convietion of accused for obstructing police officers in the lawful exercise of their duties—Can
conviction be sustained ?

The Police entered the premises of the 2nd accused on information that the accused was in possession of unfawfully
manufactured liquor.  The Police did so without a search warrant, purporting to act under section 37 of the Excise Ordin-
ance. At the trial the prosecution failed to produce proof of compliance with the requitements of section 37.

Held : That the entry by the police on the promises of the accused was prima facie illegal and, therefore, conviction
on & charge of obstructing the police in the lawiul exercise of their duties could not be sustained.

H. Rupasinghe, for the uccused-appellants,
U. C. B. Ratnayake, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

ALLES, I, a search warrant and that he acted under sec-
tion 37 of the Excise Ordinance when he went to

It is with regret that I am compelled to set aside | raid the premises. He said that he was not pro-
the conviction and sentences of the accused- | ducing any proof that he was acting under the
appellants on counts 1, 2, 3 and 4. 1t is mainly | section. Even after being reminded of this fact
due to the carelessness of the prosceuting officers. | no evidence was Jed by the prosecution to comply
According to the evidence of the Police, they | with the peremptory requirements of section 37
cntered the premises of the 2nd accused on in- | of the Excise Ordinance. Prima facie, therefore,
formation that the accused were in possession ol ' the eniry of the Police to the premises of the 2nd
unlawfully manufactured liquor. They did not accused was illegal and the charge of obstructing
obtain a search warrant but purported to act under the Police officers in the lawful exercise of their
section 37 of the Excise Ordinance. Under sec- duties and causing huit to them in that process
tion 37, when an officer is not able {o obtain a | cannot be substantiated. The accused, therefore,
search warrant without affording the offender an | are entitled to an acquittal on charges 1 to 4.
opportunity of escape, he may, alter recording the | Charges 6 and 7 are in the alternative to counts 3
grounds of his belief, enter and search any place | and 4. Under count 6 the Ist accused has been
and may seize anything found therein. Sub- | found guilty of voluntarily causing grievous hurt
inspector Thangiah, who was in charge of the | to Police constable Gunasingha and sentenced
raid on the aceused’s premises gave evidence that | to three months’ rigorous imprisonment. There
he explained the purpose of his arrival to the 2nd | is conflict of testimony in the prosecution evidence
accused and wanted to search the premises. In |as to whether the grievous hurt that was caused to
cross-cxamination he said that he could not obtain | Police constable resulted from a blow with an

*fnS]?hdit?r;};!aab;;g, Sinhala section, Vol, 10 part 3, p. 11,
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iron rod. Police constable Gunasingha stated in!  In view of the frregularity of the procedure that
his cvidence that the injury was caused by an iron | has been adopted at the trial, I set aside the con-
rod, The doctor whese deposition was led at the | victions of the accused on counts 1 to 4. T up-
trial under section 33 of the Evidence Act stated hold the conviction of the Ist accused under
that the injury to the teeth could not have been count 5 with causing hurt to Police constable
caused by a blow with an iron rod. Inthe circum- Jayatilaka. [ alter count 6 to one of voluntarily
stances I alter the conviction under count 6, to one  causing hurt to Gunasingha. With regard to
of causing simple hurt under section 314 of the | count 6, I impose the sentences which has been
Penal Code.  Under count 7 the 2nd accused has | imposed by the Magistrate. The sentences on
been convicted of assaulting Sub-inspector Than- | counts 3 and 6 will run consecutively. With
giah with hands and bottles and thereby committed | regard to the 2nd accused [ uphold his conviction
an offence under section 314 of the Penal Code and | under count 7, and the sentence passed on him,
under count 5 the 1st accused has been found guilty | He will consequently undergo a term of 3 months’
of voluntarily causing hurt to Police constable | rigorous imprisonment.

Jayatilaka by assaulting him with bottles.

Varied.

Pres*em g s S Femandﬁ, J.

RATNATUNGA ARA(,HCHI(JI: PREMARATNE
A
M. T. GUNARATNA, [NsPECTOR OF POLICE, ANURADHAPURA

S.C. No. 1393 of1964-- ‘JC Am;md*’mpwa 2985,

Argued on Md_ld 9, 1965.
Decided on : March 19, 1965.

Criminal Procedure Code, section 28T7—Application for postporement, as accused not veady for
trial—Time to retain Counsel,

Held : That the right of a person who is accused of a criminal offence to be defended by a lawyer ofhis choice is
onenow ingrained in the Rule of Law which is recognised in the law of criminal procedure in most civilized
countries and is one expressly recognised by section 287 of our Criminal Procedure Code,

G. . Chirty, 0.C., with S. W, Jayasuriva and E, B. Vanuitamby, for the accused-appeliant.

Ranjit Dheeraratne, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General,

T. 8. FerNanDo, J. [ October, 1964. On this last-mentioned date, after

' his plea of not guilty had been recorded. the

The appellant has been convicted on a charge of | Magistrate fixed the trial for the 24th October,

theft of cash Rs. 26/- by picking the pocket of one | 1964. The record made on this date reads (—
Dissanayake. * Accused to be on same bail ”

Mr. Chitly appearing on his behalf at the hear- On 24th Octeber, 1964, the appellant appeared
ing of this appeal before me has contended that, | in person without fn*_J pleader and the prosecution
as a result of the refusal by the learned Magistrate | had the assistance of Mr. Delgoda, proctor. The
who tried this case to grant the appellant’s appli- | appellant thereupon begged that a posiponement
cation for a postponement of the trial to enable | be granted as he had not been able (o get ready
him te get ready therefore, the appellant has been | for trial that day. The learned Magsirate,
gravely prejudiced in the presentation of his | recording that the appellant has had ample time to
defence and a denial of justice has occurred. | get rt,ddy for trial, refused a posiponement, pro-

|cauicd to trial and convicted the appellant that

Although the appeilant was first brought before | very day.
the Magisirate on 6th July, 1964, in respect oi"
this offence alleged to have been committed on ' The record shows that tie appellant did not
24th Juoe, 1964, he was charged only, on,L3th -putaosingle guestion in cross-cxamination to any
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of the witnesses for the prosecution and did not
give any cvidence on his own behalf at the end of
the case for the prosecution.

Mr. Chitty has brought to my notice a copy of
the record in M.C. Anuradhapura, Case No. 5007,
from which it would appear that the appellant
had been arrested by the Anuradhapura Police on
19th October, 1964, in connection with another
charge and had been ordered to be remanded till
26th October, 1964. TFrom a perusal of the
record in that case it is quite apparent to me that
the appellant was on remand from 19th October,
1964, till 26th October, 1964, except when his
presence was necessary in Court for some time

on 19th October and 24th October in connection !
with the plea and the trial, respectively, in case |

No. 2985. When the learned Magistrate recorded
on 24th October, 1964, in casc No. 2985 thal the
appellant has had ample time to get ready for
frial he probably had in mind an entry of 19th
October, 1964, in that case that the appellant
could stand out * on the same bail . It is quite
obvious that his altention was not directed to the

1964—T. S. Fernando, J.—Gunadasa & Another vs. The Queen

Vol, LXVIII

circumstance that while the appellant was per-
mitied to stand out on bail already furnished in
connection with case No. 2985 he had been
refused bail in case Ne. 5007 and was consequently
in custody of the Fiscal.

The right of a persen who is accused of a
criminal offence to be defended by a lawyer of his
choice is one now ingrained in the Rule of Law
which is recognized in the law of griminal pro-
cedure of most civilized countries and is one
expressly recognized by section 287 of our Criminal
Procedure Code which enacts that * every person
accused before any criminal Court may of right
be defended by a pleader V. Although the learned
Magistrate did not expressly deny the appeilant
that right, it is apparent to me that, in the erroneous
beliel that the appellant was on bail between 19th
and 24th October, his decision to go on with the
trial had the same unfortunate effect. 1 would,
therefore, quash the conviction and sentence and
order that the appellant be tried afresh on the
same charge before another Magistrate.

Set aside and sent back.,

C.C.A. Appeals, Nos. 96 and 97 of 1964
(with Applications fer Leave to Appeal—99 and 100 of 1964).
S.C. Case, No. 59--M.C, Tangalle, 26233.

Argued and decided on ! 26?00(.01}31“, 1964,

Evidence Ordinance, section 32 (1)—Statement made by a deceased person relating to  cause

of death—When admissible.

In the course of a murder trial, the prosecution led in evidence under section 32 of the Lvidence Ordinance, three

statements made by the deceased on the following dates ;—

30th June, 1962 ; 8th September, 1962 ; 14th October, 1962

The date of the alleged offence was 24th November, 1962,

Held : That the statements were wrongly admitted.

Ler T. 5. Fernanpo, J.-—"" A statement ol a deceased can only be used as a relevant fact in the limited circumstances

set out in section 32 of the Evidence Ordinance.

Sub-section (1) of that section parmits the admission of a statement made

by a person who is dead when that statement relates to the cause of his death or te any of the circumstiances of the tran-

saction which resulted in his death. ™
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Colvin R, de Silva with M, L, de Silva, Manouri de Silva and K. Vienarajah (Assigned), for the

accused-appellant,

P. Colin Thome, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General

T, §5. FerNaxno, J.

The appellants appeal from convictions upon a
charge of murder. The appeals musi be allowed
and the convictions guashed.

The reason for taking this couse is that at the
trial of the appellants inadmissible evidence in the
shape of three documents, P21, P23, and P 20,
respectively, was admitted as part of the Crown
case. The deceased was alleged to have been
killed on the 24th November, 1962. P21 is a
statement made by the deceased on the 30th June,
1962, to the Tangalle Police. nearly five months
prior to his death. It would appear from the
suomming-up of the learned trial judge that he
instructed the Jury that P21 could be used as
corroboration of the evidence of one of the wit-
nesses, namely, witness, Podihamy. The sccond
statement, P 23, was one made by the deceased
on the 8th September, 1962, while the third state-
ment, P 20, was a written complaint made to the
Police by the deceased on the 14th October, 1962,

A slatement of a deceased can only be used as
a relevant fact in the limited circumstances set oul
in scction 32 of the Evidence Ordinance. Sub-
section (1) of that section permits the admission

of a statement made by a person who is dead
when that statement relates to the cause of his
i death or to any of the circumstances of the trans-
action which resulted in his death. Tt is conceded
by counsel appearing before us for the Crown
that the statements referred to in the above para-
| graph do not fall within the category of statements
rendered relevant by the said section 32 (1). They
were, therefore, irrelevant and inadmissible and
should not have been introduced by the Crown.
: This point appears to have escaped the attention
i not onty of Crown Counsel who prepared the
indictment, but also of Crown Counsel who led
evidence at the trial. [t is a matter for surprise
that even Counsel for the defence failed to object
to the admission of this evidence with the result
that the matter escaped the attention of the
learned trial Judge himself,

In our opinion therc was cvidence before the
Jury, even if the statements referred to above were
excluded, on which the accused might reasonably
have been convicted. In these circumstances,
while quashing the convictions. we order that the
accused be tried anew upon the same indictment

Convictions guashed.

Present : T. S. Fernando, J.

K. B. PABAWATHIE

S.C. No. 82/62—C.R.

vs. M. P. SOMAPALA

Kurunegala, No. 1151/L.

Argued and decided on : 3rd March, 1964.

Court of Requests—Application for declaration of a right of way~-Damages for obstruction of
said right of way—Jurisdiction of Court of Requests—Rural Courts Ordinance, section 9, First Schedule.

Held ; ‘That the proper Court in which to institute an action for a declaration of a right of way and for damages
for obstruction of the said right of way, is the Court of Requests and not the Rural Court.

W. D. Gunasckera, for the plaintiff-appellant.

S. Sharvananda, for the delendant-respondent. _
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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The plaintiff instituted this.action in the Court
of Requests claiming a right of way by prescriptive
user, or alternatively, as a way of necessity,
damages for obstruction of the said right of way
and costs. One of the defences taken was that
the Court of Requests had no jurisdiction to
entertain the claim by reason of the circumstance
that exclusive jurisdiction to decide the plainiiff”s
claim was vested in the Rural Court,

The Commissioner of Requests held with the
defendant on the question of jurizdiction, but

wenl on to consider the evidence in regard (o the |

claim of the plaintiff to a right of way.

In regard to the question of jurisdiction, it
appears to me that the learned Commissioner was
clearly wrong. Exclusive jurisdiction is conferred

on the Rural Court by virtue of scetion 9 of the |
Rural Courts Ordinance (Cap. 8). The proviso to

section 9 reads as follows ' —

“Provided, however, that no Rural Court shail permit
the institution of, or have or exercise jurisdiction in, any
action or proceedings of any elass or description included
for the time being in the First Schedule of this Ordinance,
irrespective of the amount of the demand or the damage
claimed or of the value of the sphicei-matior,”

When one, therclore, turns to the Fst Schedule
which enumerates the actions excluded from the

jurisdiction of the Rural Court, one will find that !

item 12 excludes from Rural Court jurisdiction
any action for a declaratory decree other than a
decree for the declaration of title to land. There-
tore, an action for a right of way would be ex-
cluded as falling under item 12 of that Schedule.

Again, if one examines item 24 in the same Sche- |

dule one will sce that that item embraces any
action for compensation or damages for obstruc-
tion to or interference with the enjoyment of any
servitude or the exercise of any right over property,

19647, S. Fernando, J.——Pabawaihic vs. Somapala
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servitude 1s also excluded from Rural Court
jutisdiction—vide item 24 (i). Therelore, the
Court of Requests clearly had jurisdiction to
cntertain the plaintifi”s claim. Learned counsel
for both parties at the appeal conceded that the
Court of Requests was competent in law to enter-
tain and adjudicate upon all the claims of the
plaintift.

Counsel for the defendant-respondent invited
me to consider the evidence led in the case and
certain findings reached or opinions expressed by
the learned Commissioner on that evidence.
I think it is unprofitable to examine the lindings
and the-opinions of the irial judge expressed on
| the evidence in a case where the judge has held

that he had no jurisdiction te entertain the claim.
If T may say so with respect, all such findings or
opinions are ebiter, and it will be unsatisfactory
for me to go on the assumption that, if the Court
had jurisdiction, those findings and opinions
would have been considered to be the findings and
opinions of a trial judge who thought he was
exercising jurisdiction iy the case. The question
| of jurisdiction should have been decided [irst as a
! question of law, and evidence should have been
[1aken only if the Commissioner came to the con-
{clusion that he had jurisdiction to enteitain the
| evidence.

| The judgment and decree under appeal must be
set aside and the case remitted for trial on the
issues afready framed and any other issues which
the Court may now permit the parties to raise ; it
should, of course, be now understood that issue 6
relating to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Rural
Court has been answered against the defendant.

The plaintiff will have the costs of this appeal,
bul the costs of the trial already had and the costs
! of the resumed trial will be costs in the cause.

Therefore, that part of the plaintifl”s claim for |

damages for obstruction fo the exercise ol the

i Appeal allowed.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL

Present : H. N. G. Fernando, S.P.J., T. S. Fernando, J., and Abeyvesundere, J.

THE QUEEN vs. MATHIAS ANTHONYPILLAI

Appeal No.S.C. No. 21/64.
Application No. 49/1965—M.C. Jaffna, 26739.

Argued on : 21st and 22nd June, 1965,
Decided on :  19th July, 1965,

Court of Criminal Appeal—Conviction for miurder—Right of prosecution to call witness not on the
back of indictment and who has not given evidence in Magisirate’s Court—Need to give adequate notice to
defence and sufficient opportunity for preparation to cross-examine such witness—Effect of failure 1o do so,

Evidence—Misdirection—Dying declaration—Failure by the Trigl Judge to caution the jury as to
the risk of acting on such evidence and to direct them as to the need to consider with special care the
question whether such statement couid be accepted as true and accurate—~Possibility of accident—Need to
direct jury thereon— Miscarriage of justice.

The appellant was convicted of the murder of his wife and sentenced to death. The evidence against him consisted
of '— 1 steq

(a) a statement by the deceased woman to the Police on Ist September, 1963, to the effect thatthe appelant
poured some liquid smelling of kerosene oil into her mouth, when she opened her mouth at his request
1o see whether her decayed teeth were removed and whether there were any more to be removed ;

(5) the opinion of the doctor, who attended on her after admission to the hospital (for two hours only, to wit:
2 a.m. 1o 4 a.m. on 2nd September, 1963) to the effect, (i) that she had taken some poison of the Folidol
type containing parathion, because of the symptoms he noticed on her ; (ii) that pneumonia was a pro-
bable consequence of the effect on lungs of a poison nf the parathion type. '

{No cvidence was called to speak to her condition and treatment during the period from 4 a.m. on 2nd
Scptember, 1963, to her death at 9,15 p.m., on 4th September, 1963).

(¢) the opinion of the Acting Judicial Medical Officer who held (he post-mortem to the effect (hat death was
dug to Broncho-pneumonia involving both lungs and acule tracheitis, and possible toxaemia due to
round worms. _

In this state of the prosecution evidence, application was made (o call a new witness not named in the indictment.
This was objected to by the defence, but the learned trial Judge after hearing argument pranted the application observing
inter alia that the defence was made aware of the application ahoutl a month earl ier, that it had the depositions of the medj-
cal witnesses, that it could have sought expert opinion, if it chose to, and that there would be no prejudice caused to the
defence.

In consequence of this order, the new witness called was Dr. A., the Deputy Judicial Medical Officer, Colomho-
a precis of whose evidence was not made available o the defence, He expressed the opinion that death could not Rave
been due (o toxaemia caused by round worms, and that the deceased woman must have contracted pneumonia because of
the administration of some poison containing parathion,

The ledrned trial Judge invited the jury to disregard the possibility that loxacmia due io round worms must have
been a contributory cause of death, and laid stress on the opinion of the new witness, Dr. A., as to the probable cause of
death, t ;

Held : (1) That the prosecution was entitled to call the new witness, Dr. A., though his evidence had not been
led in the Magistrate’s Court, but the failure on the part of the prosccution to give the defence,
adequate notice of the nature of the new evidence and also sufficient opportunity for preparation to
cross-examine him had resulted in grave prejudice to the accused.

(2) That it was doubtful whether the jury would have reached their verdict of murder, if there had been
before them some evidence concerning the treatment and condition of the patient during the Sixfy-
five hours which preceded her death, W
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Held also : (3) That the failure on the part of the learned trial Judge—

()

to caution the jury as to the risk of acting upon a dying declaration, being the statement of

a person who is not a witness at the trial, and as to the need to consider with special

care the question whether the statement could be accepted as true and accurate ; and
(#) to direct the jury that even if the appellant caused the death of his wife by administering

some liquid, the burden lay on the prosecution to exclude the possibility of accidental

administration,
had resulted in & miscarriage of justice.
Followed :

Thuratsamy v. The Queen, (1952) 54 N.L.R. 449 : XLVII C.1.W. 105

K. Chargvanamutiu (assigned), for the accused-appellant.

R. Abeysuriya, C.C., for the Crown.

H. N. G. FerNanpo, S.P.I.

The appellant was convicted of the murder of
his wifc and sentenced to death.
the incident, Ist September, 1963, she made three
statements, each to the effect that at about
11.30 p.m. the appellant had poured some liguid
smelling of kerosene oil into her mouth. It suffices
to quote a part of one statement which she made to
a Police officer :—

“Today at about 11.30 p.m., my husband spoke to me
and requested me to open my mouth to see whether the
decayed teeth were removed and whether there were any-
more to be removed. I opened my mouth. He then
poured something from a bottle he had in hjs hand. it
was a small bottle. The bottle was covered with his hand.
Only the mouth was visible, I did not swallow. T put
the contents out. I opened the gate and came out.
1 vomited again.”

After admission to hospital, the deceased
woman was found by the Doctor who attended on
her to be unconscious or semi-conscious. This
Doctor formed the opinion that she had taken
some poison of the Folidol type containing para-
thion ; this was because of the symptoms he
noticed, namely :—

* 8he was frothing at the mouth and was Dyspynoes.
She was finding it difficult to breathe. Her pupils were
unequal and both contracted and the lungs showed crepi-
tation.”

He accordingly treated her, mainly with a
number of injections, on the basis of this diag-
nosis, and in his opinion the diagnosis was correct
because the patient responded to the treatment
within a few hours. After that stage, however,
the woman -appears to have suffered from Broncho-
pneumonia and she died on 4th September about

seventv hours after the alleged administration of

the poison. In his evidence at the trial, this
Doctor expressed his opinion that pneumonia was

On the night of |

' a probable consequence of the effect on the lungs
of a poison of the parathion type. In fact, he
said that he had administered to his patient an
antidote against pneumonia for this very reason.
Considering, that the deceased woman’s death was
not, according to this evidence, directly caused by
the administration of the poison, it is at the least
uncertain whether the Jury would have been will-
ing to act on the opinion of the Doctor that
pncumonia had probably resulted from the
administration of the poison, and not from some
other cause. The Doctor himself did not profess
to have expert knowledge of the consequence of
the administration of a peison of the type which
he suspected in this case, The doctor was a
young man, aged about twenty-seven in September
1963, and he said that this was the first case he
had dealt with, where there was suspected ad-
ministration of Folidol.

This was only one difficulty which the pro-
secution encountered. Another was that an
acting Judicial Medical Officer, who performed
the post-mortem examination, had expressed in
his report the following opinion —

* In my opinion, death was due to Broncho-pneumonia
involving both lungs and acute tracheitis, and possible
toxaemia due to round worms. Evidence of poisoning is
awaited the analysis’ report on Stomach contents, Liver
and Spleen submitted herewith.”

On that opinion, upon which the defence could,
no doubt, have relied at the Trial, the Jury might
net have been able to rule out the possibility that
toxaemia due to worms had, at least, contributed
to the death of the deceased woman, and to
exclude the consequential doubt whether the death
resulted from the administration of some liquid.

This difficulty was overcome by an application
| made in the course of the trial to call a new witness
| not named in the indictment. An objection being
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taken by the defence the Court heard arguments

and ultimately allowed the application in the |

following terms :(—

“If 1T am satisficd that it will prejudice your defence,
I shall not allow the application. But, I do not think so.

You say had you known of this earlier., you may have
led expert evidence helpful to the defence but you had
that opportunity since 5th April, 1965, when you were
notified by the Crown. You had with you the findings
of fact by the Medical witnesses in the depositions made
to the Magistrate. You could have, if you chose to,
sought expert opinion based on thc data given by the
medical men.

You had the opportunity, you had the time, and you
had the material which is more than precis. ‘In the
interests of Justice ® does not mean the interests of the
accused alone.

1 grant the application, the name of the witness to be |

added to the indictment.”

In consequence of this order Dr. Chandra
Amarasekera, Deputy Judicial Medical Officer,;
Colombo, gave evidence on the second date of
trial. The importance of his cvidence is made
apparent in the charge to the Jury, In inviting the
Jury to disregard the possibility that toxaemia dug
to round worms may have been a contributory
cause of decath the Trial Judge referred to the
opinion of Dr. Amarasckera, “ that death could
not have been due o toxaemia caused by round
worms, he was very emphatic on that”., Much
stress was also laid on Dr. Amarasekera’s opinion
that the deceased woman must have contracted
pneumonia because of the administration of some
poison containing parathion. Indecd, it would be
unsafe to suppose that the Jury would have
returned their verdict of murder but for Dr.
Amarasekera’s evidence.

The prosecution was, no doubt, entitled to call
Dr. Amarasekera as a witness, even though there
had been an omission to lead in the Magistrate’s
Court evidence of the nature given by Dr. Amara-
sekera. But a series of cascs in- England has
established that where it is necessary to lead such
new evidence the Defence must be given adequate

notice of the nature of the new evidence, as well as.

sufficient opportunity for preparation to cross-
examine the witness who 18 to be called. In the
present case the Defence had neither such notice
nor such oppertunity. The terms of the Judge’s
order quoted above make it clear that even if
Defence counsel had asked for an adjournment of
the trial such an application would have been
refused. The Defence had been made aware
about a month before the trial of the Crown’s

1965—H. N. G. Fernando, S.P.J.—The Queen vs. Anthonypillai
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| intention to call Dr. Amarasckera. But at that
stage no copy of precis of Dr. Amarasekera’s
evidence had been furnished to the Defence.
Having regard to® the able manner in which
Assigned Counsel represented his client at the
trial, he could well have made valuable use of a
rcasonable opportunity for preparation to meet
Dr. Amarasekera’s evidence. The fact that such
an opportunity was denicd to the defence was
gravely prejudicial.

Befere turning to other aspects of the case it is
convenient to refer to a matter which appears to
have entirely cscaped the attention of the Trial
Judge. The deceased woman was admitted to
Hospital at 2 a.m., on 2nd September. Dr, Joseph
i who attended to her immediately and who treated
the case as one of suspected poisoning was with
the patient until 4 a.m. Thereafter, he had
nothing to do with the patient. Quite rarurally,
he gave no evidence whatever as to the history of
the case during the sixty-five hours which preceded
the death which took place at 9.45 p.m. on the
4th September. No Doctor or Nurse who
attended to the patient during this period was
called at the trial, and although the bed-head
ticket was produced there 15 no reterence in the
evidence or in the summing up of any matters
pertaining to the period after 4 a.m. on the 2nd
September. It is impossible at this stage to say
that the Jury would have reached their verdict of
murder if there had been before them some evidence
concerning the treatment and condition of the
patient during the sixty-five hours which preceded
her death.

| The symptoms which Dr. Joseph said he had
inoticed have been mentioned in an earlier part of
this judgment. But during his cross-examination
he admitted that in the Magistrate’s Court he may
not have mentioned all the signs and symptoms
described by him at the irial. Tt does not appear
| from the record that he stated the symptoms after
reference to any notes made contemporaneously.
In these circumstances, therc was, at least, the
| possibility that the symptoms had not, in fact,
been clearly recognised by Dr. Joseph at the time
he examined the patient, This possibility was not
| adverted to in the charge to the Jury.

Apart from the medical evidence, the second
important factor was the statement made to the
Police by the deceased woman. With regard to
this statement the learned Judge gave the follow-

' ing directions :—
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‘* This statement is evidence, The law permits you to
take into consideration this piece of evidence. Usually a
witness’ evidence is tested by cross-examination and in
this case the deponent is dead. In spite of the fact that
there is no cross-examination because she is dead, still the
law permits you to examine that evidence. It is in the

‘nature of a dying declaration. Examine thal evidence
and if you are satisfied beyond reasonable doubt, accept
what has been statcd therc. Do not forget that there
was no other witness Lo the incident and the deponent
herself is not before you, the law regards her statement
as evidence in regard to the cause of death, and the
circumstances which led to her death.”

¢ In our opinion this direction only instructed the

Jury that they could act upon the deceased’s state-
ment., But there was no caution as to the risk of
acting upon the statement of a person who is not
a witness at the trial, and as Lo the need to consider

with special care the question whether the state-

ment could be accepted as ftrue and accurate.
Connected with this omission there was the failure

to direct the Jury that, cven if the appellant caused
the death of his wife by administering some liquid,
the burden lay on the prosecution to exclude the |
possibility of an accidental administration, Thurai-

samy v. The Queen, 54 N.L.R. 449, The Jury
could thus have had the impression that the pessi-
bility of an accidental administration could be
excluded merely by reason of the failure of the
accused to give evidence, A direction that the
Crown must prove the guilt of the accused beyond
reasonable doubt did not in these circumstances
suffice to explain the particular burden which
rested on the prosecution in this case.

In our opinion the denial to the Defence of a
proper cpportunity to meet the evidence of Dr.
Amarasekera, and the omission from the charge
to the Jury of requisite directions concerning the
statements made by the deceased woman and the
possibility of accident, have led to a miscarriage
of justice. We are not disposed in all the circum-
stances to order a new trial.  'We sct aside the con-
viction of the appellant and the sentence passed
on him and we direct a verdict of acquittal to be

entered.

Accused acquitted.

Present ; Alles, J.

Argued on : 6th July, 1965.
Decided on : 16th July, 1965

Landlord and tenant— Duration of moenthly tenancy—Notice to quit—Validity of such notice,

Held : (1) That a monthly tenancy s lacitly renewed at the end of cuch monthly period unless the contrary is

expressed, by the lessor or lessce.

(2) That where @ menthly tenancy is to be terminated, a calendar month’s notice is deemed “ reasonuble

notice ',

(3) That such nelice must run concutrently with a term of the letting and hiring and expire at the end

of such term.

(4) That where a notice to guit relates Lo a date after the exact date on which a tenancy terminates, a fresh
tenancy automatically commences at the cessation of the previous tenancy and before the coming
into operation of the notice which then becomes invalid,

Authorities cited :

Cases referred to : C. R. Colombo 87694, (1873) Grenier’s Reports, (Part I1), p.
Fonseka v. Jayawickrema, (1892} 2 Cey, Law Reps, 134 ;1 8.

Landlord and Tenant in Sonth Afvica, Wille, 5th. Ed.

23,
CR, 352,

Warwick Major v. Fernando, (1917) 4 C,W.R, 221.

Loku Menike v. Charles Singho, (1918) 5 C.W.R. 281,

Peiris v. Savimdranayvagam, (1951) 52 N.L.R. 406,

Abdul Hafeel v. Muthu Bathool, {1957) 58 N.L.R. 409,
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-ALI;,ES, &

I de not propose to disturb the finding of the |
learned Commissioner who has held in favour of -

the plaintiff that the premises in suit were reason-
ably required for occupation as a residence for the
plaintiff’s daughter. T think, however, that the
learned Commissioner has come to an erroncous
conclusion on the law with regard to the validity
of the notice to quit. This was a monthly tenancy
-commencing on the first of the month ; the notice
to quit was given on [1th May, 1963, requiring
the tenant to quit the premises in question on the

1965—Alles, J.—fsmail vs. Sheriff
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the plaintiff-respondent.

| -If tho temancy commences on the first day of a
calendar month, the month’s notice may be given at any
lime on the first day of a subsequeni month and it is
effective to termmate the lease at the end of that month.”

| These principles have been accepted by our
| Courts as far back as 1873 when Creasy, C.J.,
| said in a case reported in Grenier’s Reports,
| (1873) Part II, p. 23, at 24 :

“T think . . . that the notice must be one commen-
surate with the term for which the lctting was, that isa
month for a month ; and I also think that it must be a
nolice expiring at the expiration of a current month
after the date of the notice.”

“first day of July, 1963, and the notice informed the |

‘tenant- that the tenancy was terminated on 1st
July, 1963, and that he was required to give vacant
-possession of the premises on that day—(vide
notice marked P 2). Counsel for the defendant at
‘the trial raised the issue as to whether the notice
given by the plaintiff was valid in law. Tt was
Counsel’s submission at the trial that the tenancy
should have terminated at midnight on 30th
June, 1963, and not on Ist July, 1963. The learncd
Commissioner. foliowing certain decisions of this
Court has held that the notice was valid and given
Judgment in [avour of the plaintiff, The validity
of the notice has been canvassed before me and in
my view, the submission of Counsel for the

defendant-appellant that the notice is bad is |

entitled to succeed.

- The contract of letting and hiring (iocatio con-
ductio) is governed by Roman-Dutch law. Wille
in_his book “ Landlord and Tenant in South
‘Africa ” (Sth Edn.), at p. 45 says :

. " Leases of this nature are known as weekly, monthly,
or yearly tenancies, respectively, or they may be styled
periodic leases or fenancies . .. The essence of a
periodic tenancy is, under the common law, that it con-
tinues for successive periods until it is terminated by
notice, given by either party.” :

Again he says,

“In the absence of agreement or custom as to the
length of the nolice, reasonable time in the case of a
monthly tenancy is a month, and the notice of termina-
tion must be given so as Lo expire at the end of a monthly

Subsequent decisions of the Supreme Court
have followed this view—Fonseka v. Jayawickrema,

| (1892) 2 Ceylon Law Reports, 134, at 135 ; War-
| wick Major v. Fernando, (1917) 4 C.W.R. 221 ;
Loku Menike v. Charles Sinno, (1918) 5 C.W.R.
281 ; Peiris v. Savundranayagam, (1951) 52 N.L.R.
406 ; and Abdul Hafeel v. Muttu Bathool, (1957)
58 N.L.R. 409, at 410 and 411. In Warwick
Major v. Fernando (suprd), de Sampavo, J., said :

“ It is well settled that a monthly fenant is entitled to
a month’s notice, and (he time from which the month
should be calculated would depend on the commence-
ment of the tenancy.”

De Sampayo, J’s. view was approved of by
' Shaw, J., in Loku Menike v. Charles Sinno (supra).
| The Icarned Judge makes references to the deci-
' sions in the South African Courts and to Wille’s
| treatise on Landlord and Tenant and concludes
l by saying that in view of the law as it is adminis-
| tered under the Roman-Dutch common law in
| South Africa he must hold that the notice must
| be a monthly notice terminating at ‘the end of
| a current month of the tenancy and that, there-

fore, the notice given by the landlord to his tenant

on the 18th of April.to quit on the 18th of May
| was bad. Abdul Hafeel v. Muttu Bathool was a
decision of two Judges. In that case, Basnayake,
C.J., held that—

*“ A lcase for a period not exceeding one month com-
monly known as a monthly tenancy is renewed each
month by lacit agreement. Such tacit renewal of leases
is known to Roman-Dutch Law.”

" period, for a monthly lease runs from month to month, |

and not for brokenperiods, ™

He proceeds on the same

page to make this
observation (—

| The learned Chief Justice further states—
| “In a monthly tenancy the lease is tacitly renewed on
i the first day of each month by the lessor not indicating
to the tenant before that day that he wants to terminate
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the lease and the lessee remaining in the house without
nolifying the lessor that he proposes (o quit, The terms
of removal must be taken to be the same each month
unless they aré changed by muéual agreement . . . 5o
the law requires thal reasonable notice should be given
of non-renewal of tenancy even if the lease expires at the
end of each month. Our practice that the landlord or
the tenant may terminate the tenancy or in the language

of our common law, the letting or the hiring, as the casc |
may be, in the case of a monthly tenancy upon a month’s |

notice terminating on the date on which the period of
tenancy expires is based on this requirement of the
Roman-Dutch Law.”

He cites Voet, Book XIX, Tit. 2, 8. 10, (Gane’s |

translation) and Van Leeuwcn (Censura Forensis,
Book 1V, Ch. XXII, S. 14). in support of the
above propositions. He then continues to say
that “in the case of monthly tenancy there is no
difficulty in determining the period for which the
leasc is tacitly continued ”.

What then is the nature of the notice in the

instant case ? The notice was issued on 11th |

May, 1963, requiring the tenant to quit on l1st
July, 1963. The notice has been given before the
due date from which it operates and the notice
would run from Ist June, 1963, until midnight
of 30th June, 1963, (vide Edward v. Dharmasena,
66 N.L.R. 525). At midnight, a new tenancy on
the same terms and conditions would have com-
menced which would cxpire at midnight on 31st
July, 1963. According to the natice in the pre-
sent case, a new tenancy was created [rom mid-
night on 30th June, 1963, to midnight on Ist
July, 1963, (a broken period), a tenancy which is
not recognised by the Roman-Dutch Law. Even
when the monthly tenancy commences on a date
other than the first, the notice to be valid should
bec a monthly notice. For instance, if a tenancy
commenced on the 15th of a month, a notice
requiring a tenant to quit on any day other than
the 14th of the subsequent month or the 14th of
any month thereafter would be a bad notice.

The view that has been accepted by the learned
Commissioner in this case regarding the validity
of the notice finds support in a decision of Bonser,
C.J., in Weeraperumal V. Daveod Mohamed,
(1898) 3 N.L.R. 340, where the learned Chief
Justice said—

s As 1 understand the law, no notice of any definite
length of time is required. [t must be a reasonable
notice—reasonably sufficient in the opinion of the Judge
to admit of a tenant having an opportunity of securing
another house. A month's notice has been in several
cases considered recasonable, and in this case the tenant

had more than & month's notice.”

! Roman-Dutch law.

Although the views of Bonscr, C.J., were dis-
approved by de Sampayo, J., in Warwick Major
v. Fernando, this view found favour with Jaya-
wardene, A.J., in Imperigl Tea Co., Ltd. v. Ara-
mady, (1923) 25 N.L.R. 327, at 330. The learned
Judge reviewed all the previous authorities and
accepted the principle laid down in a Divisional
Bench of the High Court of England (Swift and
Acton, 11.), in Simmons v. Crosstey, (1922) 2 K.B,
95. There Swift, J., said :

“1 think that to determine a monthly or weekly
tenancy reasonable notice must be given, and that such
notice, if in other respects reasonable, is not rendered
unreasonable and invalid merely because it expires on
some day other than the last day of the month or week
calculated from the comimencement of the tenancy.”

While practical considerations may favour the
views expressed by Bonser, CJ., in Weeraperumal
v. Daveod Mohamed and Jayawardene, A.J., in
The Imperial Tea Co., Ltd. v. Aramady, the prin-
ciples of the English law have no application to a
contract of tenancy, which is governed by the
If in this case, the doctrine
of reasonableness is adopted as the standard, it
will necessarily follow that the law would have
to recognise a tenancy for a broken period and
this would be in direct conflict with the principles
of the commeon law. 1, therefore, prefer to adopt
the principles of the common law as recognised
by de Sampayo, J., in Warwick Major v. Fernando,
Shaw, J., in Loku Menike v, Charles Sinno and
Basnayake, C.J., in Abdul Hafeel v. Muttu Bathool,

! which is based on sound common sense and

ensures certainty and finality in the nature of the
notice. In contradistinction the guestion whether
a notice is reasonable or not is one that is bound
to vary with the idiosyncrasies of the individual
Judge. I, therefore, hold that the notice given
in this case is not in conformity with the law, and
is not valid a notice. 1 am fortified in this view by
the decision of Basnayake, C.J., in Zahir v. David
Silva, (1959) 61 N.L.R. 357, at 359, where the
fearned Chief Justice said :
1t is settled law that in the absence of an agreement
to the contrary the notice of termination of a tenancy

must run concurrently with a term of the letting and
hiring and must expire at the end of that term.”

The appeal is, therefore, allowed with costs.
Appeal allowed,
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K. RAMANATHAN 5. L. H. PERERA & OTHERS

S.C. 45/59 (F)—D.C. Colombo, Case No. T60/ZL.
Argued on : 24th November, 1961,
Decided on :  16th January, 1962,
Civil Procedure Code, section 218—Clause (k) in proviso fo this section—Meaning of term
“ contingent right > contained therein.

The question for determination in the present case was whether a certain property could be seized andsold as against
the judgment-debtor, one R. The position taken up by R. was that his interest in the properly wasnot seizable in terms
of section 218 (k) of the Civil Procedure Code as it had not vested but was merely contingent, R. derived his interest in the
preperty in terms of Last Will, No. 147, exccuted by his grandfather. The said Will created a trust, R. being one of the

beneficiaries, and also it provided inrer alia that these beneficiaries were not entitled to receive the income arising from

their shares until the trust ceased as provided by the Will.

Held : (1) That the term comtingent right in section 218 (5 of the Civil Procedure Code means a right which is
conditional as contrasted with a vested right which is a certain or assured right.

(2) That on a reading of the Last Will which created a trust it was clear that the bencficial interest vested
in R. during the continuance of the trust, its enjoyment only being postponed until thedeath of the
last of the trustees. The said intercst of R. was, therefore, not a contingent interest withinthe mean-

ing of section 218 (k).

Cases referred to :

Babui Rajeshwari Kuer v. Babui Khokchna Kuer and Another, (1943) ALR., P.C. 121,

Jewish Colonial Trust, Lrd. v. Est. Nathan, (1940) A.D. 163,
Mohammed Bhoy v. Lebbe Maricar, (1912) 15 N.L.R. 466.

Sifva v, Sifva, (1927) 29 N.L.R. 373; 9 Cey. Law Rec. 56
Gunatilleke v. Fernando, (1921) 22 N.L.R. 385 ; 3 Cey. Law Rec, 99

H. V. Perera, Q.C., with M. S. M. Nazeem and M. T. M. Sivardeen, for the plaintiff-appellant,

C. Ranganathan with S. C. Crossette Tambiah, for the defendants-respondents.

TaMBIAH, J.

The defendants in this casc filed case No. 14719/S
in the District Court of Colombo against one
Rajendram and, having obtained decree, they
seized the land described in the schedule to the
plaint. The present plaintiff, who purports to be
one of the trustees under a last will left by the
grandfather of the said Rajendram, made a claim
before the District Court but his claim was dis-
missed by that Court. The plaintiff thereupon
filed the present action under section 247 of the
Civil Procedure Code in which he asked for a
declaration that the property, which has been the
subject-matter of seizure, is not a secizable interest

of the Civil Procedure Code.

(Cap. 101 of the Revised Legislative Enactments,
1956 Ed.) gives the right to the judgment-creditor
to seize and sell or realise in money by the hands

of the Fiscal * all saleable property, movable of
immovable, helonging to the judgment-debtor, of
over which or the profits of which the judgment-
debtor has a disposing power, which he may
exercise for his own benefit, and whether the same
be held by or in the name of the judgment-debtor
or by anether person in trust for him or on his
behall . The proviso to this section exempts
certain classes of property from seizure or sale,
Onc of the exempled classes of property is ““an
expectancy of succession by survivorship or other
merely contingent or possible right of interest ”
(vide section 218 (k) of the Civil Procedure Code).

| The learned District Judge has held that the pro-
| perty in question does not fall within the ambit of
as it is exempted by the provisions of section 218/k) |

section 218 (k) of the Civil Procedure Code and,
therefore, is liable for seizure or sale, The plain-

. tiff has appealed from this order.
Se%ﬁon 218 (k) of the Civil Procedure Code, |

The question for determination is whether the
interest, which Rajendram has in the property in
question, is a contingent or a vested right within
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the meaning of section 218 (k) of the Civil Pro-
cedure Code. The Indian Civil Procedure Code

contains a similar provision as section 218 and it |

is, thercfore, relevant to consider the distinction
drawn between a contingent interest and a vested
interest by Their Lordships of the Privy Council
in -construing the corresponding section of the
Indian Civil Procedure Code. In Babui Rajesh-
wari Kuer v. Babui Khukhna Kuer and Another,
(1943) ALR. (P.C), p. 121, a testator, who had
no male issue, provided in his will that after his

death, his wife should become proprictor having |

life interest only of all his propertics. The will
then proceeded as follows : “(4) On the death
of my wife the whole of my estate being treated
as 16 annas right, 3 as. and odd out of it shall
pass into the possession of the daughter-in-law
but she shall not have the right to transfer the
same, 12 annas share shall pass into the posscssion
of the two daughters born of the womb of my
daughter whe are still living in equal shares, i.e.,
cach will get 6 annas share and 1 anna share shall
pass into the possession of the sister-in-law as
absolute proprictors having the right to alienate,
ote., the property . The will also had other pro-
visions which are not relevant to this case. The
question arose as to whether the grand-daughters,
to each of whom half the property had been left
by will, had a contingent or a vested interest
within the meaning of section 61 of the Indian
Civil Procedure Code. The contention of the
appellant that, on a proper construction of the
will, the interest of the grand-daughters was con-
tingent on the survival of the widow, was based
on the clause “who was still living . It was
argucd that these words are cquivalent to * who
shal! be still living™ and, therefore, the grand-
daughters only succeeded if they happened to
survive the wife of the testator. Their Lordships
of the Privy Council reiected this contention and
held that the interest of the grand-daughters was
a vested one and not a contingznt one, Clause (6)
of the will provided that “if for any reason God
forbid, any porticn of the said estate is not taken
possession of by my daughter’s daughters and the

sister-in-law and they do not get the epportunity
of entering upon possession and occupation of it,
the entire estate will remain in my daughter-in-
law’s possession without the right of transfer and ‘
on her death the entire estatc shall be treated as
my estate with the District Magistrate and Col-
lector of Saran as its manager and trustec ™. |
Referring to this clause, Their Lordships observed ‘
that the most that can be said is that this clause is
intended, in certain events, to divest the-interest |

which before those events have already become
vested.

The term “ contingent ™ right in section 218 (&)
of the Civil Procedure Code means a right which
is conditional as confrasted with a vested right
which is a certain or assured right. When the
word ““ vested ™ is used in this sense, Austin
(Jurisprudence, vol. 2, lect. 53), points out that in
reality a right of one class is not being distinguished
from a right of another clause but that a right is
being distinguished from a chance or possibility of
a right, but it is convenient to use the well-known
expressions vested right and cenditional or con-
tingent right (vide also Jewish Colonial Trust Lid,
v. Est, Nathan, (1940} A.D. 163, at 176, per Watér-
meyer, LA, ' '

Our Courts have also considered the meaning
of the ferms “ contingent ™ and “ vested ™ in deal-
ing with properties which are burdened with a
fideiconunissum. - In Mohammed Bhoy et al. v,
Lebbe Maricar, (1912) 15 N.L.R. 466, it was
held that the interests of a fideicommissarius can-
not be sold in execution during the lifetime; of the
fiduciarius as it is a contingent interest within the
meaning of section 218 (%) of the Civil Procedurc
Code where such an interest was created by will
and contained the condition that, on the death of
the fiduciarius, the property should pass to the
fideicommissarius. 'The interest of the fidei-
commissarius, in this case, was °° expectant on his
surviving his father™. In Silva v. Silve, (1927)
29 N.L.R. 373, a deed of gift created a fidei-
commissum in which the fideicommissary succeeded
to the property after the death of .the fiduciary.
It was held that the former acquired “ an assured
and certain interest” which was liable to be
seized and sold under section 218 (&) of the Civil
Procedure Code. Under the Roman-Dutch law,
there is a distinction between a fideicommissum
created by deed and a fideicommissum created by
will. Where a fideiconmissum is created by deed,
the fideiconunissary has an assured interest which
he could alienate even if he happens to dic before
the fiduciary,

In Gunatilfeke v. Fernando, (1921) 22 N.L.R.
385, at 393, Lord Phillmore, delivering the
opinion of the Privy Council, equated contingent
interest to “spes . He said (vide 22 N.L.R., at
page 38)— _

“But as to the alienability of a contingent interest,
there- appears to be a dearth of authority, None has
begn brought to Their Lordship’s notice,  No™ doubi
the spes which such a remainder-mans ean alienate is a
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very shadowy one, for if he predeceases the fiduciary, his
heirs takes nothing, and, therefore, the alienes could fake
nothing.”

In the instant case, the question is whether, on ‘
a true construction of Last Will, No. 147, executed

by Sathappa Chetty Kalimuttu Chetty, Rajendram,

who is one of his grandsons, had a vested interest

or merely a contingent interest. It was contended

on behalf of the appellant that Rajendram’s |
interest only vested if he happened to survive the

last of the trustees. It was also contended that

the trust operated during the subsistence of the

will and that Rajendram had no right to the

property or to the income thereof, and con-

sequently, he had only a contingent interest.

The counsel for the respondent, on the other
hand, submitted that Rajendram had a vested
interest but the beneficial enjoyment of his share
of the properly was postponed till the last of the
trustees died. He also contended that during the
pendency of the trust, the trustees were empowered
to perform certain functions and duties which did
not militate against the vesting of the rights of
Rajendram.

Sathappa Kalimuttu Chettiar, after executing
Last Will No. 147 of 20th August, 1938, executed
two other codicils. The terms of the codicils are
irrelevant in determining the question at issue in
the instant case. The testator, who exccuted this
Will, was possessed not only of this land but also.
of several other properties and he had eight
children by two marriages. By the first bed, he
had Sellatchi, Vettivel, M uttukaruppan and Periya
Ponnatchi, and, by the second bed, he had Sinna
Ponnatchi, Thevagnanasekaram, Ramanathan and
Nagendra, Of these eight children, seven of them |
had married and had children of their own.
Nagendra was a minor and was unmarried at the
time Kalimuttu Chettiar wrote his last will.
Rajendram, the judgment-debtor in the case men-
tioned, was one of three children of Kalimuttu's
son, Vettivel, by the first marriage.

The recital to the last will states that the testator
is desirous of dividing his property among the
grandchildren in the proportions : 1/2-share to |
the children of Muttukaruppan, Periya Ponnachi,
Thevagnanasekeram and Ramanathan, respec-
tively, and 1/2-share to his son, Nagendra. The
last will states that the devisees will be called as
donees or beneficiaries in the proportions set out |
in the last will, and subject to the conditions and
restrictions and reservations, the child or children
of any of the above: take by representation. the !

share his or her parent would be entitled to. The
will also states that the children of Vettivel, Rajen-
dram, Somasunderam and Sandanam are entitled to
an undivided 1/2-share of the capital and income of
all the immovable and movable property in Sche-
dule A and B.

The testator devises and bequeaths the pro-
perties contained in the schedule to the will to his
frustees upon trust subject to the conditions, res-
trictions and reservations and, for the purposes
set out in the will. The will further states that,
for these purposes, the trustees shall be vested
with title Lo the said property immediately after
his death and shall stand seized and possessed of
the same for the purposes of executing and carry-
ing out all the purposes of the trust. Among the
conditions set out are that the donees should not
mortgage, sefl or alienate their shares but that,
after their death, the same shall devolve on their
lawful heirs, subject to the proviso that shouwld the
necessity arise they could sell, alienate or mortgage
their shares among themselves. The will also
provides that the donees are not entitled toreceive
the income arising from their shares until the trust
ceases as provided by the will. The donees are
also prohibited from sclling, mortgaging or alienat-
ing their rights to the said income and any such
act on their part is to make the share of such
donees liable for forfeiture at the sole and absolute
discretion of the trustee or trustees. The forfeited
share should then devolve on the brothers and
sisters of the said donees and, failing them, it
should devolve on the other donees. The trust
should terminate with the death, incapacity or
refusal to act of the last surviving of the original
trustees. The (rustees are given the power of
management of the testater’s business and the pro-
perties. They are also given power of investment,
power to make advances and certain other powers.

On a reading of this last will, it is clear that the
legal title to the property, which is the subject-
matter of this action, vested in the trustees during
the continuance of the trust and the beneficial
interest is vested in the beneficiaries, of whom
Rajendram is one, but the enjoyment of the bene-
ficial interest is postponed ftill the death of the
last of the trustees. In view of the clear words in

| the last will vesting defined shares in the donees

and the prohibition of alienation to outsiders, it
cannot “be said that the interest of Rajendram is
only a contingent one and not an assured ‘and
vested interest, i ;
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The counsel for the appellant further contended |  For these reasons, we hold that the judgment of
that the clause which provides that the child or | the learned District Judge should be affirmed and
children of any of the donees take by representa- | we dismiss the appeal with costs. Application
tion the share of his or her parents, shows that the No. 323 of 1960 presented by the plaintiff seeking
interest of the donee was only a contingent one. | a revision of the same judgment of the District
We are unable to agree. This clause, in our view, | Judge is also dismissed.
only provides for the substitution of the children
to the interest which has already vested in the
donees in the event of the death of the donees.

Appeal dismissed.
Application refused.

Present ; Manicavasagar, J,

K. CHANDRASEKERA vs. JAYANATHAN, S.I. POLICE & ANOTHER
Application for revision in Jt. M.C. Colombo, No. 26994.
(S.C. Application, No. 217/64),

Argued on : 22nd October, 1964,
Decided on : 29th October, 1964.

Criminal trespass, Charge of—Fiscal ejecting the accused from certain premises on writ issued
by Court and delivering key to plaintiff’s agent—Agent entrusting the premises to J. during his temporary
absence—Accused entering premises by pushing aside J. and Jorcing open padiock—Acquittal of accused
on the ground that J, was not in occupation of the premises—Penal Code, section 434,

On a writ issued by Court in a tenancy action, the Fiscal ejected the accused from certain premises by puiting out
his belongings, padlocking the door and delivering the key to an agent of the landlords. The agent left to have his lunch
entrusting the premises to J. Shortly after, the accused entered the premises by pushing aside J. and forcing open the pad-
lock. J. immediately complained to the police, who prosecuted the accused for committing criminal trespass. The magis-
trate acquitted the accused on the ground that J, was not in ** occupation ™ of the premises within the meaning of that word

in section 434 of the Penal Code. On an application under section 356 of the Criminal Procedure Code by the landlord,
who was the aggrieved party, to revise the said order—

Held : That the fact that J. was actually present and in charge on behalf of his principal ** to control as to who has
rights of ingress and egress to the premises ™, is sufficient to constitute  occupation ™ within the meaning
of section 434 of the Penal Code. 1

Cases referred to :+  Nallan Chetty v. Mustafa, (1916) 19 N-L-R- 262 : 2C.W.R. 6
The King v. Selvanaygam, (1950) 51 N.L.R. 470 ; XLIIL C.L.W. 101
Silva v. Sifva, et al., (1929) 10 C.L, Rze, 107 ; 7 Times of Ceylon L, R. 32
Speldewinde v. Ward, (1903) 6 N.L.R., 317

. Per MANICAVASAGAR, J.—. .. .. .. .0ne¢ can be said to be in occupation, even though he may have closed np the
premises and gone on a holiday ; actual presence at the time of the trespass is not a necessary element.  This was the ratio
decidendi in the two cases cited by the petitioner. *

M. M. Kumarakulasingham with R, L. Jayasuriya, for the petitioner.
Aelian Pereira, for the accused-respondent,

P, ColinThome, Crown Counscl, for the complainant-respondent.

MANICAVASAGAR, . L ance to him. The prosecution was at the in-

Ty | stance of the police.
In this case the accuscd-respondent was charged |

with the offence of house-trespass by entering, on | The respondent was acquitted of the charge by
27th March, 1963, premises 41 and 41A, Galle 1 the magistrate who accepted the evidence of the
Road, Kollupitiya. which were in the occupation | witnesses for the prosecution, and rejected the

of P. G. Jamis Perera, with intent to cause annoy- | evidence of the respondent as being false, by
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held that there was no cvidence that at the time
of the trespass the premises were in the occupa-
tion of Jamis Perera.
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the lease. The accused was charged with criminal
trespass and acquitted. Sampayo, J., en an
application for revision, refused to intervene

| because the entry was lawful ; in his judgment he

The matter is before me on an application, |
under section 356 of the Criminal Procedure Code, |
by Chandrasckera who is dissatisfied with the
decision of the magistrate. Chandrasekera gave
evidence for the prosecution : he is the lessee and
fandlord of the premises which the respondent is |
alleged to have trespassed upon, he is interested
in the prosecution, and is an aggrieved party.

On the facts found by the magistrate, and 1 sce
no reason whatsoever to disagree with his find-
ings on the facts, the respondent came into occupa-
tion of the premises as tenant of Chandrasekera ;
he was ejected on 27th March, 1963, from the
premises by the Fiscal on a writ issucd by order |
of the Court in C.R. 78860, which was an action
for rent, and ejectment brought by Chandra- |
sekera against the respondent ; the Fiscal put out
the belongings of the respondent who was present
a part of the time, padlocked the door, and deli-
vered the key to Dharmadasa, agent of Chandra-
sekera ;: at noon Dharmadasa left to have his
lunch leaving Jamis Perera in charge ! during this
period the respondent entered the premiscs by
pushing Jamis Perera aside and forced open the
padlock. Jamis Perera complained at once to the
police and the rcspondent was prosccuted and
eventually acquitted of the charge.

The magistrate took the view that Jamis Perera
was not in occupation of the premises within the
meaning of the word * occupation” used in
section 434 of the Penal Code under which he |
was charged ; he said that ** occupation would
mean some manner of living in the premises with
a degree of control as to who has rights of ingress |
and egress to the premises ” ; in other words he
meant that occupation should be the actual
physical occupation of a resident at the time of
the trespass.

The term *“ occupation  has been the subject
of interpretation by this Court, I shall refer
firstly to two cases on which Counscl for the |
respondents relied. In Nallan Chetty v. Mustafa,
19 N.L.R. 262, the accused and his mother who
were the owners of certain premises were gjected

expressed the opinion that occupation was some-
thing more than possession ; he said it scemed to
imply actual physical possession through oneself
or through an agent.

In Selvanayagam’'s case decided by the Privy
Council, and reported in 51 N.L.R. 470, the facts
were that Selvanayagam was, and before him his
parents, and grand-parents, had been in con-

. tinuous occupation of two rooms on an estate

for about 70 years; he had been noticed on
behalf of the Government to quit, the latter
having taken over the estate ; he refused to do so
and was charged with criminal trespass. Their
Lordships in acquitting the accused from his con-
viction and senlence, said thalt the necessary
intention to censtitute the offence of criminal
trespass was absent, and also expressed the view
that occupation is a matter of fact, while possession
may he actual or constructive, and said “ this
section has no application where the fact of
occupation is constant, the only charge being one
of character, as where a tenant holds over after
the expiration of the tenancy .

Both these cases take the view that occupation
should be physical, and in the words of Sam-
payo, 1., it may be by oneself or through one’s
agent ; neither decision justifies the view that
occupation means residence over a period of
time, or residence, in fact. at the time of trespass ;

(it can well be temporary, may be even for a few

hours ; onc can be said to be in occupation, even
though he may have closed up the premises and
gone on a holiday ; actual presence at the time of
trespass 1s not a nccessary clement.  This was the
ratio decidendi in the two cases cited on behalf of
the petitioner.

In Ward's case, reporied in 6 N.L.R, 317, a
decision by twe Judges of this Court, the Fiscal
¢jected the accused from a plot of patna and
scrub land and delivered it to an agent of the
Secretary of State for War, who-took possession ;
after 4 month the agent left lcaving no one in
occupation ; the accused re-entered, and his con-
viction for criminal trespass was affirmed.

by the Fiscal in a suit brought by their lessce ; the | Maartenss, I, in the later case of Silva, reported
premises were thereafter unoccupied and vacant |in 10. C.L.R. 107, quoted Ward's case with ap-
for about two months during which time the | proval, holding that occupation does not mean
accused had sent some workmen to effect repairs | actual physical possession ; with respect, I agree
to the premises which he was obliged to do under | with this opinion.
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In ‘the case now before me the agent was
actually present and in charge ; he was certainly
not in residence, but he was there on the land on
behalf of the principal, to usesthe language of the
magistrate, to control as to who has rights of
ingress and egress to the premiscs ; this, in my
view, constitutes occupation as contemplated by
the section.

* Counsel for the accused-respondent submits

that there was no finding by the magistrate that |

the accused’s intent was to annoy, and, therefore,
this Court ought not to interferc with the acquittal.
Intention is a matter of inference, and the facts
established clearly point to an intent to annoy and
may well have led to a breach of the peace ;

indced, the magistrate accepts Jamis Perera’s
evidence that he was pushed aside by the res-
pondent and he was annoyed by this. i

The magistrate has, in my opinion, erred on
the law, and his acquittal of the respondent has
tesulted in a positive miscarriage of justice.
I set aside the order of acquittal, and convict the
accused-respondent of the charge. The case
record will go back to the magistrate for sen-
tence ; he should, in imposing punishment, take
into consideration whether the accused is in
occupation of the premises or not.

Acquittal set aside and
accused convicted,

Present : Abeyesundere, J., and Alles, J,

AINES vs. SALMAN APPUHAMY & ANOTHER

S.C. 588/1963—D.C., Balapitiya, No. 565/NP.

Argued and decided on : April 9, 1965.

Partition Act (Cap. 69), section 2—Two plaintiffs—One entitled to dominium as regards a share
only and the ather to a usufruct in respect of that share—Action Jor partition instituted by said i{wo

plaintiffs—Is either competent to maintain action ?

Where two plaintiffs, one of whom is entitled only to the dominium to an undivided share of aland and the other
to the usufruct thereof, institute an action under the Parfition Act— ;

- Held : That neither of them is competent to be a plaintiff in view of section 2 of the Partition Act.

Case referred to :  Charlis Appu v. Dias Abeysinghe,

35 N.L.R. 323,

H. Wanigatunga, for the 80th defendant-appellant,
A. C. Nadarajah with Y. C. David, for the plaintiffs-respondents.

ABEYESUNDERE, J.

In this partition action there are two plaintiffs,
The second plaintifT has the dominium in respect
of an undivided share of the corpus sought to be
partitioned and the first plaintiff has the usufruct
in respect of that share. The 80th defendant who
has appealed against the interlocutory decree
cntered in this action submits thal two persons
who arc net competent to be plaintiffs under
section 2 of the Partition Act have instituted this
daction. Mr., H. Wanigatunga who appeared for
the 30th defendant at the hearing of the appeal
argued that under the said Act only a person who
had both ownership and possession of a land or
‘ownership and the right to possession thereof was
entitled to be a plaintiff in a partition action in
respect of that land. The view expressed by

counsel for the 80th defendant finds support in |

the decision of this Court in the casc of Charles
Appu v. Dias Abeysinghe, reported in 35 N.L.R,,
page 323. 1In that case it was held by this Court
that a person who was entitled to the dominium
only of an undivided share of a‘land, the usufruct
being vested in another, was not entitled to bring
a partition action. '

In the present action, as the second plaintiff has
only the dominium and the first plaintiff has-only
| the usufruct in respect of an undivided share of
) the corpus, 1 hold that neither of them is competent

to be a plaintiff. In view of this finding the appeal
must succeed. I set aside the judgment and
~decree entered by the learned District Judge and
dismiss the action of the plaintiffs, The appellant
is entitled to his costs of the appeal.

ALLES, J. : ;
I agree. Appeal allowed,
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Present : Abeyesundere, J., and G, P. A. Silva, J.

Fartition Ordinance, (Cap. 56, Legislative Enactments, 1938 Ed.), section 5—Commission issued
fo surveyor to partition land—Requirement of 30 days’ notice in proviso. to section S—Whether an impera-
tive provision—Effect of non-comnliance therewith,

After decree of partition had been entered in the present case, commission was issued under section 3 of the Parti-
tion Ordinance to a sutveyor to prepare a scheme of partition. The proviso to section 3 requires the Commissioner who
has to prepare such scheme to give at Jeast 30 days’ notice before making the partition. Tt was clear from the record of

Lhe case that such notice had not been given. The present appeal was from the order made b y the District Judge after
inquiry into the scheme of partilion prepared by the Commissioner.

It was submitted on behalf of the appellants that this provision regarding notice was an im perative provision. This
was a point raised in appeal for the first time and had not been raised at the inquiry before the learned District Tudge,

Held : (1) That the Commissioner had not executed his commission according to law inasmuch as he had failed
o comply with the provisions of the proviso to section 5 of the Partition Ordinance.

(2) That, therefore, the order appealed from should be set aside and a fresh commission issued in terms
of section 3, :

N. 8. -A. Goonetilleke, fer the plaintifis-appellants.

H. Wanigatunga with H. L. Karawita, for the 37th to 43rd defendants-respondents.

ABEYESUNDERE, J. | tained an imperative provision which had to’ be
: complied with by the Commissioner if his com-
mission was to be executed in accordance with
ithe law. Although this point was not raised at
the inquiry held for the purpese of adopting or
modifying the scheme of partition submitted by
the Commissiogner, it is evident on a reference to
the record of this case that Mr. Goonetilleke’s
statement in regard to the non-compliance by the
Commissioner with the relevant provision of the
 law is correct. As stated carlier, the commission
is -dated 26th February, 1962, and the Commis-
sioner arrived on the land for the purpose of con-
sidering the scheme of partition on 16th March,
1962, and his Plan No. 75 is dated 25th March,
1962. Therefore, 30 days could not have clapsed
from the date of the commission before the Coms
missioner arrived on the land and thereafter
prepared his plan. T hold that the Commissioner

_ Mr. N. S, A, Goonetilleke, who appeared for | has failed to comply with the provisions of the
the appellants, argued that the said proviso con- | proviso to section 5 of the said Ordinance and

This- partition action was instituted -under the
now repealed Partition Ordinance. After the
“decree of partition was entered, the Court under
section 5 of the said Ordinance issued a commission
dated 26(h February, 1962, addressed (o Mr. E. W. |
Jayasuriya, Licensed Surveyor of Matara, authoris-
ing and requiring him to make partition of the
land. The proviso to the said section 5 requires’|
the Commissioner, at least 30 days before making
.the partition, to affix on some conspicuous part of
the land to be partitioned a written notice of the
day on which the partition is proposed to be made
and give further notice thereof by beat of tom
tom in the village or place where such land is
situated and in such other manner as shall appear
best calculated for giving the greatest publicity
thereto.

* For Sinhala translation, sce Sinhala section, Vol. 10 pért 4, p. 15,
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that, therefore, he has not executed his commission
in accordance with the law.

For the aforesaid reasons, T set aside the order
appealed from and direct that a fresh commission
be issued under the said section 5 and that the
Commissioner to whom such fresh commission is
issued, shall, in preparing his scheme of partition.
have regard to the need for giving road frontage
to all the co~owners, if it is feasible to do so.

Vol, LXVIII

Since the aforesaid failure to comply with the
provision of the law is not due to any lapse or
negligence on the part of the respondents to the
appeal, T think that the appellants should not be
awarded any costs of appeal

G. P. A, SiLva, J.
1 agree.
Appeal allowed,

Present : Manicavasagar, J.

THE SOLICITOR-GENERAL vs. M. PODISIRA
S.C* No. 189/65—M.C. Badulla, No. 4543,

Argued on @ 23rd August, 1965.
Decided on : 27th August, 1965.

Evidence—Opinion of expert witness—Failure to elicit facts showing special skill for the purpose—
Bare opinion not sufficient—Burden on prosecution—Duty of Court to satisfy itself that wiiness is an
expert, even where prosecution fails to discharge its burden.

On a charge of selling Government Arrack without a licence from the Government Agent, the prosceution ted the
evidence of a Preventive Officer who identified the arrack in the following terms : ““ I examined the contents of the bottle
. « . Iam of opinion that it contained Government arrack. ™ :

Nota qucsii'on was pul Lo him either in cross-cxamination or by the Magisirate in regard to this opinion. At the
conclusion of the trial the Magistrate acquitted the accused on the ground that this witness who identified the arrack did
not give any reasons as to how he came by his opinion.

The Solicitor-General appealed and it was contended on his behalf that the Magistrate should have accepted the
opinion of this witness, once he had satisfied himself that he was competent to testify as an expert unless his opinion had
been demonstrated to be unreliable.

Held : (1) That the burden lay on the prosecution to clicit relevant material in order o satisfy the Court that
this wilness was an experl.

(2) That as the prosecution [ailed to discharge this burden it was the right and duty of the Magislrale to
queslion him in order to satisfy itself that the wiitness is specially skilled on the subject on which
he was called to testify.

(3) That in the circumstances of this case the acquittal of the accused was justified.

Per MANICAVASAGAR, J.—*° The witness should have been guestioned in regard to his experience, the special skill
which he claimed to have acquired, the number of instances where he had given his opinion asan experi in Coutl or else
where, the number of cases and the period during which he had testified in Court, and whether there were any cuseswhere
his opinion had not been accepted,”

V. S, A. Pullenayagam, Crown Counsel, for the complainant-appellant,
No appearance for the accused-respondent.

Accused-respondent absent.

MANICAVASAGAR, J. without a licence from the Government Agent,
Badulla District, to Police Constable 549 Ayu-
pala. The Magistrate in his judgment said that
Gurudevan, the Preventive Officer, who identified

the article as Government arrack did not give any

The accused-respondent was acquitted at the
conclusion of the trial on the charge of selling an
excisable article, namely, Government arrack,
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g

reasons as {0 how he came by his opinion. The
Solicitor-General appeals from the order of the
Magistrate,

The accused-respondent was not present at the
hearing, nor was he represented.

Mr. Pullenayagam for the appellant contended
that the Magistrate should have accepted the
opinion of the Preventive Officer, once he had
satisfied himself that he was competent to testify
as an expert, unless his opinion had been demon-
strated to be unreliable. In this case he submits
that the Magistrate had regarded the witness as an
expert, and not a question was put to him either in
cross-examination or by the Magistrate in regard
to the opinion he had expressed ; in this state of
the evidence he argued that the Magistrate should
have accepted the opinion of the witness though
he had not given any reasons for his view.

matter before he embarked on a consideration of
the question whether the evidence of the witness on
the identity of the’ excisable article should be
accepted or rejected. The evidence that has been
recorded on this question is not sufficient to hold
that the witness is an expert.

In regard to the issue on which Counsel for the
Crown made his submission, I am unable to accept
his argument that the opinion of an expert should
be accepted, though he has not given the reasons
therefor, vnless the Court is of the view that his
evidence cannot be relied upon. In this case the
witness stated, T examined the contents of the
bottle . . . | am of opinion that it contained
Government arrack ., T certainly think this will
not suffice ; the Court must be satisfied that the
contents were Government arrack and ought not

| to act on the nude opinion of an cxpert ; his

evidence should be tested by questions as to the

Two questions arise in my apinion for deter-

mination,
words, has he a specialised knowledge on the
matter he was called upon to testify by reason of
special study and experience ? The Magistrate
has not expressed a direct opinion in regard to
this, but it is implicit in his judgmeni that he
regarded him as an expert. If [ was hearing this
case T would have probed further into the com-
petency of the witness as an expert before I
regarded his evidence as that of a person specially
skilled on the subject. I think it is not sufficient
to say : “ I have been in Service for the last seven
years. 1 had undergone special training to
identify excisable articles”. The wiiness should
have been questioned in regard to his experience,
the special skill which he claimed (o have acquired,
the number of instances where he had given his
opinion as an expert in Court or elsewhere, the
number of cases and the period during which he
had testified in Court, and whether there were any
cases where his opinion had not been accepted,
The burden lay on the prosccutor to elicit relevant
material on this matter in order to satisfy the
Court that he is what the prosccutor represents
him to be ; this, however, does not exclude the
duty cast on the Court to satisfy itself that the
witness is specially skilled on the subject on which
he is called to testify. Though this particular
matter was not argued at the hearing of this
appeal, 1 am of the view that the Magistrate
should have satisfied himself on this,aspeet of the

~ i - 7 ol S ; ~ .
Is the witness an expert 7 1In other | gone <o i s the right and the duty of the Magis-

opinion he had expressed ; here again the burden
is on the prosecutor to elicit the facts on which
the witness has based his opinien | if he had not

trate to question him, because it is he who has to
be satisfied. Mr. Pullenayagam submits, ** Well,
all that a witness if questioned further would say
is that he identified the contents to be Government
arrack by its smell, tasie and colour, and no one
would be any the wiser by questioning him any
further in regard to these matters . It is not for
me to anticipate what questions may be put to
the witness in cross-cxamination or by the Court
on these matters, and 1 would not be so bold as
to say that no useful purpose would be seived by
questioning the witness on these matters. Crown
Counsel's submission is tantamount to saying that
the bare opinion of an expert should be accepted
without question ; if this view be right, and I
certainly do not accept it, the Court would be
surrendering its fundamental duty of satisfying

Litsell on a matter of which the burden of proof lies

on the prosecutor.

On the evidence that is before me, my judgment
is that the appeal should be dismissed, T have
given thought to the question whether T should
send the case back lor a fresh trial, but on reflec-
tion I have decided against taking that course,

Appeal dismissed.
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Present : Abeyvesundere, J., and Alles, J.
WIJESINGHE vs. MENIKA & OTHERS*
S.C. 522/1963—D.C. (F), Kandy, No. I.]5704.

Argued and decided on - April 2, 1965.

Civil Procedure— Defauit of apnearance of plaintiff on date of trial—Proctor stating to Court
that he had made application for revocation of his proxy—No mention of his not appearing for plaintiff or
that he had no instructions—Judge entering ** decree nisi "—-Is such decree valid ?

Held :  That no decree nisi could be entered against an absent plaintiff on the ground that he was unrepresented
merely because his proctor, whose proxy was still on record, stated to Court on the trial date that he

had applicd for a revocation of the proxy granted to him, without informing the Court that he was ot
appearing for his client or that he had no instructions from him.

N. E. Weerasooriya, Jnr., for the 10th defendant-appellant.
J. W, Subasinghe, for the plaintiff-respondent.

ARBIYESUNDERE, J. 1 I I alin ofgfhc view that on 12th Septgmber, 1963,

1 o 2 : the plaintiff was represented by his Proctor, Mr.
In this case the plaintifT was absent on the date . et : ) e

of trial, namely, 12th September, 1963, but his b}A,“”tgph“’ “‘hOSF P e still G g“’ record g

Proctor, Mr. Mustapha, was present and stated to | (hat date and who had not informed Court that

Court that he had filed an application on 9th | D¢ was not appearing for the plaintiff or that he

Sentember. 1063 For'llﬂc revacation of the proxy had no instructions trom the plaintiff. No decree

;!]“E)T-ltcd S Lo gy piain_tiﬁ' Mr. Mustapha | /%% therefore, could have been entered against the

o e el T appearing for the plaintiff. I set aSldC’ ‘rhe decree entered in this

plaintiff or that he had no instructions from the ;:]a;;e and d]ru:)t the District Coutt of Kandy to try

plaintiff. The learned Dist.ict Judge held that the | 115 a€tion anew.

plaintiff was ahsent and that he was not repre- 5 T i

sented and on that basis entered decree nisi against | make no order as to costs of appeal as the

the plaintiff Later, before the expiry. of 14 davs respondent to this appeal is not piesent and there

from the date of the decree nisi, an application was ‘ Was g contest.

made on behalf oi the plaintifl for the vacation | —

of the decree nisi and the learned District .TLl({g? g

made order declining to vacate the decree nisi I agree.

The plaintiff has appealed from that order.

Set aside.

Present ; Sri Skanda Rajah, J.

GOMES, S.I. POLICE vs. BERNARD PERERA
S.C. No. 518/65—Colombo J.M.C. No. 3114.

Argued and decided on : 9th July, 1965.

Penal Code, sections 366, 396—Charges of theft and assisting in the disposal of the stolen article—
Can a person be convicted of both ?

Held : That a person cannot be convicted of both theft and the disposal of that stolen article,
Accused-appellant in person,

Aloy N. Ratnayake, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

SR1 SkANDA RaAzal, J. | Therefore, T set aside the conviction on count 3
The accused was charged with theft of a Raleigh | but affirm the conviction and sentence on count 1,

bicycle and also with assisting in the disposal of | 11€ order for Police supervision will stand.

that stolen bicycle. He has been convicted on Subject to this variation, the appeal is dismissed.

both counts. A person cannot be convicted of | : : : :

both: theft and the disposal of that stolen article. ' Appeal dismissed.

T *For Sinhala translation, sez Sinhala soction, Vol. 10 part 4, p. 16; e
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ELECTION PETITION, No. 37 OF 1965.

ATTANAGALLA—-ELECTORAL DisTRICT, No. *11. I

Present : Sirimane, J,

G. A. SEKERA PERERA vs. SIRIMAVO DIAS BANDARANAIKE

Argued on : 22nd and 23rd September, 1965.
Decided on : 30th September, 1965,

Election Petition challenging the return of a candidate—Charges under section 77 (a) of Ceylon
(Parliamentary Elections) Order-in-Council, (Cap. 38 1)—Allegations of undue influence, corrupt practice,
misconduct and other circumstances (particulars of which to be furnished with particulars of other charges)
preventing majority of electors from electing candidate whom they preferred— Do the words * misconduct
and other circumstances ™ in section 77 (a) consiitute one charge or two separate charges—Adequacy of
security—Rule 12 (2) in Third Schedule.

In a petition challenging the return of a candidate for the Attanagalla Electorate, the petitioners, after alleging
charges of undue influence and corrupt practice procceded to state “ that by reason of misconduct ™ on the part of the
respondent, her agents, her supporters and others interested in promoting hercandidature, and “ by reason of other cir-
cumstances ” (particulars of which were to be furnished later), the majority of electors were prevented from electing the
candidate whom they preferred. 3

The respondent moved for a dismissal of the petition on the ground that the security of Rs. 5,000/- deposited was
inadequate as. the petition contained more than three charges and Rule 12 (2) of the Order-in-Council had not been com-
plied with,

Held : (1) That evervone of the grounds set out in section 77 (@) constitute a separate and distinct charge.

(2) That those matters which do not come under * misconduct * but still affect the result of the clection
would be * other circumstances ”, e.g., a flood, a cyclone, the collapse of a bridge, any factor which
prevents voters from proceeding with reasonable safety to a polling booth. Such circumstances
would constitule a distinct charge,

(3) That the petition contained more than three charges and as the petitioners had failed to deposit security
as provided for in Rule 12 (2} in the Third Schedule to the Order-in-Council, 1946, the petition
must be dismissed,

Per SIRIMANE, J.—" A charge in an election petition, in my view, is a complaint, i.e., something the petitioner has
reason to complain of, which prevented the majority of electors from electing the candidate whom they preferred. A charge
in this sense may include ‘ an act of God ’, like a flood, ™

Cases referred to 1 Tillakawardena v. Obeysekera, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 65 : T C.L.W. 12
Hiangaratne v. G. E. de Silva, 19 N.L.R. 169 ; XXXVI C.L.W. 97
Jeelin Silva v. Kularatne, (1942) 44 N.L.R. 21; XXIV C.L.W. 1
Piyasena v, Raiwaite, (1965 LXVIIT C.L.W, 41,
Silva v, Karaliyadde, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 85; IC.L.W. 19

4. H. C. de Silva, Q.C., with Izzadeen Mohamed and A. C. M. Uvais for the petitioner.

George E. Chiity, Q.C., with Colvin R. De Silva, Felix R. Dias Bandaranaike and Hanan Ismail,
for the respondent.

J. G. T. Weeraratne, Senior Crown Counsel, with H. L, de Silva, C.C., as amicus curiae.

SIRIMANE, J. ‘ by Rule 12, sub-section 2 of the Ceylon (Parlial

mentary Elections) Order-in-Council, chapter 381.

The respondent moves that this petition ‘ That Rule is as follows :—
O - 100 + -
chal]en%nga_hu: ‘CIC!CUOJ ]tc,'. g A.tanhz}gal}a Ele(:‘ “ The securily shall be to an amotint of not less than
torate be dismissed on “‘-_ ground) at the peti- | Rs. 5,000/-. If the number of charges in any petition
tioners have failed to furnish sccugity, as gequited., roshalloexceed three, additional security to an amount of
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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Rs. 2,000/~ shail be given in respect of each charge in
excess of the first three. The sccurity required by this
Rule shall be given by a deposit of monzy,”

The petitioners have given security in a sum of
Rs. 5,000/-.

Tt is contended for the respondent that there
are, at least, four charges in the petition.

Paragraph 3 of the petition alleges that the
respondent has been guilty of undue influence,

Paragraph 4 alleges that she has been guilty of
a corrupt practice,

Paragraph 5, which is the relevant paragraph,
reads as follows :—

“ And your petitioners further state that by
reason of misconduct on the part of the res-
pondent, her agents, her supporters and others
interested in promoting her candidaiure, and
by reason of other circumstances (particulars of
same to be [urnished with the particulars of the
aforementioned charges) the majority of clectors
were or may have been prevented from electing
the candidate whem they preferred within the
meaning of seetion 77 (a) of the said Qrder-in-
Council.”

The question is whether paragraph 5 contains
more than one charge.

The clection of a candidate as a Member can be
declared void under any of the grounds set out in
section 77 of Chapter 381. The relevant section
for the purposes of this inguiry is scetion 77 (@)
which is in the following terms :—

“77 (@) That by rcason of general bribery, '

general treating or gencral intimidation, or other
misconduct, or other circumstances, whether

similar to those before enumerated or not, the |

(other than those specified earlier in the petition)
which affects the result of the election.

Those matters which do not come under * mis-
conduct * but still alfect the result of the election
would be * other circumstances ”’, e.g., a fload,
a cyclone, the collapse of a bridge—any lactor
which prevents voters from proceeding with
reasonable safety to a polling booth.

I am unable to agree with the contenticn of
learned Counsel for the petitioners that a charge
is something which can be alleged against a person
and must be a corrupt practice or an illegal prac-
tice,

A charge in an election petition, in my view, is a
| complaint, i.e., something the pelitioner has
reason to complain of, which prevented the
majority ol clectors from clecting the candidate
whom they preferred. A charge in this sense may
include * an act of God 7, like a fload.

Reliance was also placed by the petitioners on
| the dictum of Drieberg, 1., in Tiliakawardena v.
| Obeysekera, 33 N.L.R. 65, where he stated : :
“In my opinion by the word ° charges® in Rule
12 (2) is meant the various forms of misconduct
coming under the description of corrupt and
illegal practices ”. Drieberg, J., was there dealing
with charges of corrupt and illegal practices and,
| 1 think, it is fairly clear that the definition is not
| exhaustive. In several cases the word “ charge
has been applicd to any allegation made zgainst
the validity of an clection. (See, for cxample,
| flangaratne v. G. E. de Silva, 49 N.L.R. 169, al
183, where the word “ charge ™ was used with
reference to * unprecedented floods ™ which, it
was alleged, had aflected the election).

My attention was also drawn te a decision of
Hearne, 1., in Jeefin Sifva v. Kularatne, 44 N.L.R.
21, which was later {ollowed by Sri Skanda Rajah,
L., in Pivasena v. Ratwatte, 68 C.L.W. 41,

majorily of voters were or may have been pre- |

vented from electing the candidate whom they
referred.”

In my view every one of the grounds set cuf in
section 77 (¢) constitute a separate and distinct
charge and the petitioners in paragraph 5 allege :
(«) misconduct ; (b) “ other circumstances (parti-
culars of same to be furnished with the particulars
of the aforementioned charges ™), to reproduce
the words in the petition itzelf, ** Misconduct ”

In Jeelin Silva v. Kuigratne (supra) the petition
contained charges of undue influence, treating and
impersonation. It was also prayed that the

| clection be declared void by reason of general
| intimidation and impersonation on a large scale
and of general freating. The question to be
decided was whether there were more than three
charges. Hearne, J., expressed himself thus :
“The only question is how many charges did the
petition contain ?  the answer, as a matter of

would mean some act on the part of thowespondentansintplecesdoulation, is four, There were three of
noolahiam.org | aavanaham.org
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corrupt practices alleged to have been committed
by the respondent or his agents and one of general
intimidation, general treating, eic., which if proved
would have had the cffect of unseating the success-
ful candidate . . .. I am inclined to agree with
the submission of learned Counsel for the res-
pondent, that once it was established in that case
that there were more than three charges, the
lcarped Judge did not find it necessary to care-
fully examinc the question whether the prayer
which contained the fourth charge, also contained
within it more charges than one.. If the decisions
cited above arc relied on as authority for the
proposition that any or all the grounds set out
in sectien 77 (¢) which result in the majority of
voters being prevented from electing the candidate
of their choice form only a single charge because

the result is the same, I regret I am unable to !

share that view, and with great respect must
record my dissent therelrom.

The purpose in taking sccurity is to defray, as l
far as possible the costs that may be incurred by |
a successful respondent in defending himself |

against various charges. The cvidence needed to
meet a charge of general intimidation would be
different from that needed to meet a charge of
general bribery ; and the evidence required to
nicet one of *f other circumstances™ would be
dilferent from both.

Mercly because the ensuing result must be shown
to be the same, (viz., that the majority of the
clectors were prevented from clecting the candi-

date they preferred) it would be uareal, in my |

view, to regard all the charges as set out above as
one single charge.

In Silva v. Karalivadde, 33 N.L.R, 85, wheic
a quesiion very similar to the one.in the present
case came up before Dricberg, J., the learned
Judge said : “In my opinion the charges of
general bribery, general treating and general
intimidation were distinct charges from those of
|b_r_‘ibery, treating and undue influence in regard
| to ascertained and named persons . ., .7, T am
in respectful agreement with that view. In my
iopinion the petition contains four complaints,
grounds or charges on which it 15 sought to
. challenge the election. They are (—

(1} Undue influence ;
) (2) Corrupt practice ;
‘ (3) Misconduct ; and
(4) Other circumstances.

As only a sum of Rs. 5,000/« has been deposited,
the petitioners have failed to give security as
i providdled by Rule 12; and acting under sub-

section 3 of that Rule 1 dismiss the petition with
| costs.

I am grateful to learned Counsel who appeared
for the parties and to Crown Counsel who appeared
as amicus curige for the assistance rendered atl the
argument.

Application allowed.
Election petition dismissed.

FLECTORAL DISTRICT,

No. [7T—RKOLONNAWA.

Present : T. S, Fernandn, J.

Argued on @ 30th September and 1st October, 1965.

Ovrder delivered on :

12th October, 1965.

Efection Petition—Charges of bribery, undue influence and a further allegation that by reason of
 misconduct on the part of the respondent, his agents, supporters and political connexions and by reason
of other circumstances’” majority of voters prevented from electing the candidate they preferred— Does this
Jurther allegation contain one charge or more than one 7—Adequacy of security—Ceylon ( Parligmentary
Elections) Order-in-Council; 1946, section 71 (@) —Rule 12 of Efection Petition Rules in Third Schedule.

In addition to charges of bribery and undue influence an election petition contained the following paragraph :
“ Your petitioner further states that by reason of misconduct on the part of the respondent, his agents,

supporters and political connexions and by reason of other circumstances, the majority of clectors wers or may
have been prevented from electing the candidate whom they preferred.”

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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The respondent moved for the dismissal of the netition under Rule 12 (3) of the Parliamentary Election Rules on
the ground that sufficient security had not been given by the petitioner as required by Rule 12 (2).

1t was contended for the respondent that the allegations set out in the above paragraph contained, at least, two

charees and, therefore, the security deposited in a4 sum of Rs. 5000/- was inadequate.

petitioner was that it contained only one charge.

The contention on bzhalf of the

After reviewing Lhe previous relevant decisions of the Supreme Court, His Lordship —

Held :

That the ** other circumstances ” referred to in the paragraph aforesaid formed a group of facis dilferent

from “misconduct™ and, therefore, the petition contained more than three charges., The Sccurity given
being only Rs. 5000/-, the petitioner had failed to comply with Rule 12 and consequently the petition

must be dismissed.

Per T. 8. FERNANDO, J.—(4) “It follows that a ground does not mean the same thing as a charge and that a single

ground may sometimes involve several charges.”

(B) *.invivus I apprehend section 77 (@) as not being confined to misconduct on the part of the clected candidate

and his agents. [ think clause (a} has a wider import and
candidate.

cinbraces the acts of persons gquite independent of the elected

General bribery, general (reating and general intimidation could avoid an clection even where it has not

been proved or even attempted to be proved that the clected candidate or his agents participated in those acts.”

. (C) 1 feel compelled to observe that much of the difficulty experienced in this class of case can well be avoided
if, at the time of drawing up an election petition, the draftsmap gives his mind to the real nature of the allegations

relied on by the petitioner. ™

Cases referred to :

Tilfekewardene v. Obeyesekere, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 65; [ C.L.W. 12

Perera v, Jayewardene, (1947) 49 N.L.R. 1; XXXV C.L.W. 105.
Harris v. Director of Public Prosecutions, (1952) A.C. 659 ; (1952) I AE.R 1099; (1952)

1 T.L.R. 1025,

Jeelin Silva v, Kularatne, (1942) 44 N.L.R. 21; XXIV C.L.W.L
Moeolamed Mihular v. Nallich, (1944) 45 N.L.R. 251; XXVII C.L.W. 63.
Silva v. Karaliadde, (1931) 33 N.L,R, 85; I C.L.W. 9.

Piyasena v. Ratwatte, (1963) LXVIII C.L.W. 41.

Perera v, Bandaranatke, (1963) LXVIII C.L.W. 79,

Perera v. Pererg, (1965) LXVII C.L.W. 73.

Izadeen Mohamed, with A. C. M. Uvaic and H. D. Tambiah, for the petitioner.

Colvin R. de Silva with, Felix R. Dias Bandaranaike, Hanan Ismail, (Mrs.) F. R. Digs Bandara-
naike and (Miss) Manouri de Silva, for the respondent,

T. S. FErRNANDO, J.

There are two clection petitions filed in respect
of the election of the respondent as a Member of
the House of Representatives for electoral district,
No. 17, Kolonnawa. These two petitions are
numbered 6 of 1965 and 27 of 1965, respectively.

The matter which necessitates this present order
arises upon a motion of the respondent that
petition No. 6 of 1965 presented by the petitioner
be dismissed in terms of rule 12 (3) of the Parlia-
mentary Election Petition Rules, 1946, contained
in the Third Schedule of the Cevlon (Parliamentary
Elections) Ordei-in-Council, 1946. The motion
is founded upon the allegation that security as

provided in rule 12 has not been given by the

petitioner.

Rule 12(2) requires that the security to be
given by a petitioner shall be to an amount of

not less than Rs. 5,000/-. The rule further re-
! quires the petitioner, if the number of charges in
| a petition shall exceed three, to give additional
| security to an amount of Rs. 2,000/- in respect of
each charge in cxcess of the first three. The
amount of security given was Rs. 5,000/-, The
respondent contends that there are more charges
than three in the petition in question.

An examination of the petition shows that each
of the paragraphs 3 and 4 thereof contains a
charge against the respondent, paragraph 3
alleging that the corrupt practice of bribery (sec-
tion 57) was committed while the other paragraph
alleges the commission of the corrupt practice
of undue influence (section 56 of the Order-in-
Council). In view of the decisions in Tilleke-
wardene v. Obeyesekere, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 65, and
Perera v. Jayewardene, (1947) 49 N.L.R. 1, there
is no dispute that whatever be the number of acts
or instances, for example, of bribery sought to
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be proved against a respondent, the charge laid |
against him in a petition 1s a single one of bribery.

If then paragraphs 3 and 4 of petition No. 6

contain only two charges, the only question that |
remains is whether paragraph 5 alleges more than

one charge within the meaning of that expression

occurring in the rule in the Third Schedule,

Paragraph 3 is reproduced below in full :—-

“ Your petitioner further states that by reason of |
misconduct on the part of the respondent his agents
supporters and polilical connexions and by reason of
other circumstances the majority of electors were or
may have been prevented from electing the candidate
whom they preferred.”

The petition contends that this paragraph, if it
contains any charge at all, contains only one
charge while the respondent argues that it con-
tains at least two charges.

I shall now turn to the sections in the Order-in-
Council which enumerate the grounds for avoid-
ing clections.  Section 76 has enacted that the
election of a candidate as a Member is avoided
by his conviction for any corrupt or illegal prac-
tice, while section 77 specifies the grounds on
proof of which the election of a candidate is
required to be declared void, The ground
relevant to the present petition is specified in the
Order-in-Council in the language quoted below —

{a) that by reason of general bribery, general (reating,
or general intimidation, or other misconduct, or
other circumstances, whether similar to those
before enumerated or not, the majority of
eleclors were or may have been prevented from
clecting the candidate whom they preferred.

It was first contended on behalf of the petitioner
that paragraph 5 contains no charge at all within
the meaning of rule 12 (2). Reliance was placed
on the definition of a charge as set out by Drieberg,
1., in Tillekewardene v. Obeysekere (supra) which
was approved by the Divisional Bench in Perera
v. Jayewardene (supra). In the first-mentioned of
these cases, Dricberg, J., stated “in my opinion
by the word ‘ charge ” in rule 12 (2) is meant the
various forms of misconduct coming under the
description of corrupt and illegal practices ; for
example, whatever may be the number of acts of
bribery sought to be proved against a respondent
the charge to be laid against him in a petition is
one of bribery”. T do not think it can be said
that this definition—if it was intended to be
such—is exhaustive. As Viscount Simon stated
in Harris v. Director of Public Prosecutions, (1952)

1965—T. 8. Fernando, J.—Perera vs. Samarasinghe,

A.C., at 711, “ it must be remembered that every

71

case 18 decided on its own facts, and expressions
used, or ¢ven prineiples stated, when the Court is
considering particular facts, cannot always be
applied as i they were absolute rules applicable
in all circumstances’l. The Court »was not con-
cerned in either of the two cases, Tiffekewardene
v. Obeyesekere and Perera v. Jayewardene, with
allegations of general bribery, general treating,

' general intimidation, or other misconduct which
tare strictly not corrupt or illegal practices as

defined in section 54 to 71 of the Order-in-Council.
The allegations in the petitions in both these cases
were confined to what may strietly be called
corrupt “or illegal practices. Our Courts have
held that allegations of general intimidation and
general treating go to form a ““ charge ™ as con-
templated in the rule in question—vide Jeelin Silva
v. Kulgratne, (1942) 44 N.L.R. 21. It is implicit
also in the decision in Mohamed Mihular v.
Nalliah, (1944) 45 N.L.R. 251, that grounds (&)
and (b) in the petition on which that case com-
menced which did not by any means allege the
commission of any corrupt or illegal practice
constituted charges within the meaning of rule 12
(2). Al one stage of the argument, learned coun-
sel for the petitioner contended that cvery ground
for avoiding an election is not a charge within
the meaning of rule 12, and that it is only a
ground that involyves the respondent (the elected
candidate) in some form ol misconduct for which
he is answerable that constitutes a charge. This
proposition means that, allegations against per-
sons like returning officers and others, allegations
of general bribery, ete.,, and an allegation that
the person clected was disqualified for clection
do not constitufe charges at all. T am unable to
agree that the argument is sound ; it is, indeed,
contrary to the practice that has hitherto obtained,
and, if it is correct, it follows that where a peti-
tioner alleges against an clected candidate three
charges of corrupt or illegal practices and onc or
more charges against a returning officer or other
officer, the amount that is tequired to be given
4s security is Rs. 5,000/-. Such a situation leaves
the respondent or respondents other than the
ell?cted candidate without security for his costs at
all,

The next line of argument on behalf of the
petitioner was that clause {a) of section 77 merely
gives statutory recognition to the principle of the
English Common Law that an election must be
rcal and free, and that the ground or reasons
specificd in clause (@) constitute but one charge
within the meaning of rule 12 (2). Reflerence was
made to certain election petition cases decided in
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England and clsewhere, but, with all respect, |
am unable to derive any assistance on the point
in issue on this motion from cases decided in
other jurisdictions where the amount of security
for costs is net dependent jon the pumber of
charges laid in an election petition. It was also
contended that each of the clauses (o) to
contains but one charge, but thiS contention,
{ fear, failed to take account of the fact that it is
now settled that under clause (¢} which must be
taken as reading “that a corrupt praclice or
practices or an illegal practice or practices was
or were committed ™ several charges (within the
meaning of rule 12) could be laid in a petition.
It follows that a ground does not mean the same
thing as a charge and that a single ground may
sometimes involve several charges.

There are cerlain dicta and decisions of election

judges which bear on the point that dircetly |

arises here and which, therefore, require cxamina-
tion.
these is an observation ol Dricberg, I.. in Sifvag v.
Karaliadde, (1931) 33 N.L.R. 85, conlained in the
following passage from his judgment —

“The petition makes charges ol trealing, bribery,
undue influence, and conveyance of voters ; in para-
graph 3 (d) the petition alleges * that by reason of general

bribery, treatling, intimidation, and other circumstances |

the majority of voters were prevented from voting for
the candidate whom they preferred *. It was, no doubt,
intended to allege the offence set oul in Article 74 (A).
In my opinion the charges of gencral bribery, general
treating, and general intimidation were distinct charges
from those of bribery, trealing and undue influence in
regard to ascertained and named persons dealt with in
Articles 51, 52, and 53 (of the Ceylon—State Council
Elections—Order in Council, 1931), respectively.”

observation the dictum that is
relevant for the purposes of the motion before
mie is no doubt, ebiter, but it is permissibic to
say that if trealing, bribery and undue influcnce
do constitute three separate charges, there is little
reason why general bribery, general treating, and
general intimidation should not similarly con-
stitute three separate charges. Eleven years later,
Hearne. J., in Jeelin Silva v. Kularaine (supra)
stated * The only question is how many charges
did the petition contain ? The answer, as a
matter of simple caleulation, is four. There were
three ol corrupt practices alleged to have been
committed by the respondent cor his agents and
one of general intimidation, general treating. etc.,
which, if proved, would have had the effect of

In the above

unseating the successful candidate, even if con- |-

nivance on his part or agency could not be estab-
lished., It must, therefore, be held that the

1965—T.5. Fernando, J.—Perera vs. Samarasinghe.

In their chronological order, the first of |
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Isecurity tendered by the petitioner was insuffi-
cient . T can hardly resist the inference that the
main issuc en which counsel and judege con-
| cenfrated during the argument was whether the
security of Rs, 5.000/- deposited was sufficient,
It wauld have been insufficient if the charges were

() | in excess of three. Tt was immaterial whether the

charges were four, live, or six,

Both these cases (Stha v, Karaliodde and Jeelin
‘fs‘ih’a v. Kularatne) came to be examined by Sri
‘ Skanda Raijah, L., recently in Pivasena v. Ratwatte,

(1965) 68 C.L.W. 41, and that learned judge
while rccognising that the dicta in both cases
i were made obirer, preferred to act as if the dictum
of Hearne, I., represented the correct position in
law. In the petition before Sri Skanda Rajah, J.,
there were three charges alleging the commission,
with the knowledge or consent of the clected
candidate, of the corrupt practice of making false
statements in relation to the personal character of
a candidate (section 58), of trealing (section 55)
and of undue influence (section 56). In addition,
there was a further ground or allegation that
“such misconduct andfor other circumstances
prevailed at the said election within the meaning
of section 77 (u) that the majority of electors were
or may have been prevented from electing the
‘catndida‘te whom they preferred . This ground
or allegation was held by the learned judge ta
| constitute only one charge.

|  Next in point of time is the very recent decision
of Sirimane, I., in which he, on 30th September,
1965, dismissed Election Petition No. 37 of 1965,*
! holding that the allegation reproduced below con-
stitufed the laying of more than one charge :(—
“By reason of misconduct on the part of the res-
pondent, her agents and supporters and others interested
in promoting her candidature, and by reason of other
circumstances (particulars of same (o be furnished with
the particulars of the aforementioned charges) the
majority of electors were or miay have been prevented
from clecting the candidate whom they preferrad.”

Finally, there is the decision of Abeyvesundere,
L., given on the next day, the Ist October, 1965,
when he came to dismiss Election Petition No. 1
of 1965.+ That petition contained in paragraphs 3
and 4 what constituted respectively a charge of

* See 68C. L. W. 73
t See 68C. L. W, 80
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commiitting a corrupt practice (section 58) and a | date.

charge of committing an illegal practice (sec- |
tion 6%3A). T understand the decision to mean
that- the allegation in paragraph 5 that * by
reason of general intimidation and/or other mis-
conduct andfor other circumstances, the voters
were prevented from freely exercising their fran-
chise and electing the candidate of their choice
contained two charges.

The petition (No. 6 of 1965) that is belore me
bears a close resemblance to that dismissed by
Sirimane, J. Both petitions contained allegations
constituting two charges of commission of corrupt
practices. They also contain additional allegations
that by reason of misconduct and by reason of |
other clicumstances the majority of electors were
prevented from clecting the candidate whom they
preferred. TIn regard to the number of charges
contained in the additicnal allegations T have
reached the same view as that which commended
itsell to Sirimane, J., [ respectfully agree with his |
view that when the rule in question refers o a
charge it contemplates something in the nature of
complaint. Counsel for the respondent suggesicd
that anything that can avoid an clection can be
the subject of complaint in a petition. The com-
plaint need not necessarily be one against the
elected candidate. [t could take in other cir-
cumstances, e.g., acts of God, on proof ol which,
with proof also that the majority of voters were
or may have been prevented thereby from clecting
the candidate of their choice, the clection 1s
avoided. I might add that T observe that in the
course of his judgment, Sirimanc, T.,
“ misconduct ”' in seetion 77 (@) would mean some
act on the part of the respondent which a[]'e—cts!
the result of the election. Here again, the judicial |
observation must be undeistood as having been |
made with reference to the particular facts before
the Court. The petition in the particular case
complained of misconduct on the pait of the
respondent, but 1 apprehend scction 77 (@) as not
being confined to misconduct on the part of the
elected candidate and his agents. [ think clause
(a) has a wider import and embraces the acts of |
persons quite independent of the elected candi-

1965—T. S. Fernando, J.-—Perera vs. Samarasinghs
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General  bribery, general treating. and
general intimidation could avoid an election even
where it has not been proved or even attempted
ta be proved that the elected candidate or his
agents participated in those acts.

As a final argument the petitioner’s counsel
urged that, in any cvent, paragraph 5 contains
no more than coe charge. I do not find it possible
to accede to this argument, If, as in my view it
must be conceded, * other circumstances ™ em-
brace infer alia, acts of God. a species of acts
which can by no means be said to be misconduct,
then ** other circumstances ” form a group of acts
different from misconduct, General bribery,
general treating and general intimidation appear
to be regarded as forms of misconduct, but as
clause (o) of section 77 itself expressly recognises
that * other circumstances ™ need not be similar
to the forms of misconduct specified in the sec-
tion, it seems to follow that where other circum-
stances are relisd on in the petition a specific
charge is to that cxient therein laid. T feel com-
pelled to observe that much of the diffficulty
experienced in this class of case can well be
avoided if, at the time of drawing up an election
petition, the dvaftsman gives his mind to the real
nature of the allegations relied on by the peti-
tioner. As sccurity must be given at the time of
the presentation of the petition, or within three
days afterwards, the petitioner must in any cvent
advisc himsell as to the correct number of charges
he has laid. This is best done at the time th
petition itself is being drafted. and il that counse!
be heeded, Iater heart-burning may be avoided.

1 hold that the petition contains more than
three charges. Security given being only
Rs. 5.000/-, it follows that security as provided in
rule 12 has not been given by the petitioner. |
have, therefore, to grant the motion of the res-
pondent and to order the dismissal of the petition,
[ accordingly do so, and direct that the petitioner
do pay the costs of the respondent which T fix,
with consent of parties, at Rs. 1050/,

Application allowed.
FElection petition dismissed,
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DON EDIN WIJESEKERE & ANOTHER yvs. K. DON DAVID PERERA

Argued and decided on : 1st October, 1965.

Ceylon (Parliameniary Elections) Order-in-Council, 1946, section 77 and Rule 12 (2) in Third
Schedwile—-Petition challenging the election of respondent—Two charges set out in paragraphs 3 qnd 4
respectively, of petition—Refercnce to * other misconduct ™ in paragraph 5 of the petition—Adequacy of
Rs. 5,000/~ deposited as security—Meaning of the terms “ cherges in Rule 12 (2) and ** other miscon-
duct* in section T1.

Held : (1) That the expression “charges™ in rule 12 (2) means only those of the grounds set outin section 77
which fall within the category of the corrupt or illegal practices specified or inciuded in that section,

(2) That the expression “other misconduet’” cecurring in paragraph 5 of the petition includes 2 ch arges i.e.
of corrupl practice and illegal practice. Tt was not intended to indicale only one other form of mis-
conduct, but included all other forms not earlier specified.

(3) That, therefore, there being four charges, the amouat of securily deposited, viz,, Rs. 5,000/ was

imadequate, and the petition must be dismissed.

Followed: Tillakawardens v, Obeysekere, (1931) 33 NL.R. 65:1 C.L.W. 12.

Perera v, Jayawardena, (1947) 49 NL.R, 1

; XXXV CLw, 105,

A. C. Gooneratne, Q.C., with H. D. Tambiah, Ranjan Gooneraine, and U. H. Rodrigo, tor the

petitioner.

Dr. Colvin R. de Silva with K. Shinyea, Hanan Ismail and Miss Manouri de Silva, for the tespondent,

AREYESUNDERE, J.

Don Edin Wijesckere and Ponsuge Bartholis
Thisera, hereinafter referred to as the petitioners,
have presented to the Supreme Court an election
petition, hereinafter referred to as the clection
petition, No. 1, against the election of Kongaha-
kankanamge Don David Perera as Member of
Parliament for the Electaral District of Bandara-
gama at the General Election held on the 22nd of
March, 1965, hercinafter referred as the res-
pondent.

It is alleged by the respondent that the number
of charges within the meaning of rule 12 (2) of
the Parliamentary Election Petition Rules, 1946,
disclosed in the clection petition, No. 1. is more
than three and that, therefore, the sum of

Rs. 5,000/- deposited by the petitioners as security |

13 inadequate under the said rule 12 (2). Con-
sequently the respondent has applied under
rule 12 (3) of the said Rules for the dismissal of
the election petition No. 1.

The said rule 12 (2) provides that the security

and that if the number of charges in the election
petition exceeds thiee, additional securily to an
amount of Rs. 2,000/- shall be given in respect of
cach charge in excess of the first three. In order
to determine the number of charges disclosed in
the eleciion petition No. [ it is necessary to
ascertain the meaning of the expression “ charges
occurring in the said rule 12 (2). The expression
“ charges © occurred in a rule of 1931 which is
similar to the said rule 12 (2), and that rule of
1931 was considered by the Supreme Court in
the case of Tillakewardane v. Obeyesekera reported
in 33 New Law Reports, page 65, and the expres-
sion ““ charges ” occurring in that rule was inter-

preted to mean  the various forms of misconduct

| ceming under the deseription of corrupt and

illegal practices . The said rule 12 (2) is identical
in its terms with the aforesaid rule of 1931, A
bench of three judges of the Supreme Court con-
sidered the said rule 12 (2) in the case of Perera
v. Jayewardene reported in 49 New Law Reports,
page 1, and in interpreting the expression
“charges 7 occurring in that rule approved the

shall be to an amount of not less tharb&%g&{}@d’aa

hai&?tFCJJHB%?FBHO“ given to that expression by the
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Supreme Court in the aforesaid case of Tillake-
wardane v. Obeyesekera.

T do not agree with the view that all the grounds
specified in section 77 of the Cevlen {P: 1rlumenhr\»
Elections) Order-in-Council, 1946, are charges
within the meaning of the said rule 12 (2). In the
set of rules in which the said rule 12 (2) occurs
the expression “ grounds ™ occurs in one place
and the expression * charges ™
In rule 4 (1) () the cxpression
and in rule 12 (2) the expression *“charges ™ s
used. Two different expressions were thus used
m order to convey two different meanings.
appears to me that the reason for using the ex-
pression * charges ” in the said rule 12 (2) instead
of the expression “ grounds™ oceurring in
said section 77 is that the legisiature intended to
limit the matters for which additional security

* grounds 7 is used

it

should be provided and theveby to limit the amount |

of the additional security. The charges within
the meaning of the said rule 12 (2) aic only those
of the grounds set out in the said section 77 which
fall within the category of the corrupt or itlegal
practices specified or included in that section.

It was contended eon behalf of the respondent
that the s.xprc»;ion * other misconduet ™
in paragraph 5 of the election petition,
includes two charges, namely. the charge
corrupt practice and the charge of illegal practice.
The corrupt practice that is specified or included
in the said section 77 1s a misconduct and so is

the illegal practice specified or included in that |

misconduct 7,

IN THE COURT (}l

section. The expression * other

occurs in another, |

the

ocourring
No. 1.
of

Queen vs. Jayasinghe & Others g1

I'therefore, undoubtedly includes both such corrupt
practice and such illegal practice as aforesaid. It
was argued on behalf of the petitioners that the
expression * otheir misconduct ™ otcuwrring in the
said paragraph 5 was intended to indicate only
one other form of misconduct. In my view, the
expression ** other misconduct ™ occurring in that
paragiaph is intended to include all other forms
of misconduct not already specified in the election
petition, No, 1.

GE

As the expression * other misconduct ™ occur-
ring 1y the smid paragraph 5 includes two charges,
one of corrupt practice and the other of illegal
practice. there are at l2ast two charges disclosed
in that oparagraph. When those ch'lmt,c are
added to the charge disclosed in paragraph 3 and
| the charge disclosed in paragraph 4 of the election
| petition No. 1, that petition discloses at least
| four charges. 1 therefore hold that the snm of
Rs. 5.000/- deposited by the petitioners is inade-
quate security under rule 12 of the Parlamentary
Election Petitions Rules, 1946. Consequently the

application for the dismissal of the election
petition No. 1 made by the respondent must
succeed. | dismiss the election petition No. 1
with costs. The petitioners shall pay the res-

pondent ag costs of the inquiry into the application
made by the respondent the sum of Rs, 787/-
which is agreed upon by the counsel for the pet-
tioners and the counsel for the respondent.

Application  allowed.
. Election petition dismissed.

(RP!H\ AL APPEAL

Present : Samsoni, C.J. (President), H. N.

THE QUEEN vs. G

FAYAQI\U;HL & OTHERS

G. Fernando, S.P.J,, and G. P. A, Silva, J.

Appeal Nos. 31 1o 37 of 19(1 Nfrh 4?}; lication Nos. 36 (o 42 of 19635,
S.C. No, 124 of 1964—0A.C. Kalawana, No. 88577,

Argued on :
Decided on

summing-up—Contradictions not  properly dealt

corroboration—Case of each aceused not considered separately—-
of corroboration required—Accused deprived of substance of fair trial-

opinions—Why re-trial not ordered.

In this case, eight accused were indicted on three counts.

September
- October 4, 1965,

20 'mci 21, 1965,

Court of Criminal Appeal—Charges c)l,f‘c’oﬁsj.r}if'm.’_].’ to commit murder and murder
Case for defence not adequately placed before Jury

- Several accused—
in sumiming-up— Demeanour of witness dealt wiih in

with— AMisdireciion and  non-divection regarding
Vale of corroborative evidence—Nature
Pury of trial Judge in expressing

The first count was for having conspired to commit the

murder of pne Silva between 20th July, 1962, and 2151 Augusl, 1962.  The second and third counts charged them with the
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murder of Silva and one Punchimahatmuye between the 20th and 210 August, 1962, All the accused, sxcept the &th
accused, were convicted on all counis,

The casc for the prosecution rested almost entirely on the evidence of a witness, Daniel. N was accepted by the
prosecution and the triul judge tharon his own evidence Daniel was a self-confessed accomplice.
The foltowing grounds of appeal were urged at the hearing of the appeal (—

(1) that the Jury were misdirected and misled by the learned Commissioner of Assize in his charge. on a vital

issue of law, viz. : {4} the proper approach to ithe evidence of an admiited accomplice ; and (h) what
constitutes corroboration of an accomplice ;

(3} the leared Commissioner shoutd have made it clear to the Jury that there was no independent evidence

of cor ml‘mali\;l‘ He had, instead, made them believe that what could not constitute corrobortaion
was, in fact, corroboration

(3} the summing up, a3 a whole, did not deul adequately with the evidence and was not fair (o the accused ;
and the fuects were dealt with in such a way a5 to favour the prosecution theery @ and

(4) the cuse Tor the defenee on the I:

5 was not adeguately placed before the Jury.

Held @ (1) That the complaints that the summing-up was unfair to the accosed and that the case lor the defence
8

on the fucts was not adequately placed before the Jury were borne ou! in several respects.
included —

These

(1} An indication by the Com
ne cayse [or the accompli
for his doing so, and the fact ihat |
selves ;

foner plamlv on ihe logic of his reasoning, that there was
i was the defence had s "gCSlCd 4 strong molive
s ot 121t Lo the Jery to decide the matier for them-

(5} One assumption followed another, but each theory put forward was treated as proved, and

the final conclusion was then stuted as though i was the only possible one ;

]

() A strong point which the dcfc*c‘“ hiay
whittled down  and the Jury ?
wis pardonable ;

1 made against the credibility of the accomplice was
ty told that his untruthfulness on a certain poinl

(¢} The demecunour of the accomplice in the witness-box was deall with instead of leaving it to
the Jury to decid

e for themselves what imipression his demeanouwi had made on them

ry apposite comiments regarding the accomnlice’s account of the incidents of the
LTuEnl, w 1 should have made the Jur} suspect the truth of hiz story by reason
of the improhs: iherein, he told them thai the very improbability of the story \ud'\,
a gnaraniee of i v ath and sous sht o explain away the defence suggestions on that matier ;

(fy The points made by the delence against the ovidence of the accomplice in regard 1o the
mesting between some of the accused wi which they were alleaed to have coaspired to com-
mit murder were not fairly deale with in the summing-up 3

(g3 Contradictions oven onomaterial peints which should have shaken the veracity ol the accom-
plice, were either not deall with or were unfairly treated ss pownts i his faveur, and the
witness was held up as a witness of truth. The explanations given by the Commissioner
and the emphasis Luid by him on the side of the !:'uthfulncss of that evidence did nol appear
Lo leave very much for the judgiment of the Jury as to Lhe credibility or otherwise of Lhe
accomulice ;

ot 4

(/) On a number of matters, the Commissioner had gone to the defence of the accomplice and

bad nothing favourable to say about the defence criticisms of his evidence on those matiers,

(23 That the manner in which some of the necessury dircetions on matters of law were conveyed 1o the

Jury,and the omission to direct the Jury on some matters of law also made the sumniing-up unfair

and showed that the mind of the Commissioner was noil alive to matiers favourable to the
defernes, This

LCICnCe, gl i

(2} In the directions concerning the avidence of an accomplice, unusual stress was laid on the
point that m:i*)bomt‘on of such evidence s not an essential reguirement.  This was

trequently repeaied bul the gravity of a decision to convicl on such unc:)not‘onlud evidence
wis not stressed

(h) Having thus expressec d himselfl. it was
tioi to aapcets of the accomplic
his credibility

the duly of the Commissioner. 1o draw special atten-
s conduct and cvidence which could shake confidence in
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(&) Though a proper direction was given al an early stage regarding the approach to the evidence
ol a witness im a case where it 15 shown clearly that some part of his evidence is false, the
vital guestion whether. if the accomplice’s evidence was false on some material points, it
would be safe to convict upon his testimony which was, in fact, very nearty u ncorroborated,
was not directly posed to the Jury, and the example quoted by the Commissioner for their
guidance was one which conld only have induced an attitude favourable to the prosecu-
lion ;

() Mo distinction was drawn between the cases of those accused against whom there was the
direct testimony of the accomplice on the count of conspiracy. and Lhe nther accused, in
whose case, a finding on that eount eould depend only og an inference from heir alleged
conduct on the night of the murders,

(3} Thateven though evidence that four of Uhe accused were seen by another witness in 4 car ata poini about
three-fourths of a mile from the seene ol the offence, shout 1 1,2 hours after the lime when they
werc alleged to have gone in a car and met the accomplice, may he legally admissible for the purpose
of corroboralion, its prokative value as corrnhoration rmi ght be very slight o even nil, and it could
101 g0 far to connect or tend to connecl those acensed with the offences charged or Lo confirm the
aceomplice’s evidence against them in a material particular,

{4} That it was a grave omission nol to tell the Jury that the evidence of the accomplice was nol corroborated
Livany way by any witness as against three of the other accused,

(3) That a clear direction is always necessu v that the corroboration hat the law requires is corroboration
in some material particular tending Lo show that cach accused committed the crime charged,

)
Qs

That the evidence of another wilness that onc of the accused asked him to say that he saw one of the
decedsed alive on the morning after the murder could be considered corroboration of theevidence
of the aceomplice because, in the absence of any explanation from that accused, it indicated that he
was trying (o fabricale evidence (o show that the murder took place long afler its actual commission,

() That looking at the charge, as a whole, it could be concluded that it was of such a character as to deprive
the appellants of the substance of a fair tria!, inasmuch as -

(@) the Commissioner dealt with the uttacks of the defence on the credibility of the accomplice
in such a way as virtually 1o render such aitacks harmless and impoltent ;

(5) the accuscd thereby van the grave risk of the uccomplice’s uncorroborated evidence being
acted upon ;

{c) the Commissioner exorsssed
for the complaing that the

pinicis very fréely in his charge and there was some ground
Ao susgestions weie not favourably or lairly dealr with,

=

(8) That a re-trial should not ardered in this case because a period of over three yearshad lapsed singe the
commission of the offence, and because of the unrelinhle nature of the accamplice’s evidence on which
alone the prosecution rested.

Per Sansoxy, C.1- Lord Devlin, in the Privy Council judgment cited, pointed out that a tury is likely to pay great
attention to the opinions of a presiding judge, and (hat is why (hose opinions should not be much stronger than the lacts
warrant.

‘It is always necessary (o bear in mind that the power given to a trial Judge to express opiniens on questions of
fact must be used cautiously, more so in respact of the uncorroborated evidence of an accomplice. Although at the com-
mencernent of the summing up the learnad Commissionsr mude some preliminary observatinns which were extromely
appropriate to a case of this nature, and which correctly directed the jury on their proper function as judges of fact, we
caunot escape the fecling Lthat the rotal effect of his Inter strong expressions of opinion oblitcrated the good eflect of the
preliminary observations,

* Finally, we quote the following words from thal judgment as they express our view of the learned Commissioiner’s
summuing-up : ° The summing-up. as a whole, cannot be accepted as a fair presentation of the case o the dury. A fair
preseitation s essential to a fair trial by jury. The appellant(s) (have) thus been deprived of the substance of a fair (riul

Followed :  Broadhurst v. R., (1964 A.C. 441 ; (1964) 2 W.L.R, 32 (196l A LR, 111,
E. F. N. Gratigen, Q.C., with Eardiey Perera and M. A. Mansoor. for the lst aceused-appellant,
E. I N. Gratiaen, Q.C., with M. A, Mansoor and Anil Obeyesekera, for the 2nd accused-appellant,

Lo F.N. Grarigen, Q.C.. with A, C. M. Ameer, Q.C., M. 4. Mansoor and Anil Obevesekera, Tor
the 3rd aceused-appellant.
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unar Amarasekera, for the 4th and 5th accuscd-appellants.

G. E. Chirty, 0.C., with E. R. S, R, Coemaraswamy and Kumar Amarasekera, for the 6th accused-

appellant,

Colvin R. de Silva w:rh M.L. de Silva, t Miss)
Amerasekera, for the 7Tth accused-appellant.

Manouri de Silva, P. Q. Wimalanaga and Kumari

L. Jayaiilleke (assigned), for all the accused-anellants.

V. Thamotheram, Deputy Soliciior-General, with Siva Paswnariy,

Crown Counsel, and Ranjit

Abeysooriva, Crown Counsel, for the Crown,

SansonNt, CJ.

In this case eisht accused were indicted on
three counts.  Alter trial they were all convicted
on all the counts, except the 8th accused whe was
acquitted on all the counts,
accusesd have appealed.

ialso came to that house.

The seven convicted |

On the first count they were charged with |

having conspired between 20th July,
21st August, 1962, to commit the murder of one
Silva., On the second count they weve charged
with the murder of Silva between the 20th and
21st August, 1962. On the third count they were
charged with the murder of one Punchimahatmaya,
at the same time and place as the murder of Silva.

The case for the prosecution rested almost
entirely on the evidence of a witness named
Danicl, who was at the time in qumtim an
atiendant at Kalawana Hospital, where the 6th
accused also worked as the Apothecary. The
Ist accused was the Inspector of Police, Kalawana.
The 2nd accused was a Police Constable and the
7th accused a Police Sergeant, both under the
Ist accused. The 3rd accused was a landed-
proprietor who owned land at Kalawana, but who
resided mainly at Dehiwela, many miles away.
The 4th accused was the Village Committee Chair-
main of Kalawana. Thete is no evidence as to
the 5th accused’s occupation. The &th accused
was a motor mechanic, who alse worked at times
as a4 motor car driver under the 3rd and 4th
accused,

The murdered man, Silva,

was an Ayurvedic |

1962, and |

Physician, who also appears to have encouraged |

unlawful gambling in his housc ; the murdered
man, Punchimahatmaya, was Silva’s servant.

Daniel said that, shortly prior to the Ist of

Danie! cleaned and
cooked the fowl. boiled some vegetables, sliced
some bread and then all those accused who were
there dined in that house that night. Daniel said
that he heard some of the conversation that took
place during the meal, The Ist accused said,
“1r Silva 13 allowed to remain it will not be
possible for us to live. Something must be done
to that fellow ™. 3rd accused said : *“ He has
given me also a bit of trouble . and 4th accused
said, “ That is not much of a job 7. Daniel does
not claim to have heard the 5th or 6th accused
saying anything, except that 6th accused warned
Daniel not to tell anyone of what had been said
during that conversation.

The next series of incidents spoken to by Daniel
are said to have occurred on the night of 20th
August. He reported for night duty at about
6 p.m. as a substitute for another attendant called
Charles. He said that both Charles and the 6th
accused asked him to be on doty that night.
When he was at the hospital. the witness named
Ekmon asked him o go and meet the 6th accused
who was near the Mortuary in the hospital pre-
mises.  When he went up to the 6th accused, the
laticr told him to difect any patients who might
come to the hospital to the 2nd Apothecary.
Daniel said he then returned to the hospital.

At about 1230 am. on the 2Ist morning,
according to Daniel, two motor cars came near
the hospital ; and the 6th accused, who was among
those who arived in the cars, took him up to
| them. In one there were the Ist, 2nd and 7th
| accused ; that was the lst accused’s car driven
by the Ist accused. In the other car, 8th accused
was the driver, and the 3rd. 4th and 5th accused
got down from it. All the occupants of the cars,
except the 8th accused, came up to him, and the
6th accused told him that he had to do a small
job, viz., te¢ strike a barrvel or a zinc sheet and

August, he went to the 6th accused’s house in the | thus make a noise, when he heard the report of

cvening at the invitation of the 6th accused,
Jrd accused arrived there carrying a live
which he himscl killed. 1st, 4th and 5th

Il'IL| a gun shot.
fowt |

accused | 4th accused’s car,

Daniel also said that at that time
2nd accused took a double barrel gun from the
while the 3rd accused had a
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pistol or revolver which he loaded. 2nd and 3rd complaints had been made against him of dyna-
accused then walked away, 3rd accused saying, | miting fish ; molesting school girls (for which he
*“ Now the time is approaching . When Daniel | had sent an apology to the Principal of the
started to walk back towards the hospital, the 'sch_ooi) ; being drunk while on duty at the hos-
oth accuscd called him back and ordered him to rpital ; and committing criminal intimidation.
get into the Ist accused’s car which the 6th and
Tth accused also entered, 4th, Sth and $th
accused were the occupants of the other car. He admitted that he had experience in the
Both cars travelled in the direction of the de- | handling of lircarma. and could shoot well.  The
ceased’s house.  S5th accused stopped near the | defence suggested to him that it was he who had
23rd mile post. while 7th accused was dropped | murdered Silva and Ponchimahatmaya, and that
near a house belonging to one Bentara Mudalali. | one of the ste ps hie took prior o committing that
The deccased’s house is between these two points, | crime was to have his hair cut on the 19th August
Daniel said that he saw the 2nd and 3rd accused | in order to disguise himself.  Further suggestions
cntering the rear compound of the deceased’s | made to him by the defence, which appeared to
house. He was then told (o go back to the | have the suppoit of Daniel's statement to the
hcspllz@h and carry out the instructions he had Police, were that he had marsied on the Ist March,
been given. 1962, a woman who, he later came to knoaw, had
heen intimate with a Police Constable called
According to Daniel, when he was near a hos- Gunasinghe @ that the deceased Silva had in his
pital ward be heard a loud sound like the report | possessicn a letter (1 D 16) written prior to her
of a sun shot. and he then threw a stone which marriage by Daniel’s wile to Gunasinghe in very
hit a barrel.  Aboul half an hour later the st affectionate terms ; that Silva had refused 1o
accused’s car arrived with the 1Ist, 2nd. 3rd and | return the letter to Gunasinghe or to Daniel in
6th accused in it. The Ist accused took Daniel | spite of their request to him to return it
to the car and warned him not to talk about |
what had happened. Mr. Gratiagn, who appeared for the Ist, 2nd
rand 3rd accused-appeliants, urged the [ollowing
At the postimortem examination of the two | erounds of appeal —
dead men, the Doctor discovered that Silva had | ©

been shot with a revolver, and Punchimahatmava | (1) thai the Jury were misdirected and misled by the
with another firearm. The post-mortem on Silva | ledseel Commisuanc of Asze IS dlian,

on a vital issue of law, wiz.: {«} the proper

was at 2,30 p.m. and on Punchimahatmaya at I approach to the evidence of an admitted accom-
4.30 p.m., both examinations having been held on | plice ; and (h) what constiluies corrchoration of
the 22nd August, and the Doclor’s opinion was | an aceomplice ;

that the two men had died 36—54 hours eatlier. | @ iha it Eatmbaionss THooHl have meleth

| clear to the Jyry that there was no independent

That evening Daniel got 1o know that Silva avidence of c_f.m‘ol‘io.l.‘a[um, He had, insiead,

and his servant, Punchimahatmava. had been made them believe that what could not constitute
= Rt i LS £ ety < Akl A S R R R R e A .
killed. He did not disclose what he knew to sORahemON s, U lae, SUItbndion S

anybody until the 12th September, when he was (3 the summing-up, as a whole, did nol desl ade-

taken by a Police Constable to his own house guately with the evidence and was net fair Lo

which was searched, and also ito the deceased the accused : and the facts were deait with in

Silva’s house. He admitted that when he was S”C{la“""‘y as o favour the prosecution theory ;
ang

questioned about the murders he at first denied
all knowledge of the matter ; later he made a (4} the case for the defence on the facts was not
lenpthy statement disclosing all he knew, adequately placed before the Jury,

It was accepted by the prosecution and the trial Counsel appearing for the other appellants
Judge that, on his own cvidence, Daniel was a | supported Mr. Gratiaen’s submissions on these
self-confossed accomplice who was well aware of | points. We shall deal first with the 3rd and
the conspitacy he claims to have heard being | 4th submissions.
hatched, and of the planning of the crimes that
were going (o be committed on the night in ques- | At the time of the murders ihere were pending
tion. Daniel's character was attacked while he | in the Rural Court, Kalawana. two criminal cases
was under cross-examination. It appeared that! filed by the Ist accused against Silva, charging
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him with gambling and permitting his promises | may have been one who had a grievance with
to be used for gambling. ‘Silva had obiained = Silva, reason to be annoyed with Silva, but do
summons against the Ist accused’s mother and  you think that he was the persen who had an
sister to appear as witnesses® for the defence at  over-powering molive to kill, in these circums-
the tijal, which had been fixed for August 24th.  stances 7 Do you think, gentlemen. thac if this
It was apparently suggested by the prosecution woman had been intimate with a# constable, that
that this was a matter which would have made , that fact would not have been known to a number
the Ist accused annoyed with Silva. A petition | of police officers and others. Do vou think that
had also been sent by Silva, intc which the Assist- | it would be a possible source of shame to Daniel
ant Superintendent of Police had inquired. The il it came out and this letter was road in Court ?
learned Commissioner suggested many times to | It is a matter for you all who are now representing
the Jury that feelings between Silva and the st | commonsense.

accused were bitter as a result of these cases and

summed-up his opinion by saying . “ The simple | The Jury wers thus told in no uncertain terms .
question is, il the gambling case was a false case (1} that feclings between Silva and the Police
or if the petition was a false petition, then don’t | were bitter 3 (2] that Daniel was not peisonally
vou think that the feelings were getting envaged, intercsted in getting the fetter from Silva, but was
that they were angry ? Here, | am on the point | only trving to help P.C. Guuasinghe ; (3) that
of feelines. Now, gentlemen, if you ave satisfied | Daniel had no motive to kill Silva, This vart of
that there was this state of feclings, then, gentle- the summing-up ended by his saying . ™ Then,
men, ! think you should consider this matter of | gentlemen, " you come fo the cenclusion that
the letter in which Danicl was interested, the | therc was not an over-powering motive for Daniel
letter 1 D 16, in that setting ', The learned Com- | to kill. then Gentlemen, what 18 ihe reason 77
missionar then told the Jury that the letter was | He thus indicated to them plainly, on the logic of
most probably written by Beeta, the wile of this reasoning, that there was no cause for Daniel
Daniel. to P.C. Gunasinghe in January, 1961 ;|te kill Silva. Onc assumption followed another,
that Silva, who had the letter, would have thought | but cach theory put forward was trealed as proved,
it was a very useful document to use against | and the final conclusion then stated as though i
P.C. Gunasinghe, when the laticr gave evidence was the only possible one.

in the gambling cases; that Gunasinghe and

Danicl and 2nd accused had tried to get the The learned Commissioner then dealt with what
letter from Silva, but the latter had refused to | he considered a glaring untruth n Daniel's evi-
give it up. dence. He said : ¥ T think you will not have a

1ot of difficulty in coming to the conclusion that

He then asked the Jury to consider whether | Danicl is a liar when he says here he did not know
Daniel had tried to get the letter from Silva on | about his wifc's intimacy with Gunasinghe, that
his own account, or whether he had done su to | he knew nothing about it. s there any reason,
help P.C. Gunasinghe, telling the Juiy @ " In gentlemen, for Danicl giving false evidence on
those circumstances. gentlemen, was Daniel trving | this point 7 Well, gentlemen, this is one of the
to get the letter for himsclf or was Daniel, in the | matteis that you will consider on that matler.
setting I told you of, trying to get the letter fo Daniel is sware. gentlemen, rightly or wrongly,
help the police officer, that is Gunasinghe 7 [t is | that this letter will be treated as being the motive
a matter for your consideration ™. for the murder on his part because he was in
search of this letier and he wanted this letter.  So,
is he now denving any knowledge of this intimacy
and anything about it merely because he is afraid
thercafter said : ** Then, gentlemen, if Danicl was | that if he admits it, then you can possibly come
getting the letter in those circumstances, {rying to | to the conclusion that he had a motive for the
help Gunasinghe to get the letter back—the case murder, which according to his own way of
was for the 24th August—do you think gentle- ' thinking, he never had, In other words, that a
men that if Daniel was only doing that. there was | wrong impre sion would be created and this is
this overpowering motive  for Daniei to kill 7 the way of combating thal wrong imprssion.
Daniel may have been annoyed that he did not | You will ramember. gentlemen, that a submission
get the letter he asked for, but do you think that | has been made to vou by Mr. Chitty that Daniel
in the proved circumstances, that Daniel would | has made peace with the prosecution by giving
have an overpowering motive to kill 2 Daniell this evidence in this case. Mr, Chitty went on to

But he did not leave it to them Lo decide the
matter for themsclves, because he immediately
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explain that as far as his knowledee went nobody
who has given evidence in this fashion has ever |
been charged with the offence. but yau  will
remember this, that may be faclually correct. but
does Danicl know it 7 Daniel has not been piven
any parden. ‘The Crown has been repeatedly |
saying that Daniel can be charged with murder. |
Probubly it may not have happened before, but
there can always be the first time to anvthing,
So, gentlemen, 1t is a matier that yvou will have 1o
consider whether that s an excuse for Daniel
giving false evidence on that peint, [ is a matter
for you to consider when you consider the credic |
bility of Daniel. Do you thiek that is an explana-
tion that you can accept, inferentially 2 1 mean
by drawing inferenecs do voe think that he is a
man who has all these matters in mind and that
you cannot believe him on any maller.  As | told
yoi, that is a matter again for vou ™. In this
passage a strong point which the defence had made |
against Daniel’s credibility was whittled  down
and the Jury were again clearly 1old that Daniel’s
untruthfuiness was pardonabls,

i

sl
[t |

Baniel’s demeanour in the witness-box was next
dealt with by the fearned Commissioner, who
might surely  have left it to the Jury to decide
for themselhves what impression his demeanour had
made on them.,  But they were told this © * Now it
has been proved that he was cross-examined by
very eminent Counsel for many days in the Magis- |
trale’s Court I you think. eentlemen, that that
ordeal. I advisedly use the word, ovdeal, has had
any effect on his reaction and his demeanour in
this Court, you wiil give some silowance for it on
that ground. | de not for a moment intend to
tell you that cross-examination is not necessary.
Cross-examination it very neeessaty becausc it is
the ane weapon by which the truth can be searched
[or and found out. but you will agree that who-
ever i is who has beon searchingly cross-examined,
even il he is a witness of the truth. that he is
restrained.  You will remember what Danicel said |
here.  He said, © Even in the Magistrate’s Court
[ was cross-examined from morning till evening
sometimes for lonrs together and during that |
time | have

=]

L

Mmay faulted in  giving answers’,
Phat is what he said here.”™ Then, after quoting

at lenpth from a part of the cross-cxamination, the
learned Commissioner said 1 * Do you think or |
do you not think that it is possible for him o have
made mistakes during that time, I you think
that the length of his cross-examination mayv have
made him to fault at times, thal is a matfer upon
which you will give some allowance for him when |
you are asseising his credibility as a witness. That |
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again is entirely a matter for you. [ am metely
telling you the excuse that the witness gave ™.

The learned Commissioner then dealt with
Daniel’s account of the incidents ef the night of
20th August. He pointed out he improbabilities
of the story, viz. that the accused should have
come to Daniel at all that night ; that after asking
him to hit the barrel, they should have taken him
away in the ecar, as though they wished him to get
to know a number of details which he would
otherwise have learnt : that there was no
purpose in his hitting the barrel. These were
very apposite comments. which should have made
the Jury suspect the truth of Danicl’s story.  But
the learned Commissioner proceeded to undo all
the good he had thus done by then telling the
Jury ;" Mow, first of all. gentlemen, if Danicel is
telling a fabricated story, the defence position is
that Daniel had time to think of what he was
going to say ever since he took part in this incident.
Naturally, gentlemen, Daniel took part in this
incident, Whether he played a small part, as he
says, or whether he played a much larger part,
he playea a part so that natural human instinct
thereafter would be ° what am [ going to say if
I get caught’. Quite legitimately, the defence
say that from the day of the imecident right up to
the time he had to make his statement he was
thinking of what he had to say. Then gentlemen,
do vou think that these same points would not
have struck Daniel if it struck all of vs, if he had
time to think. Do you think if he was labricating
a story -you saw Daniel in the box. He has been
described to you by the defence, as a man of
resource and ingenuity, and assuming you are of
that same opinion, do you think he was so devoid
of resources ot ingenuity that he could not think
of a story in which he becomes a witness without
being involved in it. Remember. Daniel incul-
pates himself and as I said, if he was thinking of

| & lalse story. won’t these very same points that

appeared to be unusual strike him alse 27 In
other words, he told them that the very impre-

| bability of Daniel’s story was a guarantee of its

truth.

With regard to Daniel having had his hair cut,
and the defence suggestion regarding that, the
learned Commissioner again gave the Jury several
reasons as to why they should not regard it as a
suspicious circumstance against Daniel, and why
they should accept Daniel’s evidence on this point.

aniel had said that on the night in question
he saw 2nd and 3rd accused crossing a stile info
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Silva’s garden. The defence had attacked his
evidence on this point. The learned Commis-

1965—Sansoni, C.J.,.—The Queen vs. Jayasinghe & Others.

sioner dealt with this attack in the following'

passage ;: “ Thére again, gcftlemen, it is sug-
gested that this 1s an artistic touch that Daniel
secs these people just crossing the stile and not
at any other peint. It is a matter vou will con-
‘sider, but Gentiemen, you will consider if it is a
case of wanting fo implicate those pcople, why
does he not say °we took those two people. we
diopped them and came back 7' Why dees he
want to give this other version if he wants to
falsely implicate those peeple 7 Does he know
the law regarding common intention 7 Do you
think that it was not simpler for him Lo say ‘ we
took these two people and put them there’,
nstead of giving this story 7 Gentlemen, vou
must., when vou consider the story. consider it
from the point of view whether it is trae because
tf it i3 true, what can & man say except what he
saw. What can he say except what he saw. Yonu
will consider whether it is a false story or a true
story. Those are matters for vour consideration™,

The defence had suggested also that Daniel’s
cvidence regarding the alleged meeting of Isf,
3rd, 4th, Sth and oth accused at 6th accused’s
house was false.  The learned Commissioner said
on this point | “ Now. gentlemen, is there any-
thing unusual or improbable in people like that
congregating once in a way at the house of one
of them, specially in z distant outstation 7 s
theie anything wnusual at sech a
them te drink and eat scmethi
burden does not {2l on one 7 Do you think that
the owner of the house should stand on his dignity
and say, ‘T am not going to allow you to bring
any food. T am going to stand the cost of all
that . That i3 a matter for your consuwderation.
Well, gentlemen. assuming that you come (o the
conclusion that there 1s nothing specially improper
in a thing like that then gentlemen, do you think
that it is something that canpot happen or most
unlikely to happen that the 3rd accused, a gentle-
men from Dehiwela, whose house is at Dehiwels,
do you think that il there was such a meeting that
there would be anything unusual in his walking in

with 2 fowl in his hand ? [s it that his status in Qife, |

whatever it is, would prevent him doing a thing
like that or that it is below his dignity to wring
its neck 7 Well, gentlemen, as ! said then, at
stich a meeting because there is a servant who
does the normal cooking—we do not know how
efficient his cooking is because there is no inde-
pendent evidence on the point, we know that he 15

gathering for |
ng in a way that the

i
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a boy of about 13 vears of age, do you think it is
an unlikely thing that 2 man who is better known
as a cook is asked to give a little help on that
particular day 7 Daniel’s evidence is this was not
the first occasion on which he did a thing like
that. A point is made that any one can beil a
fowl and from the fact that Inspecior has recorded
Daniel as using the word, beil, it is sought to show
that this is a false story. Assuming that the word
that Duniel used is, boil, is it noet possible that
there are some people who can boil o fowl more
tastily than others 7 We do noi know whether
Suiasena could boil fow!., Daniel savs that
anybody can boil a fowl. but we do not know how

a

competent Daniel is to say that, There is the
cleaning and so many other things to do. So

whatever it is Daniel says that &5 how be happened
to come there and then, gentlemen, do you think
that it is not possible that if these people had
met there, that there was this talk going on ?
I mean there is nothing to show that a plan had
already been formed or that they met there to
form a plan. That is noboedy’s evidence. All
that Daniel says is that when he was there he ovei
heard these snatches of conversation and in the
licht of what happened, he remembered these
particular  snatches of conversaiion. Do you
think, gentlemen, that their having got together,
laving hiad some drinks. they wore talking in that
way and it was possible that they lost sight of
Daniel being there : that as soon he was
observed Lhere, he was asked to go away by the
6th accused ? Ts there anyihing inherently
improbable in that story 7

Do vou think it could

not have happened in that way 7 If you think
that it could not have happened in thal . then,

of course. vou reject the story.  Otherwise what i3
there that is inherently improbable in that when
you take into consideration the people who met
there 7 Is that something which never happens,
for people like that fo wct together, contribute
for the food, and is it something unusval for a
person whe is knows as a cook to be called in
there 7 What is the point, gentlemen, in Danicl
telling you that part of the story if he is fabricating
something 7 He has mentioned tho story of the

20th in which he brings in eight persons, Here
he mentioned the names of the Ist, 3rd, 4th, 5th

and the 6th accused, MNothing said against the
Gth accused on that cccaston, nothing so far as
[ remember said against the 4th accused. The
1st accused is alleged to have said something, the
3rd accused is alleged to have said somcthing
and the 5th accused is alleged to have said some-
thing. Why should Daniel tell this story, gentle-
men? Can you think of any reason if he is fabri-

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



Vol. LXVIII

1965—Sansoni, C.J.—The Queen vs. Jayasinghe & Others

89

cating this story ? It has been commented in
regard to Surasena that Daniel is anxious here
not to reveal the fact that Surasena was there.
Then, gentlemen, why did Daniel say in the
Magistrate’s Court that Surasena was there ?
It is proved that he said that in the Magistrate’s
Court and he had accepted that and if it 18 some-
thing that he is wanting to hide, then why say
that Surasena was there 27

The points made by the defence against Daniel’s
evidence in regard to this meeting were not fairly
dealt with in the summing-up. One point was
that there was no reason for Daniel to be sum-
moned by 6th accused to his house when the 6th
accused’s cook, Surasena, was available to prepare
the dinner. Daniel at first denied that Surasena
was in the house that evening, but after he had
been confronted with his evidence in the Magis-
trate’s Court he admitted that Surascna was, in
fact, there. We should have thought that Daniel’s
veracity was shaken by this contradiction. But the
learned Commissioner made no point of that at
all, TInstead, he treated the contradiction as a
point in Daniel’s favour, as it showed that Daniel
did not try to conceal Surasena’s presence in the
house when he gave evidence in the lower Court.
This was a quite unfair way of treating this con-
tradiction. On this one matter Daniel shonld
have been exposed as a scheming and bold liar,
instead of which he was held up as a witness of
truth. Another point made by the defence was
that if Daniel did cook on that day, it was strange
that he was not able to describe the position of |
the fireplace in the kitchen, The learned Com-
missioner’s comment on this was : “ Now, gentle-
men, the other point in regard to this story was
that Daniel is unable to tell you accurately where
the fireplace in the kitchen is. You remember
there was a built fireplace with bars across.
Daniel’s evidence is that he cooked on a kerosene
oil cooker. If he went there and cooked on a
kerosene oil cooker, does it necessarily follow he
must observe the fireplace in the kitchen ? Is it
that he is saying something false or is that faulty
observation ? If a man goes there to cock and
cooks on a kerosene oil cooker, must he neces-
sarily remember the details of this room 7 The
moment he is questioned, he tries to guess. Ts
that an explanation ? It is a matter for your
consideration that the defence says it is false. It
is entirely a matter for you .

Daniel’s testimony in regard to the conversation
which took place in the 6th accused’s house

{ might have been due to

between Ist, 3id, 4th, 5th and 6th accused is the

sole evidence of the conspiracy. The truth of
Danicl’s role as cook at the 6th accused’s house,
therefore, assumes the greatest importance, The
attack on Daniel supported by the contradiction
from the Magistrate’s Court evidence is one of
considerable substance and should have been put
to'the Jury in such a way as to make it quite open
to them to believe or disbelieve him. The expla-
nations given by the learned Commissioner and
the emphasis laid by him on the side of the truth-
fulness of that evidence do not give us the impres-
sion that very much was left for the judgment of
the Jury as to the credibility or otherwise of
Daniel.

Thus it is clear that on Daniel’s demeanour, his
improbable story of what happened on the night
of 20th August, the cutting of his hair, and his
account of the alleged meeting of some of the

.accused in 6th accused’s house, the learned Com-

missioner went to the defence of Daniel the
accomplice, and had nothing favourable to say
about the defence criticisms of Danicl’s evidence
on these matters.

Daniel was first questioned by the Police on
the 12th September. One point on which he con-
tradicted his evidence in the lower Court was
whether he was first taken to his own honse and
then to Silva's house, or vice versa. The former
version was given by him at the trial, the latter at
the Magisterial inquiry, The Police version was
that Danicl was first taken to his own house first,
The learned Commissioner asked the Jury to
consider whether this ** mistake ”” made by Daniel
the lengthy cross-
examination he underwent.

Again, it was proved that when Danicl was
questioned by the Police he at first said that he
knew nothing about the murders. On being
questioned further, however, he said that he had
nct told the truth earlier, and he then related his
version of the incidents. No point was mads to
the Jury, by the learned Commissioner, of the two
contradiclory positions adopted by Daniel when
he was questioned by the Police. Instead, the
Jury were only asked to decide at what stage
Danjel was arrested-—whether it was when the
Police first met him that day, or at some later
point of time.

The lcarned Commissioner then returned to the
question of Daniel's credibility in the following
passage : ““ Because the simple position still
remains, has he fabricated this story having thought
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about it or has he told the truth ? And as I have
told you already, if he has fabricated a story from
the 20th of March up to 12th September, was he
so devoid of ingenity that he must make himself
a conspirator ; in other words, inculpate himself.
I have already dealt with some of these points and
it just struck me now about the story of the barrel
and the fact that there was no dent on the barrel.
If Danicl has invented this story of the barrel, do
you or do you not think Daniel would sec to it
that there was a considerable dent on the barrel
to show anyone ? You see it was submitted for
the defence that if you hit a barrel with a stone
with such force that there was bound to be a dent.
Do you think or do you not that Daniel also
would have reasoned in the same way ? Do you
think that Daniel who went round with the police
would not have taken the opportunity to take
them and point out this dent on the barrel ? The
cvidence is that the barrel had no such dent ™.
The part played by the barrel had been dealt with
previously, and it was hardly necessary to return
to it to make this plea on Daniel’s behalf.

The learned Commissioner next considered
whether Danicl had any reason for implicating
these particular accused, and found none. He
next dealt with the evidence of a witness, Liyana
Pathirana, who alone spoke to anything that
could be termed corroboration of Daniel’s evidence
against 3rd, 4th, 5th and 8th accused. This
witness spoke to having seen these four accused in a
car at a point about 3/4th mile from the scene
of offence, at about 2 a.m. on the morning of
21st August. The learned Commissicner asked
the Jury to consider whether this evidence did not
support the evidence of Daniel that these same
four accused came in a car and met him about
12.30 a.m. that morning.

We have two comments to make at this point.
The first is, that though the evidence of Liyana
Pathirana could be considered corroboration, like
all evidence it had to be weighed. It may be
legally admissible for the purpose of corroboration,
but its probative value as corroboration may be
very slight or even nil. Tt cannot be said that
Liyana Pathirana’s evidence about 3rd, 4th, 5th
and 8th accused went any great distance to connect
or tend to connect these four accused with the
offences charged, and to confirm in this way
Daniel’s evidence against them in a material
particular. Apart’ from the fact that Liyana
Pathirana, like Daniel, saw the four accused
together in a car, there is nothing else in Pathi-

even if we overlook the intervals of space and
time between the four accused meeting Daniel
and Pathirana, respectively.

We do think, however, that at this stage in the
summing-up, or even at a later stage, the learned
Commissioner should have told the Jury in the
clearest possible terms to bear in mind that
Danicl’s evidence against 1st, 2nd and 7th accused
was not corioborated in any way by any witness,
He failed to do so, and this was a grave omission
on his part. It was not enough for him to have
told them, as he did, that Pathirana’s evidence
only corrohorated Daniel’s story in regard to the
3rd, 4th, 5th and 8th accused. It was all the
more necessary for him to tell them that it did
not corroborate Daniel in respect of the other
accused, because he referred to certain evidence
given by the witnesses, Ariyawathie and Ekmon,
as “ corroboration of the gencral story related by
Daniel *, or as enabling the Jury “to decide
whether Daniel was truthful or was speaking a
lie *, as has been suggested. A clear direction is
always necessary, and cannot be too often re-
peated, that the corroboration that the law
requires is corroboration in some material parti-
cular tending to show that each accused committed
the crime charged. The absence of such a vital
direction may have induced the Jury to attach
undue weight to the corroboration of Daniel
by Liyana Pathirana in regard to the 3rd, 4th,
5th and 8th accused, and to make use of that
support to accept the evidence of Daniel even as
regards the 1st, 2nd and 7th accused.

Apart from the evidence of Pathirana that he
saw 3rd, 4th, 5th and 8th accused at about 2 a.m.
on the 21st morning, the only corroborative
evidence led in the case was against 6th accused.
It was evidence given by witness, Podi Appuhamy
to the effect that on the 21st August evening the
6th accused asked him to say that he saw the
deceased Punchimahathmava alive at 11 o’clock
that morning. That evidence could be considered
correberation of Daniel’s evidence because, in the

| absence of any explanation from 6th accused, it
indicated that 6th accused was trving to fabricate

evidence to show that the murder of Punchi-
mahathmaya took place long after it had actually
been committed,

On certain matters the learned Commissioner
very fairly told the Jury that certain evidence
should not be counted against the accused, e.g.,
the alleged evidence of absconding ; a remark said

rana’s evidence to connect them with the offences— | to have been made by 6th accused that Silva had
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killed himself ; evidence that the accused had been
seen together in a Club of which they were
members ; or had been seen talking to each other.

The complaint that the summing-up was unfair
to the accused is also borne out by the manner
in which some of the necessary directions on
matters of law were conveyed to the Jury, and by
the omission to direct the Jury adequately on
some matters of law,

In the directions concerning accomplice evi-
dence, unusual stress was laid on the point that
corroboration of such evidence is not an essential
requirement. This point was frequently repeated,
and it was emphasised by such language as *if
you are so impressed by Daniel as a witness of
truth, you are entitled to act on Daniel’s evidence
without going to seec whether he is corroberated
or not. That is your legal right.
of fact. Nobody can take it away . The learned
Commissioner failed to stress the gravity of a
decision to convict on uncorroborated accomplice
evidence. These directions were a reflection of
the very favourable view which the learned Com-
missioner had himself formed concerning Daniel.
But having thus expressed himself, it became his
duty to draw special attention to aspects of
Daniel’s conduct and evidence which could shake
confidence in his credibility. Instead, as we have
earlicr shown, the discussions of factual matters
were usually limited to explanations and sugges-
tions conducive only to belief of Daniel’s testi-
mony.

A proper direction was given at an early stage
regarding the approach to the evidence of a
witness in a case where it is shown clearly that
some part of his evidence is false. But the actual
example mentioned in the direction was the case
of the witness, William, who had given false
cvidence on an immaterial point, but whose
¢vidence on another, apparently important matter,

You are judges |

was in the opinion of the learned Commissioner /

very probably true.

What was thus exemplified |

was that the falsity of one item of the evidence |

ot William did not preclude belief of another item
of his evidence.
this case, however, the vital question was whether,
if the accomplice Daniel’s evidence was false on
some material points, it would be safe to convict
upon his testimony which was, in fact, very nearly
uncorroborated. 1t was unfortunate that this
question was not directly posed to the Jury, and
if the Jury thought about it at all, the example
actually available for their guidance was one which

In the special circumstances of |

could only have induced an attitude favourable
to the prosecution.

In the case of same of the accused, there was
direct testimony from Daniel indicating the
possibility that those accused were concerned in
a conspiracy to kill the deceased Silva. In the
case of the other accused, a finding on the count

- of conspiracy could depend only on an inference
| from the evidence of their alleged conduct on the

night of the murders. The learned Commissioner
did not, however, distinguish the cases of the two
sets of accused persons on this ground. This
omission might of itself suffice to vitiate the con-
viction of some of the acciised on the first count
of the indictment. But we here refer to the
omission as being one of the indications that the
mind of the learned Commissioner was not alive
to matters favourable to the defence.

Looking at the charge to the Jury, as a whole,
we have come to the conclusion that it was of
such a character as to deprive the appellants of
the substance of a fair trial—sce Broadhurst v.
R., (1964) A.C. 441. We have pointed out that
the learned Commissioner dealt with the attacks
of the defence on Daniel's credibility in such a
way as virtually to render such attacks harmless
and important. Tt was particulatly necessary that
the Jury should make their own assessment of
Daniel's credibility, as he was an accomplice
whose evidence, by his admitted role of being an
accomplice, was tainted. If the point of each

{ attack made against his evidence was to be blunted

by the learned Commissioner, the accused ran
a grave risk of his uncorroborated evidence being
acted upon, and that is what seems to have even-
tually happened in this case.

The learned Commissioner expressed his
opinions very freely in his charge, and there is
some ground for the complaint that the defence
suggestions were not favourably or fairly dealt
with. Lord Devlin, in the Privy Council judgment
cited, pointed out that a jury is likely to pay
great attention to the opinions of a presiding
Jjudge, and that is why those opinions should not
be much stronger than the facts warrant.

It is always necessary to bear in mind that the
power given to a trial Judge to express opinions
on questions of fact must be used cautiously,
more so in respect of the uncorroborated evidence
of an accomplice. Although at the commence-
ment of the summing-up the learned Commissioner
made some preliminary observations which were
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extremely appropriate to a ¢ase of this nature, |

and which correctly directed the Jury on their
proper function as judges of fact, we cannot
escape the feeling that the tot#] effect of his later
strong expressions of opinion obliterated the good
effect of the preliminary observations.

Finally, we quote the following words from
that judgment as they express our view ef the
learned Commissioner’s summing-up :  ““ The
summing-up, as a whole, cannot be accepted as
a fair presentation of the case to the jury. A fair
presentation is essential to a fair trial by jury.
The appellani(s) (have) thus been deprived of the
substance of a fair trial .
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For these reasons we allow the appeals and
guash the conviction of the appellants. We have
considered whether we should order a new trial in
this case. We do not take that course, because
there has been already a lapse of over three years
since the commission of the offence, and because

' of our own View of the unreliable nature of the
taccomplice’s evidence on which alone the pro-

secution rests.

We accordingly diceet that a judgment of
acquittal be entered.

Convictions quashed and accused
acquitted,

Present : Sri Skanda Rajah, J., and Sirimane, J.

DHAMMINDHA NAYAKA THERO vs. F. J, DIAS*®

S.C. Application No. 476/64—D.C. Colombo, 181]Z.

Argued and decided on ;' 16th December, 1964,
Reagsons delivered on : 13th January, 1963,

Stamp Ordinance, (Cap. 247)—Certified copies of proceedings in Disirict Court stamped according
to value of * Class ™ of action as set out in Part 1{—Do such certified copies properly all under item 24
of Part I, Schedule A ?—Should they be stamped again when produced in law proceedings according to
the * Class " of case and Court in which they are produced as set out in Part II of the Ordinance—Civil

Procedure Code, section 205.

Held : (1) That item 24 which appears in Part I of the Stamp Ordinance does not apply to certificd copies of
proceedings in Court which are specially provided for in Part II of the Ordinance,

(2) That a document which is properly stamped need not be stamped again when produced in Court pro-

ceedings.

H. V., Perera; Q.C., with Miss Maureen Seneviratne, for the petitioner.

J. G. T. Weeraratne, C.C., with 4. A. de Silva, as amicus curiae.

SIRIMANE, J.

In this application for revision, the petitioner
annexed certain certified copies of proceedings in
a District Court case, certified by the Secretary of
that Court, and stamped according to the value
* class ' of that action, as set out in Part IT of
the Stamp Ordinance, Chapter 247,

Section 205 of the Civil Procedure Code provides
as follows —-

* Upon being paid such fee as the Court shall from
time to time determine, the secretary or chiel clerk of the
Court shall at all times furnish to any person applying

for the same, and supplying the necessary stamp, copies
of the proceedings in any action, or any part thereof, or
upon such application and production of such stamp
shall examine and certify to the correctness of any such
copies made by such person.”

The Registrar of the Supreme Court had refused
to accept these papers on the ground that they
were not properly stamped. His contention,
shortly, is as follows :—

Certified copies of documents issued by a
public officer fall under ltem 24 of Part I in
schedule A to the Stamp Ordinance, which provides
for a stamp duty of Re. 1/- on such a copy. He

* For Sinhala translation, sec Sinhala section, Vol, 10 part 3, p. 17.
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contends that thercafter, when such certified | I think it is clear that item 24 which appears in
copies are produced in Law proceedings they | Part I does not apply to certified copies of pro-
should be stamped again according to the Class | ceedings in Court which are specially provided tor
of the casc and the Court in which they are pro- | in Part I1.

duced, as set out in Part IT of the Stamp Crdinance. |
The proctor for the petitioner has contested the A document which is properly stamped need
correctness of the Registrar’s contention, and has | not be stamped again when produced in Cout
submitted that the certified copies have been | proceedings,

correctly stamped by the certitying Officer, and : ;
that no further stamping is necessary. Item 11 in Part III which applies to stamp
duties on documents produced in the Supreme
The question whether these exhibits have been | Court provides for the payment of duty on an

correatly stamped has been referred to us. “ Exhibit of every document on which no stamp
is affixed or impressed unless the duplicate bears
Item 24 referred to above reads as follows :— | a stamp ™,
“24. Copy or extract, ceitificd, of any docu-  Ttem 32 makes a similar provision for docu-
ment issued by a Public Officer not otherwise | ments produced in the District Court,
specially provided for .. as 00

The learned Crown Counsel whose assistance at

The item appears in Part I of Schedule A, the | the argument we thankfully acknowledge, while
heading of which reads as follows (— placing before us the Registrar’s point of view,
also drew our attention to the fact that Item 24

*“Containing the dutics on instruments of | was introduced only in 1919 by Ordinance No. 32
conveyance coniracts, obligations, and sccurity | of that year, while duties on Law proceedings
for money ; on deeds in general and on other were provided for, ¢ven as far back as 1890
instruments, matters and things not falling (see Schedule to Stamp Ordinance 3 of 1890).
under parts LI, III, IV and V.”

_ _ For these reasons we are of the view that the
Item 33 in Part Il under the heading ““ In the | exhibits in this case have been correctly stamped

District Court ™, is as follows = | and should be accepted.
“33. Copy duly certified of all matters of | Sri SkaNDA Rajam, J.
record not otherwise provided for .. . tho I agree.
different stamp duties according to the class of Exhibits held to be
the case are then set out, ! correctly stamped.

Present : Sansoni, C.J., and Tambiah, J. _
N. H. THERUNNANSE us. K. ANDRAYAS APPU & THREE OTHERS*
S.C. No. 109/64 (F)—D.C. Galle, No. 6240/L.

Argued on : May 11, 1965.
Decided on : May 21, 19635.

Buddhist Temporalities Ordinance, (Cap. 318), sections 4, 18, 20 and 26—Seizure of Sanghika
property by Fiscal in execution of writ—Claim by senior pupil of Viharadhipathi as Sangika property—
Dismissal of claim—Action filed under section 247 of Civil Procedure Code—His status to magintain it.

In execution of a decree entered against a Viharadhipathi of a temple the Fiscal seized a certain propetty to which
the plaintiff preferred a ¢laim on the ground—

(@) that he was the senior pupil of the Viharadhipathi :

(&) that the property could not be seized because it was Sang.-‘:ika_grqu_rty. 12
* For Sinhala translation, see Sinhala section, Vol, 10 part 5, p. 18.
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_ On his claim being dismissed the plaintiff instituted this action under section 247 of the Civil Procedure Code. This
action was dismissed on the ground that the property had not vested in him and, therefore, had no status to maintain it.

Held :

(1) That the plaintiff not being a Viharadhipathi had no status to file this action, because by section 20

of the Buddhist Temporalities Ordinance, all property belongingto,a temple vests in the Viharadhi-

pathi.

(2) That the plaintiff’s right to make a claim against the Viharadhipathi for his maintenance from the
common store of the Vihara is a personal right against the Viharadhipathi and not a right in the

land,

(3) That section 26 of the Buddhist Temporalities

land in execution,

Ordinance does not prohibit the seizure of a temple

H. W. Jayawardene, Q.C., with Ralph de Silva and I. S. de Silva, for the plaintiff-appellant.
J. W. Subasinghe, for the 1st to 3rd defendant-respondents.

Sansoni, C.J. |

Section 20 of the Buddhist Temporalities

| Ordinance, Cap. 318, rcads ;—

This is an action filed under section 247 of the
Civil Procedure Code by an unsuccessful claimant.

The plaintiff is the senior pupil of Walawe
Pemaratana Thero, the Viharadhipati of Paragoda
Raja Maha Vihara. The latter as such Viharadhi-
pati brought an action in the D.C. Galle, Case
No. L 5753, against the present [st, 2nd and 3rd
defendants for a declaration of title to lot C of
Tiruwanaketiya Pansalawatte. The case was
settled by the entering of a consent decree whereby |
the Ist and 2nd defendants and five others were |
declared entitled to that lot C and were also
awarded a sum of Rs. 500/- as costs against the
present 4th defendant.

In execution of that decree and to recover the
sum of Rs. 500/- the judgment-creditors caused
the Fiscal to seize lot D which adjoins lot C. The
present plaintiff preferred a claim to lot D on the

grounds that he was the semior pupil of the
Viharadhipati and the lot could not be scized
because it was Sanghika property. His claim
was dismissed and he brought the present action.

The learned Additional District Judge dis-
missed the action on the ground that the plaintiff
had no status to maintain it, as the property was
not vested in him and he has no right, title or

interest recognizable in law to the property seized. -

- Tt is not in dispute that the lot seized is part of
the temporalities of the Vihara, and is Sanghika
property. The principal question we have to
decide is whether the plaintiff, who is not the
Viharadhipati, has any right to the land seized |

“ All property, movable and immovable,
belonging or in anywise appertaining to or
appropriated to the use of any temple, together
with all the issues, rents, moneys, and profits
of the same, and all offerings made for the use
of such temple other than the pudgalika offerings
which are offered for the exclusive personal use
of any individual bhikkhu, shall vest in the
trustee or the controlling viharadhipati for the
time being of such temple, subject, however, to
any lecases and other tenancies, charges, and
incumbrances already affecting any such im-
movable property.”

This section enlarges the interest which section 4
vested in the Viharadhipati. That section
reads —

“(1) The management of the property be-
longing to every temple not exempted from the
operation of this sub-section shall be vested in
a person or persons duly appointed trustee
under the provisions of the Ordinance.

“(2) The management of the property be-
longing to every temple exempted from the
operation of the last preceding sub-section but
not exempted from the operation of the entire
Ordinance shall be vested in the Viharadhipati
of such temple, hereinafter referred to as the
“ controlling Viharadhipathi.”

In view of the very clear words of section 20
we are unable to uphold Mr. Jayawardene’s argu-
ment that the plaintiff, because he is a pupil of

which would enable him to say that the land ' the Viharadhipathi, has some right in this temple
should not be sold in execution of the decree ] property. No doubt, he has a right to make a

entered against the Viharadhipati.

claim against the Viharadhipati that he is entitled
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maintenance from the common store of the
Vihara. The Viharadhipati would use the rents
and profits of the temple lands to meet such a
claim. But that right which a priest has is a

personal right against the Viharadhipati and not

a right in the land.

Mr. Jayawardene’s submission that the sale of |

property belonging to a temple is now governed
by section 26 of the Ordinance is correct. Secc-
tion 26 reads :—

“No mortgage, sale or other alienation of
immovable property belonging to any temple,
shall be valid or of any effect in law :

Provided that this section shall not apply
either to a paraveni pangu or to a sale in execu-
tion of any property if the writ for the seizure
thereof was issued after written notice of three
months to the Public Trustce.”

It will be seen that the proper time for applying
the provisions of section 26 so far as this action
is concerned, would be after the impugned mort-
gage sale or other alienation has taken place.
Section 26 does not prohibit the seizure of a temple
land in execution. It is common ground that no

written notice was given to the Public Trustee,
but even this circumstance does not help the

| plaintiff,

The section does, however, contemplate the
seizure and sale of temple land in execution of a
writ. Section 18 which is relevant to this question
enables a controlling Viharadhipati of a temple to
sue under the name and style of *trustee of —
temple ”* for the recovery of any property vested
in him under the Ordinance, as the 4th defendant
did in Case No. L 5753. No objection can be
taken here to the decree entered in that action,
although Mr. Jayawardene seemed to suggest that
it was a collusive one.

We need say no more, except that we agree with
the learned Judge’s finding that the plaintiff had
no status to file the present action, because sec-
tion 2 says in unmistakable terms that all property
belonging to a temple vests in the Viharadhipati,

The appeal is dismissed with costs,

TAMBIAH, J,
I agree.

Appeal dismissed.

IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL

Present : H. N. G. Fernando, S.P.J., (Presidenf), T. S. Fernando, J., and Tambiah, J.

THE QUEEN vs. V. V, BRAMPY SINGHO alias RIATHAN

Appeal No. 24/1965—Application No. 27/1965—S.C. No. 255—M.C. Avissawella, 53392,

Argued on : 26th May, 1965,
Decided on : 26th May, 1965,
Reasons on : 21st June, 1965,

Penal Code, section 352—Kidnapping from lawful guardianship—Nature of kidnapping contem-
plated under the section—Necessity for clearl 'y defined evidence in proof of offence.

Held : That in order to establish an offence under section 352 of the Penal Code, it is not sufficient to show that

restraint, as contemplated in this section, was exercised in

the course of the commission of another

offence. The act of restraint should be distinguishable to the extent that the act of kidnapping must

be completed before the other act is committed or should

intended act is not actually commitied,

be capable of completion even if the other

Miss Manouri de Silva with D. S, Jayalath (assigned), for the accused-appellant.

P. Colin Thome, C.C., for the Crown.
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The appellant was convicted on two counts,
the first of kidnapping a girl under 16 from lawful
guardianship in order that she be subject to un-
natural lust, and the second of the offence under
section 345 of the Penal Code of using criminal
force on her with intent to outrage her modesty.
After hearing the arguments of counsel we set
aside the conviction and sentence on count one.
We now state our reasons.

On the day of the incident, the girl had left home
with her little brother to bathe at a well some
distance away. After the girl had bathed and
worn her frock, the appellant, who was guite well
known to the girl, came to the well and told the
little boy to go home with the bucket used for the
bath ; thereafter he called the girl to go and pick
firewood. The girl accompanied the appellant to
some land near an elg, and there both picked up
firewood, After some little time, the appellant
placed a gunny sack on a rock, and having made
the girl on the sack, he committed the offence
charged in count two. In doing so, he held her
down with hands, so that she was unable to
prevent the assault on her person.

In directing the Jury as to the cvidence relevant
to the charge of kidnapping, the learned Com-
missioner did not suggest that the appellant could
be held to have enticed the girl away from the
custody of her parents at the commencement of
the incident, that is when the appellant called the
girl to go and pick firewood. The learned Com-
missioner thought perhaps rightly that the evidence
did not suffice ta establish a taking or enticement
at that stage. Instead the Jury were directed as
follows :— If at any time she could have returned
to her guardian, then there was no restraint with

_her freedem and there was no interierence with
the custody of the guardian, but if she was taken
and if she did not have the opportunity of return-
ing to her guardian at any moment she wanted,

_then there was an interference and there was a
taking away from the keeping of her guardian
but it is not a matter for how long or short a time
her freedom was restricted. The time may be
ever so short, still if she was taken away even for
a brief period of time, if her freedom to return to
her guardian was interrupted or restricted, then
there was a taking away from the keeping of her
guardian .”

| According to this direction, any restraint, what-
ever may be its immediate purpose, and however
| momentary, which interrupis or restricts the
| capacity of a child freely to return to her guardian’s
custody would constitute kidnapping. The
| direction would cover a case in which a child is
| held by the hand or shoulder with the object that
she may be slapped, or even reprimanded. It
would perhaps also cover the example suggested
‘ by counsel for the appellant, namely, a case where
I a child is molested in her own house, and is
momentarily restrained in the course of the
molestation.

Such restraint as the appellant did impose on
the girl in this case was only incidental to the
| offence of using criminal force. The element of
restraint in that sense would probably be present
in nearly every case of an offence under scction 345
of the Code against a young child. But it does
not follow that the offence of kidnapping is estab-
lished in every such case. The latter offence is a
distinct one requiring proof of facts different from
'those which are in issue on the charge under
section 345. The language of sections 355 to 360
makes this distinetion clear. The kidnapping has
‘to be “in order to” or “with intent to” the
“commission of some other act, so that the act of
| kidnapping must be completed e¢ven if the other
intended act is not actually committed.

|  The distinction is very well illustrated by sec-

tion 356, which prescribes the punishment for
kidnapping a person with intent to wrongfully
| confine that person. To establish the charge of
' kidnapping under that section, it would not suffice
| to prove only the act of wrongful confinement
already punishable under section 333.

[+1

| In our opinion the proper direction to the Jury

in this case should have been that while the
evidence relating to the actual criminal assault
L on the girl was relevant to establish the object
which the appellant may have had in mind, it was
not relevant {o the preliminary and: distinct gues-
tion whether he kidnapped the child in order to
| achieve his object. It is apparent that, in the
Commissioner’s own view of the evidence, the
appellant would probably have been acquitted if
the proper direction had been given. '

Conviction on count one

l quashed.



Vol LXVIIT 97

IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL

Present : T. S. Fernando, J., (President), Sri Skanda Rajah, J., and Sirimane, J.

S.C. No, 28—M.C. Galle. No, 29805,

Argued and decided on : 18th January, 1965,
Reasons delivered on : 1st February, 1965,

Burden of Proof-— Duty of prosecution to prove the charge—Absence of any burden on the accused
to prove his innocence.

Common intention—Failure to allege vieavious liability in the charge—Effect thereof—Criminal
Procedure Code, sections 167, 168, 169— Penal Code, section 32,

{4) Where, in a trial for murder, the accused did not seek tobring himself within the benefit of a general or special
exception in the Penal Code, but instead, sought by his evidence to establish that the deceased met withhis death at the
hands of a third party, the learned Judge’s summing up contained the following passages i—

(i} * Now, gentlemen, the degree of proof that is required fromthe defenceis not so high as the degree of
proof that is required from the Crown. Whereas the Crown has to prove its case beyond reasonable
doubt, it is sufficient if the defence proves its case on a balance of probability. If you think that the
version of the accused is more probable than the version related by the prosecution witnesses, the
defence has discharged its burden. That is the burden that lies upon the defence to prove its case.”

(i) “Ihave addressed you on the burden of proof that lies upon the defence and T said that it is not necessary
that the accused should prove his case with that same high degree of proof that is required of the
Crown ; but still he has to prove it. You must be satisfied on his evidence that what he is saying is
true.”

(iti} * The case for the defence is that it was Jamis who struck the fatal blow on the deceased. Then, gentle-
men, you have to consider whether the accused’s story on that point is true. If you are satisfied,
on a balanice of probability, that it was Jamis who siruck the deceased, then the accused is entitled
to be acquitted, because it was not he who caused the fatal injury on the deceased. . . So, gentle-
men, you will see that the entire case boils down to a very small issue; do we believe Sopihamy or
do we believe the accused ? ™

Held : That the learned Judge has misdirected the Jury on the question of the burden of proof,

Per T, S. FirNanpo, J—"*1i appeared to us that when the Iearned judge put the issuc in the case asone of belief
between the evidence of Sopihamy on the one hand andthat of the appellant, on the other, he was placing on the appellant
a burden which the latter was not obliged in law to carry. If the jury believed the appellant, he was, of course, entitled
to be acquitted. He was, in our opinion, also entitled to be acquilled even il his evidence, though not believed, was such
ihat it caused the jury to entertain a reasonable doubt in regard to his guilt. The evidence he gave at the trial did not affect
the cardinal principle of the criminal law that the accused person is presumed to be innocent and the corollary of that
principle that the burden of cstablishing his guilt lay on the prosecution. In the state of the evidence the burden of proof
did not shift on to the appellant at any stage of this case.”

(B) The case for the prosecution was that the appellant inveigled the deceased out of his home on the night in
question on a pretext of giving him liquor to drink, that the'appellant and Jamis both came together to the deceased’s home
to take him away and that when he had been taken into the compound of the appellant he was suhbjected to a severe assault
from which he died in that compound itself. The medical evidence wasto theeffect that the deceased had sustained a
number of injurics which could not all have been caused with one weapen but must have been caused with, at least, two
weapons, one blunt and the other sharp cutling. The fatal injury was due to a blow with a blunt weapon and, if more
than one person had taken part in the assault upon the deceased, the prosecution was not able to esiablish that it was the
appellant and not some other person who had caused that injury,

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



98

1965—T, S. Fernando, J.—Arivadasa vs. The Queen

Vol. LXVIII

The charge contained in the indictment was in the following terms —

“ That on or about the Ist day of October, 1963, at Kirindallahena, Lewala Pahala, in the division of Galle,
within the jurisdiction of this Court, vou did commit murder by causingthe death of Elpitiya Vithanage David,
and that you have thereby committed an offence punishable under section 296 of the Penal Code.”

Counsel for the appellant argued that he was called upon according (o theterms inwhich the charge had been framed
only to meet a case where the alleeation was that the death of the deceased wascaused by him, and that, in the absence
of any reference (o section 32 of the Penal Code in the charge itself, he was notrequired to defend himself on a charge which
implied thal he was vicaricusly responsible for the criminal act of another,

Counsel for the Crown submitted that section 169 of the Criminal Procedure Coderead with its illustration indicated
that g charge such as the one in the present case was in conformity with the law.

Held : Thal the charge as framed gave the appellant, having regard to the circumstances of this case, such parti-
culars of the charge as he was enttled at law to receive.

Not followed ;

Case referred to :

The Queen v. Mudalihamy, (1957) 39 N.L.R. 299,
Ramlochan v. The Queen, (1956) A.C. 475.

K. Jeganathan with J. V. C. Nathauiel, for the accused-appellant.

V. 8. A. Pullenayequm, Crown Counsel, for the Crown,

T. S. FErNANDO, T,

Two grounds of appeal were raised on behalf of
the appellant who had been convicted upon the
unanimous verdict of the jury that he was guilty
of the murder of a man named David. The first
ol these grounds was that the jury had been mis-
directed in respect ol the burden of proof arising
in a criminal case where the defence does not seek
to prove the existence of circumstances bringing

its case within a general or special exception of the |

Penal Code. The second ground allesed that

there was a misdirection of the jury inasmuch as '

the trial judge left it open to them to return a
verdict against the appellant on the basis that the
fatal injury to the deceased was caused by a
person other than the appellant but in furtherance
of an intention shared in common between the
appellant and that other person, although the
charge as framed in the indictment contained no
reference at all to section 32 of the Penal Code,

The prosecution relied solely on circumstantial
evidence to establish the charge of murder. That
evidence was furnished mainly by the deceased’s
mother, the witness, Sopihamy. In regard to the
first of the two grounds of appeal, 1t may be

stated that the appellant did not seck to bring |

himself within the benefit ol a general or special
exception in the Penal Code. Insiead, by his
evidence he sought to establish that the deceased
met with his death at the hands of a man called
Jamis. It is correct to say that he sought also to

broke into his house on the night in question in
an atfemot either to abduct his daughter or to
| commit an assault on her and that, on his inter-
vening to save his daughter and inflicting a knife
injury on the deceased in the course of that inter-
vention, Jamis and the deceased ran out. It was
thereafter, he stated, that Jamis and the deceased
quarrelied between themselves and that Jamis
struck the deceased on his head with a crow-bar.
According to medical testimony, the necessarily
fatal injury was one which the deceased had
sustained as a result of a blow on his head with
a blunt weapon. While the appellant may, there-
fore, be said to have claimed he was exercising the
' right he had at law te defend his daughter, he
i nevertheless did not plead that any injury other
than a knife injury and another slight injury to
the forehead of the deceased was cansed by him
| in the course of the exercise by him of that right.

The learned trial judge, at a fairly carly stage of
his charge. having explained to the jury that the
Crown had te prove its case beyond reasonable
| doubt, stated as follows —

 Now, gentlemen, the degree of proof that is required
from the defence is not so high as the degree of proof
that is required from the Crown. Whereas the Crown
has to prove its case beyond reasonable doubt, it is
suflicient if the defence proves its case on a balance of
probability. If you think that the version of the accused
is more probable than the version related by the pro-
| secution wilnesses, the defence has discharged its burden,
| That is the burden that lics upon the defence to prove its

establish that this man Jamis and ”5‘@ itggg%iyt%&(%\lahar%aégi;;datiom
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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Then, again, in the middle of his charge, he

reverted to the question of the burden of prool

Jying on the defence in the following words :—

“1 have addressed you on the burden of proof—
{obviously a reference to the passage reproduced above)—
that lies updn the defence and T said that it is not neces-
sary that the accused should prove his case with that
same high degree of proof that is required of the Crown ;
but still he has to prove it. You must be satislied on
his evidence that what he is saying is true.”

Finally, towards the close of his charge, he
directed the jury thus :(—

“The case or the defence is that it was Jamis who
struck the fatal blow on the deccased. Then, gentlemen,
you have to consider whether the accused’s story on that
point is true. If you are satisfied, on a balance of pro-
bability, that it was Jamis who struck the deceased, then
the accused is entitled to be acquitted, because it was
not he who caused the fatal injury on the deceased . . .
So, gentlemen, you will sce that the cntire case boils
down to a very small issue ; do we believe Sopihamy or
do we believe the accused ? ™

It appeared to us that when the learned judge
put the issue in the case as one of beliel between
the evidence of Sopihamy, on the one hand, and
that of the appellant, on the other, he was placing
on the appellant a burden which the latter was not
obliged 1 law to carry. If the jury believed the
appellant, he was, of course, entitled to be
acgquitted. He was, in our opinion, also entitled
to be acquitted even if his evidence, though not
believed, was such that it caused the jury to
entertain a reasonable doubt in regard to his
guilt. The evidence he gave at the trial did not
affeet the cardinal principle of the criminal law
that the accused person is presnmed te be innocent
and the corollary of that principle that the burden
of establishing his guilt lay cn the prosccution.
In the state of the evidence the burden of proof
did not shift on to the appellant at any stage of
this case. Moreover, as is evident [rom the
passages in the learned judge’s charge which we
have thought necessary to quote above, the jury
might well have approached their deliberations
in respect of the guilt or innocence of the accused
on the assumption that an accused person who
has denied his guilt and thereby thrown the

burden of establishing it on the prosecution yet

himself had attached to him at law a burden of
proving his innocence on a balance of evidence.
The directions complained of were, in our opinion,
clearly erroneous and the first ground of appeal
had to be upheld.

In view of the conclusion we reached on the
first ground on which misdirection was alleged,

we allowed the appeal at the conclusion of the
| argument and we quashed the conviction. Acting,
however, in terms of the proviso to section 5(2)
| of the Court of Ciiminal Appeai Ordinance we
| ordered a new trial of the appellant as we were
jof opinion that there was evidence before ihe
jury upon which the appellant might reasonably
have been convicted but for the misdirection
established. Although the upholding of the first
ground raised disposed of the appeal, as we have
ordered a new trial, we think it is necessary to
deal also with the second ground of appeal.

For the consideration of this second ground ot
appeal, one or two relevant facts have to be
recounted. The case for the prosecution was
that the appellant inveigled the deccased out of
his home on the night in question on a pretext of
giving him liquor to drink, that the appellant and
Jamis both came together to the deceased’s home
to take him away and that when he had been
taken into the compound of the appellant be was
subjected to a severe assault from which he died
in that compound itsclf, The medical evidence
was to the effect that the deccased had sustained
a number of injuries which could not all have
been caused with one weapon but must have been
caused with, at least, two weapons, one blunt and
the other sharp cutting. The fatal injury was due
to a blow with a blunt wcapon, and if more than
one person had taken part in the assault upon the
deccased, the prosecution was not able ta establish
that it was the appellant and not some other
person who had caused that injury. Being a case
of circumstantial evidence, the prosecution appears
to have put forward alternate theories as to how
the deceased might have come by his injuries,
namely, cither that the appellant himsell caused
the fatal injury or that Jamis or some other person
caused that injury but the appellant participated
in the attack sharing an intention in common with
Jamis or that other person to kill the deceased.

The defence apparently contended at the trial
that. if two persons attacked the deceased, and if
the prosccution failed to establish the identity of
the person who actually delivered the fatal blow,
the appellant was entitled to be acquitted. In
tegard to this contention, the trial judge directed
the jury that if they were satisfied bevond a reason-
able doubt that the deceased was lured or inveigled
on to the compound of the appeflant by the latter
and Jamis on a false pretext and was there fatally
| assaulted soon afterwards * it matters not who it

was who inflicted the fatal injury ”. He further
directed them that “ it is equally possible for vou
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to bring in a verdict of murder if you are con-
vinced-—quite convinced—by the evidence that the
accused was a party to a carefully prepared plot,
in accordance’ with a comthen plan, that the
deceased shouid be brought to his compound some
way or other and assaulted fatally by the con-
spirator in pursuance of that common plan to
kill. Tt matters not if there was another person
who participated in the assault on the deceased.
It matters not ¢ven if the fatal blow was not deli-
vered by the accused. If you are satisfied beyond
reasonable doubt that Jamis and the accused took
part in the assault in furtherance of a common
criminal purpose of causing the death of the
deceased and that one of them struck the faial
blow, even if it was not the accused, then the
accused wili be guilty of the offence of muider .
The learned judge reverted to this same matter
towards the end of his charge when he stated
“I told you that if you are satisfied that the
deceased had been inveigled into the compound
by the accused and Jamis, it matters not who struck
the fatal blow provided there was a common plan
between the accused and Jamis to attack the
deceased .

The charge contained in the indictment was in
the terms reproduced below ;—

“ That on or about the Ist day of October, 1963, at
Kirindallahena, lewala Pahala, in the division of Galle,
within the jurisdiction of this Court, vou did commit
murder by causing the death of Elpitiya Vithanage
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the person against whom it was committed, those parti-
culars were not in our opinion reasonably suflicient to
indicate to the appellant the ground on which il was
sought to bring home guilt to him,™

There followed a reference to the requirements
ot section 169 and to the provisions of sections 167
and 168 of the Criminal Procedure Code,

Section 167 (2) of the Criminal Procedure Code
enacts that *if the law which creates the offence
gives it any specific name, the offence may be
described by that name only ”. The Penal Code
(scction 294) gives the specific name of murder to
the offence here in question.  Seetion 168 (1) sets
out what particulars shall be contained in the
charge. These particulars are required to be such
as are reasonably sufficient to give the accused
notice of the matter with which he is charged,
Section 169 sets out the circomstances in which
the manner of committing the offence has to be
particularised in the charge. Mr. Pullenayegum
has drawn our attention to illustrations (b) and
(¢) to that section. These two illustrations appear
in the Code in the form reproduced hereunder :—

{(h) A. is accused of cheating B. at a given fime
and place. The charge must set out the
manner in which 4. cheated B,

(¢) A. is accused of the murder of B. at a given

time and place. The charge need not

state the manner in which 4. murdered B,

David, and that you have thereby commitied an oflence |

punishable under section 296 of the Penal Code.”

The argument for the appellant in rospect ol
the second grcund of appeal was that he was
called upon according to the terms in which the
charge had been framed only to meet a case where
the allegation was that the death of the deceased
was caused by him, and that, in the absence to
any reference to section 32 of the Penal Code in
the charge itself, he was not required to defend
himselt on a charge which implied that he was
vicariously responsible for the criminal act of
another. Support for this argument was sought
from the decision of this Court in The Queen v,
Mudalihamy, (1957} 59 N.L.R. 299. In that case
Basnayake, C.J., said in the course of the judgment
of the Court—(see p. 302)—

“There was no indication in the indictment that the
appellant was being made vicariously liable for the death |

of the deceased, It contained a straight forward charge
which alleged that the appellant committed murder by
causing the death of the deceased . Although the
indictment gives the offence with which the accused was
charged, the time and place of the alleged ¢
bD\gmzed by

ged offence, and! in the view which commended itself to them

Noo\aham Foundation.
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Mr. Pullenayegum submitted that when the
| Court in Mudalihamy’s case (supra)y—see p. 303—
i stated that, in a case where it is sought to make a
person vicariously responsible for the acts of those
who are not being charged at all, it was neccssary
that the accused should have been made awarc at
the outset that it was a charge of vicarious liability
(with a specific reference in the charge to section 32
of the Penal Code), the law has been laid down
in a manner that is in conflict with the Criminal
Procedurc Code. In the opinion of the majority
of us, the Court in Mudalihamy’s case, with all
respect to it, appears to have overlooked the
significance of the illustrations (b) and (e) to sec-
tion 169 which we have produced above. That
section in combination with its illustrations serves
to show that a charge such as that framed in the
present case against the appellant was in con-
formity with the law. Moreover, section 32 of
the Penal Code merely lays down a principle of
liability, and not a manner of committing an
offence. The majority of the Court was fortified

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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when they examined the decision of the Privy
Council in the West Indian case of Ramlochan V.
The Queen, (1956) A.C. 475, which had, indeed,
been brought to ihe attention also of the Court in
Mudalihamy’s case.

The Court of Criminal Appeal thought that this
decision of the Privy Councii had no application
to the facts in Mudalihamy's case for the reason,
infer alia, that it was not one in which it was
sought to make the accused vicariously liable for
the criminal act of another not before the Court.
With all respect to the Court and to the reasons
set out in ils judgment for distinguishing Ram-

lochar’s case, the majority of us were unable to

agree that the purperted distinction is a valid one.
Qur reasons are apparent from a close exa mination
of the judgment of Their Lordships of the Judicial
Committee.

In that case the appellant, Ramlochan, had
been charged with murder. The evidence was
circumstantial, and right up 1o the stage when
Ramlochan, who testified on his own behalf, came
to be cross-examined, the case for the Crown had
been that Ramlochan himself had killed the
deceased. In the course of the Cross-examination
of Ramlochan by counsel for the Crown, the
latter suggested to the witness that the fatal blow
was struck not by him {Ramlochan), but by
another man—who was not on trial—and that the
appellant aided and abetted this other man. It
was coniended on behalf of Ramlochan that
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improper prejudice had been caused to his defence
by this alleged change of front on the part of the
Crown,

As to thisy the Court observed :—.

“ Their Lordships are unable (o take the view that
there was any illegitimate or improper exercise of counsel’s
right and duty to cross-examine the accused. The
Crown case was that the accused had murdered this
girl. How and in what circumstances the fatal blow
was struck was one of the mysteries of the case.  Whether
or not the accused, if he carried out the murder, was
assisted by someone else was another unknown feature
in the case. Whether the gccused himsell struck off the
girl’s head or was a party (o someone else doing so was
immaterial. In either case he was guilly of murder . ., .

Nor are Their Lordships able to sce (hat there was
any change of front in the conduct of the casc by the
prosecution. The Crown was not bound to state its
theories in advance. These (heories were inferences
from evidence which it may be assumed Crown Counscl
explained to the jury in opening that he was about to
lead. Their Lordships are unable to exiract from the
evidence led for the prosecution that the Crown had tied
itself to any view of how the murder was committed,”

For reasons which have been outlined above
the majority of us were unable to agree with the
| observations of this Court in Mudalihamy’s case
. and uphold the sccond ground of appeal, In the
| opinion of the majority of the Cournt (1) the
charge as framed gave the appellant, having
regard to the circumstances of this case, such
( particulars of the charge as he was entitled at law
1o receive, and (2) there was neither prejudice to
| him nor misdirection by the trial judge.

| Re-trial ordered.

ELECTORAL DisTrICT,

No. 6—HABARADUWA.

Present : Abeyesundere, J,

DANISTER DE SILVA vs. PRINS GUNASEKERA

Argued and decided on ;

28th September, 1965,

Ceylon (Parliamentary Eleciions) Order-in-Council, 1946-- Carliamentary Election Rules, Rule 4

(D) (B)—Facis and grounds—Rule 12 (2)—Adequacy of see

missal of petition for insufficiency of security,

Held :

urity—=Number of charges—Motion for dis-

(1) That it was sufficient compliance with the provisions of rule 4 (1) (5) if the petitioner has, in a single

averment, stated both facts and grounds relied on to sustain the prayer,

(2) That an averment
rule 4 (1) (£).

(3) That the exprossion « charges ** in rule

as o the commission of an offence by persons int the

alternative does not offend

12 (2) refers to various forms of misconduct coming under

the description of cotypt erillegal practices under. the Ordinance,
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(4) That the allegation of bribery, being a corrupt practice under section 58 of the Ordinance, constituies
a charge, and although several instances or causes of bribery may be alleged, they would constitute
but one charge for the purposes of rule 12 (2).

Followed: Tillekewardene vS. Obeysekera, 33 N.L.R.

65; 1 C.L.W. 12,

Perera vs. Jayawardene, 49 N.L.R. 1; XXXV C.L.W. 105.

E. R. S. R. Coomaraswamy with K. Shinya, George Rajapakse, K. Shanmugaiingam and J. R.
Karunaratne, for the respondent-petitioner.

George E. Chitty, Q.C., with E. A. G. de Silva, S. S. Basnayake, Varuna Basnayake, C. A. Amera-
singhe and Ajii Wijeywardene for the petitioner-respondent.

N. Kanagasunderam, Crown Counsel, with N. B. D. S. Wijesekera, Crown Counsel, for the 2nd

and 3rd respondents.
ABEYESUNDERE, J.

Francisku Badaturuge Danister D¢ Silva, here-
inafter referred to as the petitioner, has presented
to the Supreme Court an election petition, hercin-
after referred to as the clection petition, against
the clection of Prins Gunasekera as Member of
Parliament for the Electoral District of Habara-
duwa at the General Election held on 22nd of
March, 1965, hercinafter referred to as the res-
pondent.

It is alleged by the respondent that paragraphs
5 and 6 of the election petition are respectively a
mere repetition of the grounds of avoidance of an
election set out in section 77 (h) of the Ceylon
(Parliamentary Elections) Order-in-Council, 1946,
and a vague and general reference to the offence
of bribery sct out in section 57 of that Order-in-

Council and that, thercfore, the petitioner has |

failed to comply with the provisions of Rule 4 (1)
(b) of the Parliamentary Election Petition Rules,
1946. The respondent also alleges that the
petitioner has failed to dcposit the amount of
security required by Rulc 12 of the Parliamentary
Election Petition Rules, 1946, and that conse-
quently no further proceedings can be had on the
election petition.

petition.

The said Rule 4 (1) (b) provides that an election
petition shall state the holding and result of the
election and briefly state the facts and grounds
relicd on to sustain the prayer. It is contended
on behalf of the respondent that, although para-
graphs 5 and 6 of the clection petition contain
grounds rclied on to sustain the prayer in that
petition, there is no statement of the facts.

Tn paragraph 5 of the election petition there is
the statement of the petitioner that the clection of
the respondent is null and void on the ground of
such non-compliance with the provisions of the

On the said allegations the
respondent prays for the dismissal of the clection -

“said Order-in-Council relating to elections as has
allected the result of the clection. That statement
is a brief statement of beoth a fact and a ground
relied on by the petitioner to sustain the prayer in
| the election petition.

| Paragtaph 6 of the election petition contains
the statement that the respondent, or his agent, or
agents others with his knowledge or consent
committed in connection with the election the
corrupt practice of bribery within the meaning of
section 57 of the said Order-in-Council. That
I statement is a brief statement of both a fact and a

ground relied on by the petitioner to sustain the
prayer in the election petition. The fact that
persons in the alternative are deseribed in the said
paragraph 6 as having committed the corrupt
practice of bribery does not offend the said Rule
4 (1) (b).

For the aforesaid reasons 1 hold that, in regard
to paragraph 5 and 6 of the election petition, the
petitioner has not failed to comply with the pro-
visions of the said Rule 4 (1) (b).

The said Rule 12 provides that security given
on behalf of the petitioner shall be to an amount
of not less than Rs. 5,000/- and that, if the number
of charges in the election petition exceeds three,
additional security te an amount of Rs. 2,000/
| shall be given in respect ol each charge in excess

of the first three. The petitioner has given
| sccurity by the deposit in cash of the sum of
Rs. 7,000/, Tt is argued on behalf of the res-
| pondent that the security given by the petitioner
is inadequate as there arc more than four charges
in the clection petition. The submission made on
behalfl of the respondent is that in cach of the
paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 of the election petition there
is a charge, and that in paragraph 6 of that petition
| there are no less than four charges, namely, in
iconnection with the election, bribery by the res-
| pondent, bribery by his agent, bribery by his
| agents, or bribery by persons with the knowledge
or consent of the respondent.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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The expression “ charges * which appears in the
said Rule 12 (2) occurred in a similar rule of 1931,
and in connection with the latter tule that expres-
ston was interpreted by the Supreme Court in the
casc of Tillekewardene v, Obeysckera, reported in
33 New Law Reports, page 65, to be “ the various
forms of misconduct coming under the description
of corrupt and illegal practices ™. That inter-
pretation was approved and applied to the said
Rule 12(2) by a Bench of three Judges of the
Supreme Court in the case of Perera v. Javewardene,
reported in 49 New Law Reports, page 1.

Paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 of the election petition
do not contain allegations of misconduct of the
description of corrupt or illegdl practices within
the meaning of the said Order-in-Council. Those
paragraphs do not contain any charges within the
meaning of the said Rule 12 (2).

Paragraph 6 of the clection petition refers to the
offence of bribery. That offence is a corrupt
practice under scction 58 of the said Order-in-
Council. The said paragraph 6, thercfore, con-
lains a charge within the meaning of the said
Rule 12 (2). But it is contended on behalf of the
respondent that the said paragraph 6 contains

1965—Sri Skanda Rajah, J.— Wickremasinghe vs, Chandradasa
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more than one charge. Tn my view that conten-
charge in that paragraph
is the offence of bribery. Although there may be
several instances or causes of that offence, there
is only one charge, namely, bribery, for the pur-
pose of the said Rule 12(2). This view is sup-
ported by the judgment of the Supreme Court in
the two aforesaid cases.

For the above-mentioned reasons T hold that
the petitioner has not failed to deposit the amount
of sccurity required by the said Rule 12,

I dismiss the petition of the respondent praying
for the dismissal of the election petition and I
order the respondent to pay the petitioner as costs
| of this inquiry the sum of Rs. 787/~ which is agrecd
| upon by the counsel for the petitioner and the
' counsel Tor the respondent,

| I fix 14th March, 1966, as the date on which the

trial of the election petition shall commence in

| Colombo,

i Application for dismissal of election
petition refused.

S8.C. No. 284/65—M.C. Kandy, 38788.

Argued and decided on @ 9th July, 1965.

Criminal Procedure Code, seetion 171—Price
maximum controlie

Control Act—Charge of selling tamarind in excess of

d price—Failure to mention penal provision in charge sheet though referred to in report

to Court under section 148 (1) (h) of Criminal Procedure Code—No evidence led as to whether tamarind

sold was imported tamarind or locat tamarind—Acquittal of accused—Is the

section a faial irregularity—Burden of proof.

Where an accused was charged with having sold haif a pound of tamarind for
and afier trial he was acquitted on the grounds :
that there was no evidence as to whether this was

confrolled price
section ; and (4)

Held : (1} That the failure to mention the

Jfailure to mention the penal

4 price in excess of the maximum
(a} that the charge sheet omitted to mention the penal
imported tamarind or local tamarind.

penal section did not constitute an illegality as the accused was aware

that he was being charged under the Price Control Act and the charge sheet contained a refercnce

thereto.

(2) That it was not obligatory on the prosecution to prove thal the tamarind sold
because what was price-controlled was not mercly

Cases referred to :  Artorney-General vs. Baskaran 62

(Vide section 171 of the Criminal Procedure Code).

was imported tamarind,
imported tamarind, but also local tamarind.

N.L.R. 64,

Jayawardene vs. Aluwikare, LXIV C.L.W. 92

Fernando vs. Hameed, 4% N.L.R.,

21

Seneviratne vs. Deen, 60 N.L.R. 92

Hewasilivange vs. Police, 47 N.L.R, 301

* For Sinhala tranglationssee Sinhala sectioni ol 10 part 6, p. 21.
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R. Abeysuriyu, Crown Counsel, for the complainant-appellant,

A. H, Moomin with S. Gunasekera, for the accused-respondent,

SRI SKANDA Raag, L

The accused in this case was charged with
having sold 1/2 pound tamarind for -/30 cents, a |
price in excess of the maximum controlled price
of -/26 cents,

The accused appeared on summons. The
summons is in the record but it states that the
particulars of the oftence were written on an
anncxed sheet, but that annexed sheet does not
appear in the record.

In the report made to Court under section 148
(1) (b) of the Criminal Procedure Cods, the penal
provisions are also mentioned. However, in the
charge sheet from which the accused was charged,
the penal provision is not mentionsd. In the ‘

case of Attorney-General v. Baskaran, 62 N.L.R.
64, it was laid down that “ the obligation of
framing the charge or charges in a summary trial

is one that rests on the Magistrate. ”’ ‘

Section 171 of the Criminal Procedure Code
reads : * No error in stating either the offence or
the particulars required to be stated in the charge
and no omission to state the offence or its parti-
culars shall be regarded al any stage in the case
material unless the accused was misled by such |
error or omission 7. All that need be said is that
the charge had omitted the last portion of the report
made to Court under section 148 (1) (h) of the
Criminal Procedure Code. This, in my view, di
not constitute an illegality because the accused
was awarc under what Act he was being charged,
i.e., under the Control of Prices Act, and in the
portion that is contained in the charge sheet which
appears in the record reference is made to that
Act and to scction 4 and 3 (2) of the same Act

' has been acquitied or an innocent man has been

convicted . The failure to mention the Penal
Section in this case is, in my view, not a fatal
irregularity.

The other point on which the Additional
Magistrate acquitted th: accused at the end of the
case for the prosecution is that there was no
evidence whethsr this was imported tamarind or
local tamarind. He expresses the view that it
was only imported tamarind that was price-
controlled. Though the case of Fernando v.
Hameed, 48 N.L.R. 91, was cited to the learned
Magistrate, he did not refer to it in his order.
Apparently he did net consider it at all.  Besides
this last mentioned case, the case of Hewasili-
vanage v. Police, 47 N.L.R. 301, is also in point,

There are 4 columns in the Schedule to the

Gazetie. Tn the first column “ Article ™ 13 men-
tioned. In the second eolumn reference is made

to the “Importers’ Maximum Wholesale price
per cwt. gross ' 5 column threc makes refeience
to “ Wholesale Dealers’ Maximum  wholesale
price per cwt. gross” and column 4 vefers to
“ Retail Dealers’ Maximum retail price  per
pound nett”, The argument on behall of the
defence is that because reference is made to the
Impotters’ Maximum Whelesale price in column 2,
the maximum retail price of a pound of tamarind
refers to the price of imported tamarind, The
two cases just referred to considered this question
and held that column 2 does not centrol column 4
and that it is not merely the imported article but
even the lecal article is price-contirolled. There-

| fore, in this case I weuld hold, following these
! decisions, that what was price-controlled was not

N . ol £ : | merely imported tamarind but also local tamarind
i 3 , alal Tty 3 = § e .
Mi. Moomin has cited the case ol Senevirulne ) apd hence it was not obligatory on the prosecution

v. Deen, 60 N.L.R. 392, which states that the |, prove that the tamarind sold was imported
failure to state in a charge the correct Penal | ¢ niing

Section is somcthing more than an error referied | i

to in section 171 of the Criminal Procedure Code™, |
but as stated in the Cevion Law Weekly case i i 1 R e i
(supra), “ in deciding whether there has, in fact, of. acquittal and send the case back for a fresh
been a failumie of justice the appeal Couit is trial before another Magistrate on a properly
entitled to take the whole case into consideiation | framed charge.
and deteimine for itsell whether there has been |

a failure of justice in the sensc thabd @S\ MANL Foundation.
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For these reasons, 1 would set aside the crder

Set aside and sent back,
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. Present : H. N. G. Fernando, S.P.J., and Abeyesundere, J.

A. M. LAIRIS APPU ys. DERWENT PEIRIS & OTHERS

S.C. No. 36 (F)/62—D.C. Kurunegala, No. 403/L.
S.C. No. 44 (Inty.)[62.

Argued on : 16th, 17th and 18th June, and 21st, 22nd and 23rd July, 1965.
Decision and reasons on : 25th August, 1965.

Fideicommissum—Clause * si sine liberis decesserit”—Whether Last Will containing such clause
created fideicommissum—Indentiure between husband and wife for the division of the wife’s estate—
Dispute with regard to the division after the death of husband and wife —Arbitration and award in respect
thereof—Effect of award on terms of Last Will.

The plaintiffs brought this action for a declaration of tiile to Raglan Estate. Their case was that the Estate formed part
of the property of one Adelenc Winifred Peiris (hereinaflter referred (o as the testairix) who died in December, 1918, leaving
a Last Will. By this Last Will she made certain bequests to her daughter, and then bequeathed the residue of her property
to her sons in equal shares subject to the following conditions :—

*“(b) Should any of my sons die unmarricd or married but without leaving issue then and in such case T desire
and direct that the share of such dying son shall go to and devolve upon his surviving brothers and the
children of any deceased brother such children only taking among themselves the share to which their
father would have taken or been entitled to if living subject, however, to the right of the widow of such
son who shall have died leaving no issue to receive during her widowhood one-fourth of the nett income
of the property or share to which her husband was or would have been entitled (o hereunder.

(c) 1If any of my said sons shall die lcaving children and also a widow then and in such case T desire and dircct
that the mother of such children during her widowhood shall be entitled to and receive one-fourth of the
nett income of the property to which her children would be entitled to under this my Will.”

The case of the plaintiffs (who were the children of one son of the testatrix, Richard Louis), was that Raglan Estate
was covered by this residuary bequest to the sons of the testatrix, who were three in number, and who all survived the
testatrix,

However, on 31st May, 1917, the testatrix and her husband entered into an Indenture by which she agreed to bind
herself, her heirs, executors and administrators that her properties shall be distributed and settled in the manner mentioned
in the Indenture. Paragraph 11 of this Indenture provided that, within three months of the date of the Indenture, or when-
ever thereafter called upon by her husband, she shall convey by way of gift to her eldest son, Richard Louis, her Moragolla
Group of BEstates, which (according to the plaintiffs) included Raglan Estate. The agreement conlained in the Indenture
was never carried out. Afler the death of the testatrix and her husband, disputes arose among her heirs as to the distri-
bution of her property, and they were referred to arbitration, and the award of the arbitrator was made a rule of Court.
The award declared that although the agreement in the Indenture was never carried out, yet it was binding on the heirs
of the testairix. For the purposes of deciding this appeal it was accepted that the three sons who were entitled to equal
shares of the residuary estate under the Last Will took instead the properties which the testatrix had agreed (o transfer to
them by the Indenture. On this basis (with which the defendants did not disagree) Richard Louis took the entircty of
Moragolla Group because of the Indenture of 1917 and the award of the arbitrator, and his two brothers took other pro-
perties in licu of shares in the residuary estate. 1In 1951 Richard Louis had sold Raglan Estate, and that titls had devolved
on the defendants.  The plaintiffs claimed that Richard Louis had no power of alienating the property because the condi-
lions set out above created a fideicommissum in their favour, and that on the death of Richard Louis in 1954 title vested
in them. The learned trial Judge held that  the Last Will created a fideicommissum in favour of the plaintiffs, but the
disposition of the property was by the Indenture, ” and held in favour of the plaintiffs.  The first defendant appealed,
and in appeal put forward three alternative arguments,

Firstly, that even if the Last Will created a fideiconumissum, the property which Richard Louis took by virtue of the
Indenture and award was free of the fideicommissum, because of the effect of the Indenture was to render the Last Wil
inoperative, at least, as regards the propertics specifically mentioned in the Indenture.

Secondly, that even if the fideicommissum attaches, it can affect only a one-third share of Raglan Estate, since that
was the only interest in Raglan Estate which was devised to Richard Louis under tlie Last Will.

Thirdly, that the Last Will did not create a fideicontmissum in favour of the plaintiffs,
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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(1) That the first argument failed because, on the assumption that the Last Will created a fideicommissunt,

then immediately it was admitted to probate its provisions became operative, and created a fidei-

commissun in favour of the children of Richard Louis, born and unborn.

The rights of those fidei-

commiissaries <ould not thereafter be prejudiced by any act or compromise on the part of Richard
Louis, cxcept a bona fide compromise concerning the division or distribution of the estate among

the three devisees.

(2) That the second argument failed because the original one-third share of the residue became converted
by reason of the award into the Moragolla Group of estates, which included Raglan Estate, subject
to the same conditions as were imposed by the Last Will.

(3) That the third argument succeeded, in that the conditions contained in the Last Will did not in the
circumstances of this case create a fideicommiissim in favour of the plaintiffs.

Per H. N. G, FerNanDo, J—*“ It should not be supposed that the judgments in the two recent cases (de Silva v.
Rangohamy and Rasammah v. Govindar Manar) evince any special readiness of the Courts to uphold the existence of a

fidetcommissum when property is subject to a si sine liberis clause.

Such a clause is only one circumstance, taken with the

others,which may together suffice (o establish an iniention to make a gift overto the children of a donee who doesnotdie

issueless.

Any readiness to assume such an intention from the mere existence of the clause would be in conflict with the

principle of construction * Expressio unius est exclusio alterins ™.

Cases referred to :

De Silva v. Rangohamy, (1961) 62 N.L.R. 553

Rasammeh v. Govindar Manar, (1963) 65 N,L.R, 467,

1. W, Jayawardene, O0.C., with L. C. Sencviratne, Sepala Moonesinghe and B. Eliyatamby, for

the first defendant-appellant.

H. V. Perera, 0.C., with A, C. Gooneratie, for the plaintiffs-respondents.

H. N. G. FerNaANDO, S.P.J.

Raglan Estate. The agreement in this Indenture
was apparently not carried out, and the husband

The plaintiffs brought this action for a declara- | who had the right to call for performance ol the

tion of title to a land called Raglan Estate stated
to be of an extent of two hundred and seventy-one
acres. Their case was that the Estate formed part
of the property of one Adelene Winifred Peiris
twho will be referred to as “ the Testatrix ') who
dicd in December, 1918, leaving a Last Will
bearing No. 4188 dated 3rd June, 1910. By this
Last Will she made certain bequests to her
daughters, and then bequeathed the residue cf all
her property to her sons in equal shares subject
to certain conditions to which T will later refer,
The plaintiff’s case was that Raglan Estate was
one of the propertics covered by this residuary
bequest to the sons of the Testatrix, who were
three in number and who all suivived their mother,
However, on 31st May, 1917, she and her husband
entered into an Indenture by which she agreed to
bind herself, her heirs, executor and administrators
that her properties shall be distributed and sctiled
in the manner mentioned in the Indenture. Para-
graph 11 of this Indenture provided that, within
three months of the date of the Indenture or
whenever thereafter called upon by her husband,
she shall convey by way of gift to her eldest son,
Richard Louis, her Moragoila Group of estates

stated to be about one thousand acres, subject !

again to certain conditions.

agreement died a few weeks befere his wife.

The plaintiffs in the present action are the
children of Richard Louis, who died in December,
1954. They claim that the combined ecffect of
the Last Will and of the Indenture was that the
Moragolla Group of estates passed on the death
of the testatrix to Richard Louis, and that, by
reason of the conditions contained in the residuary
bequest in the Last Will, Richard Louis held the
Moragolla Group, which included Raglan Estate,
under a fideiconimissum in favour of his children,
On this basis the title to Raglan Estate vested in
the plaintifls on the death of their father, Richard
Louis in 1954.

Tn November, 1951, Richard Louis sold Raglan
Estatc to onc U. B. Senanayake. By virtue of
certain subsequent transactions of Senanayake the
title he acquired from Richard Louis passed on
9th August, 1952, to the person who is now the
appellant in this appeal, and who was in possession
of the Estate at the time of the institution of this
action.

The claim of the plaintiffs that the Last Will

It was the plaintiffs” { and the subsequent Indenture had a combined

casc that the Moragolla Group of estates included | effect is an unusual one,
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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It would appear that after the death of Adelene
Winitred Peiris and her husband, disputes arose
among the heirs, presumably because of the pro-
visions in the Indenture by which she had agreed
to distribute her properly in a specified manner.
All matters in dispute were apparently referred to
arbitration. The award of the arbitrator was
subsequently made a rule of Court in the Testa-
mentary proceedings in which the Will was
declared proved. This award declared that,
although the agreement in the Indenture of 1917

had not been implemented during the life of |in the Indenture.

Adelene Peiris, it was nevertheless binding on her
heirs. Although the matter was not clarified in
any way at the trial of this action, counsel for the
plaintiffs in appeal has argued that certain assump-
tions may now be made upon the pleadings. One

1965—H. N. G. Fernando, S.P.J.—Lairis Appu vs. Peiris & Others
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the Last Will of Adelene Winifred’s husband,
which also was a subject of the arbitration,
although nothing is, known as to-its terms). In
the result the first contention for the appellant
has been that, even if the Last Will of the Testatrix
created a fideicommissuin, the property which
Richard Louis took by virtue of the Indenture
and award is free of that fideicommissum. The
effcet of the Indenture, it was argued, was to
render the earlier Last Will inoperative, at least,
in respect of the properties specifically dealt with
An alternative contention
(taken for the first time in appeal) was that even
if the fideicommissum attaches, it can affeet only
a one-third share of Raglan Estale, for that was
the only interest in Raglan Estate which was
devised to Richard Louis by and under the condi-

such assumption is to be that the three sons of | tions of the Last Will.

the Testatrix, who were entitled under the Last
Will to the whole residuary estate in equal shares,
cach took instead properties which their mother
agreed by the Indenture to transfer to each of
them. There is no evidence whatever of any
actual division of property nor of any conveyance
by executors. Nevertheless in disposing of this
appeal I can accept the correctness of this assump-
tion. In deing so I should point out that in the
pleadings, the defendent (i.e., the present appellant)
while claiming that Richard Louis was absolute
owner of Reglan Estate, did not presenlt as a
ground for that claim any basis different from
that relied on by the plaintilfs, viz., that Richard
Louis took the entirety of Morogolla Estate
because of the Indenture of 1917 and the award
of the arbitrator and that his two brothers took
other properties in lieu of shares in the residuary
estate. If as the appellant claimed, Richard Louis
became the owner of Raglan Estate then on the
evidence in this case he could have become owner
of the entirety through some such arrangement
as was suggested in the argument of plaintiffs’
counsel,

The learned trial Judge held that “the Last
Will created a fideicommissum in favour of the
plaintiffs, but the disposition of the property was
by the Indenture ™. But the position of the
appellant has been that the Last Will does not
affect the property which is the subject of this
action. This position was based upon a finding
of the arbitrator in his award P 3 that the Tnden-
ture - of 1917 “is binding on the heirs ™ of the
testatrix and her husband, and that, ** the two
testaments do not, therefore, deal with the pro-
perties dealt with by the Indenture ™. (I should

state that the second testament here 5125%.‘22%%1}6 is

oolaham

In my understanding, Counsel for the plaintiffs
in appeal furnished what might be an effective
answer to these contentions. His position was
| that so soon as the Last Will was admitted to
| probate its provisions became immediately opera-
tive, and Richard Louis became entitled to a one-
third share of the residuary estate subject to the
conditions set out in the Will. If those conditions
created a fideicommissum in favour of Richard
Louis’s children, then born or unborn, the rights
of those fideicommissaries could not thercafter be
prejudiced by any act or compromise on the part
of Richard Louis, except a bona fide compromise
concerning the division or distribution of the
estatc among the three devisces. The question
whether the Will created a fideicommissum, being
one which principally affected the rights of the
contemplated fideicommissaries, could not be
resolved to the detriment cf those rights in any
| proceeding or agreement between the three
- devisees infer se. Even therefore, if the arbitrator

intended to decide that the conditions of the
| residuary devise did not apply to the property
which Richard Louis actually took, that decision
| does not bind the fideicommissaries on the question
whether or not that propeity was subject to the
|ﬁa’eicomme‘s.s-um. But in so far as the award can
be regarded as a scheme of division of properties
in accordance with the Indenture, in substitution
for the divisicn of residuaiy property in three
| equal shares to Richard Louis and his two brothers,
the award was made in furtherance of a bona fide
agreement for a setllement by arbitration of
disputes concerning a equitable mode of dis-
tribution. There being no plea in this cass that
| the division was sought or secured in bad faith,

thg division itself binds the fideicommissories who
oundation.
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are now plaintiffs. The division also binds
Richard Louis and his brothers because it was
made a rule of Court, and it also binds Richard
Louis’s successor in title to Raglan Estate who is
the appellant in this case.

In bricl, the position taken by counsel for the
plaintiffs is that the original cne-third share of
the residue devised to Richard Louis by the Will
became converted by reason of the award into the
Morogolla Group of cstates, of which Raglan
Estate is one, and that his title to Raglan Estate
was subject to the same conditions as were imposed
by the Will in respect of the one-third share.
If then those conditions created a fideicommissum
in favour of the plaintiffs, title to Raglan Estate
passed to them on the death of Richard Louis
as claimed in the plaint. T have stated my accept-
ance for present purposes of this position and
have referred to certain other matters in order to
record briefly the arguments presented in appeal.
But I do not find it necessary to refer to the
authorities upon which counsel relied, or to decide
whether or not Raglan Estate did devolve on the
plaintiffs” father under the Last Will. For even
if so, in any event the conditions in the Last Will

did not create a fideicommissum in favour of the

plaintiffs.

The clauses of the Last Will upon which the
plaintiffs rely ars the lollowing :(—

(@) ** 1 give devise and bequeath all the residue
and remainder of my property and

cstate movable and immovable unto my |

Ehd

sons in equal shares subjectto . . .

(h) ** Should any of my sons die unmarried or
married but without leaving issue then
and in such case | desire and direct that
the sharc of such dying son shall go to
and devolve upon his surviving brothers
and the childien
brother such children only taking
amongst themselves the share to which
their father would have taken or been
entitled to if living subject, however, to
the right of the widow cf such son who
shall have died leaving no issug to
receive during her widowhood one-

fourth of the nett income of the property |

of any deceased !

such case I desire and direct that the
mother of such children during her
widowhoad shall be entitled to and
received one-fourth of the nett income
of the property to which her children
would be entitled to under this my
Will .

Tt is useful to set out the events and consequences
contemplated in the above clause which has been
for convenience lettered (b) ; and 1 will do so in
the context of the actual fact that Adelenc Wini-
fred’s three sons all survived her :(—

(1} If of the three sons, A, B and C, A dies
unmarried, the share of A will devolve upon B
and C,

(2) If A dies married but issueless, leaving a
widow, the share of A will again devolve on B
and C, but subject to the widow’s right to one-
fourth of the income of the property or share to
which A was entitled.

(3) If B had predeccased A and left children
surviving him, then on A’s death the share (in
this context better described as ¢ the interest ™)
which would devolve on B if he were to have been
then living would devolve instead on his children.

(4) In the event contemplated at (3) above,
then on the subsequent death of C unmarried or
issueless, the one-third share devised to C by the
Will will devolve on B’s children.

This analysis of the events contemplated in
clause (b) is net exhaustive, but it suffices for pre-
sent purposes. So also, it is not necessary to
consider whether the interest which would on
A’s death devolve on B and C in terms of (1) and
(2) above, would or would not continuz to be
governed by the conditions in clause ().

Passing now to clause (¢), it provides :—

(3) That if A, B or C dies leaving issue and a
widow, then the widow will be entitled to one-
fourth of the income of the property to which her
children would be entitled under the Will.

Having regard to the provisions in clause (b)

or share to which her husband was or | which entitle the children of a deccased son -to
would have been entitled to hereunder ™. | certain interests as may devolve on those children

upen the death issueless of an uncle (which have

(¢) “ I any of my said sons shall dic leaving | been referred to at (3) and (4) above), clause (c)

children and also a widow then and in | has a

lain meaning, namcly, that such interests

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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will be subject to the right of the mother of those

children to receive one-fourth of the income there- |

from.

The clauses, therefore, cxpressly provide for
two matters : firstly, the imposition of a fidei
commissum upon the share of each son, condi-
tional upon his death without issue, in which
event the fideicommissaries will be the surviving
brothers, the children of a deceased brother taking
by representation in his place ; and sccondly, that
the widow of a son dying childless will have a
right to a part of the income of the property or
share which that son had, and that the widow of

a son dying with children surviving him will have |

a similar right to income from any property which
may devolve on those children under the Wili,
So far as these express provisions go, the children

of a son who dies leaying issue will not on the |

death of their father succeed him as fideicommissary
substitutes.

The argument for the plaumﬂb depends on the
fact that clausu. (b) is a si sine liberis decesserit
clanse. That argument was rcjected in two
recent decisions of this Court in de Sifva v. Rango-
hamy, 62 N.L.R. 553, and Rasammah v. Govindar
Manar, 65 N.L.R. 467. 1 need not here re-

capitulate the reasons for that rejection which are |

stated in my judgment in the former case.
counsel for the plaintiffs has urged that the testa-
trix in the present Will has indicated her intention
to make a gift over to the children of her son,

But |

Richard Louis, upon his dying leaving issue. |

This indication, it is argued, is shown by the fact
that, under the clause which I have lettered (5),
the children of a deccased son B arc designated
as fideicommissarics in the event of the subsequent
death without issue of the son A. But it has to

be noted that in the case thus contemplated the |

children of B only take the place of their deceased
father. Every si sine liberis clause has the effect

of nominating the persons who will take in the |
But |

event of the death without issue of a donee.
the mere fact that the children of one dececased
donce are thus nominated as heirs after the death
of another donec arc thus nominated as heirs after

the death of another donee is no indication of an |

intention to fetter the property in the hands of a
donee who, in fact, has issue.

Tt should not be supposed that the judgments
in the twe recent cascs cvince any special readiness
of the Courts to uphold the existence of a fidei
commissum when property is subject to a si sine
liberis clause. Such a clause is only one circum-

stance, taken with the others, which may together
suffice to establish an intention to make a gift-
over to the children of a donce who does not die
issueless, Any readiness to assume such an inten-
tion from the mere existence of the clause would
be in conflict with the principle of construction
““ Expressio unius est exclusio alterius ™

The conclusion I have rcached, that the two
relevant clauses of the Will do not create a fidei
commissum in favour of the plaintiffs operative on
the death of their father, is confirmed by other
considerations,

For instance, it is, at least, doubtful whether if
Richard Louis predeceased the testatrix but left
children surviving him, those children would by
representation have taken their father’s one-third
share upen the death of the testatrix. If she
failed to provide for her grand-children in that
event, there is little room to supposc that she
|nteu(1Lc1 that the property which Richard Louis
actually tock under her Will should be subject to
a gilt-over to those grand-children after their
lather’s death.

Again when invited to infer such a gift-over
from the clause lettered (b), I think it prudent to
compare this clause with the earlier clause in the
same Will applicable to the gifts which the Testa-
trix directed for her daughters. That clause is
easily summarised. It contains :—

(1) A prohibition against alienation and a res-
triction of the enjoyment of the gilt to the
life-time of each donee.

(2) A condition that after the death of a donee,
the property will devolve on her children
in equal shares.

(3) A si sine liberis clause, in favour of the
surviving sisters of the donee and of the
children of a deceased sister.

The provision mentioned at (2) quite clearly
simply creates a fideicommissum in favour of a
donee’s children operative on the death of the
donee. Equally clearly, the third provision pro-
vides for a fideicommissum operative in the alter-
native cvent of a donee dying childless. It is only
this third provision of the devise to danghters that
corresponds to the clauses providing for the
devise to the sons, the only difference being that
in the latter case the widow of a deceased son can
take certain interests.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



110

To accept the arguments of the plaintiffs upon |
the clause lettered (5) would be to assume that the
notary, who had carefully prowided for the object
to be securcd by the second provision of the
carlier clause, thought at a later stage of his work
that the same object could have been secured by
the third provision alone, Plaintiffs’ counsel him-
self referred to the expericnce and reputation
which the particular notary and enjoyed. The
significant difference between the earlier clause
and the clause lettered (b) makes it apparent that,
in the case of the devise to the sons of the testatrix,
the notary had no instruction that the devise
should be subject to the fideicommissum {or which |
the plaintiffs contend.

1963— Abeyesundere, J.— Edirisinghe vs. Gunasekere
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Will dated 3rd June, 1910, of Adelcne Winifired
Peiris. This grant of probate bears stamps to the
value of over Rs, 19,000/- and specifies the value
of the total estate. The Will was not attached
to this grant, but there is a copy of the Will
No. 4188 of 3rd June, 1910, certified on behalf of
the Secretary of the District Court of Colombo,
to the cffeet that it is a true copy of the Will filed
in Court in an action bearing the same number as
does the probate. This and other material
sufficed to establish that the probate of the Will
now propounded was, in fact, granted.

I hold that even if Raglan Estate or any share
the-cof devolved on the father of the plaintiffs

| under the Last Will of the testatrix, the terms of

One matter which arose only at the stage of |
appeal was whether probate of the Last Will had |
been duly granted. We permitted the plaintiffs to
produce relevant material with regard to this
question. The record of the testamentary case is |
apparcntly incomplete and parts of it are missing,
but there was produced the original of a grant of
probate by the District Court of Colombo of the !

the Will did not create a fidei commissum in favour
of the plaintiffs operative on the death of their
father. The appeal is allowed and the plaintiffs’
action is dismissed with costs in both Courts.

ABIYESUNDERE, J.
I agree.
Appeal allowed.

Present : Abeyesundere, J., and Sri Skanda Rajah, J.*

EDIRISINGE vs,

GUNASEKERE

S.C. No. 134 (Inty.)/1962—D.C. Matara, No. L}1621.

Argued and decided on : November, 1963.

Civil Procedure Code, section 85— Default of appearance of the defendant—Whether defendant can

purge his default before entry of decree nisi.

Summons was served on the defendant returnable on 29th August, 1962, but the defendant was absent on this date

The action was thereupon fixed for ex-parte trial for 30th October, 1962." Before that date the defendant applied to Court
for permission to file proxy and answer stating certain reasons for his absence on 29th August, 1962. After inquiry the
trial judge made order refusing the application, taking the view, firstly, that the defendant had notsufficiently excused his
default, and secondly, that it was open to him to excuse his default only after entry of decree nisi. On appeal—

Held : Affirming the order of the trial judge, that the defendant had not sufficiently excused his default.

Per Curium.—Tt is open to a defendant to appear and attcmpt to cxcuse his default before eniry of decree misi.
K. A, Pererav. H. E. Alwis, 60 N.L.R 250, foliowed.

S. W. Jayasooriya with K. Charavanamuttu, lor the defendant-appellant.
W. D, Gunasekefa, for the plaintiff-respendent.

i 30, 1962. Before the date of the ex-parte trial

ABEYESUNDERE, J.
the detendant applied to Court for permis-

In this case summons was served on the
defendant and he was absent on August 29, 1962,
which was the swmmons retutnable date. The
frial of the action ex-parte was fixed for October |

* For Sinbala rapglafion. seg Siabalp

sion to file proxy and answer stating certain
reasons for his sbsence on August 29, 1962,
After inquiry the learned District Judge made
order on November 9, 1962, refusing the defen-

ﬁ'g%igﬁfo\lol. 10 part 6, p. 24.

b

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



Vol, LXVIII 1965—Sirimane, J.—Leelaratne & Another vs. Nikulas & Others 111

dant’s application and expressing the view that on | supported by the decision of this Court in the
his own showing the defendant’s absence on the | case of K. A. Pererg v. H. E. Abhwis, reported in
summons returnable date did not appear to he ' 60 New Law Reports, page 260.

due to any unavoidable cause. We agree with
that view of the leained Distiict Judes. He also As we agree with the leained District Judge
expressed the view in his order that the appiication | that the defendant’s absence, on his own showing,
of the defendant was prematurc and that the does not appear to be duc to any unavoidable
defendant would be entitled, only after the entry | cause, we direct that no further opportunity after
of decree nisi, to plead that there weie reasonable | decrse nisi is entered be given te the defendant to
grounds for his absence on the summons return- | plead for excuse of his absence. The exv-parte
ablc date. We do not agree with the learned | trial of this case shall be proceeded with., The
District Judge in regard to the latter view. We | appeal is dismissed witl costs,

hold that the defendant was entitled, at any time
before the date fixed for the ex-parfe trial, to ' Sri SKANDA Rasam, I.

satisfy the Court that there were reasonable | I agree

grounds fer his absence. This view of ours is | Dismissed.

Present @ Sirimane, J., and Manicavasagar, J.
LEELARATNE & ANOTHER 5. NIKULAS & OTHERS*
S.C. 478/°63—D.C. Balapitiya, 1344/NP,

Argued and decided on : 6th July, 1965.

Partition Action—Final Decree entered—Can Court look beyond Final Decree to decide dispute
relating to a lot allotted under it ?

By Final Decree entered in 1932 in a partition casz, a certain lot was allotied to P. and three other defendants. Sub-
sequently a dispute arose with regard to the 1/4th share of P. between the appellants and the 5th defendant—ithe
latter contending that the 1/4th share allotted to P. should have been allotted to him. The learned District Judge looked
beyond the Final Decree and afler examining the Interlocutory decree came to the conclusion that the 1/4th-share should
have been allotred to the 5th defendant-respondent.

Held : That the learncd District Judge erred in looking beyond the Final Decree as a Final Decree is not merely
declaratory of the cxisting rights of parties inrer se but creates a new title in the partics absolutely against
all other persons whomsocver,

Case referred to :  Bernard v. Fernando, 16 N.L.R. 438
E. B. Wikramanayake, Q.C., with Roland de Zoysa, for the 17th and 21st defendants-appellants.

M. L. de Silva with R. Gunatilaka, for the 5th defendant-respondent.

SIRIMANE, J. | respondent. It had been contended before the
“learned District Judge that though the final decree

This was a partition action for the land called allotted 1/dth-share to Pettappu it should have
Lot 6 of Galgodaidama depicted in plan X. been allotted to the 5th defendant. The learned
Judge looked beyond the final decree, and after

This lot was once a part of a larger land which  examining the interlocutory decree came to the
had been partitioned in D.C. Galle, 24006. By  conclusion that a 1/4th share should have been
final decree entered in that case in November, | allotted to the 5th defendant-respondent. 1 am
1932, this lot was allotted to the 8th, 10th and | of opinion that he was in error in doing so. Once
lith defendants in that case and onc Pettappu. | a final decree is entered in a partition case the
The dispute is in regard to the 1/4th share of | allottees or allottee get a new fitle to a lot by virtue
Pettappu which was claimed by the appellants | of the final decree for partition. Final Decrees
and counter-claimed by the S5th defendant- | arc not merely declaratory of the existing rights of

* For Sinhala trﬂnslatE)n, sce Sinhala section, Vol. 10 part 6, p 2.
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the parties inter se ; they create a new title in the
parties absolutely against all other persons whom- |
soever (vide Bernard v. Fermando, 16 N.L.R.,
page 438). Pettappu, thercfore, had paper title

to a 1/4th share of the corpus sought to be parti- |
| and order that that share should be allotted to

tioned. The only question is whether that 1/4th
share has been prescribed to by some other party.
The learned Judge has held that this shars was,
in fact, possessed by one Jamis, who is the father
of the appellants, for well over 30 years and that
Pettappu did not have any possession, The learned
Judge should have allotted this 1/4th share to ihe
heirs and successors in title of Jamis.

Learned Couns¢! who appeared for the
defendant-respondent did not seek to support the
findings of the District Judge. :

I set aside the judgment of the learned Judge
insofar as it affects the 1/4th share of Pettappu,

the widow and children of Jamis.

The appellants are entitled to the costs of the
appeal and also to costs of contest in the lower
Court which we fix at Rs. 52.50.

MANICAVASAGAR, 1.
T agree,

Set aside.

Present !

Sri Skanda Rajah, J.

INSPECTOR OF POLICE, (CriMes) GAMPAHA vs. GOMIS THISSERA

S.C. Appeal, No. 1053 of 1964 M.

C. Gampaha. 87507/ A.

(S.C. Application, No. 323 of 1964—Application for

revision in M.C. Gampaha Cas

e, No. 87507/4).

Argued and decided on

- November 17, 1964,

Criminal Procedure Code, section 418—Need to make use of this provision in cases where dispos-
session of immovable property is attended with criminal force.

Held :

That where a person has been convicted of an offence attended by criminal force and in consequence of

which any person has been dispossessed of immovable property, it is Ihe duly of the Magistrate under

section 418 of the Criminal Procedure Code to restore its possession o £

the complainant,

Frederick W. Obeysw'\’era with H. Ismail, for the accused-appellant, in the appeal and for the

accused-petitioner, in the application.

U. C. B. Ratnayake, Crown Counsel,

SRI SKANDA RAJM—I, 3

This is a particularly bad case where a wastrel
son has ousted his aged mother from her house.
He was sentenced to a term of imprisonment for
one month. 1 was thinking whether the sentenge
is - adequate,
that I refrain Irom enhancing the sentenee in this
case.

The accused has no right of appeal. The
appeal is, therefore, rejected.
revision is refusad.

In a case like this, where a person has been con-
victed of an oﬂmu:r, aftendr.d by eriminal force,

'END OF

Tt is with considerable hesitation:

The application for

for the Aftorncyf encral, in the appeal.

,and where anv person had been dispossessed of

L immovable

| use of section 418 of the Criminal

|
|

property, in consequence <f such
force, it was the duty of the Magistrate to make
Procedure Code.
i regrel to note that an experienced Magistrate
like the one who hag heard this case, has not
thought it fit to make use of this provision.

T order that the complainant, Rejo Nona, be
restored to possession of the house. The Magis-
irate should take steps forthwith for the sentence
as well as this order to be carried out,

Appeal rejected.
Restoration 1o powewmn or ered

VOLU ME LXVIIT
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